
 

 

Sampson Creek
 Community Development District 

August 25, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 



 
   
   
   
    
   
  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
  

 
  
 
   
 
  
 
 

 
  

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
District Website: www.stjohnsgcc.org 

August 18, 2022 

Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, August 25, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club 
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

I. Roll Call 

II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 

III. Affidavit of Publication 

IV. Organizational Matters 
A. Acceptance of Supervisor Patterson’s Resignation 

B. Appointment of a New Supervisor to Fill the Unexpired Term of Office 
(11/22) 

C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 

D. Election of Officers, Resolution 2022-04 

V. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report 

VI. Consideration of Resolution 2022-05, Resetting the Public Hearing Date to 
Adopt the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 

VII. Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 

www.stjohnsgcc.org


   

 
  

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
  
  
  
  
 
   
  
  
   
 
   
 
   
 
   

 
   
 
   
 
   
 
 
 
 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2022-06, Relating to the Annual 
Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2022-07, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023 

VIII. Discussion of Pool Maintenance Service 

IX. Discussion of Landscape RFP 

X. Consideration of Proposal for Pool Lift 

XI. Consideration of Resolution 2022-08, Designating Registered Agent 

XII. Discussion of FPL Easement Request 

XIII. Update Regarding Stormwater Needs Analysis 

XIV. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

B. Engineer  

C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule 

D. Amenities & Recreation Manager  

E. Operations Manager  
1. Report 

2. Consideration of Proposals for Sidewalk Project 

3. Consideration of Proposals for Washout Repair 

4. Consideration of Proposal for Golf Cart Pay Repair (under separate 
cover) 

5. Consideration of Proposal from Down to Earth for Sod Replacement 

6. Consideration of Proposal from Aquaseal for Splash Pad 

XV. Supervisors’ Request 

XVI. Public Comments 

XVII. Approval of Consent Agenda 



   
  
   

 
  
 
  

 
 
 
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the June 16, 2022 Meeting  

B. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 
Expenditures for the Period Ending July 31, 2022 

C. Check Register 

XVIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – September 15, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf 
& Country Club Meeting Room 

XIX. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 



LOCALiQ 
FLORIDA 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

Sampson Creek Cdd/Gms 
Sampson Creek Cdd/Gms 
475 W Town Place, Ste 114 

Saint Augustine FL 32092 

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF ST JOHNS 

The St Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published in St Johns 
County, Florida; and of general circulation in St Johns County; and 
personal knowledge of the facts herein state and that the notice 
hereto annexed was Published in said newspapers in the issues 
dated or by publication on the newspaper's website, if authorized, 
on: 

07128/2022, 08/04/2022 

and that the fees charged are legal. 
Sworn to and subscribed before on 08/04/2022 

My commision expires 

Publication Cost: $204.00 

Order No: 7576081 # of Copies: 
Customer No: 764139 1 
PO#: 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE! 
Please do not use thisformforpayme11t remillance. 

PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO 
CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF 

THE FISCAL YEAR 202212023 
BUDGETS; ANO NOTICE OF 

REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVI-
SORS' MEETING, 

The Board of Supervisors ("Boord") 
of the Sampson Creek Community 
Development District ("District") 
wll! hold o public hearing on August 
25, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the St Johns 
Golf & Country Club Meeting Room, 
219 SI. Johns Golf Drive, St, Augus
tine, Florida 32092 for the puri:,ose of 
hearing comments and oblecllons on 
the adoption of !he proposed budgets 
("Proposed Budget") of the District 
for tM fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2022 and ending September 30, 
2023 ("Flscol Year 202212023"). A 
regular board meeting of the 
District wllf also be held ot tho! 
tlme where the Boord may consider 
any other business that may prop
erly come before ii. A copy of !he 
agendo and Proposed Budge! may 
be obtained at the offices of the 
District Manager, Governmentul 
Manogemenl Services, 475 Wesl 
Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf 
Village, St. Augustine, Florid □ 32092, 
(904) 940.5850 ("District Manager's 
Office"), during normal business 
hours, or by visiting the District's 
websife of 
https ://WWW.sl lohnsgcc.org, 
The public heorJng and meeting ore 
open to the pvblk and wlll be 
conducted In occordonce wlth the 
provisions of Florida row. The ,:iublic 
hearing and meeting may be contin
ued to a dote, tlme, and ploce to be 
specified on the record at the mee1-
lng. There may be occasions when 
Boord Supervisors or District Stoff 
may part!clpofe by speaker lele• 
phone, 
Any person requiring special occom
modot!ons at this meeting because 
of o disablt!ty or physical impair· 
men! should contact the District 
Manager's Office ot least fortY-elght 
{~8) hours prior to the meeting. lf 
you ore hearing or spee<:h impaired, 
please contact the Florido Relay 
Service bY dialing 7-1·1, or 1-800-955-
8771 {TTY) / l-800-955-8770 (Voice), 
for aid in contacting the District 
Manooer's Offfce. 
Each person who decides to appeal 
any decision mode by !he Board 
with respect ta any molter consid
ered of the public hearing or meet
Ing Is advised tho! person w!II need 
o record of proceedings and that 
occordlnelY, the person may need to 
ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings ls mode, including the 
testimony and evidence upon which 
such appeal is lo be bosed. 

Daniel McLaugh!ln 
District Manager 

SAR ms & B/4"1:2 

Page 1 of 1 

https://lohnsgcc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 A. 



  
  

      
    

 
  

  
 

  
      

  
   

  
  
  

   
 

From: <ghf1tw@gmail.com> 
Subject: Sampson Creek CDD Board
Date: August 11, 2022 at 1:06:37 PM EDT 
To: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com> 

Daniel, 

I, Robert Patterson resign from the Sampson Creek CDD board effective immediately. (08/11/2022) 

I have moved out of state and can no longer participate. 

Kind Regards, 
Robert Patterson 

Sent from Mail for Windows 

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:ghf1tw@gmail.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 D. 



 

 
  

 

 
 
 
    

    

   

   

   

    

   

    

   

    

   

    

     

     

     

  
 
   
 
 
   
 

RESOLUTION 2022-04 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on August 25, 2022 desires to elect the below recited 
persons to the offices specified. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 

Chairman 

Vice-Chairman  

Daniel Laughlin Secretary 

Daniel Laughlin Treasurer 

James Oliver Assistant Treasurer 

Marilee Giles 

Darrin Mossing 

Patti Powers 

Marilee Giles Assistant Secretary 

James Oliver 

Darrin Mossing 

Rich Hans 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th DAY OF AUGUST, 2022. 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
  

   

   

Sampson Creek
Community Development District 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

September 30, 2021 



 

    
 

   
 
    

 
  

 
 

     
                 

 
 

      
 

     
 

   
   
       
      
   
      

    
     

      
     

       
     
    

      
         

    
 

      
             
              
                   

 
   

 
    

           
 
 
 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

September 30, 2021 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 
Number 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 1-2 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-8 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
Government-wide Financial Statements 

Statement of Net Position 
Statement of Activities 

Fund Financial Statements: 
Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 
Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances to Net 

Position of Governmental Activities 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 

Balances – Governmental Funds 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the 
Statement of Activities 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
Balances – Budget and Actual – General Fund 

Notes to Financial Statements 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16-30 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 31-32 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 33-35 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH 
SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 36 



~~tt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified Public Accountants Pl 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

772/461-6120 // 461-1155 
FAX: 772/468-9278 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce / Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 
   

     
 
 

    
    

    
 

     
 

          
             

      
 

     
 

       
      

           
         

     
 

 
 

           
          

        
        

       
       

 
         

        
            

         
          

           
          

             
     

       
   

 
         

     

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 
St. Johns County, Florida 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of Sampson Creek Community 
Development District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2021, and the related notes to 
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government 
Accounting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

- 1 -



f~b Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
-OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountanl3 Pl 

   

    
    

 
 

 
          

         
            

          
        

 
  

 
 

         
       

            
         

          
       

       
          

          
          
            
         
      

 
    

 
     

            
         

 
             

     
               

     
         

 
 
 
 
 
 

      
   

   
 

  

To the Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the governmental activities, and each major fund of Sampson 
Creek Community Development District as of September 30, 2021, and the respective changes 
in financial position and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended 
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated July 
11, 2022 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. 

The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Sampson 
Creek Community Development District’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 

July 11, 2022 

- 2 -

audit
BTEGF



    
  

       
 
 

  

       
        

             
      

 
    

 
        

         
        

          
         

  
 

        
             

          
        

 
 

          
           

            
          

 
            

         
             

       
           

      
 

         
           

         
       

 
 

Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021 

Management’s discussion and analysis of Sampson Creek Community Development District 
(the “District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the 
District’s financial activities. The analysis provides summary financial information for the District 
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The District’s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide 
financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes to financial statements. The 
Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’s financial 
position and results of operations. The Fund financial statements present financial information 
for the District’s major funds. The Notes to financial statements provide additional information 
concerning the District’s finances. 

The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities. These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by 
private-sector companies. Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities 
and the change in net position. Governmental activities are primarily supported by special 
assessments. 

The statement of net position presents information on all position and liabilities of the District, 
with the difference between position and liabilities reported as net position. Net position are 
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted, and 3) 
unrestricted. Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all Governmental activities. 

The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District 
and the change in net position. Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues 
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the 
District. To assist in understanding the District’s operations, expenses have been reported as 
governmental activities. Governmental activities financed by the District include general 
government, physical environment and debt service. 

Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds. These 
statements provide financial information for the major funds of the District. Governmental fund 
financial statements provide information on the current assets and liabilities of the funds, 
changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and current available 
resources. 

- 3 -



    
  

       
 
 

  

    
 

     
             

           
      
           

       
 

     
       

       
            

            
         

            
            
        

              
         

          
       

       
 

 
       

           
             

 
 

  
 

           
 

         
          

           
 

 
        

   
 
 
 

Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds. A statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances – budget and actual is provided for 
the District’s General Fund. Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about 
the District’s activities. Individual funds are established by the District to track revenues that are 
restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements. 

The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different 
pictures of the District. The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of 
the District’s financial standing. These statements are comparable to private-sector companies 
and give a good understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid 
for the various activities, or functions, provided by the District. All assets of the District, 
including capital assets are reported in the statement of net position. All liabilities, including 
principal outstanding on bonds are included. The statement of activities includes depreciation 
on all long-lived assets of the District, but transactions between the different functions of the 
District have been eliminated in order to avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses. The 
fund financial statements provide a picture of the major funds of the District. In the case of 
governmental activities, outlays for long lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-term 
liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements. 
To provide a link from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial 
statements, a reconciliation is provided from the fund financial statements to the government-
wide financial statements. 

Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and 
financial balances of the District. Additional information about the accounting practices of the 
District, investments of the District, capital assets and long-term debt are some of the items 
included in the notes to financial statements. 

Financial Highlights 

The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2021. 

♦ The District’s total assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded total liabilities by 
$3,229,617 (net position). Unrestricted net position for Governmental Activities were 
$646,664. Net investment in capital assets was $2,553,197. Restricted net position was 
$29,756. 

♦ Governmental activities revenues totaled $1,660,482 while governmental activities 
expenses totaled $1,857,318. 

- 4 -



    
  

       
 
 

  

    
 

     
 

         
         

 

      
        

          
                  
              

       

               
         

        

           
                    
                

     

  

 

 
       

 
             

 
            

    
 

        
 

          
 
 

Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Financial Analysis of the District 

The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the 
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes. 

Net Position 

Governmental Activities 
2021 2020 

Current assets $ 1,078,779 $ 581,419 
Restricted assets 1,222,045 1,674,785 
Capital assets, net 9,046,312 9,595,793 
Prepaid bond insurance 34,631 36,495 
Deferred outflows 279,854 309,573 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 11,661,621 12,198,065 

Current liabilities 588,343 528,952 
Non-current liabilities 7,843,661 8,242,660 

Total Liabilities 8,432,004 8,771,612 

Net investment in capital assets 2,553,197 2,847,762 
Net position - restricted 29,756 30,971 
Net position - unrestricted 646,664 547,720 

Total Net Position $ 3,229,617 $ 3,426,453 

The increase in current assets is related to the increase in investments in the current year. 

The decrease in capital assets is mainly related to depreciation in the current year. 

The decrease in restricted assets is related to capital asset additions, debt service activity and 
the decrease in contracts payable in the current year. 

The decrease in non-current liabilities is related to the current year principal payments. 

The decrease in net position is the result of expenses exceeding revenues in the current year. 

- 5 -



    
  

       
 
 

  

      
 

     
 

           
       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     
 

           
    

 
     

       
 

          
      

 

 
     

 
                      

                   
          

                
          

                 
          

             

            

      

  

Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Financial Analysis of the District (Continued) 

The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is 
presented by category for comparison purposes. 

Change in Net Position 

Governmental Activities 
2021 2020 

Program Revenues 
Charges for services $ 1,611,012 $ 1,538,583 

General Revenues 
Investment earnings 1,010 11,384 
Miscellaneous 48,460 30,545 

Total Revenues 1,660,482 1,580,512 

Expenses 
General government 124,392 130,717 
Physical environment 1,466,487 1,400,927 
Interest and other charges 266,439 465,790 

Total Expenses 1,857,318 1,997,434 

Change in Net Position (196,836) (416,922) 

Net Position - Beginning of Year 3,426,453 3,843,375 

Net Position - End of Year $ 3,229,617 $ 3,426,453 

The increase in charges for services is related to an increase in debt service assessments 
levied in the current year. 

The increase in physical environment is mainly related to the increase in landscape 
maintenance and repair and replacement expenses in the current year. 

The decrease in interest and other charges is related to the bond issuance costs associated 
with the issuance of long-term debt in the prior year. 

- 6 -



    
  

       
 
 

  

      
 

   
 

           
    

 

           

    
         

                                  
                   

   
             

                     
         

                  

           

 

 
       

 
  

   
 

         
      

 
      

 
  

 
      

 
        

      
        

        
 

 
         

        
        

  

Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Capital Assets Activity 

The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets activity as of 
September 30, 2021, and 2020. 

Governmental Activities 
Description 2021 2020 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land improvements $ 1,648,125 $ 1,648,125 
Construction in progress 84,343 -

Total Capital Aseests, Not Depreciated 1,732,468 1,648,125 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Improvements other than buildings 17,152,941 17,152,941 
Equipment 825,875 825,875 
Accumulated depreciation (10,664,972) (10,031,148) 

Total Capital Assets, depreciated 7,313,844 7,947,668 

Total Capital Assets $ 9,046,312 $ 9,595,793 

During the year, depreciation was $633,824 and $84,343 was added to construction in 
progress. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The budget exceeded actual expenditures primarily because of lower engineering fees, legal 
fees and streetlight expenditures than were originally expected. 

The current year budget was not amended. 

Debt Management 

Governmental Activities debt includes the following: 

♦ In March 2016, the District issued $7,595,000 Series 2016 Capital Improvement and 
Revenue Refunding Bonds. These bonds were issued to advance refund the Series 
2006 Capital Improvement and Revenue Refunding Bonds and fund the Series 2016 
Capital Improvement Project. The balance outstanding at September 30, 2021 was 
$5,830,000. 

♦ In February 2020, the District issued $2,520,000 Series 2020 Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds. These bonds were issued to finance a portion of the cost of acquiring, 
constructing, and equipping the Series 2020 Project. As of September 30, 2021, the 
balance outstanding was $2,510,000. 

- 7 -



    
  

       
 
 

  

      
 

  
 

           
            

  
 

   
 

        
           

        
       

      

Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget 

Sampson Creek Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to 
have any significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal 
year 2022. 

Request for Information 

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Sampson Creek Community 
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest. Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to 
the Sampson Creek Community Development District, Governmental Management Services, 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 

- 8 -



 
              
                 
                       
                      
                        
                   
                     

 
                   
   
                 
     
                 
                      
    
                 
                    
              
                   
                     

  
                   
                        

 
                   
                     
                   
                 
                        

 
               
                       

 
             

                  
              

                     

   
   

  

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

September 30, 2021

Governmental 
Activities 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 120,147 
Investments 904,886 
Due from other governments 9,296 
Assessments receivable 5,919 
Deposits 820 
Prepaid expenses 37,711 

Total Current Assets 1,078,779 
Non-current Assets: 

Prepaid bond insurance 34,631 
Restricted assets: 

Investments 1,222,045 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land improvements 1,648,125 
Construction in progress 84,343 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Improvements other than buildings 17,152,941 
Equipment 825,875 
Less: accumulated depreciation (10,664,972) 

Total Non-current Assets 10,302,988 
Total Assets 11,381,767 

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 

Deferred amount on refunding, net 279,854 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources 11,661,621 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 83,116 
Contracts payable 6,800 
Accrued interest payable 93,427 
Bonds payable 405,000 

Total Current Liabilities 588,343 
Non-current Liabilities: 
Bonds payable, net 7,843,661 

Total Liabilities 8,432,004 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 2,553,197 
Restricted for debt service 29,756 
Unrestricted 646,664 

Total Net Position $ 3,229,617 

      See accompanying notes. 
- 9 -



 

 

   
                                     
                        
                                           

                          

 
 

                     

           

    
         

  
 

    

 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021 

Functions/Programs 
Governmental Activities 

General government 
Physical environment 
Interest and other charges 

Total Governmental Activities 

Program 
Revenues 

Charges for 
Expenses Services 

$ (124,392) $ 132,885 
(1,466,487) 844,245 

(266,439) 633,882 
$ (1,857,318) $ 1,611,012 

Net (Expense) 
Revenues and 

Changes in 
Net Position 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 8,493 
(622,242) 
367,443 

(246,306) 

General revenues: 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total General Revenues 

1,010 
48,460 
49,470 

Change in Net Position (196,836) 

Net Position - October 1, 2020 
Net Position - September 30, 2021 $ 

3,426,453 
3,229,617 

See accompanying notes. 
- 10 -



     
    

                                                                                             
                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                              

                                                                                            
                                                   

  

                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                               

 

                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                          

                                                                        

                                                    

   
 

 
  

 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
BALANCE SHEET – 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

September 30, 2021 

Total 
Debt Service Debt Service Capital Project Capital Project Capital Project Governmental 

ASSETS General Series 2016 Series 2020 Reserve Series 2016 Series 2020 Funds 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 93,027 $ - $ - $ 27,120 $ - $ - $ 120,147 
Investments 554,295 - - 350,591 - - 904,886 
Due from other governments 9,296 - - - - - 9,296 
Assessments receivable - 5,222 697 - - - 5,919 
Deposits 820 - - - - - 820 
Prepaid expenses 37,711 - - - - - 37,711 
Restricted assets - investments at fair value - 278,458 144,896 - 6,102 792,589 1,222,045 

Total Assets $ 695,149 $ 283,680 $ 145,593 $ 377,711 $ 6,102 $ 792,589 $ 2,300,824 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 83,116 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 83,116 
Contracts payable - - - 6,800 - - 6,800 

Total Liabilities 83,116 - - 6,800 - - 89,916 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Deposits 820 - - - - - 820 
Prepaid expenses 37,711 - - - - - 37,711 

Restricted for: 
Debt service - 283,680 145,593 - - - 429,273 
Capital projects - - - - 6,102 792,589 798,691 

Assigned-capital projects - - - 370,911 - - 370,911 
Unassigned 573,502 - - - - - 573,502 

Total Fund Balances 612,033 283,680 145,593 370,911 6,102 792,589 2,210,908 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 695,149 $ 283,680 $ 145,593 $ 377,711 $ 6,102 $ 792,589 $ 2,300,824 

See accompanying notes. 
- 11 -



       

       
 

    
       

      

       

       
            

       
    

    
          

        
                 

        

  
   

      

        

  

        

     

       

      

       

      

 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES 

TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
September 30, 2021 

Total Governmental Fund Balances $ 2,210,908 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position 
are different because: 

Capital assets not being depreciated, land improvements, $1,648,125, and 
construction in progress, $84,343, used in governmental activities are not 
current financial resources and are not reported at the fund level. 1,732,468 

Capital assets being depreciated improvements other than building, 
$17,152,941, and equipment, $825,875, net of accumulated depreciation 
$(10,664,972), used in governmental activities are not current financial 
resources and therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 7,313,844 

Prepaid bond insurance was recognized as an other debt service cost at the 
fund level in the year the debt was issued, however, at the government-wide 
level it is recognized as an asset and amortized over the life of the bonds. 34,631 

Deferred outflow of resources are not current financial resources and 
therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 279,854 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, $(8,340,000), less net bond 
discount, $91,339, are not due and payable in the current period 
and therefore, are not reported at the fund level. (8,248,661) 

Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a current financial use 
and therefore, is not reported at the fund statement level. (93,427) 

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 3,229,617 

See accompanying notes. 
- 12 -



     
    

                                                                              
                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                
                                                                                      

   
                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                       
 

                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                  

                                                                                

                                                                                            

 
                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                     

                                                                                             

                                                                     

                                               

   
   

 
     

 

 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021 

Total 
Debt Service Debt Service Capital Project Capital Project Capital Project Governmental 

General Series 2016 Series 2020 Reserve Series 2016 Series 2020 Funds 
Revenues 

Special assessments $ 977,130 $ 559,206 $ 74,676 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,611,012 
Investment earnings 35 108 38 629 1 199 1,010 
Miscellaneous 48,460 - - - - - 48,460 

Total Revenues 1,025,625 559,314 74,714 629 1 199 1,660,482 

Expenditures 
Current 

General government 123,821 - - 571 - - 124,392 
Physical environment 786,660 - - 29,435 - 16,568 832,663 

Capital outlay - - - 45,705 - 38,638 84,343 
Debt service 

Principal - 385,000 10,000 - - - 395,000 
Interest - 168,024 64,138 - - - 232,162 

Total Expenditures 910,481 553,024 74,138 75,711 - 55,206 1,668,560 

Revenue over/under expenditures 115,144 6,290 576 (75,082) 1 (55,007) (8,078) 

Other financing sources/(uses) 
Transfers in 11,388 - - 41,193 - - 52,581 
Transfers out (41,193) (11,388) - - - - (52,581) 

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) (29,805) (11,388) - 41,193 - - -

Net change in fund balances 85,339 (5,098) 576 (33,889) 1 (55,007) (8,078) 

Fund Balances - October 1, 2020 526,694 288,778 145,017 404,800 6,101 847,596 2,218,986 

Fund Balances - September 30, 2021 $ 612,033 $ 283,680 $ 145,593 $ 370,911 $ 6,102 $ 792,589 $ 2,210,908 

See accompanying notes. 
- 13 -



              

      
 

       

      
    

    

    
       

 

     
        

    

       
       

     

               

         

       
    

         
           

    

      

   
     

 
     

 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ (8,078) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are 
different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives as depreciation. This is the amount that capital outlay, $84,343, was 
exceeded by depreciation, $(633,824), in the current year. (549,481) 

Repayment of long-term liabilities are reported as expenditures in the 
governmental fund statement, but such repayments reduce liabilities in the 
Statement of Net Position. 395,000 

Amortization of prepaid bond insurance reported in the Statement of Activities does 
not require the use of current financial resources and therefore, is not reported as 
an expenditure at the fund level. (1,864) 

Amortization expense of bond discount does not require the use of current 
resources and therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds. This is the 
amount of amortization in the current period. (6,001) 

The deferred amount of refunding is amortized in the Statement of Activities, but not 
in the governmental funds. This is the amount of amortization in the current year. (29,719) 

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds; 
whereas in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when due. 
This is the change in accrued interest from the prior year to the current year. 3,307 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (196,836) 

See accompanying notes. 
- 14 -



 

            
                                                         

                               
               

                        
                        

                        

                             

 
                                    
                                    
                             

                                                  

                                                 
 

                                     
 

    

  
   

   
 

 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL – 
GENERAL FUND 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Original Final Positive 
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) 

Revenues 
Special assessments $ 965,414 $ 965,414 $ 977,130 $ 11,716 
Investment earnings 75 75 35 (40) 
Miscellaneous 45,250 45,250 48,460 3,210 

Total Revenues 1,010,739 1,010,739 1,025,625 14,886 

Expenditures 
Current 

General government 154,049 154,049 123,821 30,228 
Physical environment 821,643 821,643 786,660 34,983 

Total Expenditures 975,692 975,692 910,481 65,211 

Revenues over/(under) expenditures 35,047 35,047 115,144 80,097 

Other financing sources/(uses) 
Transfers in 6,146 6,146 11,388 5,242 
Transfers out (41,193) (41,193) (41,193) -

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) (35,047) (35,047) (29,805) 5,242 

Net change in fund balances - - 85,339 85,339 

Fund Balances - October 1, 2020 - - 526,694 526,694 

Fund Balances - September 30, 2021 $ - $ - $ 612,033 $ 612,033 

See accompanying notes. 

- 15 -



    
    

    
 

  

      
 

          
       

       
      

   
 

   
 

       
           

         
        

            
        

       
           

           
            

          
       

  
            

           
        

             
         

   
 

       
       

 
 

     
 

          
 

   
 

   
 

    

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District's more significant 
accounting policies are described below. 

1. Reporting Entity 

The District was established on August 1, 2000, pursuant to the Uniform Community 
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. The District was 
established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, 
maintenance and operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development 
within its jurisdiction. The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among 
others, of financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing or re-
constructing, enlarging or extending, equipping, operating and maintaining water 
management, bridges or culverts, district roads, landscaping, street lights and other basic 
infrastructure projects within or without the boundaries of the Sampson Creek Community 
Development District. The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors who 
are elected on an at-large basis in a general election by qualified electors within the District. 
The District operates within the criteria established by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 

The reporting entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s 
Board exercises oversight responsibility. Oversight responsibility includes, but is not limited 
to, financial interdependency, designation of management, significant ability to influence 
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. As required by GAAP, these financial 
statements present the Sampson Creek Community Development District (the primary 
government) as a stand-alone government. 

Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, the District has identified no component units. 

2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following: 

• Government-wide financial statements 

• Fund financial statements 

• Notes to financial statements 

- 16 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

        
 

      
 
     
 

    
       

         
          

          
 

        
          

            
             

    
 

            
           

        
 

        
      

 
     
 

         
       

          
            

           
             

  
 

        
         

    

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

a. Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Government-wide financial 
statements report all non-fiduciary information about the reporting government as a 
whole. These statements include all the governmental activities of the primary 
government. The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 

Governmental activities are supported by special assessments. Program revenues 
include charges for services and payments made by parties outside of the reporting 
government’s citizenry if that money is restricted to a particular program. Program 
revenues are netted with program expenses in the Statement of Activities to present the 
net cost of each program. 

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than reported as 
an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the 
government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing source. 

Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are 
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure. 

b. Fund Financial Statements 

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the basis 
of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The 
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts 
that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, 
as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual 
funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which 
spending activities are controlled. 

Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are 
presented after the government-wide financial statements. These statements display 
information about major funds individually. 

- 17 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

        
 

     
 
    

 
  

 
     

    
           
          

       
   

 
      

 
       

           
  

 
           

         
    

 
        

         
 

        
      

        
         

  
 

         
       

         
       

 

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Governmental Funds 

The District classifies fund balance according to Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement 54 – Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be 
reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to 
which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which 
amounts in those funds can be spent. 

The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications. 

Nonspendable Fund Balance – This classification consists of amounts that cannot be 
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts that can be spent only 
for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through 
enabling legislation. 

Assigned Fund Balance – This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’ intent 
to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. 

Unassigned Fund Balance – This classification is the residual classification for the 
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the 
other classifications. Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when an 
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund 
balance classifications could be used. 

Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy – For all governmental funds except special revenue 
funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances are 
combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or committed 
fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund balances. 

- 18 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

 
        

 
      

 
      
 

   
 

     
           

        
        

         
             

            
     

 
          

       
              

 
           
       

         
      

        
           

   
 

      
          

            
     

 
         

         
           

 
       

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Governmental Funds (Continued) 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are combined in a fund, qualified 
expenses are considered to be paid first from restricted resources, and then from 
unrestricted resources. Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the 
current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the 
current period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, 
the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the 
end of the current fiscal period. 

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting. Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an 
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period. 

Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and 
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. The reported fund 
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”. 
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current 
assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of 
“available spendable resources” during a period. 

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities. Since 
they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as 
governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. 

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the year 
that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets. The proceeds of long-term 
debt are recorded as an other financing source rather than as a fund liability. 

Debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 

- 19 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

       
 

    
 
     
 

               
          

   
 

          
     
       
         

  
 

          
    

 
     
 

         
          

        
 

 
         

 
   
 

           
     

         
              

           
       

  
 
        

      
 

       
 

          
         

 
      

 
 

       
       

 
          

        

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

3. Basis of Presentation 

a. Governmental Major Funds 

General Fund – The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund. It accounts 
for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

Debt Service Funds – Account for debt service requirements to retire the capital 
improvement revenue and refunding bonds which were used to refund the capital 
improvement bonds issued to finance the construction of District infrastructure 
improvements and fund the cost to acquire, construct and equip the Series 2016 
Project. 

Capital Projects Funds – The Capital Projects Funds account for the construction of 
improvements within the District. 

b. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities 

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as land and 
buildings, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, be 
reported in the governmental activities column in the government-wide Statement of Net 
Position. 

4. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity 

a. Cash and Investments 

Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with 
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial 
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial institutions 
provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds. This pool is provided as 
additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for additional 
assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for public 
deposits. 

The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by 
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The authorized investments consist of: 

1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury; 

2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment 
pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969; 

3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public 
depositories; 

4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the 
highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. 

Cash equivalents include time deposits, certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt 
instruments with original maturities of three months or less. 

- 20 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

       
 

          
 

  
    
 

          
         
          

         
        

 
    
 

       
    

 
           

          
     

 
            
       

 
        

          
 

     
 

            
      

          
   
    
 

        
      

 
   
 

          
        

             
             

             
           

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

4. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity 
(Continued) 

b. Restricted Net Position 

Certain net position of the District will be classified as restricted on the statement of net 
position because their use is limited either by law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation; or by restrictions imposed externally by creditors. In a fund with 
both restricted and unrestricted net position, qualified expenses are considered to be 
paid first from restricted net position and then from unrestricted net position. 

c. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land improvements, improvements other than buildings, 
and equipment are reported in governmental activities. 

The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or 
more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. The valuation basis for all 
assets is historical cost. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. 

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line 
method over the assets’ estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 30 years. 

d. Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Deferred outflow of resources is the consumption of net position by the government that 
is applicable to a future reporting period. Deferred amount on refunding is amortized and 
recognized as a component of interest expense over the life of the bond. 

e. Bond Discounts 

Bond discounts associated with the issuance of bonds are amortized over the life of the 
bonds using the straight line method of accounting. 

f. Budgets 

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds, 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. The District utilizes the same basis of 
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds. 
Formal budgets are adopted for the general fund. The legal level of budgetary control is 
at the fund level. As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying 
financial statements may occur. All budgeted appropriations lapse at year end. 

- 21 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

        
 

         
 

 
    
 

       
          

     
         

           
            

  
 
       

 
 

      
    

 
          

         
            

            
         

 
   

 
            

          
         

         
 
                                           
                      

                               
                                          
                         
                  

 
  

 
         

      
 
                  

 

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

4. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity 
(Continued) 

g. Net Position 

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities and are reported in 
three categories. Net investment in capital assets represents capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and any outstanding debt related to those assets. Net 
position is reported as restricted when there are legal limitations imposed on their use by 
legislation, or external restrictions imposed by other governments, creditors, or grantors. 
Unrestricted net position are assets that do not meet definitions of the classifications 
previously described. 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 
Government-wide Statement of Net Position 

“Total fund balances” of the District’s governmental funds, $2,210,908, differs from “net 
position” of governmental activities, $3,229,617, reported in the Statement of Net Position. 
This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the Statement of Net 
Position versus the current financial resources focus of the Governmental Fund Balance 
Sheet. The effect of the differences is illustrated below. 

Capital related items 

When capital assets (improvements and equipment that are to be used in governmental 
activities) are purchased or constructed, the cost of those assets is reported as expenditures 
in governmental funds. However, the Statement of Net Position includes those capital 
assets among the assets of the District as a whole. 

Land improvements 
Construction in progress 
Improvements other than buildings 
Equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total 

$ 1,648,125 
84,343 

17,152,941 
825,875 

(10,664,972) 
$ 9,046,312 

Prepaid bond insurance 

Prepaid bond insurance is recognized as an asset at the government-wide level and 
amortized over the life of the long-term debt. 

Prepaid bond insurance $ 34,631 

- 22 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

      
  

 
       

    
 

   
 

               
             

        
 
                         

   
   

 
          

      
         
      

   
              
                      
 

             
 

  
 

         
      

 
                     
 

     
    

 
            

          
         

       
          

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 
Government-wide Statement of Net Position (Continued) 

Deferred amount on refunding 

The difference between the outstanding balance of the old debt and the cost of the new debt 
is a deferred outflow of resources. This balance is amortized over the life of the new debt. 
The unamortized balance is reflected as deferred amount on refunding. 

Deferred amount on refunding $ 279,854 

Long-term debt transactions 

Long-term liabilities applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. All 
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
Balances at September 30, 2021 were: 

Bonds payable $ (8,340,000) 
Bond discount, net 91,339 

Total $ (8,248,661) 

Accrued interest 

Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reported in 
governmental funds due to the accrued interest on bonds. 

Accrued interest $ (93,427) 

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 
and the Statement of Activities 

The “net change in fund balances” for government funds, $(8,078), differs from the “change 
in net position” for governmental activities, $(196,836), reported in the Statement of 
Activities. The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the 
Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental 
funds. The effect of the differences is illustrated as follows. 

- 23 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

      
  

 
      

    
 

   
 

        
        

               
          

          
      

     
                 
                      
                  
 

   
 

       
        

 
                 
 

 
 

         
         

 
 
                   
 

   
 

        
         

 
                        

 
 

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 
and the Statement of Activities (Continued) 

Capital related items 

When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds. However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation. As a result, fund 
balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net position 
decrease by the amount of depreciation charged for the year. 

Depreciation 
Capital outlay 

Total 

$ 

$ 

(633,824) 
84,343 

(549,481) 

Deferred amount on refunding 

Amortization expense of the deferred amount on refunding does not require the use of 
current resources and therefore is not reported in the governmental funds. 

Amortization of deferred amount on refunding $ (29,719) 

Prepaid bond insurance 

Prepaid bond insurance is recognized as other debt service costs at the fund level, however 
it is recognized as an asset at the government-wide level and amortized over the life of the 
bonds. 

Current year amortization/ prepaid bond insurance $ (1,864) 

Long-term debt transactions 

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

Net decrease in accrued interest payable $ 3,307 

- 24 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

       
  

 
    

    
 

    
 

           
       

 
                    
    

        
       

 
                    
 

     
 

    
    

 
   

 
                 

           
              

          
         

         
 

 
 

        
 
           
   

 

      
           
 

       
             

  

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 
and the Statement of Activities (Continued) 

Long-term debt transactions (Continued) 

The repayment of long-term liabilities is reported as an expenditure at the fund level, but 
such repayments reduce long-term liabilities at the government-wide level. 

Debt principal payments $ 395,000 

Amortization expense of the bond premium/discount does not require the use of current 
resources and therefore is not reported in the governmental funds. 

Amortization of bond discount $ (6,001) 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying 
balance sheet as cash and investments. 

Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not 
be returned to it. The District follows the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding 
deposits and investments to manage custodial credit risk. The District maintains all deposits in 
a qualified public depository, so that all deposits are fully insured by Federal Depositors 
Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. As of September 30, 2021, the 
District's bank balance was $120,854 and the carrying value was $120,147. 

Investments 

As of September 30, 2021, the District had the following investments and maturities: 

Investment Maturities Fair Value 

Florida PRIME Fund 49 days* 
U.S. Money Market Fund N/A 
First American Government 
Obligation Fund 14 days* 

Total 

$ 

$ 

350,591 
554,295 

1,222,045 
2,126,931 

*Maturity is a weighted average maturity. 

- 25 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

     
 

  
 

           
        

        
        

            
         

           
 
              

        
         

              
          

    
 

     
       

 
           

         
         

           
          

             
  

 
   

 
            

        
 
 
 

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Investments (Continued) 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would 
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs 
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring 
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions 
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities. 

Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is 
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses 
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets, 
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant 
unobservable inputs that uses the best information available under the circumstances, which 
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs. 

Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the investment in First American Government 
Obligation Fund and the Money Market Fund are Level 1 assets. 

The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted 
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The investment in Florida PRIME is measured at 
amortized cost. Florida PRIME has established policies and guidelines regarding participant 
transactions and the authority to limit or restrict withdrawals or impose a penalty for an early 
withdrawal. As of September 30, 2021, there were no redemption fees, maximum transaction 
amounts, or any other requirements that would limit daily access to 100 percent of the account 
value. 

Interest Rate Risk 

The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a 
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

- 26 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

     
 

  
 

          
           

           
        

          
 

   
 

                
        

         
           

 
          

             
       

 
     

 
         

    
      
             

          
        

           
           

             
  

 
              

         
             

            
      

 
 

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Credit Risk 

The District's investments in government obligation and money market limited by state statutory 
requirements and bond compliance. The District has no investment policy that would further 
limit its investment choices As of September 30, 2021, the District's investments in the First 
American Government Obligation Fund and Florida PRIME were rated AAAm by Standard & 
Poor's. The District’s investments in U.S. Bank Managed Money Markets are not rated. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The District places no limit on the amount it may invest. The investment in First American 
Government Obligations Fund represents 57% of the District’s total investments. The 
investment in Florida PRIME represents 17% of the District’s total investments. The investment 
in U.S. Bank Money Market Fund represents 26% of the District’s total investments. 

The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30, 
2021, were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended. The District considers any 
decline in fair value for certain investments to be temporary. 

NOTE D – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES 

Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefitted property within the District. 
Operating and Maintenance Assessments are based upon adopted budget and levied annually. 
Debt Service Assessments are levied when bonds are issued and collected annually for the 
term of the bond. The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the uniform method of 
collection (Chapter 197.3632, Florida Statutes). Directly collected assessments are due as 
determined by annual assessment resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
Assessments collected under the uniform method are mailed by County Tax Collector on 
November 1 and due on or before March 31 of each year. Property owners may prepay a 
portion or all of the Debt Service Assessments on their property subject to various provisions in 
the bond documents. 

Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. 
Only the portion of assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to 
be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are 
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 

- 27 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

     
 

         
 

  
   

                                           
                                                                

                                              

   
                                                     
                                                             

                                                    

 
                                        
                                                

                                  
                                           

                              

      
 

    
 

           
     

 
             

 
                 
  

                
 
                     
 
                  
 
 

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE E – CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2021 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
10/1/20 Additions Deletions 09/30/21 

Governmental Activities: 
Capital assets, not depreciated: 

Land and improvements $ 1,648,125 $ - $ - $ 1,648,125 
Construction in progress - 84,343 - 84,343 

Total Capital Assets, Not Depreciated 1,648,125 84,343 - 1,732,468 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Improvements other than building 17,152,941 - - 17,152,941 
Equipment 825,875 - - 825,875 

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 17,978,816 - - 17,978,816 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Improvements other than building (9,642,424) (598,216) - (10,240,640) 
Equipment (388,724) (35,608) - (424,332) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation (10,031,148) (633,824) - (10,664,972) 
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 7,947,668 (633,824) - 7,313,844 
Governmental Activities Capital Assets $ 9,595,793 $ (549,481) $ - $ 9,046,312 

Depreciation of $633,824 was allocated to physical environment. 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following is a summary of activity for long-term debt of the Governmental Activities for the 
year ended September 30, 2021: 

Long-term debt at October 1, 2020 $ 8,735,000 

Principal payments (395,000) 

Long-term debt at September 30, 2021 $ 8,340,000 

Less: bond discount, net (91,339) 

Bonds Payable, Net at September 30, 2021 $ 8,248,661 

- 28 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

     
 

          
 

    
 

       
    

      
         

 
       

        
      
     

                
 
              
 

          
      

 
 

 

                   
                            
                            
                            
                            
                      
                      
                        

        

 
  

 
         

     
         

          
        

         
   

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

District debt is comprised of the following at September 30, 2021: 

Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

$7,595,000 Series 2016 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds maturing through 2034, interest between 3.5% 
and 5.0%, payable May 1 and November 1. Current portion is 
$395,000 $ 5,830,000 

$2,520,000 Series 2020 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
are due in annual principal installments beginning May 2021 
maturing May 2040. Interest at various rates between 2.375% 
and 2.625% is due May and November beginning 
May 2020. Current portion is $10,000. 2,510,000 

Bond Payable at September 30, 2021 $ 8,340,000 

The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of 
September 30, 2021 are as follows: 

Year Ending 
September 30, Principal Interest Total 

2022 $ 405,000 $ 224,224 $ 629,224 
2023 410,000 216,087 626,087 
2024 420,000 207,349 627,349 
2025 430,000 197,374 627,374 
2026 440,000 187,056 627,056 

2027-2031 2,405,000 747,544 3,152,544 
2032-2036 2,420,000 366,875 2,786,875 
2037-2040 1,410,000 97,780 1,507,780 

Totals $ 8,340,000 $ 2,244,289 $ 10,584,289 

Significant Bond Provisions 

The District agrees to levy special assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide 
payment of debt in accordance with Bond Indentures. The Bond Indentures established certain 
amounts be maintained in reserve accounts for the Series 2016 and Series 2020 Bonds. The 
reserve requirement for the Series 2016 Bonds was met through bond insurance and a cash 
reserve of $193,380 which is equal to the bond requirement. The reserve requirement for the 
Series 2020 Bonds was met through bond insurance and a cash reserve of $112,710 which is 
equal to the bond requirement. 

- 29 -



    
    

   
 
 

  

   
 

          
 

      

 
  

                                   
                                            

                              

 

 
          

         
       

   
 

   
 

                
           

          
  

 
 
 

Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2021 

NOTE G – INTERFUND ACTIVITY 

The interfund activity for the year ended September 30, 2021, consisted of the following: 

Transfer Out 
General Debt Service 

Transfer In Fund Series 2016 Total 
General Fund $ - $ 11,388 $ 11,388 
Capital Projects Reserve 41,193 - 41,193 

Total $ 41,193 $ 11,388 $ 52,581 

The transfer from the Debt Service Fund to the General Fund relates to excess revenues 
collected in the Debt Service Fund. The transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Projects 
Reserve Fund relates to reimbursement of expenditures paid out of Capital Projects Reserve 
Fund. 

NOTE H – RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government 
carries commercial insurance. There were no claims or settled claims from these risks have not 
exceeded commercial insurance coverage. 

- 30 -



~~tt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified Public Accountants Pl 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

772/461-6120 // 461-1155 
FAX: 772/468-9278 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce / Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 

  

      
       

     
 

 
 

    
     

    

 
       

      
        

            
             

     
 

     
 

       
              

          
        

         
         
    

 
         

           
            

           
              

           
             

      
 

              
            

            
           

        

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 
St. Johns County, Florida 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of Sampson Creek Community Development District, as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated July 11, 2022. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Sampson Creek Community Development 
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Sampson Creek Community Development District’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Sampson Creek Community 
Development District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

- 31 -



f~b Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
-OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountanl3 Pl 

  

  
     

 
   

 
       

           
         

      
         

             
          

        
 

  
 

            
           

              
  

            
 

 
 
 
 
 

      
   

   
 

  

Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Sampson Creek Community 
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 

July 11, 2022 

- 32 -

audit
BTEGF



~~tt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified Public Accountants Pl 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

772/461-6120 // 461-1155 
FAX: 772/468-9278 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce / Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

    
    

   
 

     
 

         
             

 
 

 
 

          
        

            
    

 
  

 
         

           
       

       
       

         
   

 
   

   
           

           
           

   
 

   
 

          
           

             
             

       
          

 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 
St. Johns County, Florida 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the financial statements of the Sampson Creek Community Development 
District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2021, and have issued our report thereon 
dated July 11, 2022. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules 
of the Florida Auditor General. 

Other Reports Requirements 

We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor’s Report on an 
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315 
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor 
General. Disclosures in that report, which is dated July 11, 2022, should be considered in 
conjunction with this management letter. 

Prior Audit Findings 

Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not 
corrective actions have been made to address findings and recommendations made in the 
preceding financial audit report. There were no finding or recommendation made in the 
preceding financial audit report. 

Financial Condition and Management 

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply 
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not 
Sampson Creek Community Development District has met one or more of the conditions 
described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met. In 
connection with our audit, we determined that Sampson Creek Community Development District 
did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1) Florida Statutes. 

- 33 -



f~b Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
-OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountanl3 Pl 

  

    
    

 
          

             
        

          
                

   
 

         
       

  
 

  
 

         
         

 
      

       
 

          
    

         
      

        
    

       
       

        
          

         
           

         
         

 
 

         
       

 
          

        
         

   
              

        
   

 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied 
financial conditions assessment procedures as of September 30, 2021 for the Sampson Creek 
Community Development District. It is management’s responsibility to monitor the Sampson 
Creek Community Development District’s financial condition; our financial condition assessment 
was based in part on the representations made by management and the review of the financial 
information provided by the same. 

Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any 
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not 
have any such recommendations. 

Specific Information 

The information provided below was provided by management and has not been audited; 
therefore, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information. 

As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)6, Rules of the 
Auditor General, the Sampson Creek Community Development District reported: 

1) The total number of district employees compensated in the last pay period of the 
District’s fiscal year: 3 

2) The total number of independent contractors to whom nonemployee compensation was 
paid in the last month of the District’s fiscal year: 1 

3) All compensation earned by or awarded to employees, whether paid or accrued, 
regardless of contingency: $30,169 

4) All compensation earned by or awarded to nonemployee independent contractors, 
whether paid or accrued, regardless of contingency: $976,515 

5) Each construction project with a total cost of at least $65,000 approved by the District 
that is scheduled to begin on or after October 1, 2020, together with the total 
expenditures for such project: The District had no construction projects. 

6) A budget variance based on the budget adopted under Section 189.016(4), Florida 
Statutes, before the beginning of the fiscal year being reported if the District amends a 
final adopted budget under Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes: The budget was not 
amended. 

As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)8, Rules of the 
Auditor General, the Sampson Creek Community Development District reported: 

7) The rate or rates of non-ad valorem special assessments imposed by the District: The 
General Fund, $1,267.75, the Debt Service Fund, $15.00 – $15,996.40. 

8) The amount of special assessments collected by or on behalf of the District: Total 
Special Assessments collected was $1,611,012. 

9) The total amount of outstanding bonds issued by the District and the terms of such 
bonds: Series 2016 Bonds, $5,830,000, maturing through 2034 and Series 2020 Bonds, 
$2,510,000, maturing May 2040. 

- 34 -

https://15,996.40
https://1,267.75


f~b Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
-OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountanl3 Pl 

  

    
    

 
  

 
        

           
             

        
        

 
 

   
 

        
          

         
         

 
 
 
 
 
 

      
    

   
 

  

To the Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Additional Matters 

Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, 
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than 
material but which warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with 
our audit, we did not note any such findings. 

Purpose of this Letter 

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the 
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and 
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 

July 11, 2022 

- 35 -

audit
BTEGF



~~tt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Gaines & Frank 

Certified Public Accountants Pl 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

772/461-6120 // 461-1155 
FAX: 772/468-9278 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce / Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

   
     

 
 
 

    
    

    
 
 

    
           

     
         
     

 
       

        
          

           
         

         
   

 
         

         
 
 
 
 
 

      
   

   
 

  

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 
St. Johns County, Florida 

We have examined Sampson Creek Community Development District's compliance with Section 
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2021. Management is 
responsible for Sampson Creek Community Development District’s compliance with those 
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Sampson Creek Community 
Development District’s compliance based on our examination. 

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about Sampson Creek Community Development District’s compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on Sampson Creek Community 
Development District’s compliance with the specified requirements. 

In our opinion, Sampson Creek Community Development District complied, in all material 
respects, with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2021. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 

July 11, 2022 

- 36 -

audit
BTEGF



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 

 

 

 
 

 
  

 

 
      

  

    

 
   

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 
      

   
   

    
 

 
  

     

 

RESOLUTION 2022-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RATIFYING THE ACTION OF THE DISTRICT MANAGER IN RE-
SETTING THE DATE OF THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; AMENDING RESOLUTION 
2022-03 TO RESET THE HEARING THEREON; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Sampson Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, on May 19, 2022, at a duly noticed public meeting, the District’s Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) adopted Resolution 2022-03, approving the proposed budget for Fiscal 
Year 2022/2023 and setting a public hearing on the proposed budget for July 21, 2022 at 6:00 
p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, 
Florida; and 

WHEREAS, because the Board was unable to meet on that previously scheduled date, 
the District Manager rescheduled the date of the public hearing to August 25, 2022 at the same 
time location as set forth in Resolution 2022-03, and the District Manager has caused the notice 
of the public hearing with the new date to be published consistent with the requirements of 
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and  

WHEREAS, the Board desires to ratify the District Manager’s action in re-setting the 
public hearing. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. RATIFICATION OF PUBLIC HEARING DATE RESET. The actions of the 
District manager in resetting the public hearing and the District Secretary in publishing the 
notice of public hearing are hereby ratified. Resolution 2022-03 is hereby amended to reflect 
that the public hearing as declared in Resolution 2022-03 is re-set to August 25, 2022 at 6:00 
p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, 
Florida. 

SECTION 2. RESOLUTION 2022-03 OTHERWISE REMAINS IN FULL FORCE AND 
EFFECT. Except as otherwise provided herein, all of the provisions of Resolution 2022-03 
continue in full force and effect. 



   
 

 
    

 
 
 
 
 

       
 

 
 

   
    

        
 

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and 
adoption by the Board. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of August, 2022. 

ATTEST: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

_____________________________ By:___________________________ 
Secretary 

Its:____________________________ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
  

  
 

  

Approved Budget 
Fiscal Year 2023 

Sampson Creek Community 
Development District 

August 25, 2022 



 
  

 
 

  

  
 

  

   
  

   
  

  

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

General Fund 
Budget Page 1-2 
Budget Narrative Page 3-7 

Capital Projects Fund 
Budget Page 8 

Debt Service Fund 

Series 2016 Budget Page 9 
Amortization Schedule Page 10 
Series 2020 Budget Page 11 
Amortization Schedule Page 12 



Sampson Creek General Fund 

Community Development District 

Adopted Actual Projected Total 

 

  

   

 
  

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
  
 

  

 

  
   
    
  

 
   

 
 

  
 

 

Approved 
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget 

Description FY 2022 7/31/22 2 Months 9/30/22 FY 2023 

Revenues 

Maintenance Assessments $965,283 $967,656 $0 $967,656 $965,283 
Interest Income $75 $32 $6 $39 $75 
Youth Programs Income $45,000 $36,870 $8,130 $45,000 $45,000 
Clubhouse Income $250 $2,606 $0 $2,606 $250 
Non-Resident Membership $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Insurance Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Carryforward Surplus $101,609 $214,740 $0 $214,740 $145,385 

TOTAL REVENUES $1,112,217 $1,221,904 $8,136 $1,230,041 $1,155,993 

Expenditures 

Administrative 
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $6,200 $2,000 $8,200 $12,000 
FICA Expense $918 $474 $153 $627 $918 
Engineering $15,000 $12,093 $1,500 $13,593 $15,000 
Dissemination $2,000 $1,767 $333 $2,100 $2,000 
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $600 $1,200 $1,200 
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 
Attorney $30,000 $7,974 $2,658 $10,632 $30,000 
Annual Audit $3,615 $3,615 $0 $3,615 $3,715 
Trustee Fees $9,750 $8,405 $0 $8,405 $8,750 
Management Fees $56,286 $46,905 $9,381 $56,286 $59,100 
Information Technology $1,000 $833 $167 $1,000 $1,000 
Telephone $300 $356 $71 $427 $400 
Postage $1,000 $210 $42 $252 $500 
Printing & Binding $1,500 $533 $107 $639 $1,000 
Insurance $8,751 $8,626 $0 $8,626 $10,351 
Legal Advertising $1,350 $875 $467 $1,341 $1,350 
Other Current Charges $1,350 $1,385 $277 $1,662 $1,500 
Office Supplies $500 $6 $1 $7 $100 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $151,695 $106,030 $17,756 $123,786 $154,059 

Field 
Field Operation Manager $75,000 $62,500 $12,500 $75,000 $78,750 
Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landsape) $102,552 $86,356 $17,348 $103,704 $104,088 
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $65,000 $42,987 $21,494 $64,481 $65,000 
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $52,000 $21,335 $7,112 $28,447 $52,000 
Lake Maintenance $26,460 $22,050 $4,410 $26,460 $27,360 
Amenities and Recreation Management $97,844 $71,039 $26,805 $97,844 $102,736 
Security $59,854 $51,945 $10,389 $62,334 $59,854 
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $40,892 $14,429 $26,463 $40,892 $40,892 
Pool Maintenance $35,000 $26,365 $5,273 $31,637 $35,000 
Splash Pad Maintenance/Chemicals $6,000 $5,000 $1,000 $6,000 $6,000 
Janitorial Maintenance $22,500 $17,535 $3,222 $20,757 $22,500 
Electric $68,000 $62,637 $12,527 $75,164 $76,500 
Water $16,000 $12,921 $2,584 $15,505 $16,000 
Refuse Service $500 $0 $500 $500 $500 

Page 1 



 

  

   

 
  

  

   
     

   
  

 
 
  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  
   

    

  

     
 

 
  

  
  
   

       

Sampson Creek General Fund 

Community Development District 

Description 

Field - continued 
Permits 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance 
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center 
Tennis Court Maintenance 
Supplies 
Special Events 
Holiday Decorations 
Workers Compensation Insurance 
Property Insurance 
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV 
Website Maintenance 
Office Supplies 
Contingencies 
Youth Programs 

TOTAL FIELD 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Other Sources/(Uses) 

Capital Reserve Transfer 
Interfund Transfer-Excess/Shortage DS Revenues 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

Adopted 
Budget 
FY 2022 

$2,000 
$20,000 
$11,000 
$20,000 

$7,500 
$12,500 
$25,000 
$20,000 

$2,000 
$24,902 
$12,500 

$5,040 
$500 

$3,000 
$45,000 

$878,544 

$1,030,238 

($86,884) 
$4,905 

($81,979) 

$0 

Actual 
Thru 

7/31/22 

$608 
$41,131 

$3,285 
$11,981 

$4,091 
$22,463 
$25,816 
$16,856 

$0 
$24,543 
$10,777 

$4,200 
$468 

$0 
$35,282 

$698,597 

$804,627 

($86,884) 
$10,146 

($76,738) 

$340,539 

Projected 
Next 

2 Months 

$23 
$8,226 
$1,095 
$3,994 
$1,364 
$4,493 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$2,155 
$840 

$94 
$0 

$9,718 

$183,627 

$201,384 

$0 
($1,906) 

($1,906) 

($193,247) 

Total 
Projected 
9/30/22 

$630 
$49,357 

$4,379 
$15,974 

$5,454 
$26,956 
$25,816 
$16,856 

$0 
$24,543 
$12,932 

$5,040 
$561 

$0 
$45,000 

$882,225 

$1,006,011 

($86,884) 
$8,240 

($78,644) 

$145,385 

Approved 
Budget 
FY 2023 

$2,000 
$20,000 
$11,000 
$20,000 

$7,500 
$20,000 
$25,000 
$20,000 

$2,000 
$29,452 
$12,500 

$5,040 
$700 

$3,000 
$45,000 

$910,372 

$1,064,431 

($91,562) 
$0 

($91,562) 

$0 

FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2022 
Net Assessment $916,438.00 $965,414.03 $965,414.03 $965,283.04 $965,283.04 

Golf Course $12,584.06 $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $13,256.58 
Net to Residential $903,853.94 $952,157.45 $952,157.45 $952,026.46 $952,026.46 

No. of Residential Units 799 799 799 799 799 
Net Residential Unit Assessment $1,131.23 $1,191.69 $1,191.69 $1,191.52 $1,191.52 

Gross Residential Unit Assessment $1,203.44 $1,267.75 $1,267.75 $1,267.58 $1,267.58 
Assessment Increase per unit compared to prior FY $0 $64 $0 ($0) $0 

Page 2 



  
 

 

 

  
             

    

 
                

     

  
   

  
 

 

 

  
        

    

 
  

 
         

   

 
        

    
  

 
           

    

 
            

      

 

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2023 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments 
The District will levy a non ad-valorem special assessment on all taxable property within the District to fund all of the 
General Operating Expenditures for the fiscal year. 

Interest Income 
The District will have all excess funds invested in a custodian account with US Bank. The amount is based upon the 
estimated average balance of funds available during the fiscal year. 

Youth Programs Income 
Income earned from hosting a summer camp, Kids Night Out, Tiny Tots Soccer, and School Days Out. 

Miscellaneous Income 
Income earned from Clubhouse activities. 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative: 

Supervisor Fees 
The Florida Statutes allows each board member to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in one year. The 
amount for the fiscal year is based upon all five supervisors attending the estimated 6 meetings. 

FICA Expense 
Represents the Employer's share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of Supervisors checks. 

Engineering Fees 
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District including attendance and preparation 
for board meetings, etc. 

Dissemination Agent 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to 
additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues. The District has contracted with Governmental Management 
Services, to provide this service. 

Arbitrage 
The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2016 and 2020 
Special Assessment Bonds. 

Attorney 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for 
monthly meetings, review operating and maintenance contracts, etc. 

Page 3 



  
 

 

  
     

  

 
     

                
 

  
     

            

  
      

 

 
          

 

 
     

 
       

 
           

  

 
     

  

   
  

 
 

    
            

  

 

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2023 

Annual Audit 
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public 
Accounting Firm. 

Trustee Fees 
The District issued Series 2016 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds and Series 2020 Capital 
Improvement Bonds which are held with a Trustee at US Bank. The amount of the trustee fees is based on the 
agreement between US Bank and the District. 

Management Fees 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with 
Governmental Management Services. These services are further outlined in Exhibit "A" of the Management Agreement. 

Assessment Roll 
Governmental Management Services serves as the District's collection agent and certifies the District's non-ad valorem 
assessments with the county tax collector. 

Information Technology 
Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to video conferencing 
services, cloud storage services and servers, security, accounting software, etc.. 

Postage 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 

Printing & Binding 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes etc. 

Insurance 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA 
specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 

Legal Advertising 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a newspaper of 
general circulation. 

Other Current Charges 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that are incurred during the year. 

Office Supplies 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is the only 
expense under this category for the District. 

Page 4 



  
 

 

 

   
           

    
         

 

 
         

          
    

     
     

  
   

 
                  

    
    

    

  
              

            
    

 
               

      

  
        

 
      

   

 
 

 
    

 

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2023 

Maintenance: 

Field Operation Manager 
The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services, Inc. for the property management of Sampson Creek 
Community Development District. Their responsibilities include supervising contracted vendors, coordinating of 
maintenance repairs and replacement of District grounds, buildings and roads, and to review/approve all related 
invoices. 

Landscape Maintenance 
The District has contracted with Duval Landscape to provide landscaping and irrigation maintenance services to all the 
common areas within the District. St. Johns Golf Management will provide maintenance of all Bermuda turf areas. 

Description Monthly Annually 
Duval Landscape $8,674 $104,088 
St. Johns Golf Club $5,417 $65,000 
Contingency $52,000 
Total $221,088 

Lake Maintenance 
The District has a contract with Lake Doctors who provide monthly water management services to all the lakes 
throughout the District. 

Description Monthly Annually 
Lake Doctors $2,280 $27,360 

Amenities and Recreation Management 
The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services for providing a full-time Recreational Director, who 
coordinates special events and youth programs for the District and manages use of the recreational facilities. Included in 
this line is also a part-time facility assistant. 

Security 
Security Alarm services of the clubhouse provided by Certified Security Systems. Also included are the costs for St. Johns 
Sheriff’s Office patrol and Central Security Agency. 

Lifeguards and Pool Monitors 
Cost to provide lifeguard services and pool monitors during the pool operation season from ASG/Vesta. 

Pool Maintenance 
The District currently has a contract with Rick Arsenault for pool cleaning, water testing, treatment, checking chemicals 
and back washing of the Amenity Center pool. 

Splash Pad Maintenance/Chemicals 
The cost to maintain the newly built splash pad. 

Janitorial Maintenance 
Weekly cleaning of the clubhouse. 

Page 5 



  
 

 

 
        

    

     

      

     

  

  

      

  

       

   

   

  

 

 
     

    
      
     

 
  

 
    

 
       

  
  

    
         

 

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2023 

Electric 
The cost of electricity for Sampson Creek CDD for the following accounts: 

Account Number Description Amount 

08744-67061 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR $91.80 

16229-99512 219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool $13,189.48 

19350-09421 211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES $2,121.12 

46974-44356 9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 $313.20 

55613-33054 2125 County Road 210 W $1,136.76 

59216-52565 205 St. John's Golf Drive $5,079.88 

61084-35154 944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 $313.20 

80369-00598 205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swim Club $8,451.64 

72556-88074 Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights $31,755.68 

33381-88364 1574 Drury Court #1 $8,895.52 

Contingency $5,151.72 

TOTAL $76,500.00 

Water/Sewer
Cost of water/sewer from JEA for the following accounts: 

Account Number Description Amount 
8274324200 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR $10,406.75 
1487324200 Eagle Point Drive #IRR $4,618.25 

Contingency $975.00 
TOTAL $16,000.00 

Refuse 
This item includes the cost of garbage disposal for the District. 

Permits 
Pool permit fees from the St. Johns County Health Department. 

Repairs and Maintenance 
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s Facilities throughout the community. 

Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance 
Represents costs associated with repairs and replacement of district street lights, tennis court lights and other facility 
lighting. 

Page 6 



  
 

 

   
     

 
    

 
  

 
      

  
        

 
         

  

 
         

 

  
       

 

  
  

 
    

 
   

 
   

 
     

 

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2023 

Repairs and Replacements-Amenity Center 
Represents costs associated with repairs and replacement for the Amenity Center. 

Tennis Court Maintenance 
Represents costs associated with repairs of the tennis courts. 

Lighting Repairs and Maintenance 
Represents costs associated with repairs of the lighting throughout the District. 

Supplies 
Miscellaneous supplies needed for the Clubhouse. 

Special Events 
Monthly events and organized functions the District provides for all residents. 

Property Insurance 
The District's Property Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance 
coverage to governmental agencies. 

Telephone/Internet/Cable Television 
The District has contracted with Comcast to provide telephone, internet, and cable connectivity services and 
communications. 

Website Maintenance 
The monthly website maintenance provided by Unicorn Web Development and Constant Contact application fees for 
community communications via e-blasts and surveys. 

Office Supplies 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 

Contingencies 
A contingency for any unanticipated and unscheduled cost to the District. 

Capital Outlay 
Represents any minor capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year. 

Capital Reserve 
Money set aside for future replacements of capital related items. 

Youth Programs 
Costs associated with Youth Programs to include staffing, field trips, and user fees and meals. The program is fully self-
supporting and funded by user fees. 

Page 7 



 

   
  

  

  

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Funds 

Description 

Adopted 
Budget 
FY 2022 

Actual 
Thru 

7/31/22 

Projected 
Next 

2 Months 

Total 
Projected 
9/30/22 

Approved 
Budget 
FY 2023 

Revenues 

Interest Income 
Carry Forward Surplus 

$500 
$423,414 

$717 
$370,910 

$143 
$0 

$861 
$370,910 

$500 
$109,327 

TOTAL REVENUES $423,914 $371,628 $143 $371,771 $109,827 

Expenditures 

Repairs and Replacements $63,797 $349,229 $100 $349,329 $63,797 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $63,797 $349,229 $100 $349,329 $63,797 

Other Sources/(Uses) 

Capital Reserve Transfer $86,884 $86,884 $0 $86,884 $91,562 

TOTAL OTHER $86,884 $86,884 $0 $86,884 $91,562 

EXCESS REVENUES $447,001 $109,283 $43 $109,327 $137,591 

Page 8 



 

   
         

  

   

   

 

 
 
 

  
   

 

 

    

 

 

        

  
  

 

  
  

 
   

 

               

Sampson Creek Debt Service Fund 
Community Development District Series 2016 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved 
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget 

Description FY 2022 7/31/22 2 Months 9/30/22 FY 2023 

Revenues 

Special Assessments - Levy (1) $552,515 $553,784 $0 $553,784 $552,515 
Interest Income $25 $523 $105 $627 $25 

Carry Forward Surplus (2) $85,087 $90,298 $0 $90,298 $76,146 

TOTAL REVENUES $637,626 $644,605 $105 $644,710 $628,686 

Expenditures 

Series 2016 
Interest - 11/01 $80,162 $80,162 $0 $80,162 $76,146 
Interest - 05/01 $80,162 $80,162 $0 $80,162 $76,146 
Principal - 05/01 $395,000 $395,000 $0 $395,000 $400,000 
Special Call - 05/01 $395,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $950,324 $560,324 $0 $560,324 $552,293 

Other Sources/(Uses) 

Interfund Transfer In / (Out)-GF (3) ($4,905) ($10,146) $1,906 ($8,240) $105 

TOTAL OTHER ($4,905) ($10,146) $1,906 ($8,240) $105 

EXCESS REVENUES ($317,603) $74,136 $2,011 $76,146 $76,498 

11/23 Interest Expense $ 71,896.25 

Lot Size Unit Count 
Per Unit 
2016-1 

Per Unit 

2016-2 

Total 
2016-1 

Total 

2016-2 
55' 
65' 
75' 
85' 

100' 

100' 

Golf Course 

48 
34 
43 
37 

56 

1 

1 

$488.52 
$524.74 
$577.72 
$633.26 

$796.11 

$0.00 

$15,244.79 

$41.34 
$48.85 
$56.37 
$63.89 

$75.16 

$75.16 

$751.61 

$23,448.96 
$17,841.16 
$24,841.96 
$23,430.62 

$44,582.16 

$0.00 

$15,244.79 

$1,984.32 
$1,660.90 
$2,423.91 
$2,363.93 

$4,208.96 

$75.16 

$751.61 

Total 220 $149,389.65 $13,468.79 

Lot Size Unit Count 
Per Unit 
2016-1 

Per Unit 
2016-2 

Total 
2016-1 

Total 
2016-2 

55' 
65' 
65' 
75' 
85' 

100' 

96 
160 

1 
232 
75 
16 

$540.78 
$579.30 

$0.00 
$636.88 
$698.40 
$875.73 

$41.34 
$48.85 
$48.85 
$56.37 
$63.89 
$75.16 

$51,914.88 
$92,688.00 

$0.00 
$147,756.16 
$52,380.00 
$14,011.68 

$3,968.64 
$7,816.00 

$48.85 
$13,077.84 
$4,791.75 
$1,202.56 

Total 580 $358,750.72 $30,905.64 

Net Assessment $552,515 
Plus Collection Fees (6%) $35,267 
Gross Assessment $587,782 

(1) Net Amount Assessed. 
(2) Carry forward surplus is net of the reserve requirement. 
(3) Excess funds in the 2016 Revenue account after November 1st get transferred to the general fund. 

Page 9 



 

        
      
        
      
        
      
        
      
        
      
        
      
        
      
        
      
        
      
        
      
        

      
        
      
        

      

 
  

       

 

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE 

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL 

05/01/22 $ 5,830,000.00 $ 400,000.00 $ 80,161.88 $ 560,323.75 
11/01/22 $ 5,430,000.00 $ - $ 76,146.25 $ -
05/01/23 $ 5,430,000.00 $ 400,000.00 $ 76,146.25 $ 552,292.50 
11/01/23 $ 5,030,000.00 $ - $ 71,896.25 $ -
05/01/24 $ 5,030,000.00 $ 410,000.00 $ 71,896.25 $ 553,792.50 
11/01/24 $ 4,620,000.00 $ - $ 67,027.50 $ -
05/01/25 $ 4,620,000.00 $ 420,000.00 $ 67,027.50 $ 554,055.00 
11/01/25 $ 4,200,000.00 $ - $ 61,987.50 $ -
05/01/26 $ 4,200,000.00 $ 430,000.00 $ 61,987.50 $ 553,975.00 
11/01/26 $ 3,770,000.00 $ - $ 56,612.50 $ -
05/01/27 $ 3,770,000.00 $ 440,000.00 $ 56,612.50 $ 553,225.00 
11/01/27 $ 3,330,000.00 $ - $ 50,837.50 $ -
05/01/28 $ 3,330,000.00 $ 455,000.00 $ 50,837.50 $ 556,675.00 
11/01/28 $ 2,875,000.00 $ - $ 44,012.50 $ -
05/01/29 $ 2,875,000.00 $ 470,000.00 $ 44,012.50 $ 558,025.00 
11/01/29 $ 2,405,000.00 $ - $ 36,962.50 $ -
05/01/30 $ 2,405,000.00 $ 485,000.00 $ 36,962.50 $ 558,925.00 
11/01/30 $ 1,920,000.00 $ - $ 29,687.50 $ -
05/01/31 $ 1,920,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 29,687.50 $ 559,375.00 
11/01/31 $ 1,420,000.00 $ - $ 22,187.50 $ -
05/01/32 $ 1,420,000.00 $ 460,000.00 $ 22,187.50 $ 504,375.00 
11/01/32 $ 960,000.00 $ - $ 15,000.00 $ -
05/01/33 $ 960,000.00 $ 475,000.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 505,000.00 
11/01/33 $ 485,000.00 $ - $ 7,578.13 $ -
05/01/34 $ 485,000.00 $ 485,000.00 $ 7,578.13 $ 500,156.25 

$ 7,595,000.00 $ 2,156,074.15 $ 9,852,146.42 

Page 10 



 

   
       

  

   

   

 

 
 
 

  

 

 

 

     

 
  

 

 
  

 
   

 

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund 
Series 2020 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Description 

Adopted 
Budget 
FY 2022 

Actual 
Thru 

7/31/22 

Projected 
Next 

2 Months 

Total 
Projected 
9/30/22 

Approved 
Budget 
FY 2023 

Revenues 

Special Assessments - Levy (1) 

Interest Income 

Carry Forward Surplus (2) 

$73,780 
$0 

$32,187 

$73,952 
$233 

$32,883 

$0 
$47 

$0 

$73,952 
$280 

$32,883 

$73,780 
$0 

$33,214 

TOTAL REVENUES $105,967 $107,068 $47 $107,114 $106,995 

Expenditures 

Series 2020 
Interest - 11/01 
Interest - 05/01 
Principal - 05/01 

$31,950 
$31,950 
$10,000 

$31,950 
$31,950 
$10,000 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$31,950 
$31,950 
$10,000 

$31,831 
$31,831 
$10,000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $73,900 $73,900 $0 $73,900 $73,663 

EXCESS REVENUES $32,067 $33,168 $47 $33,214 $33,332 

Assessments per unit for FY 2022-2023: 

11/23 Interest Expense $31,713 

Per Unit Total 
Lot Size Unit Count 2020-1 2020-1 

55' 48 $73 $3,510 
65' 34 $86 $2,938 
75' 43 $100 $4,288 
85' 37 $113 $4,181 

100' 57 $133 $7,578 

Golf Course 1 $1,329 $1,329 

Total 220 $23,823.26 

Per Unit Total 
Lot Size Unit Count 2020-2 2020-2 

55' 96 $73 $7,020 
65' 161 $86 $13,912 
75' 232 $100 $23,133 
85' 75 $113 $8,475 

100' 16 $133 $2,127 
Total 580 $54,666 

Net Assessment 
Plus Collection Fees (6%) 
Gross Assessment 

$73,780 
$4,709 

$78,490 

(1) Net Amount Assessed. 
(2) Carry forward surplus is net of the reserve requirement. 

Page 11 



 

  

        

        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        
            
        

            
        
       
        

      

Sampson Creek Amortization Schedule 

Community Development District Series 2020, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

       DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL 

05/01/22 $ 2,510,000 $ 10,000.00 $ 31,950.00 $ -
11/01/22 $ 2,500,000 $ - $ 31,831.25 $ 73,781.25 
05/01/23 $ 2,500,000 $ 10,000.00 $ 31,831.25 $ -
11/01/23 $ 2,490,000 $ - $ 31,712.50 $ 73,543.75 
05/01/24 $ 2,490,000 $ 10,000.00 $ 31,712.50 $ -
11/01/24 $ 2,480,000 $ - $ 31,593.75 $ 73,306.25 
05/01/25 $ 2,480,000 $ 10,000.00 $ 31,593.75 $ -
11/01/25 $ 2,470,000 $ - $ 31,475.00 $ 73,068.75 
05/01/26 $ 2,470,000 $ 10,000.00 $ 31,475.00 $ -
11/01/26 $ 2,460,000 $ - $ 31,356.25 $ 72,831.25 
05/01/27 $ 2,460,000 $ 10,000.00 $ 31,356.25 $ -
11/01/27 $ 2,450,000 $ - $ 31,237.50 $ 72,593.75 
05/01/28 $ 2,450,000 $ 10,000.00 $ 31,237.50 $ -
11/01/28 $ 2,440,000 $ - $ 31,118.75 $ 72,356.25 
05/01/29 $ 2,440,000 $ 10,000.00 $ 31,118.75 $ -
11/01/29 $ 2,430,000 $ - $ 31,000.00 $ 72,118.75 
05/01/30 $ 2,430,000 $ 10,000.00 $ 31,000.00 $ -
11/01/30 $ 2,420,000 $ - $ 30,881.25 $ 71,881.25 
05/01/31 $ 2,420,000 $ 10,000.00 $ 30,881.25 $ -
11/01/31 $ 2,410,000 $ - $ 30,762.50 $ 71,643.75 
05/01/32 $ 2,410,000 $ 60,000.00 $ 30,762.50 $ -
11/01/32 $ 2,350,000 $ - $ 30,050.00 $ 120,812.50 
05/01/33 $ 2,350,000 $ 65,000.00 $ 30,050.00 $ -
11/01/33 $ 2,285,000 $ - $ 29,278.13 $ 124,328.13 
05/01/34 $ 2,285,000 $ 270,000.00 $ 29,278.13 $ -
11/01/34 $ 2,015,000 $ - $ 26,071.88 $ 325,350.00 
05/01/35 $ 2,015,000 $ 300,000.00 $ 26,071.88 $ -
11/01/35 $ 1,715,000 $ - $ 22,509.38 $ 348,581.25 
05/01/36 $ 1,715,000 $ 305,000.00 $ 22,509.38 $ -
11/01/36 $ 1,410,000 $ - $ 18,506.25 $ 346,015.63 
05/01/37 $ 1,410,000 $ 315,000.00 $ 18,506.25 $ -
11/01/37 $ 1,095,000 $ - $ 14,371.88 $ 347,878.13 
05/01/38 $ 1,095,000 $ 320,000.00 $ 14,371.88 $ -
11/01/38 $ 775,000 $ - $ 10,171.88 $ 344,543.75 
05/01/39 $ 775,000 $ 330,000.00 $ 10,171.88 $ -
11/01/39 $ 445,000 $ - $ 5,840.63 $ 346,012.50 
05/01/40 $ 445,000 $ 445,000.00 $ 5,840.63 $ 450,840.63 

Total $ 2,510,000 $ 971,487.50 $ 3,481,487.50 

Page 12 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 A. 



 

 

  
 

     
       
      
       

 
 
            

           
               

               
      

 
              

             
       

 
                 

    
 

           
    

 
             

                
            

   
 
           

        
      

 
             

  
 
    
 

             
           

    
 

           
          

       
               
    

 
               

          
         

 

RESOLUTION 2022-06 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND 
ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2022 AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2022, submitted to the Board 
of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Sampson Creek Community Development District (“District”) proposed budget 
(“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023 (“Fiscal Year 
2022/2023”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the District filed a copy of 
the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having jurisdiction over the area included in the District 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public hearing to be given by 
publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at least two days 
before the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of each year, the 
Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal year and 
appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during the 
ensuing fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget shall project the 
cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including reserves for contingencies for 
emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. BUDGET 

a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the office of the 
District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby approves certain 
amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

b. The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is hereby adopted 
in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), 
and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the comparative figures contained 
in the Adopted Budget may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager 
to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

c. The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District Manager and at 
the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget for the Sampson Creek Community 
Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2023.” 



 

 

            
             

 
    
 
               

      
            

   
 

       
 
        
 
        

 
       

  
     
 
             

                 
 

 
               

          
    

 
             

               
               

            
 

 
               

 
              

              
   

 
           

 
      

 
          

        
 
 
              

      
              
 

      

d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s official website within 
thirty (30) days after adoption and shall remain on the website for at least 2 years. 

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2022/2023, the sum of 
$________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board 
to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in 
the following fashion: 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $__________________ 

DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2016 $__________________ 

DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2020 $__________________ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $__________________ 

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 2022/2023, or 
within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2022/2023, may amend its Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as 
follows: 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or increased by motion 
of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the expenditure, if the total appropriations 
of the fund do not increase. 

b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would increase or decrease a 
line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do 
not increase and if either (i) the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not 
exceed the greater of $15,000 or 15% of the original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is 
authorized by separate disbursement or spending resolution. 

c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with Florida law. 

The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under paragraph c. 
above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the website for at least 2 
years. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25ST DAY OF AUGUST, 2022. 

ATTEST: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

By: 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary 

Its: 

Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 B. 



 
 

 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 
 
  

 
 
    

 
  

 
  

 
   

 
   

 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-07 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING 
A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Sampson Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District is located in St. Johns County, Florida (“County”); and 

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022 and ending September 
30, 2023 (“Fiscal Year 2022/2023”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by 
reference herein; and 

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted 
Budget; and 

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted 
Budget; and 

WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 
District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2022/2023; and 



 
    

 
  

 
  

  

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
      

   
 

 
 

 
      

 

   

   
 

 
    

 
   

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the Assessment Roll of the 
Sampson Creek Community Development District (“Assessment Roll”) attached to this 
Resolution as Exhibit “B” and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this reference, 
and to certify the Assessment Roll to the County Tax Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method; 
and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll, certified to the County Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the 
Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, for such time as authorized by 
Florida law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS. The Board hereby finds and determines that 
the provision of the services, facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a 
special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the 
cost of the assessments. The allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands, as 
shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 

SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION. Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and 
using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special assessments, 
a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on benefitted 
lands within the District, and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.” The lien of the special 
assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be 
effective upon passage of this Resolution. Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), Florida 
Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operation and 
maintenance assessments. 

SECTION 3. COLLECTION. The collection of the operation and maintenance special 
assessments and previously levied debt service assessments shall be at the same time and in the 
same manner as County taxes in accordance with the Uniform Method, as indicated on Exhibits 
“A” and “B.” The decision to collect special assessments by any particular method – e.g., on the 
tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such method will be used to collect special 
assessments in future years, and the District reserves the right in its sole discretion to select 
collection methods in any given year, regardless of past practices.   



 
     

 
 

 
     

  
  

 
 
    

 
     

 
 
 

      
        
 
 
 

 
    

        
 
 

 
  

SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL. The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County 
Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes. The proceeds therefrom shall be 
paid to the District. 

SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT. The District Manager shall keep apprised of 
all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of this 
Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such 
time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll. After any amendment of the 
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of August, 2022. 

ATTEST: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

_____________________________ By:___________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary 

Its:____________________________ 

Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



i ~ t HENDERSON 
~q,~~ POOL SERVICE, INC. 

July 19, 2022 

Pool Service Maintenance Contract 

Henderson Pool Service, Inc. agrees to supply swimming pool maintenance for St 
Johns Golf and Country Club, 205 St Johns Golf Dr, St Augustine FL 32092 for a total of 

$2400.00 per month. 

This price includes chemicals. 
The following items, performed as necessary, are included as part of routine service: 

1. Chemical balance. 
2. Backwashing system. 
3. Vacuuming pool. 
4. Cleaning t ile. 
5. Skimming and brushing. 

Pool will be serviced three times per week April through September and two times per 
week October through March. Repairs are considered as an additional item. 

Starting date: 

Payment is due within 30 days of billing. If payment of the account becomes delinquent 
past 60 days, the contract may be terminated immediately. In the event that payment 
is not made to Henderson Pool Service, Inc., as set out in the above agreement, 
customer agrees to pay all costs of collection, including an attorney's fee and court 
costs. Contract may be cancelled by either party for no cause with written 30-day 

notice. 

Henderson Pool Service, Inc 

St Johns Golf and Country Club 

PO Box 330799, Atlantic Beach, FL 32233. 904-241-7665, FAX 904-247-7878 



,,_ 
~ lIDM~~ rn[N]vrn~[rrRl□~rn~ 

COMMERCIAL POOL SERVICE 

JUNE 18, 2022 

Mr. Daniel Laughlin Sampson Creek CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services~ LLC 219 St. Johns Golf Drive 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 Saint Augustine FL 32092 
St. Augustine Fl, 32092 dlaugh1in@gmsnf.com 

COMMERCIAL SWIMMING POOL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

C. Buss Enterprises agrees to provide swimming pool maintenance for St Johns Golf Community pool 
and Splash Pad for a total of $1,850.00 per month. Chemicals NOT Ineluded. 

Check water qualityfTest and fill out log sheet as required by FL Code Chapter 64E-9 per visit 

Manually skim, brush, vacuum and clean tile as necessary. Straighten Pool FurnittJre. 

Conduct tests for Free Available Ch1orine, Combined Chlorine, Total Chlorine, pH, Acid Demand, Base 
Demand, Total Alkalinity, Calcium Hardness, Cyanuric Acid and Temperature as needed to maintain water 
quality levels within requirements of Chapter 64E~9.004(d), maintain Saturation Index within +0.3 to -0.3 
for proper water balance. 

Operate filtration and recirculation system. cleaning when necessary. Maintain pool at proper water level. 
Check all valves for leaks, all bolts for snug fit, respond to variations in the sounds of electric motors, check 
GFCI for proper operation, clean strainers, maintain proper flow rates, and equipment in clean condition. 

All chemicals to perform the above maintenance, plus any chemicals required for special treatment of 
stains, metals sequestering , foam removal, oil removal, phosphate and nitrate removal, mustard and black 
algae treatment, and superchlorination shall be provided only by the service contractor, used as 
needed and billed. 

The Service Contractor shall not be responsible for any existing damage or stains to the swimming pool or 
deck finish; or equipment damage due to sump pump failure. 

Maintenance shall be performed three (3) days per week April 15th through September 15, two (2) days 
per week September 16th through April 14th. The pools shall be closed during the time the service 
technician performs routine cleaning functions. 

Both parties agree that either party may terminate this agreement, or any person, upon thirty (30) days 
written notice, sent by regular mail, to the other party_ Both parties agree that this is the sole and total 
agreement between them, and that no verb.al or implied agreement shall be valid unless same has been 
written into this contract or any addendum hereto. No changes or alterations to this agreement shall be 
made unless both parties have agreed to same in written form properly executed. 

Starting Date: ____________ 

Purchaser: _ _____ _______Contractor: Cl..aj'tO'Vll13L<#' 

Title:______ _________ _Title: President 

Date:_ _______________Date: June 18, 2022 

152 lipizzan Trail ~,.. Saint Augustine1 FL 32095 ,,,... 904-710-8161 ,,... CPC 1459150 ~•• CPC 1458428 

https://1,850.00


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



PROUDLY SOLD BY:

lift is ADA compliant 
and UL Certified. It was designed to provide 
greater accessibility solutions with versatility, 
greater water drafts, and a setback up to 44 
inches. Additional features of the new Scout Excel 
include an adjustable height seat pole, direct 
drive rotation, and it will accommodate most 
existing anchors by utilizing adapter sleeves. The 
optional pull-out leg rest may be used for greater 
clearance on raised pool and spa applications. 

The Scout Excel is ideal for easy and affordable ADA 
compliance. Like all Aqua Creek lifts, the Scout 
Excel is constructed from all stainless steel with 
a durable powder coat finish in your choice 
of colors; standard white, gray, or tan. Seats 
and footrests are also available with color 
options in standard blue, white, gray, and tan. 

Purchase the optional solar charging station to 
 The Scout 

Excel comes standard with the best warranty 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

THE SCOUT EXCEL ADA COMPLIANT 

Item# F-SCTXL 

The New Scout Excel pool 
U.S. Patent Nos. 

D507,769S 

R
O

TA
TI

O
N

A
L 

S
ER

IE
S

help extend the lift of your battery. 

in the industry, a 5 year structural and 5 year 
prorated electronics warranty. 

OPTIONS/ACCESSORIES: 

F-808SA Anchor kit, standard, 1.9” x 6” deep 
F-808SA-10 Anchor kit, paver applications, 1.9” 

ID x 10” deep 
F-842SWDA Anchor kit, wood deck applications 
F-77SSA Anchor kit, semi-recessed, shallow 

concrete deck 
F-450SSC Cover, standard lockable, blue 
F-450SSC-G Cover, standard lockable, gray 
F-450SSC-T Cover, standard lockable, tan 
F-422PLH-2 Headrest 
F-LRB Pull-out leg rest assembly (blue, tan, 

gray, or white) 
F-806SLS Sling assembly 
F-045SCH Solar charging station 
F-814SCTC Transport cart 

ACCENT COLORS 
Available in a variety of accent and powder coat colors 

*Blue seat standard (not a powder coat option) 

FEATURES: 
• UL Certified 
• 375 lb. (170 kg) weight capacity 
• Setback range up to 44” 
• 10” water draft 
• Adjustable seat pole 
• Direct drive rotation 
• Flip-up armrests 
• All stainless steel construction 
• Durable powder coat finish 
• Rechargeable battery & wall mount charger 
• Five year structural warranty 
• Five year pro-rated electronics warranty 



 

Become a member of our new Dealer and Architect page. Access to CAD blocks,
CSI specs and sales materials.

® 

Aqua Creek Products 
THE LEADERS IN RECREATION, FITNESS,ANDABILITY! 

THE SCOUT EXCEL 
PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS 

36"86 7/8" 

17 3/4" 
54 3/8" 

10" MAX 
DECK TO 
WATER

 28"44" 
MAX 

APPLICABLE POOL PROFILES 
ROLL OUT PARTIALLY RECESSED FULLY RECESSED RAISED POOL / SPA 

PARTIALLY RECESSED BULL NOSE FLUSH W/ POOL DECK FLORIDA ROLL OUT W/ CURB 

*provide measurements indicated to confirm application or use online pool lift selector 



PROUDLY SOLD BY:

 

 

/ 

P
R

O
 P

O
O

L 
S

ER
IE

S lifts. 

RANGER 2 ADA COMPLIANT 

Item# F-RNGR2 

The Ranger 2 is ADA compliant and features 
a field reversible design, 350 pound weight 
capacity, UL Certification, and comes standard 
with a 14 inch deck to water draft. 

The Ranger 2 upholds the same standards for 
durability and reliability as all Aqua Creek pool 
lifts. This lift is ideal for use on smaller hotel and 
motel pools. It is also a great choice for backyard 
pool enthusiasts who enjoy their independence. 
This lift is designed to be independently operated 
by the user, allowing full control of the lift with 
an easy to use 2 button handset. 

The Ranger 2 is available with the same color 
options, solar charging station, anchoring 
systems, and accessories as the Pro Pool Series 

FEATURES: 
• UL Certified 
• 350 lb (160 kg) weight capacity 
• Setback range 14.5” - 19” (37 - 48 cm) 
• 14" water draft 
• Field Reversible 
• Adjustable base plate 
• Flip-up armrests 
• Five year structural warranty 
• Five year pro-rated electronics warranty 

U.S. Patent Nos. 
7,249,386 B2 & 

D507,769S 

ACCENT COLORS 
Available in a variety of accent and powder coat colors 

*Blue seat standard (not a powder coat option) 

OPTIONS/ACCESSORIES: 

F-AACA Adjustable height seat pole (adds up to 5” 
of seat height) 

F-04CAJP Anchor kit, standard with 4” inserts 
F-08CAJP Anchor kit, standard with 8” inserts for use 

with pavers 
F-046QAB-AT1 Anchor kit, quick attach with 4” inserts 

F-40220-AT1 Anchor kit, wood deck applications 
F-120PPC Cover, standard lockable, blue 
F-120PPC-T Cover, standard lockable, tan 
F-120PPC-G Cover, standard lockable, gray 
F-422PLH-2 Headrest 
F-LRB Pull-out leg rest assembly (blue, tan, gray, 

or white) 
F-044SCH Solar charging station 
F-428HT Transport cart 



To confirm specific application go to www.aquacreek.com for our Pool Lift Selector
Become a member of our new Dealer and Architect page. Access to CAD blocks,

CSI specs and sales materials.

13" TO FRONT
OF BASE PLATE

*MEASUREMENT TAKEN WITH THE LIFT AT FULL LOAD

                   PATENTS (7,249,386 B2) (D507,769S)

467mm

MAX WEIGHT CAPACITY: 350lbs [160kg]

 

  

  

 

  

  

[ ] 

] 

[ ] 

[ 

------- [ 

] 

<·:\· -~·-: •-,. 
i ·, -~.- . "i :: .. 

. . ... 

® 

Aqua Creek Products 
THE LEADERS IN RECREATION, FITNESS,ANDABILITY! 

] ____ __ 
THE RANGER 2 POOL LIFT 

1605mm 
63 1/8" 

PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS 

18 3/8" 

1279mm 
50 3/8" 

467mm 
18 3/8" 

668mm 
26 1/4" 

484mm 
19" 

MAX TO 
ANCHOR 

*14" MAX 
DECK TO 
WATER 

13" TO FRONT 
OF BASE PLATE 

813mm 
32" 

APPLICABLE POOL PROFILES 
ROLL OUT FULLY RECESSED PARTIALLY RECESSED 

BULL NOSE FLUSH W/ POOL DECK 



   

   
     

    

 

      
     

    

 
      
     

    

   

 

  

       
     

     

 

 

 

•§ffl§ 

Mobility Plus of Jacksonville 
5285 SHAD RD SUITE 207 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32257 US 

jacksonville@mobilityplus.com 

www.mobilityplusjacksonville.com 

Estimate 

ADDRESS 

St. Johns Golf & Country Club 

205 Saint Johns Golf Dr 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

SHIP TO 

St. Johns Golf & Country Club 

205 Saint Johns Golf Dr 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

ESTIMATE 

DATE 

1383 

08/02/2022 

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT 

Pool Lift 

Pool Lift 

AquaCreek Scout Excel 

Cover 

1 

1 

5,275.00 

250.00 

5,275.00T 

250.00T 

Pool Lift 

Install-Pool Lift 

Service Labor Warranty 

Extra Battery 

Installation Including 3' x 3' Concrete 
Slab w Rebar - (9" Depth) 

Coincides w Manufacturer Warranty 

1 

1 

1 

323.50 

2,850.00 

0.00 

323.50T 

2,850.00T 

0.00 

SUBTOTAL 8,698.50 

TAX 564.03 

TOTAL $9,262.53 

Accepted By 

Accepted Date 

Page 1 of 1 

https://9,262.53
https://8,698.50
www.mobilityplusjacksonville.com
mailto:jacksonville@mobilityplus.com


   

  

                     

                                   

                     

  

 

 

         

  

     

         

   

    

 
  

    
  

   

     

     

 

 

  

QU Description

QUOTE 
Central Florida Stairlift LLC 
5749 Goldenwood Drive Date: 8/10/22 
Orlando, FL 32817 
407-906-7675 
chris@centralfloridastairlift.com 

OSt. Johns Golf & Country Club 
205 Saint Johns Golf Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
904-599-9093 

Quantity Unit Price Line Total 
1 $5,195.00 $5,195.00 

1 Included Included 

1 Included Included 

1 Included Included 

1 $300.00 $300.00 

Subtotal 5,495.00 $ 

Sales Tax @ 0.00% -

TOTAL 5,495.00 $ 

5 Year Manufacturers Warranty 

Battery Powered 

Charger Included 

In Stock Lift - Immediate Installation (allow 1-5 business days) 

No Sales Tax 

100% Payment is Required Upon Order. 

We accept all major credit cards or check by mail. 

Additional Linak Battery Pack 

Aqua Creek Ranger 2 ADA Pool Lift 

Aqua Creek Ranger 2 ADA Anchor System 

Professional Installation 

Ranger 2 Cover 

350 lbs. Weight Capacity 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

mailto:chris@centralfloridastairlift.com


   

  

                     

                                   

                     

  
   

     

     

     

  

 
  

    

  

  

 

         

        

           

  

  

  

    

QU Description

QUOTE 
Central Florida Stairlift LLC 
5749 Goldenwood Drive Date: 8/10/22 
Orlando, FL 32817 
407-906-7675 
chris@centralfloridastairlift.com 

OSt. Johns Golf & Country Club 
205 Saint Johns Golf Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
904-599-9093 

Quantity Unit Price Line Total 
1 $5,995.00 $6,295.00 

1 Included Included 

1 Included Included 

1 $300.00 $300.00 

1 $375.00 $375.00 

Subtotal 6,970.00 $ 

Sales Tax @ 0.00% -

TOTAL 6,970.00 $ 

Aqua Creek Scout Excel ADA Pool Lift 

Aqua Creek Scout Excel ADA Anchor System 

Professional Core Drill Cemented Anchor Installation 

375 lbs. Weight Capacity 

5 Year Manufacturers Warranty 

Battery Powered 

Charger Included 

In Stock Lift - Immediate Installation (Allow 1-5 business Days) 

100% Payment Required to be placed on the schedule 

for installation. We accept all major credit cards or check by mail. 

NO SALES TAX 

Linak Battery Pack 

Scout Excel Cover 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

mailto:chris@centralfloridastairlift.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 

   

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

   

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

    
    

 

__________________________ ________________________________ 

RESOLUTION 2022-08 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING A REGISTERED 
AGENT AND REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

WHEREAS, Sampson Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the District is statutorily required to designate a registered agent and a 
registered office location for the purposes of accepting any process, notice, or demand required 
or permitted by law to be served upon the District in accordance with Section 189.014(1), Florida 
Statutes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. Wesley S. Haber of Kutak Rock LLP is hereby designated as the Registered 
Agent for the Sampson Creek Community Development District. 

SECTION 2. The District’s Registered Office shall be located at the office of Kutak Rock 
LLP, 107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. 

SECTION 3. In accordance with Section 189.014, Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary 
is hereby directed to file certified copies of this Resolution with St. Johns County and the Florida 
Department of Economic Opportunity. 

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption and any 
provisions of any previous resolutions in conflict with the provisions hereof are hereby 
superseded. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of August, 2022. 

ATTEST: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



     

  

   

 

              

         

              

           

            

           

            

              

          

              

                

             

             

               

               

             

             

       

                 

               

         

          

           

            

             

 

           

           

             

              

   

Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Stormwater Management Plan 

May 17, 2022 

1. This plan is established to ensure the continued compliance of the Sampson Creek 

permitted Stormwater Management System with all regulatory requirements, including 

those of the St. Johns River Water Management District (SJRWMD) O&M permit for this 

system as well as the St. Johns County Development Services Permit. 

2. This Stormwater Management Plan covers all permitted and constructed elements of 

the approved design plans, including stormwater ponds, swales, stormwater inlets and 

pipes and any other stormwater elements shown on the approved construction plans. 

3. All elements of the stormwater management system shall be maintained as required. 

Maintenance shall include routine mowing of Stormwater Management Facilities and 

removal of trapped sediments and debris from outfall structures and inlets as necessary. 

Removed materials shall be disposed of in a landfill or other uplands in a manner that 

doesn’t not require a permit or cause violations of state water quality standards. 

4. The Stormwater Management System shall be inspected every two (2) years to 

determine if the system if functioning as designed & permitted. The CDD shall maintain 

a record of each required inspection, including the date of the inspection, the name and 

contact information of the inspector, and whether the system is functioning as designed 

and permitted, and make sure record available for inspection upon request by the 

SJRWMD during normal business hours. 

5. If at any time the system is not functioning as designed and permitted, then within 30 

days the CDD shall submit a report electronically or in writing to the SJRWMD using 

Form 62-330.311 (1), “Operation and Maintenance Inspection Certification,” describing 

the remedial actions taken to resolve the failure or deviation. 

6. Preserved wetland and conservation areas, stormwater management facilities and other 

areas of the stormwater management system shall be protected from erosion, siltation 

and excessive turbidity resulting from any construction activities within the limits of the 

CDD. 

7. All recorded Conservation Easements within the CDD boundary shall remain 

undisturbed except for required maintenance as specifically approved by the SJRWMD 

8. This Stormwater Management Plan shall be reviewed and updated, as necessary, every 

5 years to ensure it remains applicable current and accounts for any permitted changes 

to the system. 



               

           

      

      

     

 

 

     

     

      

     

     

 

 

    

  

 

     

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

1-----------------------------1 

Please provide your contact and location information, then proceed to the template on the next sheet. 

Indicate the Water Management District(s) in which your service area is located. 

Name of Local Government: Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Name of stormwater utility, if applicable: N/A 

Contact Person 

Name: Daniel Laughlin 

Northwest Florida Water Management District (NWFWMD) 

Suwannee River Water Management District (SRWMD) 

St. Johns River Water Management District (SJRWMD) 

Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) 

South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) 

Position/Title: District Manager 

Email Address: dlaughlin@gmsnf.com 

Phone Number: (904) 940-5850, ext. 401 

Background Information 

Indicate the type of local government: 

Municipality 

County 

Independent Special District 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Background through Part 4 Page 3 



                

                

                  

                  

                 

       
                  

                     

                    

                   

                        

            

    

            

        

   

           

     

I □ □ □ 

□ □ □ 

□ □ □ 

□ □ □ 

□ □ □ 
□ □ □ 

L D D D 

□ □ 0 

□ □ 0 

0 □ □ 

□ □ □ 

□ □ □ 
□ □ □ 

□ □ □ 

Part 1.0 Detailed description of the stormwater management program (Section 403.9302(3)(a), F.S.) 

The stormwater management program, as defined in the Introduction, includes those activities associated with the management, 

operation and maintenance, and control of stormwater and stormwater management systems, including activities required by state 

and federal law. The detailed program description is divided into multiple subparts consisting of narrative and data fields. 

Part 1.1 Narrative Description: 

Please provide a brief description of the current institutional strategy for managing stormwater in your jurisdiction. Please include 

any mission statement, divisions or departments dedicated solely or partly to managing stormwater, dedicated funding sources, and 

other information that best describes your approach to stormwater: 
The stormwater management system is comprised of a series of wet detention ponds, swales, stormwater pipes & structures that 

was permitted through the SJRWMD as well as St. Johns County. The system's primary function is to control the runoff from 

stormwater to provide flood control during heavy storms as well as treatment of the runoff within the ponds before being 

discharged into the natrual wetland system adjacent to the community. The stormwater system is inspected every 2 years per the 

0 1 2 3 4 5 

Other: 

On a scale of 1 to 5, with 5 being the highest, please indicate the importance of each of the following goals for your program: 

Drainage & flood abatement (such as flooding events associated with rainfall and hurricanes) 

Water quality improvement (TMDL Process/BMAPs/other) 

Reduce vulnerability to adverse impacts from flooding related to increases in frequency and 

duration of rainfall events, storm surge and sea level rise 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Background through Part 4 Page 4 



Part 1.2 Current Stormwater Program Activities: 

Please provide answers to the following questions regarding your stormwater management program. 

Does your jurisdiction have an NPDES Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permit?● No 

If yes, is your jurisdiction regulated under Phase I or Phase II of the NPDES Program: 

Does your jurisdiction have a dedicated stormwater utility?● No 

If no, do you have another funding mechanism? Yes 

If yes, please describe your funding mechanism. 

Homeowner assessments to the CDD collected with property taxes 

Does your jurisdiction have a Stormwater Master Plan or Plans?● Yes 

● 

If Yes: 

How many years does the plan(s) cover? 5 
Are there any unique features or limitations that are necessary to understand what the plan does or does 

not address? 

NO 

Please provide a link to the most recently adopted version of the document (if it is published online): 

NoDoes your jurisdiction have an asset management (AM) system for stormwater infrastructure? 

If Yes, does it include 100% of your facilities? 

If your AM includes less than 100% of your facilities, approximately what percent of your 

facilities are included? 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Background through Part 4 Page 5 



-

Does your stormwater management program implement the following (answer Yes/No):● 

A construction sediment and erosion control program for new construction (plans review 

and/or inspection)? 

An illicit discharge inspection and elimination program? 

A public education program? 

A program to involve the public regarding stormwater issues? 

A “housekeeping” program for managing stormwater associated with vehicle maintenance 

yards, chemical storage, fertilizer management, etc. ? 

A stormwater ordinance compliance program (i.e.,  for low phosphorus fertilizer)? 

Water quality or stream gage monitoring? 

A geospatial data or other mapping system to locate stormwater infrastructure (GIS,etc. )? 

A system for managing stormwater complaints? 

Other specific activities? 

Notes or Comments on any of the above: 

No 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

Website used for educating residents on lake function & complaints are received by CDD manager and 

addressed with engineers or other experts as appropriate. 

Part 1.3 Current Stormwater Program Operation and Maintenance Activities 

Please provide answers to the following questions regarding the operation and maintenance activities undertaken by your 

stormwater management program. 

● 

Does your jurisdiction typically assume maintenance responsibility for stormwater systems associated 

with new private development (i.e.,  systems that are dedicated to public ownership and/or operation 

upon completion)? No 

Notes or Comments on the above: 

Development is complete within the CDD 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Background through Part 4 Page 6 



● Does your stormwater operation and maintenance program implement any of the following (answer Yes/No): 

Routine mowing of turf associated with stormwater ponds, swales, canal/lake banks,etc. ? 
Yes 

Debris and trash removal from pond skimmers, inlet grates, ditches,etc. ? Yes 

Invasive plant management associated with stormwater infrastructure? Yes 

Ditch cleaning? No 

Sediment removal from the stormwater system (vactor trucks, other)? No 

Muck removal (dredging legacy pollutants from water bodies, canal, etc. )? No 

Street sweeping? No 

Pump and mechanical maintenance for trash pumps, flood pumps, alum injection,etc. ? 
No 

Non-structural programs like public outreach and education? Yes 

Other specific routine activities? 

bi-yearly inspections of stormwater system to ensure it's functioning in substantial compliance with 

permitted design 

Part 2. Detailed description of the stormwater management system and its facilities and projects (continued Section 403.9302(3)(a), F.S.) 

A stormwater management system, as defined in the Introduction, includes the entire set of site design features and structural 

infrastructure for collection, conveyance, storage, infiltration, treatment, and disposal of stormwater. It may include drainage 

improvements and measures to prevent streambank channel erosion and habitat degradation. This section asks for a summary 

description of your stormwater management system. It is not necessary to provide geospatial asset data or a detailed inventory. For 

some, it may be possible to gather the required data from your Asset Management (AM) system. For others, data may be gathered 

from sources such as an MS4 permit application, aerial photos, past or ongoing budget investments, water quality projects, or any 

other system of data storage/management that is employed by the jurisdiction. 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Background through Part 4 Page 7 



Number 
Unit of 

Measurement 

40,900.00 Feet 

37,200.00 Feet 

29 

2 

0 

2 

0 

0 

Please provide answers to the following questions regarding your stormwater system inventory. Enter zero (0) if your system does 

not include the component. 

Estimated feet or miles of buried culvert: 

Estimated feet or miles of open ditches/conveyances (lined and unlined) that are maintained by the 

stormwater program: 

Estimated number of storage or treatment basins (i.e.,  wet or dry ponds): 

Estimated number of gross pollutant separators including engineered sediment traps such as baffle 

boxes, hydrodynamic separators, etc. : 
Number of chemical treatment systems (e. .,  alum or polymer injection): 

Number of stormwater pump stations: 

Number of dynamic water level control structures (e. .,  operable gates and weirs that control canal 

water levels): 

Number of stormwater treatment wetland systems: 

Other: 

Notes or Comments on any of the above: 

routine maintenance (mowing) of some pond banks and open swales is the responsibility of individual 

homeowners where these elements fall within the limits of private property; however, the CDD is still 

responsible for ensuring they function per the permitted design 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Background through Part 4 Page 8 



  

 

 

 

 

  

 

      

  

 

  

 

    

  

                   

  

   

              

     

□ ~ F===============================j 
□ 

Which of the following green infrastructure best management practices do you use to manage water flow and/or improve water 

quality (answer Yes/No): 

Best Management Practice Current Planned 

Tree boxes No No 

Rain gardens No No 

Green roofs No No 

Pervious pavement/pavers No No 

Littoral zone plantings Yes No 

Living shorelines Yes No 

est Management Practices: Other B

Please indicate which resources or documents you used when answering these questions (check all that apply). 

Asset management system 

GIS program 

MS4 permit application 

Aerial photos 

Past or ongoing budget investments 

Water quality projects 

Other(s): 

site visit & discussion with CDD Management 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Background through Part 4 Page 9 



Part 3. The number of current and projected residents served calculated in 5-year increments (Section 403.9302(3)(b), F.S.) 

Counties and municipalities: Instead of requiring separate population projections, EDR will calculate the appropriate population 

estimates for each municipality or the unincorporated area of the county. If your service area is less than or more than your local 

government’s population, please describe in the first text box provided below for part 4.0. 

Independent Special Districts: 

If an independent special district’s boundaries are completely aligned with a county or a municipality, identify that 

jurisdiction here: 

N/A 

Any independent special district whose boundaries do not coincide with a county or municipality must submit a GIS 

shapefile with the current and projected service area. EDR will calculate the appropriate population estimates based on 

that map. Submission of this shapefile also serves to complete Part 4.0 of this template. 

Part 4.0 The current and projected service area for the stormwater management program or stormwater management system (Section 403.9302(3)(c), 

F.S.) 

Rather than providing detailed legal descriptions or maps, this part of the template is exception-based. In this regard, if the 

stormwater service area is less than or extends beyond the geographic limits of your jurisdiction, please explain. 

N/A 

Similarly, if your service area is expected to change within the 20-year horizon, please describe the changes (e. .,  the expiration of 

an interlocal agreement, introduction of an independent special district, etc. ). 

N/A 

Proceed to Part 5 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Background through Part 4 Page 10 



Part 5.0 The current and projected cost of providing services calculated in 5-year increments (Section 403.9302(3)(d), F.S.) 

While numbers 3 and 4 have components that would otherwise fit into the first two categories, they are separately treated given their overall importance to the 

Legislature and other policymakers. 

Expansion projects are further characterized as currently having either a committed funding source or no identified funding source. Examples of a committed funding 

source include the capacity to absorb the project’s capital cost within current budget levels or forecasted revenue growth; financing that is underway or anticipated 

(bond or loan); known state or federal funding (appropriation or grant); special assessment; or dedicated cash reserves for future expenditure. 

All answers should be based on local fiscal years (LFY, beginning October 1 and running through September 30). Please use nominal dollars for each year, but include 

any expected cost increases for inflation or population growth. Please check the EDR website for optional growth rate schedules that may be helpful. 

If you have more than 5 projects in a particular category, please use the "Additional Projects" tab. There, you can use dropdown lists to choose the project category 

and whether there is a committed funding source, then enter the project name and expenditure amounts. 

Part 5.1 Routine Operation and Maintenance 

Please complete the table below, indicating the cost of operation and maintenance activities for the current year and subsequent five-year increments throughout the 

20-year horizon. Your response to this part should exclude future initiatives associated with resiliency or major expenses associated with the replacement of aging 

infrastructure; these activities are addressed in subparts 5.4 and 6.0. However, do include non-structural programs like public outreach and education in this category. 

If specific cost data is not yet available for the current year, the most recent (2020-21) O&M value can be input into the optional growth rate schedules (available on 

EDR's website as an Excel workbook). The most recent O&M value can be grown using the provided options for inflation, population growth, or some other metric of 

your choosing. If the growth in your projected total O&M costs is more than 15% over any five-year increment, please provide a brief explanation of the major drivers. 

Given the volume of services, jurisdictions should use the template’s service groupings rather than reporting the current and projected cost of each individual service. 

Therefore, for the purposes of this document, “services” means: 

1. 

2. 

Routine operation and maintenance (inclusive of the items listed in Part 1.3 of this document, ongoing administration, and non-structural programs) 

Expansion (that is, improvement) of a stormwater management system. 

Expansion means new work, new projects, retrofitting, and significant upgrades. Within the template, there are four categories of expansion projects. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Flood protection, addressed in parts 5.2 and 5.3… this includes capital projects intended for flood protection/flood abatement

 Water quality, addressed in part 5.2 and 5.3… this includes stormwater projects related to water quality improvement, such as BMAPs; projects to benefit 

natural systems through restoration or enhancement; and stormwater initiatives that are part of aquifer recharge projects 

Resiliency, addressed in part 5.4… this includes all major stormwater initiatives that are developed specifically to address the effects of climate change, such 

as sea level rise and increased flood events 

End of useful life replacement projects, addressed in part 6.0… this includes major expenses associated with the replacement of aging infrastructure 

Routine Operation and Maintenance Expenditures (in $thousands) 

LFY 2021-2022 
2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

Operation and Maintenance Costs 27 140 147 155 163 

Brief description of growth greater than 15% over any 5-year period: 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Part 5 through Part 8 Page 11 



Part 5.2 Future Expansion (Committed Funding Source) 

Please list expansion projects and their associated costs for the current year and subsequent five-year increments throughout the 20-year planning horizon. In this 

section, include stormwater system expansion projects or portions of projects with a committed funding source. If you include a portion of a project that is not fully 

funded, the project’s remaining cost must be included in part 5.3, Expansion Projects with No Identified Funding Source. 

Though many, if not most, stormwater projects benefit both flood protection and water quality, please use your best judgment to either allocate costs or simply select 

the primary purpose from the two categories below. 

5.2.1 Flood Protection (Committed Funding Source): Provide a list of all scheduled new work, retrofitting and upgrades related to flood protection/flood 

abatement. Include infrastructure such as storage basins, piping and other conveyances, land purchases for stormwater projects,etc . Also include major 

hardware purchases such as vactor/jet trucks. 

5.2.2 Water Quality Projects (Committed Funding Source): Please provide a list of scheduled water quality projects in your jurisdiction, such as treatment 

basins, alum injection systems, green infrastructure, water quality retrofits, etc.,  that have a direct stormwater component. The projected expenditures 

should reflect only those costs. 

● If you are party to an adopted BMAP, please include the capital projects associated with stormwater in this table. Include BMAP project number, 

cost to your jurisdiction, and year(s) that capital improvement costs are to be incurred. For reference, DEP publishes a complete list of adopted 

BMAP projects as an appendix in their Annual STAR Report. 

Expansion Projects with a Committed Funding Source 

5.2.1 Flood Protection Expenditures (in $thousands) 

Project Name LFY 2021-2022 
2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

N/A 

5.2.2 Water Quality Expenditures (in $thousands) 

Project Name (or, if applicable, BMAP Project 

Number or ProjID) 
LFY 2021-2022 

2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

N/A 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Part 5 through Part 8 Page 12 



 

 

 

                      

 

   

 

 

 

       

  

                     

                     

              

                     

         

    

                      

                    

                    

                     

                  

       

        

Part 5.3 Future Expansion with No Identified Funding Source 

Please provide a list of known expansion projects or anticipated need(s) without formal funding commitments(s), formal pledges, or obligations. If you included a 

portion of a project that was partially covered by a committed source in part 5.2 above, list the projects and their remaining costs below. 

5.3.1 Future Flood Protection with No Identified Funding Source: Please provide a list of future flood protection/flood abatement projects, associated land 

purchases, or major hardware purchases that are needed in your jurisdiction over the next 20 years. Future needs may be based on Master Plans, 

Comprehensive Plan Elements, Water Control Plans, areas of frequent flooding, hydrologic and hydraulic modeling, public safety, increased frequency of 

maintenance, desired level of service, flooding complaints, etc. 

5.3.2 Future Water Quality Projects with no Identified Funding Source: Please provide a list of future stormwater projects needed in your jurisdiction over the 

next 20 years that are primarily related to water quality issues. Future needs may be based on proximity to impaired waters or waters with total maximum 

daily loads (TMDLs), BMAPs, state adopted Restoration Plans, Alternative Restoration Plans, or other local water quality needs. 

If you are party to an adopted BMAP, please list capital projects associated with stormwater. Include BMAP project number, cost to your 

jurisdiction, and year(s) that capital improvement costs are to be incurred. 

● 

List other future water quality projects, including those in support of local water quality goals as well as those identified in proposed (but not yet 

adopted) BMAPs. 

● 

Expansion Projects with No Identified Funding Source 

5.3.1 Flood Protection Expenditures (in $thousands) 

Project Name LFY 2021-2022 
2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

N/A 

5.3.2 Water Quality Expenditures (in $thousands) 

Project Name (or, if applicable, BMAP Project 

Number or ProjID) 
LFY 2021-2022 

2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

N/A 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Part 5 through Part 8 Page 13 



 

 

            

         

      

        

       

      

           

     

 

     

 

    

             

                    

                    

                    

        

  

   

 

         

        

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

0 

Part 5.4 Stormwater projects that are part of resiliency initiatives related to climate change 

Please list any stormwater infrastructure relocation or modification projects and new capital investments specifically needed due to sea level rise, increased flood 

events, or other adverse effects of climate change. When aggregating, include O&M costs for these future resiliency projects and investments in this table (not in part 

5.1). If your jurisdiction participates in a Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS), also include the expenditures associated with your stormwater management system in this 

category (for example, costs identified on an LMS project list). 

Please indicate which resources or documents you used to complete table 5.3 (check all that apply). 

Stormwater Master Plan 

Basin Studies or Engineering Reports 

Adopted BMAP 

Adopted Total Maximum Daily Load 

Regional or Basin-specific Water Quality Improvement Plan or Restoration Plan 

Specify: 

Other(s): CDD Board / Management input due to fact that build-out is complete within the CDD 

Resiliency Projects with a Committed Funding Source Expenditures (in $thousands) 

Project Name LFY 2021-2022 
2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

N/A 

Resiliency Projects with No Identified Funding Source Expenditures (in $thousands) 

Project Name LFY 2021-2022 
2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

N/A 

No 

0 

No 

No 

Has a vulnerability assessment been completed for your jurisdiction’s storm water system? 

If no, how many facilities have been assessed? 

Does your jurisdiction have a long-range resiliency plan of 20 years or more? 

If yes, please provide a link if available: 

If no, is a planning effort currently underway? 

● 

● 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Part 5 through Part 8 Page 14 



Part 6.0 The estimated remaining useful life of each facility or its major components (Section 403.9302(3)(e), F.S.) 

Rather than reporting the exact number of useful years remaining for individual components, this section is constructed to focus on infrastructure components that are 

targeted for replacement and will be major expenses within the 20-year time horizon. Major replacements include culverts and pipe networks, control structures, pump 

stations, physical/biological filter media, etc . Further, the costs of retrofitting when used in lieu of replacement (such as slip lining) should be included in this part. 

Finally, for the purposes of this document, it is assumed that open storage and conveyance systems are maintained (as opposed to replaced) and have an unlimited 

service life. 

In order to distinguish between routine maintenance projects and the replacement projects to be included in this part, only major expenses are included here. A major 

expense is defined as any single replacement project greater than 5% of the jurisdiction’s total O&M expenditures over the most recent five-year period (such as a 

project in late 2021 costing more than 5% of the O&M expenditures for fiscal years 2016-2017 to 2020-2021). 

If you have more than 5 projects in a particular category, please use the "Additional Projects" tab. There, you can use dropdown lists to choose the project category 

and whether there is a committed funding source, then enter the project name and expenditure amounts. 

End of Useful Life Replacement Projects with a Committed Funding Source 

Expenditures (in $thousands) 

Project Name LFY 2021-2022 
2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

N/A 

End of Useful Life Replacement Projects with No Identified Funding Source 

Expenditures (in $thousands) 

Project Name LFY 2021-2022 
2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

N/A 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Part 5 through Part 8 Page 15 



I 

Part 7.0 The most recent 5-year history of annual contributions to, expenditures from, and balances of any capital account for maintenance or expansion of any facility or its major 

components. (Section 403.9302(3)(f), F.S.) 

This part of the template also addresses a portion of s. 403.9302(3)(g), F.S., by including historical expenditures. Many local governments refer to these as “actual” 

expenditures. 

Consistent with expenditure projections, the jurisdiction’s actual expenditures are categorized into routine O&M, expansion, resiliency projects, and replacement of 

aging infrastructure. Additionally, the table includes space for reserve accounts. EDR’s interpretation of subparagraph 403.9302(3)(f), F.S., is that “capital account” refers 

to any reserve account developed specifically to cover future expenditures. 

Note that for this table: 

● 

● 

● 

● 

● 

Expenditures for local fiscal year 2020-21 can be estimated based on the most current information if final data is not yet available. 

Current Year Revenues include tax and fee collections budgeted for that fiscal year as well as unexpended balances from the prior year (balance forward or 

carry-over) unless they are earmarked for the rainy day or a dedicated reserve as explained in the following bullets. 

Bond proceeds should reflect only the amount expended in the given year. 

A reserve is a dedicated account to accumulate funds for a specific future expenditure. 

An all-purpose rainy day fund is a type of working capital fund typically used to address costs associated with emergencies or unplanned events. 

The sum of the values reported in the "Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures" columns should equal the total "Actual Expenditures" amount. The cells in the 

"Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures" section will be highlighted red if their sum does not equal the "Actual Expenditures" total. 

If you do not have a formal reserve dedicated to your stormwater system, please enter zero for the final two reserve columns. 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Part 5 through Part 8 Page 16 



Routine O&M 

Total Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures 

Actual Expenditures 

Amount Drawn 

from Current 

Year Revenues 

Amount Drawn 

from Bond 

Proceeds 

Amount Drawn 

from Dedicated 

Reserve 

Amount Drawn 

from All-Purpose 

Rainy Day Fund 

Contributions to 

Reserve Account 

Balance of 

Reserve Account 

2016-17 27,238 27,238 0 0 0 

2017-18 25,450 25,450 0 0 0 

2018-19 25,200 25,200 0 0 0 

2019-20 25,200 25,200 0 0 0 

2020-21 26,460 26,460 0 0 0 

Expansion 

Total Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures 

Actual Expenditures 

Amount Drawn 

from Current 

Year Revenues 

Amount Drawn 

from Bond 

Proceeds 

Amount Drawn 

from Dedicated 

Reserve 

Amount Drawn 

from All-Purpose 

Rainy Day Fund 

Contributions to 

Reserve Account 

Balance of 

Reserve Account 

2016-17 N/A 

2017-18 N/A 

2018-19 N/A 

2019-20 N/A 

2020-21 N/A 

Resiliency 

Total Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures 

Actual Expenditures 

Amount Drawn 

from Current 

Year Revenues 

Amount Drawn 

from Bond 

Proceeds 

Amount Drawn 

from Dedicated 

Reserve 

Amount Drawn 

from All-Purpose 

Rainy Day Fund 

Contributions to 

Reserve Account 

Balance of 

Reserve Account 

2016-17 N/A 

2017-18 N/A 

2018-19 N/A 

2019-20 N/A 

2020-21 N/A 

Replacement of Aging Infrastructure 

Total Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures 

Actual Expenditures 

Amount Drawn 

from Current 

Year Revenues 

Amount Drawn 

from Bond 

Proceeds 

Amount Drawn 

from Dedicated 

Reserve 

Amount Drawn 

from All-Purpose 

Rainy Day Fund 

Contributions to 

Reserve Account 

Balance of 

Reserve Account 

2016-17 N/A 

2017-18 N/A 

2018-19 N/A 

2019-20 N/A 

2020-21 N/A 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Part 5 through Part 8 Page 17 



Part 8.0 The local government's plan to fund the maintenance or expansion of any facility or its major components. The plan must include historical and estimated future revenues 

and expenditures with an evaluation of how the local government expects to close any projected funding gap (Section 403.9302(3)(g), F.S.) 

In this template, the historical data deemed necessary to comply with s. 403.9302(3)(g), F.S., was included in part 7.0. This part is forward looking and includes a funding 

gap calculation. The first two tables will be auto-filled from the data you reported in prior tables. To do this, EDR will rely on this template’s working definition of 

projects with committed funding sources, i.e.,  EDR assumes that all committed projects have committed revenues. Those projects with no identified funding source are 

considered to be unfunded. EDR has automated the calculation of projected funding gaps based on these assumptions. 

Committed Funding Source 
2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

Maintenance 140 147 155 163 

Expansion 0 0 0 0 

Resiliency 0 0 0 0 

Replacement/Aging Infrastructure 0 0 0 0 

Total Committed Revenues (=Total Committed Projects) 140 147 155 163 

No Identified Funding Source 
2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

Maintenance 0 0 0 0 

Expansion 0 0 0 0 

Resiliency 0 0 0 0 

Replacement/Aging Infrastructure 0 0 0 0 

Projected Funding Gap (=Total Non-Committed Needs) 0 0 0 0 

For any specific strategies that will close or lessen a projected funding gap, please list them in the table below. For each strategy, also include the 

expected new revenue within the five-year increments. 

Strategies for New Funding Sources 
2022-23 to 

2026-27 

2027-28 to 

2031-32 

2032-33 to 

2036-37 

2037-38 to 

2041-42 

N/A 

Total 0 0 0 0 

Remaining Unfunded Needs 0 0 0 0 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Part 5 through Part 8 Page 18 



Additional Table Rows 

Choose from the drop-down lists for Project Type and Funding Source Type, then fill in the project name and expenditure estimates. 

Rows that are highlighted RED are either missing information in a "Project & Type Information" column or have zero expenditures. 

Link to aggregated table to crosscheck category totals and uncategorized projects. 

Project & Type Information Expenditures (in $thousands) 

Project Type 

(Choose from dropdown list) 

Funding Source Type 

(Choose from dropdown list) 
Project Name LFY 2021-2022 

2022-23 to

 2026-27 

2027-28 to

 2031-32 

2032-33 to

 2036-37 

2037-38 to

 2041-42 

Stormwater 20-Year Needs Analysis Additional Projects Page 19 



NO. D.4Tl.! f(l.! \ '1$1().",'5 PRQJ./i<.,11\0. Y22 - 1094 

1----+----1------------------1 DR! l\Vi\i Bl'· .J.MR 

l----+----1------ -------- ----1 CHflO<EDlff: 11JY 

D.1T~ 5/ 17 / 22 

145 Hilden Road, Unit 108 
Ponte Vedra, FL 32081 

(904) 342-5199 

CHRTJFJC:1Tb OFM ,'TRORlL'-Ll1TONi VO. J.8658 

i'vIICJL.'\.EL J. YURO, P .E. 
I'LORJDJ\ P.E. LICENSE NO. 65247 

REGJ:OYbRED PROFESSlONAJ, 

CDD BOUNDARY 
Plllil'.1RliD FOR: 

SAMPSON CREEK - CDD 

SITE PLAN 

SHJ.iliT 
NO. 

CB 

https://i'vIICJL.'\.EL


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 C. 



 
 

  
 

 

  
 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
SAMPSON CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community Development District will hold 
their meetings for Fiscal Year 2023 at St. Johns Golf & Country Club Meeting Room, 219 St. 
Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida at 6:00 p.m. on the third Thursday of each month: 

October 20, 2022 
November 17, 2022 
December 15, 2023 

January 19, 2023 
February 16, 2023 

March 16, 2023 
April 20, 2023 
May 18, 2023 
June 15, 2023 
July 20, 2023 

August 17, 2023 
September 21, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 1. 



    
        

 
 

         

      
            

     
      
         

  
          

  
    

     
 
 

 
         
           

 
 

  

     
 

                
         

 
      
      

  
        

 
        
      
     
     

  

   

   
      

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

Memorandum 

Amenity and Recreation Manager: 

1. Stingrays completed their summer swim season. 
2. We held the Annual July Fourth Golf Cart parade with over 40 participants with the Fire 

Station 17 leading the parade and the St. Johns Sherriff’s department in attendance. 
3. The SJGCC Summer Camp completed their 9 week summer camp. 
4. We held the Kindergarten Social for upcoming Kindergarteners in the neighborhood on 

August 7th. 
5. The rescheduled End of Summer Party was held this past weekend with waterslides, DJ, Food 

Trucks, and field games. 
6. The 2022 Primary Election was held in the Meeting Room on Tuesday August 23rd. The 

General election will take place on November 7th. 

Upcoming Events: 
1. Lifeguards have returned to weekends only from 12-6pm through Labor Day Weekend. 
2. We have a Kids Duathalon scheduled for Sunday, August 28th. 

Operations Manager: 

1. Three of 4 basketball pads have been installed on the basketball courts, awaiting the last to be 
shipped for installation. 

2. Tree removed from Leo McGwire that had fallen due to extreme winds during recent storm. 
3. Shaped the jasmine above swim team scoreboard, as well as trees along sidewalk of Amenity 

center.  
4. Removal of vines from tennis court fences. 
5. Continually spraying for wasps located around pool deck, water slide, splashpad, tennis courts, 

playground, and amenity building. 
6. Consistent blowing of mulch and leaves from sidewalks due to heavy winds with storm season 

beginning. 
7. 4 new safety chains installed for swings at playground. 
8. Pressure washed areas of pool deck where heavy stains were arising. 
9. Repaired a washout of pool deck pavers due to heavy rain. 
10. Installed a new exit sign above amenity center pool gate entrance with LED emergency lighting. 

Updates on Projects: 

1. VerdeGo has completed the Amenity Center enhancement project. 

2. Light shields, tennis court light replacement, and last pathway light fixture have been ordered, 
awaiting ship date (Aug. 26th tentative) and arrival date. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 2. 



 
 

   

                                                                       

        

 
                            

 

                            

 
                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                   

     

 

        

          

 

 

   

       

      

 

     

         

    
      

               
          

            
      

     
   

     
     
     
     

     
    
     
     
     

Allllearller 
CONTRACTORS 

1702 Lindsey Rd 

Jacksonville, Fl. 32221 

Ph (904) 781-7060 Fax (904) 619-5011 

CGC1523954    CMC1250093 CFC1428601   CCC1329086 

St Johns Golf and Country Club 

Attn:Travis --Management 

5 4 22 

Re:concrete repairs 

All Weather Contractors is proposing the following services for the below 

mentioned prices. Any item not specifically mentioned is subject to a written change 

order. 

>saw cut and remove the following area of concrete 

>cut out tree roots as needed where concrete is removed 

>form and pour new concrete in same location using 3000 psi concrete with a broom 

finish 

>strip forms and cut joints as needed 

>any location that says LIN FT will be grinded down not removed 

>clean up job site and haul away debris 
-amenities center parking area-252 sq ft 
-st johns golf drive and leo mcguire -ADA ramp 30 sq ft and new ada pad 
-entry lane to golf and country club-745 sq ft 
-st johns golf drive amenities center ada ramp-188 sq ft and new ada pad 
-st johns golf drive -900 sq ft 

-crosswalk -100 sq ft 
*st johns golf drive 
-unit 224-125 sq ft 
-unit 228-200 sq ft 
-unit 232-215 sq ft 
-unit 236-235 sq ft 

-unit 240-400 sq ft 
-unit 248-280 sq ft 
-unit 252-180 sq ft 
-unit 256-90 sq ft 
-unit 260-150 sq ft 



     
     
     

     
     
     
     
    
     

     
     

      
     
     
     

     
         
     
     
     
     

     
     
     
      
     
     
     
     
    
     
    
     

     
     

             
              

    
            

 
       

    
     
     
     

     
     
     
     
     

-unit 264-210 sq ft 
-unit 268-145 sq ft 
-unit 272-110 sq ft 

-unit 276-85 sq ft 
-unit 280-170 sq ft 
-unit 284-195 sq ft 
-unit 288-270 sq ft 
-unit 292-85 sq ft 
-unit 296-60 sq ft 

-unit 300-60 sq ft 
-unit 309-255 sq ft 
-by JEA station-55 sq ft 
-unit 321-55 sq ft 
-unit 327-100 sq ft 
-unit 331-30 sq ft 

-unit 337-85 sq ft 
-unit 341-ada ramp-72 sq ft with new ada pad 
-unit 349-120 sq ft 
-unit 353-85 sq ft 
-unit 357-100 sq ft 
-unit 361-55 sq ft 

-unit 367-67 sq ft 
-unit 371-115 sq ft 
-unit 375-58 sq ft 
-golf cart crosswalk-58 sq ft 
-unit 379-105 sq ft 
-unit 391-225 sq ft 
-unit 403-180 sq ft 
-unit 407-30 sq ft 
-unit 413-60 sq ft 
-unit 417-60 sq ft 
-unit 427-150 sq ft 
-unit 431-125 sq ft 

-unit 445-90 sq ft 
-unit 447-285 sq ft 
-st johns gold drive and Remington ct ada ramp-50 sq ft and new ada pad -
across the street 180 sq ft with new ada ramp-includes an extra 190 sq ft 
by the ada ramp 
-st johns gold drive and highland view ada ramp-150 sq ft with new ada 

pad 
-end of st johns golf drive-135 sq ft 
*highland view drive 
-unit 1700-95 sq ft 
-unit 1730-35 sq ft 
-unit 1734-30 sq ft 

-unit 1754-35 sq ft 
-unit 1758-30 sq ft 
-unit 1762-43 sq ft 
-unit 1770-85 sq ft 
-unit 1778-35 sq ft 



  
     
     

     
    
     
     
     
     

     
    
     
     
     
     

     
 
 

       
    

 

 
            

 
 

      
     

  

  

 
 
 

 

*drury ct 
-unit 340-115 sq ft 
-unit 1507-125 sq ft 

-unit 1517-60 sq ft 
-unit 1521-140 sq ft 
-unit 1527-60 sq ft 
-unit 1531-75 sq ft 
-unit 1535-120 sq ft 
-unit 1539-115 sq ft 

-unit 1543-90 sq ft 
-unit 1551-135 sq ft 
-unit 1555-50 sq ft 
-unit 1557-90 sq ft 
-unit 1571-30 sq ft 
-unit 1577-90 sq ft 

-unit 1581-150 sq ft 

Total Square Footage Of Above 10,638.00 
Total price $129,885.00 

*option -at unit 349 st johns golf drive -driveway 75 sq ft $1,875.00 

Proposal Signed by______________________ Printed Name___________________ 
Thank you for your consideration 
Scott Haines 

C 904.402.6561 

https://1,875.00
https://129,885.00
https://10,638.00


 
 

 

   

 

 
   
  

        
              

                            
         

  

 

 

         
            

         
         

         
           

      

      
 

   

               
         

           
           

           

i=I 
?~EMIE~ AME~ICAN 

Construction, Inc 

CBC1260724 - CUC1225348 - FPC21-000104 
CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM 

Physical Address: 4613 U.S. Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL. 32003 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 8668 
Fleming Island, FL. 32006 

Submitted To: St.Johns Golf & Country Club 

Eagle Point Drive East 
St. Augustine, FL, 32092 

Project Location: 
Site Visit: 4/27/2022 

As Listed Above 
Address 

City, State Zip Code 

Proposal Date: 4/11/2022 

SCOPE OF WORK 
Description Unit Qty. Unit Price Total Price 

General Conditions 
Mobilization LS 1.0 $750.00 $750.00 
Demo SF 8,980.0 $2.50 $22,450.00 
Disposal LD 15.0 $650.00 $9,750.00 
New Concrete - 4" SF 8,980.0 $6.60 $59,268.00 
New ADA Ramp LS 2.0 $1,450.00 $2,900.00 

$0.00 
Subtotal $95,118.00 

Grand Total $95,118.00 

DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK 
Mobilization of concrete demo crew to remove all sidewalk and curbing that is to be replaced. The Areas will be marked 
out by PAC Concrete Division Manager, Patrick Roberts, along with a point of contact from SJGCC prior to 
mobilization. Sidewalk will be cut, removed, and put in a dumpster located on site on Sampson Cemetery Rd. Once 
removed the disturbed soil will be dressed and prepared for instalation of new sidewalk. Clean up of any access 
concrete, dirt, and demo/removal of roots will be provided along with backfilling the new curbing once form boards are 
stripped. If root removal requires a stump grinder, a change order to the HOA may be necessary. The HOA can also 
provide their own grinding compnay if necessary. 

* Unless otherwise specified herein, all prices shown shall only be valid for 14 Business days from the date of the proposal. Premier American 
Construction retains the right to adjust all quoted prices in the event of shortages, environmental impacts, material price increases, fuel increases, and/or 
impacts due to governmental regulations. Changes made to plans, specifications or scope of work by any party after the date of this proposal constitute 
a material change and shall require an amendment to the proposal. Any party confirming acceptance of this quotation verbally, in writing, or by inclusion 
as an exhibit or artifact in any contract hereby agrees to be bound by these terms and acknowledges that these terms supersede all other agreements. * 

mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM
mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM
mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM


 
 

 

   

 

 
   

  

         
            

         
         

         
            

         
      

      
 

   

 

 

        
              

                            
         

  

               
         

           
           

           

i=I 
?~EMIE~ AME~ICAN 

Construction, Inc 

CBC1260724 - CUC1225348 - FPC21-000104 
CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM 

Physical Address: 4613 U.S. Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL. 32003 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 8668 
Fleming Island, FL. 32006 

St.Johns Golf & Country Club Submitted To: 
Eagle Point Drive West 

St. Augustine, FL, 32092 

Project Location: As Listed Above 
Site Visit: 4/27/2022 Address 

City, State Zip Code 

Proposal Date: 4/11/2022 

SCOPE OF WORK 
Description Unit Qty. Unit Price Total Price 

General Conditions 
Mobilization LS 1.0 $750.00 $750.00 
Demo SF 6,045.0 $2.50 $15,112.50 
Disposal LD 10.0 $650.00 $6,500.00 
New Concrete - 4" SF 6,045.0 $7.55 $45,639.75 
Stump Grinding (Up to 20 locations throughout project) PS 1.0 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

$0.00 
Subtotal $78,002.25 

Grand Total $78,002.25 

DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK 
Mobilization of concrete demo crew to remove all sidewalk and curbing that is to be replaced. The Areas will be marked 
out by PAC Concrete Division Manager, Patrick Roberts, along with a point of contact from SJGCC prior to 
mobilization. Sidewalk will be cut, removed, and put in a dumpster located on site on Sampson Cemetery Rd. Once 
removed the disturbed soil will be dressed and prepared for instalation of new sidewalk. Clean up of any access 
concrete, dirt, and demo/removal of roots will be provided along with backfilling the new curbing once form boards are 
stripped. If root removal requires a stump grinder, there is a $500 dollar cost for each location. there is a $10000 
allowance In the bid that will cover up to 20 locations. If the locations where a stump grinder is needed exceeds the 20 
locations, a change order will be issued. 

* Unless otherwise specified herein, all prices shown shall only be valid for 14 Business days from the date of the proposal. Premier American 
Construction retains the right to adjust all quoted prices in the event of shortages, environmental impacts, material price increases, fuel increases, and/or 
impacts due to governmental regulations. Changes made to plans, specifications or scope of work by any party after the date of this proposal constitute 
a material change and shall require an amendment to the proposal. Any party confirming acceptance of this quotation verbally, in writing, or by inclusion 
as an exhibit or artifact in any contract hereby agrees to be bound by these terms and acknowledges that these terms supersede all other agreements. * 

mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM
mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM
mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM


 
 

 

   

 

 
   

         
            

         
         

         
           

      

      
 

   

 

 

        
              

                            
         

  

               
         

           
           

           

i=I 
?~EMIE~ AME~ICAN 

Construction, Inc 

CBC1260724 - CUC1225348 - FPC21-000104 
CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM 

Physical Address: 4613 U.S. Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL. 32003 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 8668 
Fleming Island, FL. 32006 

Submitted To: St.Johns Golf & Country Club 

Eagle Point Drive West 
St. Augustine, FL, 32092 

Project Location: 
Site Visit: 4/27/2022 

As Listed Above 
Address 

City, State Zip Code 

Proposal Date: 4/11/2022 

SCOPE OF WORK 
Description Unit Qty. Unit Price Total Price 

General Conditions 
Mobilization LS 1.0 $750.00 $750.00 
Demo SF 1,985.0 $2.50 $4,962.50 
Disposal LD 4.0 $650.00 $2,600.00 
New Concrete - 4" SF 1,985.0 $8.55 $16,971.75 

$0.00 
Subtotal $25,284.25 

Grand Total $25,284.25 

DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK 
Mobilization of concrete demo crew to remove all sidewalk and curbing that is to be replaced. The Areas will be marked 
out by PAC Concrete Division Manager, Patrick Roberts, along with a point of contact from SJGCC prior to 
mobilization. Sidewalk will be cut, removed, and put in a dumpster located on site on Sampson Cemetery Rd. Once 
removed the disturbed soil will be dressed and prepared for instalation of new sidewalk. Clean up of any access 
concrete, dirt, and demo/removal of roots will be provided along with backfilling the new curbing once form boards are 
stripped. If root removal requires a stump grinder, a change order to the HOA may be necessary. The HOA can also 
provide their own grinding compnay if necessary. 

* Unless otherwise specified herein, all prices shown shall only be valid for 14 Business days from the date of the proposal. Premier American 
Construction retains the right to adjust all quoted prices in the event of shortages, environmental impacts, material price increases, fuel increases, and/or 
impacts due to governmental regulations. Changes made to plans, specifications or scope of work by any party after the date of this proposal constitute 
a material change and shall require an amendment to the proposal. Any party confirming acceptance of this quotation verbally, in writing, or by inclusion 
as an exhibit or artifact in any contract hereby agrees to be bound by these terms and acknowledges that these terms supersede all other agreements. * 

mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM
mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM
mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM


 
 

 

   

 

 
   
  

 
  

         
            

         
         

         
           

      

      
   

   

 

 

        
              

                            
         

  

               
         

           
           

           

i=I 
?~EMIE~ AME~ICAN 

Construction, Inc 

CBC1260724 - CUC1225348 - FPC21-000104 
CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM 

Physical Address: 4613 U.S. Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL. 32003 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 8668 
Fleming Island, FL. 32006 

Submitted To: St.Johns Golf & Country Club 

St. Johns Golf Drive 
St. Augustine, FL, 32092 

Project Location: 
Site Visit: 4/27/2022 

As Listed Above 
Address 

City, State Zip Code 

Proposal Date: 4/11/2022 

SCOPE OF WORK 
Description Unit Qty. Unit Price Total Price 

General Conditions 
Mobilization LS 1.0 $750.00 $750.00 
Demo SF 8,870.0 $2.50 $22,175.00 
Disposal LD 15.0 $650.00 $9,750.00 
New Concrete - 4" SF 8,870.0 $6.60 $58,542.00 
New Miami Curb LF 25.0 $35.00 $875.00 
Miami Curb Demo LF 25.0 $15.00 $375.00 
New ADA Ramp LS 3.0 $1,450.00 $4,350.00 

$0.00 
Subtotal $96,817.00 

Grand Total $96,817.00 

DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK 
Mobilization of concrete demo crew to remove all sidewalk and curbing that is to be replaced. The Areas will be marked 
out by PAC Concrete Division Manager, Patrick Roberts, along with a point of contact from SJGCC prior to 
mobilization. Sidewalk will be cut, removed, and put in a dumpster located on site on Sampson Cemetery Rd. Once 
removed the disturbed soil will be dressed and prepared for instalation of new sidewalk. Clean up of any access 
concrete, dirt, and demo/removal of roots will be provided along with backfilling the new curbing once form boards are 
stripped. If root removal requires a stump grinder, a change order to the HOA may be necessary. The HOA can also 
provide their own grinding compnay if necessary. 

* Unless otherwise specified herein, all prices shown shall only be valid for 14 Business days from the date of the proposal. Premier American 
Construction retains the right to adjust all quoted prices in the event of shortages, environmental impacts, material price increases, fuel increases, and/or 
impacts due to governmental regulations. Changes made to plans, specifications or scope of work by any party after the date of this proposal constitute 
a material change and shall require an amendment to the proposal. Any party confirming acceptance of this quotation verbally, in writing, or by inclusion 
as an exhibit or artifact in any contract hereby agrees to be bound by these terms and acknowledges that these terms supersede all other agreements. * 

mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM
mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM
mailto:CHRIS@PACBUILDERSINC.COM


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 3. 



Down to Earth 
Landscape & Irrigation Estimate: #32666 
2701 Maitland Center Pkwy. 
Suite 200 
Maitland, Florida 32751 
(321) 263-2700 

Customer Address Billing Address Physical Project Address 
St Johns Golf and Country Club 

Travis Jacques 219 St Johns Golf Dr 
219 St Johns Golf Dr St Augustine, FL 32092 

St Augustine, Florida 32092 
tjacques@rmsnf.com 

904-803-2763 

Project 

Repair Washout on Lake at @ 
Houses on Eagle Point 

Estimated Project Start Date 

June 15, 2022 

Proposed By 

Lemese Graham 

Due Date 

Estimate Details 

Description of Services & Materials Unit Quantity Rate Amount

 Drainage 

Landscape Rate for 4 Men Hours 64 $50.00 $3,200.00 

18" Drain Box Each 2 $614.66 $1,229.31 

4" Drain Pipe Each 1 $186.43 $186.43 

Fill Dirt Cubic Yard 7 $43.75 $306.25 

Floratam "St. Augustine" Sod Per Pallet 2 $500.00 $1,000.00 

Geo Erosion Mat Each 1 $338.63 $338.63 

  
  

                 
      

                       
           

------Subtotal $6,260.62 

Project Total $6,260.62 

We propose to remove sod in erosion areas. Install 18" drain box. Regrade erosion areas with a 
slight swell. Install erosion mat and sod. 

Proposed By: Agreed & Accepted By: 

Lemese Graham 06/15/2022 
Down to Earth 

Landscape & Irrigation Date 
St Johns Golf and Country 

Club Date 

We hereby propose to provide all labor, materials and equipment necessary to complete the following work as per plans and specifications, including the installation 
of the above, for all other Terms & Conditions please visit https://dtelandscape.com/terms-and-conditions/. 

1 of 1 

https://dtelandscape.com/terms-and-conditions
https://6,260.62
https://6,260.62


    
 
 

    
        

 
        

   
 

                                                                                                  
 

                   
                                                  
                                                      
 

                 
          
              
 

   
     

 
     

 
      

 
        

          
          

     
        

      
      

         
        

 

    
   

~ 
?~EMIE~ 4.ME~IC4.N 

Construction, Inc 

License # CBC1260724 – CUC1225348 – FPC21-000104 
Email: office@pacbuildersinc.com 

Business Address: 4613 U.S. Highway 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

Mailing Address: PO Box 8668 
Fleming Island, FL 32006 

Proposal Proposal Date: 6/8/22 

Submitted To: Matthews Design Group 
TBD 
TBD, FL 

Project Location: Sampson Creek HOA 

Scope of Work: 
-Project to be treated as an exploratory dig. 
-Mobilization 
-Regrade pond bank in area of erosion 
-Install geo web mat 
-Install up to 2 pallets of sod and stake 

Description Unit Qty. Unit Price Total Price 

General Conditions 
Mobilization LS 1.0 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 
Exploratory Dig / Grading Work LS 1.0 $3,250.00 $3,250.00 
Geo Mat LS 1.0 $650.00 $650.00 
Sod and Stake EA 2.0 $550.00 $1,100.00 

$0.00 
Subtotal $6,500.00 

mailto:office@pacbuildersinc.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 5. 



  
  

                       
           

Down to Earth 
Landscape & Irrigation Estimate: #35530 
2701 Maitland Center Pkwy. 
Suite 200 
Maitland, Florida 32751 
(321) 263-2700 

Customer Address Billing Address Physical Project Address 
St Johns Golf and Country Club 

Travis Jacques 219 St Johns Golf Dr 
219 St Johns Golf Dr St Augustine, FL 32092 

St Augustine, Florida 32092 
tjacques@rmsnf.com 

904-803-2763 

Project 

Replacement of Sod on Leo 
Maguire and Eagle Point 

Estimated Project Start Date 

August 8, 2022 

Proposed By 

Lemese Graham 

Due Date 

Estimate Details 

Description of Services & Materials Unit Quantity Rate Amount

 Trees/Shrubs Installation 

Floratam "St. Augustine" Sod Per Pallet 3 $577.50 

Subtotal 

Project Total 

$1,732.50 

$1,732.50 

$1,732.50 

Proposed By: 

Lemese Graham 

Down to Earth 
Landscape & Irrigation 

08/08/2022 

Date 

Agreed & Accepted By: 

St Johns Golf and Country 
Club Date 

We hereby propose to provide all labor, materials and equipment necessary to complete the following work as per plans and specifications, including the installation 
of the above, for all other Terms & Conditions please visit https://dtelandscape.com/terms-and-conditions/. 

1 of 1 

https://dtelandscape.com/terms-and-conditions


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 6. 



 

                   
            

 
             
                                                                                     

    
        

 

             
 

  
 

       
       

 

                       
 

          
        

                                       
 

               
 

      
 

              
 

    
 

AOUASEAL 
SAFETY SURFACING 

l!ilFlecks 
WATER 

~ CombiTile 

-ESTIMATE-
Certified, and Licensed Installers of Safety surfacing 

Sampson Creek CDD DATE: May 25, 2022 
Attn: Travis Jacques 
Thank you for inviting me to quote the following project: 

Sampson Creek Splash Pad-Safety Surfacing 

Scope of Work: 

1.To supply all labor, equipment, and material to install the Water Flecks porous safety 
surfacing to the splashpad at 3/8” thick. Approx: 1,700 s.f. 

TOTAL…. $ 43,685 
2.To supply all labor, equipment, and material to install the CombiLock porous safety surfacing 

TOTAL…. $ 47,265 

to the splashpad at 1/2” thick. Approx: 1,700 s.f. 

To move forward with project please email ahickinbotham@aquasealllc.com to receive a 
contract. 
Let us know if need any more info about this scope, product, or samples. WWW.AQUASEALLLC.COM 

Thank you again…George Coon 

Aqua-Seal Resurfacing, LLC | 7681 Tim Ave. NW | North Canton, Ohio 44720 
PH: 330-323-5972 | E-mail: gcoon@aquasealllc.com | Web:www.aquasealllc.com 

mailto:gcoon@aquasealllc.com
mailto:ahickinbotham@aquasealllc.com
http://www.aquasealllc.com/
https://Web:www.aquasealllc.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 A. 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
SAMPSON CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, June 16, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.  

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Robert Sevestre Chairman 
Robert Patterson Supervisor 
Brad Weger (via phone) Supervisor 
Laura Webb Supervisor 

Also present were: 

Daniel Laughlin District Manager  
Wes Haber (via phone) District Counsel 
Travis Jacques Riverside Management Services 
Golf Course Representative 
Residents 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 16, 2022 meeting. A copy of 

the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items 
listed below) 

Mr. Laughlin opened the public comment period and the following residents addressed 

the Board: 

• Ms. Stephanie Holcomb read a letter from her daughter, Ms. Emma Holcomb, a 

Beachside High School (Beachside H.S.) swim team member, who was in favor 

of the Board allowing the Swim Team to use the pool. 



 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

June 16, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

• Mr. Michael Yuro of 1001 Meadow View Lane was in favor of the Beachside 

H.S. swim team using their pool and suggested that the Board go out for proposals 

for landscaping as Duval Landscaping was not meeting the terms of their contract 

and reconsider the budget for the Field Operations Manager. Last year, the Board 

voted to increase the base salary from $20,000 to $75,000 and this year it was 

increased to $79,000. There was also $2,000 o $3,000 per month in hourly 

charges. 

• Ms. Alicia Weger’s daughter swims competitively for Beachside H.S. They were 

good kids that had no intention of destroying their facility. 

• Mr. Milford Rathjen of 813 Hampton Crossing Way noted that swim team 

members had the highest GPA of any athletic program and the most well behaved. 

• Mr. Graham and Rosana Leary of 212 St. Johns Golf Drive provided photos of the 

impact of the amenity lights on their house and examples of amenity lighting at 

other facilities. They requested that the Board either remove the lights or turn 

them off after the facility closed at dusk. 

• Ms. Renee Driscoll of Forest Glen, an educator for the last 15 years and Mr. 

Christopher Gilbert of 321 St. Johns Golf Drive were in favor of the Beachside 

H.S. swim team using their pool. 

• Mr. Ralph Darling of 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court voiced concern about crowd 

control during Swim Team practices, supervision, parking and fees. 

• Mr. Michael McCormick of Remington Court was in favor of the Beachside H.S. 

swim team using their pool if there was capacity, but voiced concern about 

parking and having Florida, Power & Light (FPL) install underground wiring.  

• Ms. Carol Rosen of 1912 Cross Pointe Way suggested that the District enter into a 

contract with the School Board on the hours, supervision and liability for 

damages. 

• Mr. Marc Hines of 1000 Eagle Point Drive was in favor of the Beachside H.S. 

swim team using their pool. Parking was not an issue at Julington Creek where his 

son was on the swim team. Their practices were early in the morning. 

• Mr. Jeffrey Asher of 208 St. Johns Golf Drive recalled that residents were 

promised light shields by the Board. The Amenity Center Rules were not being 

2 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

June 16, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

followed and non-residents were not permitted unless they paid $3,509 per year. 

Most residents did not know about the bond. 

• The Stingrays Coach praised Ms. Jennifer Harmon, the Athletic Director of 

Beachside H.S. There would be no more than 30 kids, which would reduce the 

parking. 

• Mr. Robert Broadbent of 1990 Cross Pointe Way voiced concern about the golf 

course holding weddings on Saturday and having swim meets at the same time. It 

was noted that swim meets were only held during the week. 

• Ms. Corrine Darling of 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court commented on the 

condition of the landscaping. 

• Several residents were in favor of the light shields, looking for another 

landscaping company and the cleanliness of the pool. 

There being no further comments, Mr. Laughlin closed the public comment period. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Approved 
Budget 

Mr. Laughlin recalled that the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 was approved by 

the Board at the last meeting and the public hearing was scheduled for the August meeting. 

There was no increase in assessments. Ms. Webb requested clarity on the budget for the Field 

Operations Manager and noted that the District was paying the golf course $65,000 to maintain 

the soccer field. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Pool Use for Beachside High 
School Swim Team 

Ms. Jennifer Harmon, the Athletic Director of Beachside H.S., presented her 

qualifications, introduced the coach for the swim team and proposed practices from the 

beginning of August until the end of October, Monday through Friday from 6:15 a.m. to 7:45 

a.m. No swim meets were proposed in the first year. The CDD would receive $3,000 for the 

season ($1,000 per month for 3 months). It would be for a one-year trial period. Each student and 

their parent/guardian must sign a Student Responsibility Agreement prior to the start of the 

season.  

3 



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

June 16, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

Discussion ensued. Mr. Sevestre was not concerned about the practices but urged the 

School Board to consider building a pool for swim meets. Ms. Webb was in total support of the 

proposal in order to meet the needs of the community, but suggested moving practices to the 

afternoon, due to the time of sunrise and their pool not being open until Noon. Mr. Jacques noted 

that sunrise was 7:14 a.m. in August and September and 8:00 a.m. in October. Ms. Harmon 

preferred to have their practices before sunrise. Mr. Jacques confirmed that the lighting at the 

pool was not sufficient for early morning or night swimming. Mr. Haber explained the Florida 

Statute requiring lighting. Mr. Weger had no issues with the proposal. 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Patterson with all in 
favor the request for Beachside High School to use the Sampson 
Creek pool for their swim team, subject to entering into an 
agreement was approved.  

Mr. Haber requested that the Board delegate authority to the Chairman to finalize the 

terms of the agreement. 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all in 
favor amending the prior motion for Beachside High School to use 
the Sampson Creek pool for their swim team to authorize the 
Chairman to finalize and execute the agreement was approved.  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of FPL Easement Request 
Mr. Sevestre met with the District Engineer to discuss scenarios for the easement versus 

running a 1,500 kva transmission line in front of the development. He spoke to the Director of 

Energy for Beaches Engineering, since the transmission line across Leo Maguire Parkway 

belonged to Beaches Energy and not FPL. They were not aware that FPL was running the line. 

Mr. Sevestre informed FPL that their plan was unacceptable and they needed to revise it. He also 

spoke with District Counsel who referred him to an attorney specializing in eminent domain. Mr. 

Haber explained that to the extent Mr. Sevestre was not successful and FPL decided to pursue 

eminent domain proceedings against the CDD, it made sense to confer with an attorney 

specializing in eminent domain law. Mr. Patterson asked if they should approve retainer funds. 

Mr. Haber stated that the FPL would pay for the attorney if this matter went to court. 

4 



 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

June 16, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor authorization for the Chairman to speak with an eminent 
domain attorney about FPL’s easement request was approved. 

Mr. Sevestre asked if a motion was necessary since he informed FPL’s engineer that their 

plan was unacceptable. Mr. Haber advised if the Board was in agreement that the goal was to 

have no impact to CDD property, no motion was necessary; however, if the line was on CDD 

property, but not above ground or FPL had the easement, there must be Board approval. There 

was Board agreement for there to be no impact to CDD property. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 
A. Soccer Field 
Mr. Jacques reported that irrigation was now running on a seven day per week schedule. 

There was an issue with a timer being shut off during the weekend, but it was turned back on the 

following Monday. A lock would be placed on the box. There were still some irrigation issues 

along the cart path that Duval Landscaping was aware of. Mr. Jacques was working with golf 

course staff to ensure that the sod was healthy. The soccer field would be closed off until the sod 

was replaced. There was an area by the volleyball court with a nematode infestation. A soil test 

was being performed, which took 10 to 14 days, but once they received the results, they could 

treat. The Board was pleased that Mr. Jacques working with the golf course. Resident Alice 

Broadbent of 1880 Cross Pointe Way noted the residents pay $65,000 per year for the golf 

course to maintain the soccer field because the landscaper did not have the mowers to maintain it 

and now they had to pay for new sod. Mr. Jacques explained that it was hard to keep up the sod 

with golf carts driving on it, drought situations and situations with landscapers. 

B. Duval Landscaping & Irrigation system 
Mr. Sevestre recalled that a delinquency letter was sent to Duval Landscaping listing 

items needing to be completed, replaced, and repaired. Most of the items were completed, with 

the exception of the mulching, which started, but then stopped. Mr. Sevestre felt that staff should 

not have to call attention to areas that were missed and recommended that the Board issue a 

Request for Proposal (RFP) for landscaping services. Ms. Webb suggested using the landscaper 

that MuraBella switched to. Mr. Jacques would provide the RFP to the same companies that 

RiverTown and Durbin Crossing received proposals from when they issued an RFP. Mr. 

5 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

June 16, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

Laughlin suggested that a Board Member work with staff on the RFP. Mr. Haber explained the 

RFP process. With the timeframe to publish the notice, proposals would be provided to the 

Board at the August meeting. Mr. Sevestre suggested using their current contract with Duval 

Landscaping and walking the property to develop the specifications. 

*Mr. Weber left the meeting. 

On MOTION by Mr. Patterson seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor authorization for staff to prepare the Request for Proposal for 
landscape and irrigation services and place on the July agenda and 
authorization for the Chairman to work with staff on the RFP was 
approved. (Motion Passed 3-0) 

C. Golf Cart Path Repair 
Mr. Sevestre met with the golf course and they agreed to repair the golf cart path with 4-

inch concrete, but he questioned whether it should be thicker to support the weight of the 

chlorine truck making deliveries and requested that the District Engineer evaluate it. There was 

Board consensus for Mr. Sevestre to work with Mr. Acree on this matter. 

D. Easement Request (Golf Course) 
A representative of the golf course requested an easement to tap into an existing 

sanitation line on CDD property to build a golf course restroom and restaurant. Mr. Sevestre 

voiced concern about the noise and disruption to the ground. The representative confirmed that 

the area would be returned to the original condition. 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor the easement request with the golf course, subject to Mr. 
Haber preparing an agreement was approved. (Motion Passed 3-0) 

Mr. Sevestre spoke with the golf course about the landscaping. 

E. Street Light Shades 
Mr. Sevestre requested that the Board reconsider streetlight shades to assist residents who 

complained about lights shining into their homes. Mr. Jacques presented a proposal for $4,480 to 

purchase and install light shades to cover 180 degrees of nine streetlight poles. Ms. Webb was 

6 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 
   

June 16, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

against the light shields. Mr. Sevestre recalled when the lighting was installed, the vendor agreed 

to provide the shields. Ms. Webb did recall this agreement. Mr. Sevestre felt that Ms. Webb was 

being inconsiderate and the residents needed help. Mr. Jacques reviewed the contract and it did 

not specify that shields would be installed during the initial project but discussed with Mr. 

Laughlin that shields could be added at an additional cost. Resident Mike Davis of 250 Eagle 

Point Drive was in favor of the shields, but the Board making a decision on behalf of the 

community that would make other residents’ property worse, did not make sense. A lengthy 

discussion ensued between the Board and residents. 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Mr. Patterson with Mr. 
Sevestre and Mr. Patterson in favor and Ms. Webb dissenting, the 
proposal to purchase and install light shades to cover 180 degrees 
of nine streetlight poles in the amount of $4,480 was approved. 
(Motion Passed 2-1) 

Residents thanked the Board for approving this expenditure. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Amendment to Project 
with Duval Asphalt 

Mr. Jacques requested that the Board approve an amendment to the Duval Asphalt 

proposal in the amount of $2,099 to repair a curb that was cracked underneath the driveway at 

1913 Cross Pointe Way, which was approved at the March meeting. When Duval Asphalt 

performed the work, there was more erosion than what was initially identified and more material 

was needed to complete the project. Ms. Webb was abstaining, due to her relationship with 

Duval Asphalt. 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Mr. Patterson with Mr. 
Sevestre and Mr. Patterson in favor and Ms. Webb abstaining, the 
amendment to Duval Asphalt proposal to complete the curb repair 
at 193 Cross Pointe Way in the amount of $2,000 was approved. 
(Motion Passed 2-0)  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 
There being none, the next item followed. 

7 



 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

June 16, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

B. Engineer 
Mr. Sevestre would meet with Mr. Acree to walk the cart path. 

C. Manager 
Mr. Laughlin announced that the qualifying period for the expiring seats ended tomorrow 

at Noon. Mr. Sevestre, Mr. Williams and Mr. Patterson’s seats were expiring in November. 

D. Amenities & Recreation Manager  
Mr. Jacques presented the Amenities & Recreation Manager Report, which was included 

in the agenda package. They were still waiting for the installation of the air conditioner. Ms. 

Webb noted that Ms. Trivelpiece obtained other quotes. 

E. Operations Manager  
1. Report 

Mr. Jacques presented the Operations Manager Report, which was included in the agenda 

package. The Amenity Center landscaping should be completed in the next week or two. An 

entire fixture on the tennis court was going to be replaced as three of four LED panels were lit. 

Five or six companies were contacted regarding the slide tower, but Mr. Jacques only heard from 

one. Mr. Patterson questioned the problem with the slide tower. Mr. Jacques noted cracking in 

the pavement and chipping on the stairs. 

Mr. Jacques was working with Mr. Acree on the washout at 849 and 853 Eagle Point 

Drive and obtained proposals from Premiere American Construction (Premiere) and Down to 

Earth. The proposal from Premiere was to regrade the yard so the water sloped at a decent rate. 

Down to Earth proposed installing two 18-inch drain boxes where the washout occurred. Mr. 

Sevestre questioned which proposal Mr. Acree recommended. Mr. Jacques stated that Mr. Acree 

recommended the proposal from Premiere. Mr. Sevestre asked whether it was the CDDs 

responsibility to repair the washout. Mr. Jacques believed that it was the CDD’s responsibility as 

the CDD regraded the area previously and the District Engineer recommended that the work be 

completed. Mr. Patterson felt that the better option was the drain box and pipe. Mr. Laughlin 

suggested that the Board designate a Supervisor to approve a proposal after working with the 

District Engineer. Discussion ensued. 

8 



 
 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

June 16, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Patterson seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor authorization for the Chairman to work with the District 
Engineer on the washout at 849 and 853 Eagle Point Drive was 
approved. (Motion Passed 3-0)  

Mr. Jacques received a call from a resident requesting that the streetlight in their yard be 

moved. He spoke to FPL and for $2,000 they would relocate the pole. Mr. Jacques voiced 

concern that if the CDD paid for it, other residents would request the same. Mr. Sevestre would 

look at the pole with Mr. Jacques. 

2. Sidewalk Project 
Mr. Jacques received proposals from Premiere and All-Weather Contractors. Premiere 

walked the entire community and provided a quote for the eastern section of Eagle Point Drive, 

west side, Stonehedge and Leo Maguire while All Weather Contractors only provided a quote for 

St. Johns Golf Drive. Discussion ensued regarding the work to be performed, the method to 

perform the work and the mobilization costs. Mr. Jacques confirmed that only lifted and severely 

cracked sidewalks would be repaired and would verify with Premiere the equipment used to 

perform the work. The work was split into four phases due to the cost and offered to work with 

Premiere on the mobilization fee. Mr. Sevestre and Ms. Webb preferred to perform the work in 

phases. Mr. Sevestre requested an additional quote for comparison purposes. Mr. Laughlin would 

provide contact information for a company Amelia Walk hired for sidewalk repairs. 

3. Splash Pad Project 
Mr. Jacques contacted four companies to address cracking on the Splash Pad and two 

companies, Sharp Coating (Sharp) and AquaSeal Resurfacing (AquaSeal) responded. Sharp 

Coating could not provide prices due to material shortages. AquaSeal provided samples of what 

would be best for the Splash Pad; a flex material that would provide more traction and comfort 

and a foam rubber tile, allowing the water to drain through the tile. The flex material had a three-

year warranty and the rubber tile had a five-year warranty. Mr. Jacques voiced concern with the 

breaking down of the flex material over time versus the rubber tile, which was longer lasting. 

Mr. Laughlin asked if bond funds could be used to pay for this project. Mr. Haber would verify. 

Mr. Sevestre asked Mr. Jacques to look for Splash Pads in the area with the Sharp and AquaSeal 

coatings. 

9 



 

 

 

 

 

  
 

  

 

 

 

 

June 16, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Request 
Mr. Sevestre received several complaints about people driving golf carts from the golf 

course all the way to the parking lot instead of going around. He was almost hit by one and two 

girls on a golf cart were almost hit by a car coming around the corner and asked if the Board 

wanted to post a “No Golf Carts Pass This Point” sign. Mr. Jacques noted that there were two 

signs on each side of the tennis court, which people ignore. Ms. Webb preferred installing a 

bollard. Mr. Patterson announced that he would be resigning from the Board at the July meeting 

as he was moving out of state. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 
Resident Ralph Darling of 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court requested that the agreement 

with Beachside H.S. be published in the newsletter after it was drafted. 

Resident Michael McCormick of Remington Court asked if Mr. Sevestre received 

feedback from the community on the swim team using their facility. Mr. Sevestre received both 

positive and negative comments, mostly concerning the expense and liability. Mr. McCormick 

suggesting having a lighting study on the pool to confirm that the lights were not adequate for 

night swimming and having the School Board fund it. Ms. Webb had specs on the code that she 

would forward to Mr. McCormick. Mr. Patterson proposed upgrading the lighting system. Ms. 

Webb recalled that it cost $35,000 for Bartram Park to swim at night. Mr. Jacques stated that 

there needed to be a certain footcandle reading on the pool deck and water in order to have early 

morning or night swimming. Mr. Laughlin would speak to Mr. Trivelpiece about it. 

A resident named Erin recalled that in the seven years she lived in the community, the 

golf course always maintained the soccer field and believed that there were water pressure 

issues. Mr. Jacques confirmed that the water was on, but heads were malfunctioning. The 

schedule was upgraded to pump out water every morning to ensure that there was sufficient 

water on the field. The resident voiced concern about the golf course building a golf course 

restroom and restaurant as golfers would be in their backyard at night using the restaurant and 

bathrooms. Mr. Jacques noted that there would only be prepared food and would not be open 

later than the golf course. Mr. Sevestre would speak to the golf course about it. 

10 



 
 
 

 
 

 

 

  

  

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
    

 

June 16, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes of the May 19, 2022 Meeting 
B. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending May 31, 2022 
C. Check Register 
Mr. Laughlin presented the minutes of the May 19, 2022 meeting, May 31, 2022 Balance 

Sheet and Statement of Expenditures and Check Register in the amount of $81,152.29. There 

was $81,009.66 in the Capital Reserve. 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Patterson with all in 
favor the consent agenda items as stated above were approved as 
presented. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – July 21, 2022 
@ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & Country 
Club Meeting Room 

Mr. Laughlin announced the next meeting date and time. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Patterson seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all 
in favor the meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

11 

https://81,009.66
https://81,152.29


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 B. 



 
  

  
 

  

   
  

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Unaudited Financial Statements 
as of 

July 31, 2022 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 
August 25, 2022 



  

     

       

      

       

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I. Financial Statements - July 31, 2022 

II. Capital Reserve Fund/Construction Schedule - July 31, 2022 

III. Check Run Summary - August 25, 2022 

IV. Special Assessment Receipts Schedule - July 31, 2022 



 

 
  

  

 
  
 

 

 
  
   

   
   

    
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
   

 

 

   
 
 

 
 

  

     

 

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
July 31, 2022 

Major Funds Total 
Debt Capital Governmental 

General Service Projects Funds 

ASSETS: 

Cash $69,036 --- $18,423 $87,459 
Petty Cash $54,188 --- --- $54,188 
Due from Other $88 --- --- $88 
Due from Other Funds $2,332 --- --- $2,332 
US Bank Custodian Account $641,253 --- --- $641,253 
State Board - Reserves --- --- $93,192 $93,192 
Investments: 
Series 2016 

Reserve A --- $193,381 --- $193,381 
Revenue A --- $74,136 --- $74,136 
Construction --- --- $6,111 $6,111 

Series 2020 
Reserve A --- $112,710 --- $112,710 
Cap Interest A --- $185 --- $185 
Revenue A --- $32,983 --- $32,983 
Construction --- --- $686,607 $686,607 

Electric Deposits $820 --- --- $820 
Prepaid Expense $4,909 --- --- $4,909 

TOTAL ASSETS $772,626 $413,395 $804,333 $1,990,354 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable $34,793 --- --- $34,793 
Due to Other Funds --- --- $2,332 $2,332 

TOTAL LIABILITIES $34,793 $0 $2,332 $37,125 

FUND BALANCES: 

Nonspendable: 
Prepaid items and deposits $5,729 --- --- $5,729 

Restricted for: 
Debt Service --- $413,395 --- $413,395 

Assigned to: 
Capital Projects --- --- $802,001 $802,001 

Unassigned $630,494 --- --- $630,494 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $737,833 $413,395 $802,001 $1,953,229 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $772,626 $413,395 $804,333 $1,990,354 

Page 1 



 

 
  

 
      

     

 
   

 
 

  
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
  
 

  

 

 
  

   
    
  

 
   

 
 

  
 

 

   
     

   
  

10

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended July 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 07/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments 
Interest Income 
Youth Programs Income 
Clubhouse Income 
Non-Resident Membership 
Insurance Proceeds 

$965,283 
$75 

$45,000 
$250 

$0 
$0 

$965,283 
$63 

$36,870 
$208 

$0 
$0 

$967,656 
$32 

$36,870 
$2,606 

$0 
$0 

$2,373 
($30) 

$0 
$2,398 

$0 
$0 

TOTAL REVENUES $1,010,608 $1,002,424 $1,007,164 $4,740 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees 
FICA Expense 
Engineering 
Dissemination 
Arbitrage 
Assessment Roll 
Attorney 
Annual Audit 
Trustee Fees 
Management Fees 
Information Technology 
Telephone 
Postage 
Printing & Binding 
Insurance 
Legal Advertising 
Other Current Charges 
Office Supplies 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

$12,000 
$918 

$15,000 
$2,000 
$1,200 
$5,000 

$30,000 
$3,615 
$9,750 

$56,286 
$1,000 

$300 
$1,000 
$1,500 
$8,751 
$1,350 
$1,350 

$500 
$175 

$10,000 
$765 

$12,500 
$1,667 
$1,000 
$5,000 

$25,000 
$3,615 
$9,750 

$46,905 
$833 
$250 
$833 

$1,250 
$8,751 
$1,125 
$1,125 

$417 
$175 

$6,200 
$474 

$12,093 
$1,767 

$600 
$5,000 
$7,974 
$3,615 
$8,405 

$46,905 
$833 
$356 
$210 
$533 

$8,626 
$875 

$1,385 
$6 

$175 

$3,800 
$291 
$407 

($100) 
$400 

$0 
$17,026 

$0 
$1,345 

$0 
$0 

($106) 
$623 
$718 
$125 
$250 

($260) 
$411 

$0 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $151,695 $130,961 $106,030 $24,931 

Field Expenditures: 
Field Operation Manager 
Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landsape) 
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) 
Landscape Maintenance Contingency 
Lake Maintenance 
Amenities and Recreation Management 
Security 
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors 
Pool Maintenance 
Splash Pad Maintenance 
Janitorial Maintenance 
Electric 
Water 
Refuse Service 

$75,000 
$102,552 

$65,000 
$52,000 
$26,460 
$97,844 
$59,854 
$40,892 
$35,000 

$6,000 
$22,500 
$68,000 
$16,000 

$500 

$62,500 
$85,460 
$54,167 
$43,333 
$22,050 
$81,537 
$49,878 
$34,077 
$29,167 

$5,000 
$18,750 
$56,667 
$13,333 

$417 

$62,500 
$86,356 
$42,987 
$21,335 
$22,050 
$71,039 
$51,945 
$14,429 
$26,365 

$5,000 
$17,535 
$62,637 
$12,921 

$0 

$0 
($896) 

$11,179 
$21,998 

$0 
$10,498 
($2,067) 
$19,648 

$2,802 
$0 

$1,215 
($5,970) 

$412 
$417 

Permits 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance 
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center 
Tennis Court Maintenance 

$2,000 
$20,000 
$11,000 
$20,000 

$7,500 

$1,667 
$16,667 

$9,167 
$16,667 

$6,250 

$608 
$41,131 

$3,285 
$11,981 

$4,091 

$1,059 
($24,464) 

$5,882 
$4,686 
$2,159 

Page 2 



 

 
  

 
      

     

 
   

  

 
 
  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

   
  

  

    
    

   

    

   
 

   

10

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended July 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 07/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE 

Field Expenditures: (continued) 
Supplies 
Special Events 
Holiday Decorations 
Workers Compensation Insurance 
Property Insurance 
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV 
Website Fees 
Office Supplies 
Contingencies 
Youth Programs 

$12,500 
$25,000 
$20,000 

$2,000 
$24,902 
$12,500 

$5,040 
$500 

$3,000 
$45,000 

$10,417 
$25,000 
$16,856 

$1,667 
$24,902 
$10,417 

$4,200 
$417 

$2,500 
$37,500 

$22,463 
$25,816 
$16,856 

$0 
$24,543 
$10,777 

$4,200 
$468 

$0 
$35,282 

($12,046) 
($816) 

$0 
$1,667 

$359 
($360) 

$0 
($51) 

$2,500 
$2,218 

TOTAL FIELD $878,544 $740,626 $698,597 $42,028 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,030,238 $871,586 $804,627 $66,959 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures ($19,630) $130,838 $202,537 $71,699 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In-Excess DS Revenues 
Interfund Transfer Out-Capital Reserve (FY21) 

$4,905 
($86,884) 

$4,905 
($86,884) 

$10,146 
($86,884) 

$5,241 
$0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($81,979) ($81,979) ($76,738) $5,241 

Net change in fund balance ($101,609) $48,859 $125,799 $76,940 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $101,609 $612,034 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $737,833 

Page 3 



 

 
  

  

      
     

  

 

  

 

 
 
 

  
   

 

   
  

  

      

   

    

   

   

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2016 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended July 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 07/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Assessments - Levy 

$25 
$552,515 

$21 
$552,515 

$523 
$553,784 

$502 
$1,269 

TOTAL REVENUES $552,540 $552,536 $554,307 $1,771 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016A 
Interest - 11/01 
Interest - 05/01 
Principal - 05/01 
Special Call - 05/01 

$80,162 
$80,162 

$395,000 
$0 

$80,162 
$80,162 

$395,000 
$0 

$80,162 
$80,162 

$395,000 
$5,000 

($0) 
$0 
$0 

($5,000) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $555,324 $555,324 $560,324 ($5,000) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures ($2,784) ($2,788) ($6,017) ($3,229) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In / (Out)-To General Fund ($4,905) ($4,905) ($10,146) ($5,241) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($4,905) ($4,905) ($10,146) ($5,241) 

Net change in fund balance ($7,689) ($7,693) ($16,163) ($8,469) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $85,087 $283,680 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $77,397 $267,517 

Page 4 



 

 
  

  

      
     

  

 

  

 

 
 
 

  

 

   
  

    

   

   

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2020 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended July 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 07/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Assessments - Levy 

$0 
$73,780 

$0 
$73,780 

$233 
$73,952 

$233 
$171 

TOTAL REVENUES $73,780 $73,780 $74,185 $405 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2020A 
Interest - 11/01 
Interest - 05/01 
Principal - 05/01 

$31,950 
$31,950 
$10,000 

$31,950 
$31,950 
$10,000 

$31,950 
$31,950 
$10,000 

($0) 
$0 
$0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $73,900 $73,900 $73,900 ($0) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures ($120) ($120) $285 $405 

Net change in fund balance ($120) ($120) $285 $405 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $32,187 $145,593 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $32,067 $145,878 

Page 5 



 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
  

   
  

    

 

 

   
  

  

   

 
  

   
 

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt Report 
FY 2021 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2021 
Less: 
Less: 

Series 2016, Special Assessment Bonds 

2.00% 
5/1/22 
2.125% 
5/1/23 
2.375% 
5/1/24 
2.40% 

5/1/25 
2.50% 

5/1/26 
2.625% 
5/1/27 
3.00% 

5/1/31 
3.125% 
5/1/34 

May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) 
May 1, 2022 (Special Call) 

$395,000.00 

$400,000.00 

$410,000.00 

$420,000.00 

$430,000.00 

$445,000.00 

$1,910,000.00 

$1,420,000.00 

$5,830,000.00 
($395,000.00) 

($5,000.00) 
Current Bonds Outstanding $5,430,000.00 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2021 
Less: 

Series 2020, Special Assessment Bonds 

2.375% 
5/1/35 
2.625% 
5/1/40 

May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) 

$795,000.00 

$1,715,000.00 

$2,510,000.00 
($10,000.00) 

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,500,000.00 

Total Current Bonds Outstanding $7,930,000.00 

Page 6 

https://7,930,000.00


 

 
  

  
      

     

  

 

 

  

 

   
  

  

    

   

    

   

   

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended July 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 07/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income $500 $417 $717 $301 

TOTAL REVENUES $500 $417 $717 $301 

EXPENDITURES: 

Repairs & Replacements $63,797 $63,797 $349,229 ($285,432) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In / (Out) 

$63,797 

($63,297) 

$86,884 

$63,797 

($63,380) 

$86,884 

$349,229 

($348,511) 

$86,884 

($285,432) 

($285,131) 

$0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Net change in fund balance 

$86,884 

$23,587 

$86,884 

$23,504 

$86,884 

($261,627) 

$0 

($285,131) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$423,414 

$447,001 

$370,910 

$109,283 

Page 7 



 

 
  

  

      
     

  

 

 

 

 

   
  

  

    

   

    

   

   

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SERIES 2016 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended July 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 07/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income $0 $0 $9 $9 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $9 $9 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $9 $9 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In / (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Net change in fund balance $0 $0 $9 $9 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $6,102 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $6,111 

Page 8 



 

 
  

  

      
     

  

 

 

 
  

 

   
  

  

 

   

    

   

   

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SERIES 2020 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended July 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 07/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income $0 $0 $1,063 $1,063 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,063 $1,063 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 
Cost of Issuance 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$107,044 
$0 

($107,044) 
$0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $107,044 ($107,044) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($105,981) ($105,981) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Net change in fund balance $0 $0 ($105,981) ($105,981) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $792,589 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $686,607 

Page 9 



   

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

   

 

 

 
  

 
         

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month) 

FY 2022 

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL 

2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 

Revenues 

Maintenance Assessments $0 $134,436 $257,643 $518,751 $29,763 $8,049 $13,772 $0 $5,241 $0 $0 $0 $967,656 

Interest Income $2 $2 $2 $3 $4 $4 $4 $4 $4 $3 $0 $0 $32 

Youth Programs Income $0 $0 $320 $0 $0 $0 $12,675 $650 $10,605 $12,620 $0 $0 $36,870 

Clubhouse Income $575 $0 $0 $0 $211 $0 $300 $450 $1,070 $0 $0 $0 $2,606 

Non-Resident Membership $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Insurance Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Revenues $577 $134,438 $257,966 $518,754 $29,977 $8,053 $26,752 $1,104 $16,919 $12,623 $0 $0 $1,007,164 

Expenditures 

Administrative 

Supervisor Fees $600 $1,000 $600 $800 $0 $800 $800 $800 $800 $0 $0 $0 $6,200 

FICA Expense $46 $77 $46 $61 $0 $61 $61 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $474 

Engineering $721 $345 $942 $502 $502 $148 $451 $308 $8,015 $160 $0 $0 $12,093 

Dissemination $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $267 $167 $167 $167 $0 $0 $1,767 

Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $600 

Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

Attorney $1,111 $0 $2,258 $1,400 $459 $1,548 $0 $0 $1,199 $0 $0 $0 $7,974 

Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,615 $0 $0 $3,615 

Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $4,364 $0 $0 $0 $8,405 

Management Fees $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $0 $0 $46,905 

Information Technology $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $833 

Telephone $0 $65 $29 $60 $35 $33 $0 $65 $24 $44 $0 $0 $356 

Postage $0 $0 $172 $0 $0 $17 $0 $21 $0 $0 $0 $0 $210 

Printing & Binding $56 $55 $35 $64 $47 $13 $52 $51 $83 $76 $0 $0 $533 

Insurance $8,626 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,626 

Legal Advertising $72 $92 $0 $72 $72 $72 $72 $139 $284 $0 $0 $0 $875 

Other Current Charges $127 $145 $104 $122 $139 $122 $103 $143 $141 $239 $0 $0 $1,385 

Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

Total Administrative $21,473 $6,718 $9,126 $8,022 $6,194 $11,801 $6,580 $6,529 $19,912 $9,676 $0 $0 $106,030 

Page 10 



 

 
  

 
         

 

  

   

    

  

 

   

 

 

  

 

 

   

     

   

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month) 

FY 2022 

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL 

2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 

Field Expenditures 

Field Operation Manager $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $0 $0 $62,500 

Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landsape) $8,546 $8,546 $8,546 $8,674 $8,674 $8,674 $8,674 $8,674 $8,674 $8,674 $0 $0 $86,356 

Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $5,356 $5,381 $5,369 $5,364 $5,344 $5,394 $5,340 $5,440 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,987 

Landscape Maintenance Contingency $7,145 $640 $7,900 $2,222 $0 $0 $1,300 $0 $2,129 $0 $0 $0 $21,335 

Lake Maintenance $2,205 $2,205 $2,205 $2,205 $2,205 $2,205 $2,205 $2,205 $2,205 $2,205 $0 $0 $22,050 

Amenities and Recreation Management $6,972 $6,772 $6,810 $6,872 $6,647 $6,572 $7,085 $7,916 $8,247 $7,147 $0 $0 $71,039 

Security $4,703 $4,160 $5,400 $4,320 $4,403 $4,640 $6,480 $5,508 $5,574 $6,756 $0 $0 $51,945 

Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,782 $0 $0 $11,647 $0 $0 $0 $14,429 

Pool Maintenance $2,560 $2,335 $2,517 $1,821 $2,000 $5,324 $1,996 $1,671 $2,670 $3,471 $0 $0 $26,365 

Splash Pad Maintenance $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $5,000 

Janitorial Maintenance $1,836 $1,611 $1,611 $1,961 $1,611 $1,611 $1,611 $2,236 $1,611 $1,836 $0 $0 $17,535 

Electric $5,604 $5,642 $6,637 $6,742 $6,421 $6,363 $6,202 $6,024 $6,556 $6,446 $0 $0 $62,637 

Water $1,360 $1,204 $1,471 $980 $1,332 $1,075 $1,139 $1,442 $1,293 $1,624 $0 $0 $12,921 

Refuse Service $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Permits $10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $586 $11 $0 $0 $608 

Repairs & Maintenance $1,926 $1,810 $5,857 $2,349 $9,962 $7,457 $4,484 $3,695 $2,900 $691 $0 $0 $41,131 

Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $508 $0 $2,696 $0 $27 $53 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,285 

Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $1,148 $2,115 $1,528 $3,306 $461 $653 $992 $888 $889 $0 $0 $0 $11,981 

Tennis Court Maintenance $955 $0 $840 $350 $140 $735 $455 $420 $196 $0 $0 $0 $4,091 

Supplies $1,866 $3,101 $579 $3,072 $1,069 $2,535 $1,877 $3,877 $2,556 $1,932 $0 $0 $22,463 

Special Events $5,686 $6,070 $3,703 $791 $1,000 $1,616 $3,186 $1,238 $2,460 $66 $0 $0 $25,816 

Holiday Decorations $9,428 $7,428 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,856 

Workers Compensation Insurance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Property Insurance $24,543 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,543 

Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $879 $952 $936 $1,050 $952 $942 $942 $955 $320 $2,850 $0 $0 $10,777 

Website Fees $490 $420 $420 $350 $420 $420 $420 $420 $420 $420 $0 $0 $4,200 

Office Supplies $69 $0 $193 $120 $0 $0 $0 $0 $86 $0 $0 $0 $468 

Contingencies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Youth Programs $0 $0 $300 $0 $0 $472 $0 $2,177 $14,438 $17,894 $0 $0 $35,282 

Total Field Expenses $100,545 $67,140 $72,268 $59,299 $59,418 $66,272 $61,139 $61,536 $82,207 $68,773 $0 $0 $698,597 

Subtotal Operating Expenditures $122,019 $73,859 $81,394 $67,321 $65,612 $78,073 $67,718 $68,065 $102,119 $78,449 $0 $0 $804,627 

Interfund Transfers $0 $10,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,146 

Interfund Transfers $0 $0 $0 ($86,884) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($86,884) 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($121,441) $70,725 $176,571 $364,549 ($35,634) ($70,020) ($40,967) ($66,961) ($85,199) ($65,825) $0 $0 $125,799 

Page 11 



 

 
  

   

          
    

  
 

 
 

  
   

   
  

 
  

 
  

        

        
       

 
 

 
   
    

  

     

    

 
 

    
 

  

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 Construction Schedule 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through July 31, 2022 
Opening Balance in Construction Account 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Interfund Transfers 
Miscellaneous Income 
Bond Proceeds 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Pool Area Improvements 

General Community Lighting Improvements 
Sport Court Improvements 
Security Improvements 
Common Area Enhancements 
Professional Fees 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at July 31, 2022 

$0.00 

$20,832.44 
$209,555.02 

$0.00 
$1,039,435.27 

($646,823.76) 
($29,268.00) 
($31,339.11) 
($78,066.65) 
($15,525.00) 
($93,426.34) 

($369,262.90) 

$6,110.97 

2. Funds Available For Construction at July 31, 2022 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at July 31, 2022 

A. Crown Pools 
Contract Amount 
Tuffcoat/Sod Replacement 
Paid to Date (CRF) 
Paid to Date (Series 2016) 
Balance on Contract 

Construction Funds available at July 31, 2022 

3. Investments - US Bank 

July 31, 2022 Type 
Construction Fund: Overnight 

$637,347.00 
($14,400.00) 
($64,406.90) 

($558,540.10) 
$0.00 

Yield 
0.05% 

Due 

$6,110.97 

$0.00 

$6,110.97 

Maturity 
$6,110.97 

Principal 
$6,110.97 

Due to Capital Reserve Fund 
Contracts Payable 

Balance at 7/31/2022 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$6,110.97 

Page 12 



 

 
  

  

          
    

  
 

 

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
  

   
 

 

        

        
       

     

      

 
 

  

   
 

  

Balance at 3/31/17

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Reserve Fund 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through July 31, 2022 
Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Interfund Transfers 
Miscellaneous Income 

$26,220.36 
$1,995,086.95 

$30,000.00 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Fitness Room Construction 

Fitness Equipment 
Clubhouse Equipment 
Building Renovations 
Pool Renovations 
Signs 
Benches 
Bike Rack 
Golf Cart Path 
Other R & R 
Reserve Study 
Professional Fees 

($365,869.80) 
($144,378.59) 
($122,203.48) 

($23,488.64) 
($308,675.54) 

($27,843.80) 
($9,185.00) 
($1,499.00) 

($60,590.50) 
($815,561.36) 

($5,240.00) 
($55,156.59) 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at July 31, 2022 $111,615.01 

2. Funds Available For Construction at July 31, 2022 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at July 31, 2022 $111,615.01 

Construction Funds available at July 31, 2022 $111,615.01 

3. Investments - State Board of Administration 

July 31, 2022 
Construction Fund: 

Type 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.33% 

Due Maturity 
$111,615.01 

Principal 
$111,615.01 

Due to/from Other Funds 
Contracts Payable 

Balance at 7/31/2022 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$111,615.01 

Page 13 



 

 
  

   

          
    

  
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

  

        

        
       

     

    

 
 

    
 

  

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

Series 2020 Construction Schedule 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through July 31, 2022 
Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Interfund Transfers 
Miscellaneous Income 
Bond Proceeds 

$4,427.91 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,362,749.91 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Road Resurface 

Amenity Enhancements 
Recreational Enhancements 
Stormwater System Repairs 
Professional Fees 
Cost of Issuance 

($1,201,949.76) 
($88,563.60) 
($67,835.46) 

$0.00 
($18,169.79) 

($304,052.04) 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at July 31, 2022 $686,607.17 

2. Funds Available For Construction at July 31, 2022 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at July 31, 2022 $686,607.17 

Construction Funds available at July 31, 2022 $686,607.17 

3. Investments - US Bank 

July 31, 2022 
Construction Fund: 

Type 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.05% 

Due Maturity 
$686,607.17 

Principal 
$686,607.17 

Due to Capital Reserve Fund 
Contracts Payable 

Balance at 7/31/2022 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$686,607.17 

Page 14 



  
  

     

      
  

                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                     
                                                                                               
                                                                                               
                                                                                         
                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                             

                                                                       

  
   

Sampson Creek CDD 
Special Assessment Receipts 

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2022 

Date 
Received Description Gross Tax Received Discounts/Penalties 

Commissions 
Paid 

Interest 
Income 

Net Amount 
Received 

$1,027,034.95 

General Fund 
60.65% 

$587,766.20 $78,489.51 
2016A 2020A 

Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund 
34.71% 4.64% 

$1,693,290.66 

Total 
95% 

11/04/21 
11/17/21 
11/23/21 
12/08/21 
12/21/21 
01/14/22 
01/21/22 
02/16/22 
03/07/22 
04/07/22 
06/16/22 
06/21/22 

Distribution #1 
Distribution #2 
Distribution #3 
Distribution #4 
Distribution #5 
Distribution #6 
INTEREST #1 

Distribution #7 
Distribution #8 
Distribution #9 

TAX SALE 
Distribution #11 

$ 15,112.34 
$ 63,530.17 
$ 157,148.99 
$ 157,015.08 
$ 294,447.13 
$ 909,071.28 
$ -
$ 51,496.91 
$ 13,739.05 
$ 23,169.90 
$ 6,232.27 
$ 2,327.54 

$ 793.40 
$ 2,541.23 
$ 6,286.11 
$ 6,275.65 
$ 11,736.24 
$ 36,363.19 
$ -
$ 1,424.97 
$ 197.05 
$ -
$ (186.97) 
$ (69.83) 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

286.38 
1,219.78 
3,017.26 
3,014.79 
5,654.22 

17,454.16 
-

1,001.44 
270.84 
463.40 
128.38 

47.95 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

-
-
-
-
-
-

20.18 
-
-
-
-
-

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

14,032.56 
59,769.16 

147,845.62 
147,724.64 
277,056.67 
855,253.93 

20.18 
49,070.50 
13,271.16 
22,706.50 

6,290.86 
2,349.42 

$ 8,511.20 
$ 36,251.91 
$ 89,673.10 
$ 89,599.72 
$ 168,043.73 
$ 518,738.87 
$ 12.24 
$ 29,762.83 
$ 8,049.38 
$ 13,772.22 
$ 3,815.61 
$ 1,425.00 

$ 4,870.91 $ 650.45 
$ 20,746.76 $ 2,770.49 
$ 51,319.40 $ 6,853.12 
$ 51,277.40 $ 6,847.52 
$ 96,170.46 $ 12,842.47 
$ 296,871.27 $ 39,643.79 
$ 7.00 $ 0.94 
$ 17,033.10 $ 2,274.58 
$ 4,606.62 $ 615.16 
$ 7,881.76 $ 1,052.52 
$ 2,183.65 $ 291.60 
$ 815.52 $ 108.90 

$ 14,032.56 
$ 59,769.16 
$ 147,845.62 
$ 147,724.64 
$ 277,056.67 
$ 855,253.93 
$ 20.18 
$ 49,070.50 
$ 13,271.16 
$ 22,706.50 
$ 6,290.86 
$ 2,349.42 

$ 1,693,290.66 $ 65,361.04 $ 32,558.60 $ 20.18 $ 1,595,391.20 $ 967,655.80 $ 553,783.85 $ 73,951.55 $ 1,595,391.20 

Gross Percent Collected 100.00% 
Balance Remaining to Collect $0.00 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 C. 



 
  

  

 

 

 

  

 

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Check Run Summary 

GENERAL FUND 

Date 

6/17/2022 

6/23/2022 

7/11/2022 

7/14/2022 

7/18/2022 

7/27/2022 

8/8/2021 

8/17/2022 

Total 

August 25, 2022 

Check Numbers Amount 

7802-7807 $42,027.19 

7808-7818 $28,195.89 

7819-7830 $32,394.46 

7831-7840 $41,708.90 

7841-7842 $6,016.74 

7843-7847 $6,056.18 

7848-7862 $40,859.76 

7863-7870 $14,774.14 

$212,033.26 

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 

Date Check Numbers Amount 

6/23/2022 228-229 $20,769.00 

7/14/2022 230 $5,391.62 

Total $26,160.62 

https://212,033.26


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AP300R 
*** CHECK NOS. 007802-007870 

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

RUN 8/18/22 PAGE 1 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 6/17/22 00371 6/12/22 SJSO22CA 202206 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 160.00 007802

 6/17/22 00319 6/04/22 1110956- 202206 320-57200-41000 * 1,257.34 
SVCS-06/22 

COMCAST 1,257.34 007803

 7/31/22 00319 6/04/22 1110956- 202206 320-57200-41000 V 1,257.34-
SVCS-06/22 

COMCAST 1,257.34-007803

 6/17/22 00329 6/01/22 16580 202206 320-54100-46200 * 8,674.00 
MAINT-06/22 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE, LLC 8,674.00 007804

 6/17/22 00031 6/13/22 666516 202206 320-54100-46300 * 19,845.00 
MAINT-10/21-06/22 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 19,845.00 007805

 6/17/22 00431 6/09/22 3470-052 202205 320-57200-54600 * 5,548.19 
PURCHASES-05/22 

TRUIST BANK 5,548.19 007806

 6/17/22 00240 6/10/22 3094 202206 310-51300-31100 * 7,800.00 
STORMWATER ANALYSIS 

YURO & ASSOCIATES, LLC 7,800.00 007807

 6/23/22 00378 5/08/22 2534 202205 320-57200-54500 * 766.40 
AIR DUCT/FOIL TAPE 

6/14/22 2537 202206 320-57200-54500 * 1,350.00 
AIR HANDLER 

ANYTIME ANYWHERE HOFFMAN HEATING & 2,116.40 007808

 6/23/22 00371 6/18/22 SJSO22CA 202206 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF-DUTY POLICE-06/18/22 

6/22/22 SJSO22CA 202206 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF-DUTY POLICE-06/22/22 

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 320.00 007809

 6/23/22 00287 6/20/22 00120022 202205 320-57200-45300 * 625.00 
STRIP/WAX BATHROOM FLOORS 

DARRYL HALL 625.00 007810

 6/23/22 00285 6/01/22 JAK06220 202206 320-57200-45300 * 1,611.00 
JUNE 22 CLEANING 

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 1,611.00 007811 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://1,611.00
https://1,611.00
https://2,116.40
https://1,350.00
https://7,800.00
https://7,800.00
https://5,548.19
https://5,548.19
https://19,845.00
https://19,845.00
https://8,674.00
https://8,674.00
https://1,257.34
https://1,257.34
https://1,257.34


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AP300R 
*** CHECK NOS. 007802-007870 

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

RUN 8/18/22 PAGE 2 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 6/23/22 00022 6/15/22 14873242 202206 320-54100-43100 * 39.70 
SERVICE THRU 06/09/2022 

6/15/22 82743242 202206 320-54100-43100 * 1,253.56 
SERVICE THRU 06/09/2022 

JEA 1,293.26 007812

 6/23/22 00434 4/12/22 22105601 202203 320-57200-45200 * 2,500.00 
POOL SLIDE INSPECTION 

MCVEIGH & MANGUM 2,500.00 007813

 6/23/22 00269 6/16/22 348 202205 320-57200-54500 * 1,327.62 
MAY 22 FACILITY MAINT. 

6/16/22 348 202205 320-57200-54502 * 887.75 
MAY 22 FACILITY MAINT. 

6/16/22 348 202205 320-57200-54503 * 419.65 
MAY 22 FACILITY MAINT. 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 2,635.02 007814

 6/23/22 00296 6/08/22 368822 202206 320-57200-54600 * 671.59 
SUPPLIES 

6/15/22 368822 202206 320-57200-54600 * 35.14 
ACTIVEAIRE COASTAL BREEZE 

SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP, INC. 706.73 007815

 6/23/22 00367 6/14/22 18103A 202206 320-57200-54500 * 190.00 
FREE MOTION SHOULDER PRS 

SOUTHEASTFITNESS REPAIR 190.00 007816

 6/23/22 00421 3/31/22 3.31.22 202203 320-54100-46201 * 5,393.68 
MAR 22 COMMON MAINTENANCE 

4/30/22 4.3022 202204 320-54100-46201 * 5,339.57 
APR 22 COMMON MAINTENANCE 

5/31/22 5.31.22 202205 320-54100-46201 * 5,440.23 
MAY 22 COMMON MAINTENANCE 

ST JOHNS GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB 16,173.48 007817

 6/23/22 00275 5/20/22 41922 202206 320-57200-45400 * 25.00 
ALARM PERMIT RENEWAL 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY ALARM PROGRAM 25.00 007818

 7/11/22 00378 5/06/22 2522 202205 320-57200-54500 * 906.75 
SVCS-05/22 

ANYTIME ANYWHERE HOFFMAN HEATING & 906.75 007819

 7/11/22 00371 7/02/22 SJSO22CD 202207 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 160.00 007820 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://16,173.48
https://5,440.23
https://5,339.57
https://5,393.68
https://2,635.02
https://1,327.62
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://1,293.26
https://1,253.56


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/18/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK NOS. 007802-007870 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 7/11/22 00319 6/28/22 1110618- 202207 320-57200-41000 * 283.68 
SVCS-07/22 

COMCAST 283.68 007821

 7/11/22 00131 7/01/22 383 202207 310-51300-34000 * 4,690.50 
MGMT FEES-07/22 

7/01/22 383 202207 310-51300-35100 * 83.33 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

7/01/22 383 202207 310-51300-31300 * 166.67 
DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS 

7/01/22 383 202207 310-51300-42500 * 76.35 
COPIES 

7/01/22 383 202207 310-51300-41000 * 44.47 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,061.32 007822

 7/11/22 00285 5/01/22 JAK05220 202205 320-57200-45300 * 1,611.00 
SVCS-05/22 

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 1,611.00 007823

 7/11/22 00031 7/01/22 668379 202207 320-54100-46300 * 2,205.00 
SVCS-07/22 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 2,205.00 007824

 7/11/22 00340 4/14/22 186892 202203 310-51300-31100 * 147.50 
SVCS-03/22 

5/06/22 186934 202204 310-51300-31100 * 451.25 
SVCS-04/22 

7/07/22 187316 202206 310-51300-31100 * 215.00 
SVCS-06/22 

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, INC. 813.75 007825

 7/11/22 00033 4/25/22 SC422 202205 320-57200-45200 * 2,170.88 
SVCS-05/22 

6/25/22 SC622 202207 320-57200-45200 * 3,970.92 
SVCS-07/22 

RICK ARSENAULT 6,141.80 007826

 7/11/22 00269 6/30/22 349 202206 320-57200-34701 * 2,325.00 
FACILITY ASSISTANT-06/22 

7/01/22 347 202207 320-54100-34000 * 6,250.00 
ADMINISTRATION-07/22 

7/01/22 347 202207 320-57200-34700 * 5,922.00 
FACILITY MGMT -07/22 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 14,497.00 007827 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://14,497.00
https://5,922.00
https://6,250.00
https://2,325.00
https://6,141.80
https://3,970.92
https://2,170.88
https://2,205.00
https://2,205.00
https://1,611.00
https://1,611.00
https://5,061.32
https://4,690.50


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AP300R 
*** CHECK NOS. 007802-007870 

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

RUN 8/18/22 PAGE 4 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 7/11/22 00296 6/21/22 05641178 202206 320-57200-54600 * 328.09 
SUPPLIES 

SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP, INC. 328.09 007828

 7/11/22 00409 7/01/22 2828 202207 320-57200-41050 * 350.00 
MAINT AND NEWSLETTER 

UNICORN WEB DEVELOPMENT 350.00 007829

 7/11/22 00399 6/23/22 99095256 202206 320-57200-41000 * 36.07 
SVCS-06/22 

VERIZON 36.07 007830

 7/14/22 00311 7/06/22 84062 202207 320-54100-43100 * 40.00 
BACKFLOW TEST 

BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES 40.00 007831

 7/14/22 00435 6/07/22 7336681 202206 310-51300-48000 * 66.64 
NOTICE OF MEETING-6/16/22 

6/30/22 7371786 202206 310-51300-48000 * 217.60 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

CA HOLDINGS, LLC 284.24 007832

 7/14/22 00397 6/04/22 19-0836 202205 320-57200-34501 * 4,868.08 
MAY 2022 SECURITY SVCS. 

7/02/22 19-0868 202206 320-57200-34501 * 4,909.13 
JUNE 22 SECURITY SVCS. 

CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY 9,777.21 007833

 7/14/22 00048 4/11/22 51035673 202207 320-57200-54600 * 70.73 
FIRST AID SUPPLIES 

CINTAS CORPORATION 70.73 007834

 7/14/22 00319 7/04/22 1110956- 202207 320-57200-41000 * 637.11 
SERVICE THRU 08/13/2022 

COMCAST 637.11 007835

 7/14/22 00329 6/24/22 16813 202206 320-54100-46202 * 2,128.88 
SOD MIDDLE ISLAND/IRR SVC 

7/01/22 16881 202207 320-54100-46200 * 8,674.00 
JULY 22 LANDSCAPE MAINT. 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE, LLC 10,802.88 007836

 7/14/22 00016 7/07/22 JUNE-22 202206 320-54100-43000 * 6,617.98 
SERVICE THRU 7/7/2022 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 6,617.98 007837 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://6,617.98
https://6,617.98
https://10,802.88
https://8,674.00
https://2,128.88
https://9,777.21
https://4,909.13
https://4,868.08


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AP300R 
*** CHECK NOS. 007802-007870 

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

RUN 8/18/22 PAGE 5 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 7/14/22 00285 7/01/22 JAK07220 202207 320-57200-45300 * 1,611.00 
JULY 22 CLEANING 

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 1,611.00 007838

 7/14/22 00019 6/09/22 47367150 202206 320-57200-54500 * 71.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICE 

6/09/22 47372111 202206 320-57200-54500 * 150.00 
RODENT CONTROL SERVICE 

NADER'S PEST RAIDERS, INC. 221.00 007839

 7/14/22 00377 6/30/22 400641 202206 320-57200-45100 * 11,646.75 
LIFEGUARD/POOL MONITOR 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC 11,646.75 007840

 7/18/22 00371 7/15/22 SJSO22CA 202207 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

7/16/22 SJSO22CA 202207 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

7/17/22 SJSO22CA 202207 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 480.00 007841

 7/18/22 00431 7/09/22 3470-062 202206 320-57200-54600 * 5,536.74 
PURCHASES THRU 07/07/22 

TRUIST BANK 5,536.74 007842

 7/27/22 00231 7/18/22 19317 202207 310-51300-32200 * 3,615.00 
FY21 AUDIT FEES 

BERGER,TOOMBS,ELAM,GAINES & FRANK 3,615.00 007843

 7/27/22 00287 7/18/22 00718022 202207 320-57200-45300 * 225.00 
CLEAN WINDOWS 

DARRYL HALL 225.00 007844

 7/27/22 00022 7/18/22 14873242 202207 320-54100-43100 * 135.65 
SERVICE THRU 07/11/2022 

7/18/22 82743242 202207 320-54100-43100 * 1,448.22 
SERVICE THRU 07/11/2022 

JEA 1,583.87 007845

 7/27/22 00367 6/14/22 17676.1A 202207 320-57200-54500 * 540.00 
QUARTERLY PM MAINTENANCE 

SOUTHEASTFITNESS REPAIR 540.00 007846

 7/27/22 00253 7/12/22 70385833 202207 320-57200-54500 * 92.31 
SERVICE THRU 10/21/2022 

VECTOR SECURITY INC. 92.31 007847 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://17676.1A
https://1,583.87
https://1,448.22
https://3,615.00
https://3,615.00
https://5,536.74
https://5,536.74
https://11,646.75
https://11,646.75
https://1,611.00
https://1,611.00


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/18/22 PAGE 6 
*** CHECK NOS. 007802-007870 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 8/08/22 00371 8/03/22 SJSO22CD 202208 320-57200-34500 * 220.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

8/04/22 SJSO22CA 202208 320-57200-34500 * 220.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 440.00 007848

 8/08/22 00397 7/02/22 190868 202206 320-57200-34501 * 4,909.13 
SVCS-06/22 

8/01/22 190886 202207 320-57200-34501 * 6,116.45 
SVCS-07/22 

CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY 11,025.58 007849

 8/08/22 00048 7/29/22 51183350 202207 320-57200-54600 * 201.37 
FIRST AID SUPPLIES 

CINTAS CORPORATION 201.37 007850

 8/08/22 00319 7/28/22 1110618- 202208 320-57200-41000 * 284.75 
SVCS-08/22 

COMCAST 284.75 007851

 8/08/22 00131 8/01/22 384 202208 310-51300-34000 * 4,690.50 
MGMT FEES-08/22 

8/01/22 384 202208 310-51300-35100 * 83.33 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

8/01/22 384 202208 310-51300-31300 * 166.67 
DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS 

8/01/22 384 202208 310-51300-42500 * 63.30 
COPIES 

8/01/22 384 202208 310-51300-41000 * 67.25 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,071.05 007852

 8/08/22 00026 7/29/22 23001 202203 310-51300-31200 * 600.00 
ARBITRAGE SERIES 2016 

GRAU & ASSOCIATES 600.00 007853

 8/08/22 00430 7/31/22 3083131 202206 310-51300-31500 * 1,198.50 
SVCS-06/22 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 1,198.50 007854

 8/08/22 00402 7/29/22 11109499 202207 320-57200-54500 * 58.58 
ELECTRODES-ONSITE AED 

LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC 58.58 007855

 8/08/22 00340 8/02/22 187450 202207 310-51300-31100 * 160.00 
SVCS-07/22 

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, INC. 160.00 007856 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://1,198.50
https://1,198.50
https://5,071.05
https://4,690.50
https://11,025.58
https://6,116.45
https://4,909.13


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

7 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/18/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK NOS. 007802-007870 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 8/08/22 00033 7/25/22 SC722 202208 320-57200-45200 * 2,212.50 
MAINT-08/22 

RICK ARSENAULT 2,212.50 007857

 8/08/22 00269 7/19/22 351 202206 320-57200-54500 * 1,138.62 
REPAIRS&MAINT-06/22 

7/19/22 351 202206 320-57200-54502 * 889.47 
REPAIRS&MAINT-06/22 AMENI 

7/19/22 351 202206 320-57200-54503 * 196.00 
TENNIS COURT MAINT-06/22 

7/19/22 351 202206 320-57200-54600 * 146.38 
SUPPLIES 

8/01/22 350 202208 320-54100-34000 * 6,250.00 
CONTRACT ADMIN FEES-08/22 

8/01/22 350 202208 320-57200-34700 * 5,922.00 
FACILITY MGMT FEES 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 14,542.47 007858

 8/08/22 00296 7/15/22 5660097 202207 320-57200-54600 * 314.99 
SUPPLIES 

SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP, INC. 314.99 007859

 8/08/22 00409 8/01/22 2838 202208 320-57200-41050 * 350.00 
MAINT & NEWSLETTER-08/22 

UNICORN WEB DEVELOPMENT 350.00 007860

 8/08/22 00188 4/25/22 6506434 202204 310-51300-32300 * 4,363.88 
ADMIN FEE-4/01/22-3/31/23 

US BANK 4,363.88 007861

 8/08/22 00399 7/23/22 99118464 202207 320-57200-41000 * 36.09 
SVCS-07/22 

VERIZON 36.09 007862

 8/17/22 00371 8/13/22 SJSO22CA 202208 320-57200-34500 * 220.00 
OFF-DUTY POLICE-8/13/22 

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 220.00 007863

 8/17/22 00048 6/02/22 51106408 202206 320-57200-54600 * 286.53 
FIRST AID CABINET 

CINTAS CORPORATION 286.53 007864

 8/17/22 00319 8/04/22 1110956- 202208 320-57200-41000 * 8.12 
SERVICE THRU 09/13/2022 

COMCAST 8.12 007865 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://4,363.88
https://4,363.88
https://14,542.47
https://5,922.00
https://6,250.00
https://1,138.62
https://2,212.50
https://2,212.50


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

8 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/18/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK NOS. 007802-007870 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 8/17/22 00016 8/05/22 JULY-22 202207 320-54100-43000 * 6,533.36 
SERVICE THRU 08/05/2022 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 6,533.36 007866

 8/17/22 00031 8/12/22 21610B 202208 320-54100-46300 * 2,205.00 
AUG 22 WATER MGMT 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 2,205.00 007867

 8/17/22 00269 8/04/22 352 202207 320-57200-34701 * 1,225.00 
FACILITY ASSISTANT-JULY22 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 1,225.00 007868

 8/17/22 00296 8/05/22 05676504 202208 320-57200-54600 * 249.35 
SUPPLIES 

SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP, INC. 249.35 007869

 8/17/22 00431 8/09/22 3470-080 202207 320-57200-41000 * 1,893.52 
CC PURCHASES THRU 8/9/22 

8/09/22 3470-080 202207 320-57200-41050 * 70.00 
CC PURCHASES THRU 8/9/22 

8/09/22 3470-080 202207 320-57200-54600 * 1,344.46 
CC PURCHASES THRU 8/9/22 

8/09/22 3470-080 202207 320-54100-54000 * 11.30 
CC PURCHASES THRU 8/9/22 

8/09/22 3470-080 202207 320-57200-49400 * 65.53 
CC PURCHASES THRU 8/9/22 

8/09/22 3470-080 202207 320-57200-49501 * 661.97 
CC PURCHASES THRU 8/9/22 

TRUIST BANK 4,046.78 007870 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 212,033.26 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 212,033.26 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://212,033.26
https://212,033.26
https://4,046.78
https://1,344.46
https://1,893.52
https://1,225.00
https://1,225.00
https://2,205.00
https://2,205.00
https://6,533.36
https://6,533.36


St Johns Golf COD 
ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

~ - ~-
•: 

. 
~ 

I< NAME/ 11)~ 
91., ».:.- . " §AA. < 

',c .~"" 
~ ,· 

DATE 
,w•,;Xi0U, 

~ 

Sunday, June 12, 2022 

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Total Contacts: 8 Citations: 1 

Mult iple roving patrols. 

-

f, .x ·~ 

41: ' w 
SJS022CAD128300 

: ~ -
Casey A Romein LLC 

/ »x,i;: .-. 

' H A:l'J'.. 
CAD# TIMEIN ,.:"-~E~OUT 

'iii ,x-~-½ 

SJSO22CAD128300 5:00PM 9:00PM 

fHour ~ate $40.oo·· 
:():; 

B' =::: 

Warnings: 7 

~ 

·tetAL ( TO:rAL, 
HO\J(lS DUE ,;,, 

4 I~ $'J.fiQ!.Q{;J
"' ~ 

--••'?,!] 

. ' 
. 

,., "'\; -~ 
;,; .' if 

:~41; .,..,.,. :~ ,ll-
4 $160.00 , 

-~ 

Moving violations: lx (Eagle Point Drive/Glenfield Crossing Court) driver cited for running the stop sign, lx (Leo 
Maguire Parkway) driver warned for speeding 52/35mph zone. 

Parking violations: 2x (Forest Glen Way) vehicles warned for facing the wrong direction on the street, lx (Egale 

Point Drive) owner warned for parking their vehicle facing the wrong direction on the street, 3x (Pepper Stone 

Court) owners warned for parking thier vehicles facing the wrong direction on the street. i;1)0 

511 · 
~u. 

*f*elivroll use ohly*** **VERI~ N..AME ~ND"AbDRESS**- ***Payroll use only*** ' . 

BILL TO: •k'< ':> ... "" REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOI.CE# SJSO22CAD128300 • 

1
~haryn Rosina Casey A Romein LLC Service Date: 06/12/22 
Govt. Mansgement Service 82 Willow Lake Drive Invoice Date: "' 06/12122 
5385-~l--Hob Hill Road Saint Augustine FL, 32092 Total Due: $160.00 
Sun.rise FL 33351 Due Date: UPON RECEIPT 



COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 74 140 1110956 Jun 04, 2022 Jun 14, 2022 to Jul 13, 2022 1 of 4BUSINESS I I 

Hello Fitn Sampson Crk Cdd Pool, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC 2, SAINT 

AUGUSTINE, FL, 32092-1053 

Previous balance 

Payment - thank you 

Balance forward due now 

May28 

$1,257.34 

-$635.17 

$622.17 

Regular monthly charges Page3 $618,15 

One-time charges Page3 $10.00 

Taxes, fees and other charges Page3 $7.02 

New charges due Jun 25, 2022 $635.17 

Amount due $1,257.341 

g Your account is past due 

Your account is past due, so you may have been charged a late 
fee of $10.00. To keep your account current, please pay the 
balance forward immediately. 

Need help? 
Visit business.Comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment 

~ Your bil l explained 

• Your one-time charges are $10.00 due to Late 
Fee charge(s). 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

• Any payments received or account activity after Jun 
04, 2022 will show up on your next bill. View your most 
up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/ 
myaccount. 

Do not include correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310 NO RP 04 20220604 NNNNNNNY 0000689 0004 

FITN SAMPSON CRK COD POOL 
HOME OFC2 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

11 Ilhll1Ji 1111111'I•, 1111111 I, 11Ip11111111111111•1'I111111 '•I 11 

Please write your account number on your check or money order 

Account number 

Balance forward due now 

New charges due Jun 25, 2022 

Total amount due 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
POBOX71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-121 1 

8495 74140 1110956 
$622.17 
$635.17 

$1,257.34 

$ 17-Si -3l{ 
Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

11111II •II111I111111 I11111111pl1111111• h11111111111111111'111II 

84 957 414 011109 5601 25 7344 

https://1,257.34


l

I l

Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 74 140 1110956 Jun 04, 2022 Jun 14, 2022 to Jul 13, 2022 2 of 4
I I I 

Download the Comcast Business App 

Manage your account anytime. anywhere with the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-in-one 

tool designed with your business in mind. 
Manage your account details 

Pay your bill and customize billing options 

View upcoming appointments 

Need help? We're here for you 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

Call us anytime 
800-391-3000 
Open 24 hours. 7 days a week for billing 

and technical support 

Ways to pay 

No more mailing monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time, ene rgy and 
stamps. It's easy to enroll.just visit 
business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter 
Sign up for Paperless BillIng to view and pay your 
bil l online. It's faster. easier and helps cuts down on 
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount 
to get started. 

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings. 

Com cast Business now offers NEW packages 
w ith faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Useful information 

Moving? 
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibility: 
If you are hearing impaired. call 711. For issues affecting 

customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379, 

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email 

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write 

to Comcast at 1701JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 

Attn: M. Gifford. 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIl 

Additional billing information 

More ways to pay: 

® Online 
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

@ By App 
Download the Comcast Business App 

0 In-Store 
Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter 
to find a store near you 

IIIIII IIIlllllllll llllIlllll lIll 

Qf\~~m 1n N() RP M ?n??ffi04 NNNNNNNY (l(l(lffi1") MM 

mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility


COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495741401110956 Jun 04, 2022 Jun 14, 2022 to Jul 13, 2022 3 of 4BUSINESS I I I I 

Regular monthly charges $618.15 

Comcast Business services $316.80 

TV Standard $74.95 
Business Video. 

Business Internet 75 $152.95 

Voice Line $88.90 
Business Voice. 
Qty 2 @ $44.45 each 

Add ons 

Public View Service 
Business Video. 
ricl..K.ies 'G Service Discount 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Equipment & services 

CableCARD 

Service To Additional TV. 

Digital Adapter 

CableCARD 
Service To Additional TV. 
Qty 6 @ $7 .25 each 

Equipment Fee 
TV Box. 

Equipment Fee 

Internet. 

Equipment Fee 
Voice. 

0 

0 
$43.50 

$200.00 

0 

$16.95 

$260.45 

Service fees 

Directory Listing Management Fee 

Voice Network Investment 

Broadcast TV Fee 

Regional Sports Fee 

$3.00 

$3.00 

$24.95 

_ _$9.95 

$40.90 

What's included? 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig

speed network 

TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)599-9094, 

(904)819-9956 

This shows a service is included in your package: O 
Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more details 

You've saved $20.00 thrs month wrth your serv ce 
d·scount. 

One-time charges $10.00 

Other charges $10.00 

Late Fee Jun04 $10.00 

Taxes, fees and other charges $7.02 

Other charges $7.02 

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.22 

Federal Universal Service Fund $4.80 



Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 74 1401110956 Jun 04, 2022 Jun 14, 2022 to Jul 13, 2022 4 of 4 

Additional information 
AMC+ Price Change: Effective July 8, 2022, due to changes in business 
costs, AMC+ On Demand will increase from $6.99 to $8.99 per month, plus 
applicable taxes and fees. 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax, 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

TV Update: Effective June 14, 2022, the subscription-only Russian language 
channels Channel One Russia, RTR Planeta, and Rossiya 24 will no longer be 
available. 

Update to Terms and Conditions: Relevant terms have been added to 
Article 30 of the Terms and Conditions to include SecurityEdge Extended 
C0verage. The additional-terms can bfffound at 
business.comcast.com/terms-conditions-smb. 

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our 
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at 
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634. 

https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals


INVOICE Duval Landscape Maintenance 
7011 Business Park Blvd N 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
wwv1.duvallandscape.com 

BILL TO 
AP Sampson Creek 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD - ST JOHNS GOLF & CC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114 
STAUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

PROPERTY 
Sampson Creek @STJOHNS 
GOLF &CC 
205 St Johns Golf Dr 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

thf.iii,ii❖i r 
$8,674.00 

Please de(ach top portion and return with your payment. 

-------------------~-------------------·-------------------- -- ---------------------------------------------· 

#1745j} • Sampson Creek Community Development District- RENEWAL 20 

Total $8,674.00 

Payments/Credits ($0.00) 

Balance pue $8,674.00 

Phone: {904) 885-3616 I Email: accountlng@duvallandscape.com 

mailto:accountlng@duvallandscape.com
https://8,674.00
https://wwv1.duvallandscape.com


INVOICE 
Invoice# 666516The Lake Doctors, Inc. 

AquaOc Manag,,ment·Se!vkes • 
Account# 707136 

Invoice Date 6!13/202.2 
4651 Salisbury Rd.,Suite #1.55, Jacksonville Fl 32256 

(904) 431-3914 Due Date 7/l3/2022 

Rep MASBIii To 
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEV DlSTRl 
G.OVERNMENTA,L MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
SUJTE I I~ 
ST. AUGUSTINE; FLORIDA 32092 Invoice Questions: 

AR@LakeDoctors.com 

Purchase Order Number Terms 

NET30DAYS 

Item Description Amount 

Monthly Water Management Serv[ce (OCTOBER2021 INVOCCE) 2,205.00 
Monthly Water Management. Service (NOVEMBER 2021 INVOICE) 2,205.00 
Monthly Water Management Service (DECEMBER 2021 INVO[CE) 2,205.00 
Montl1ly Water Manngement Service (JANUARY 2022 INVOICE) 2,205.00 
Monthly WaterManagement Service (FEBRUARY 2022 INVOICE) 2,20$.00 
Monthly Water Managemcpt Service (MARCH 2022 INVOICE) 2,205.00 
Monthly Water Management Service (APRlL 2022 L\IVOICE) 2,205.00 
Motltluy Water Manage1Uent Service (MAY 2022 JNVOJCE) 2,205.00 

2,205.00Mo.,hJy \Va>~~°''*I/NE2022 INVOJCEJ 
~ · . . 0'( 0' 1$v "Z,O?Z 

(..Al(.!!; ,v\A1\)1'C;1'>/l..:I'-" 

001. '?>'Z.O. 5'-t IOQ . l.\v,'3()0 

.. "'" . 
,, tot1:tJ ,!nvpice .,. "{;\~~$!9~8.4?.oo,. J&>, 

Plensa i'1)cl11dc youI' acc.ount 1mmber and invoice number on your check with your remittance stub. 
Please remit payments to: TJ1e,Lake Doctors, inc 

LOCKBOX 
PO Box.20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

Remittance Stub 

Bill To 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNlTY DEV DISTRl 
GOVfiRNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 WEST TO\VN PLACE . 
SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 

For address and contact updates, please email us at: 
Customerservice@LakeDoctors.com 

Amount Enclosed Invoice# 666516 

Account# 707136 

Date 6/13/2022 

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, PlLL OUT BELOW 
_ Mastercard _ Visa __ American Express 

Card#.-:-::---:-----------
Card Verifaatio,i II_____ _____ 
Exp. Date// ___________ _ 
Print Name ___________ _ 
Billing Address: __Check box ifsame as above 

mailto:Customerservice@LakeDoctors.com
https://9~8.4?.oo
https://2,205.00
https://2,205.00
https://2,205.00
https://2,205.00
https://2,20$.00
https://2,205.00
https://2,205.00
https://2,205.00
https://2,205.00
mailto:AR@LakeDoctors.com


7 TRUIST HB J -m::irt9'aJfd,_ 

Page 1of 2 

J ·1,N... 1
' ~ 

r; 201.l
Your Business Credit Card Statement 

..,.,t .. 
BILLING CYCLE INFORMATION ACCOUNTSOM!l;fJffiY 
Previous Balance $3,421.39 Account Number xxxx xxxx xxxx 3470 

Payments $3,421 .39 Total Credit Limit $10,000.00 

Credits $0.00 Available Credit $4,381.00 

Purchases & Other Charges + $5,548.19 Available Cash $3,000.00 

Cash Advances + $0.00 Amount Over Credit Limit $0.00 

FINANCE CHARGES + $0.00 Amount Past Due $0.00 

New Balance $5,548.19 Days In Billing Cycle 3 1 

Closing Date 06/09/2022 Minimum Payment Due $110.96 

Payment Due Date 07/04/2022 

... 
I 

N 

Contact Information 
Toll Free Outside U.S. (Call Collect) P.O. Box 4997 
844-487 -84 78 910-914-8250 Orlando, FL 32802-4997 

TRANSACTIONS 

Trans Post Amount 
Date Date Reference Number Merchant Name orTransaction Description Credit Charge 

05-23 05-23 8558365H0010T4DEZ 

05-10 05-10 5543286GJ5SV0K79P 

05-10 05-1 1 5544641GK2LXW7JBH 

05-11 05-12 5531020GL2EOMV2PP 

05-12 05-13 5541734GL7WN4GFFH 

05-16 05-16 5531020GR2DL4QFZ3 

05-16 05-17 5531020GR2DZGTJT8 

05-17 05-17 5543286GT5V07SRDR 

05-18 05·19 0541601 GS43A5A8KV 

05-23 05-24 0541601GZ43A5943T 

05,23 05-24 0230537H000J4H3W0 

05-24 05-25 8545491 H0S66MGW2B 

05-27 05-27 5543286H35V55PT7B 

05-27 05-29 5543286H35SQL.564A 

05-27 05--29 0230537H~00KR2GVR 

06-02 06-02 5543286H95SYXJQ2T 

06-03 06-05 0230537HB00KMGFRF 

06-06 06-07 5543286HD5SHNO742 

PAYMENT-THANK YOU ORLANDO FL 
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX3470 $3,421.39-

888-6.23-0088 888-623-0088 MA 

IKEA JACKSONVILLE JACKSONVILLE FL 

AMAZON.COM"135Q52KE0 A AMZN.COMIBILL WA 

LIFE FITNESS LLC 800-7353867 IL 

AMZN MKTP us·1R0MZ5GF1 AMZN.COMIBILLWA 

AMZN MKTP US"1L.17X30M0 AMZN.COM/BIL.L WA 

AMZN MKTP US'1L5JN21V0 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 

WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 

WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 

PUBLIX #1 099 SAINT JOHNS FL 

BF PLUMBING SERVICES WILMINGTON DE 

AMZN MKTP US'TW8FM53W3 AMZN.OOMIBILL WA 

AMZN MKTP us·1R0LY5KZ0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

MARS HALLS #813 JACKSONVILLE FL 

3,421.39 

255.90 

READYREFRESR BY NESTLE 800-274-5282 CA--

WINN-DIXIE #0002 JACKSONVILlE FL 

AMZN MKTP US'MJ9G372A3 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 199.04 

06-07 06-07 5543286HE5SN5V6PN AMZN MKTP US"RA17E03Q3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 74.52 

06-07 06-08 5531020HE2DZ01 MRH AMZN MKTP US'LV85M00K3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 15.95 

06-08 06-09 5543286HF5V1 MW2AV AMAZON.COM'AL1U19UF3 AMZN.COM/81!.L WA 511.18 
KATE TRIVELPIECCE 
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX9295 $5,478.19 

05-09 05-10 7541823GH48RJ2P1 P EIG'CONSTANTCONTACT.CO 855-2295506 MA 70.00 
LEAH TINCHER TINCHER 
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX7493 $70.00 

See reverse for additional information. 

5207 2ED 1 9 7 Page 1 o f 2 1053' 1400 BCOO 0005 220609 01815207 272 

'f'PLEASE DETACH HERE ANO RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENn 

-l 
TRUISTHB MINIMUM PAYMENT ACCOUNT# 

$110.96 xxxx xxxx xxxx 3470 
TRUIST CARD SERVICES PAYMENT DUE DATE NEW BALANCE 
PO BOX 100 
WILSON, NC 27894-0100 07-04-2022 $5,548.19 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 
Make check payable In 
U.S. dollars to; 
Truist Bank $ s sw.8-19 

CONTROL ACCOUNT 272 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD Hl06
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 - 476 1 

Enclose this coupon wllh your payment and mall to; 

I tih11,,I•'11,11,1111'" I, 11 11111111111111111 111111II lil1•111•11 1h111111111111111111 lul' 1111111111I, II I11111111• II, •ll'J,1111•1 
TRUIST BANK 
PO BOX 791250 
BALTIMORE, MD 21279-1250 

00554819 □□□ 11 □ 96 558365147 □□□ 3470 

https://5,548.19
https://5,478.19
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://3,421.39
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BIL.L
https://3,421.39
https://5,548.19
https://3,000.00
https://5,548.19
https://4,381.00
https://10,000.00
https://3,421.39
https://3,421.39


Statement Closing Date: 06/09/2022 TRUIST ffi} Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 3470 
Page 2 of 2 

Your Business Credit Card Statement 

Finance Charge 
Detail 

Averaae Daily 
Ba ance 

DailYi Periodic 
Rate may vary) 

FINANCE 
CHARGE 

Corre~ondi~ ANNUAL 
PER ENTA E RATE 

Purchases 
Cash Advances 

0.00 
0.00 

.04654% 

.05476% 
V 
V 

0.00 
0.00 

16.99% 
19.99% 

Combined Annual Percentage Rate for this Billing Cycle 19.99% 

IMPORT ANT NEWS 

The Servicemembers Civil Relief Act (SCRA) provides 
important financial and legal protections to servicemembers -

including caps on interest rates, stays on certain legal 
protection from eviction, and termination of leases without 
repercussions. Learn more at www.milltaryonesource.mil 

(search for "SCRA'). 
.... 
I 

"' 

-I 

5207 2ED 9 7 Page2 of 2 1053 1400 BCOO 0005 220609 01815207 272 

www.milltaryonesource.mil


----

--
--

= 

-iiii 
iiii 
!!!!! =----= 



0 

TRUIST 8B -!JIO~d. 

Page 1 of 2 JUN 1 5 ~22 ,. ·· 
Your Business Credit Card Statement 6•~~--;. \· 

BILLING CYCLE INFORMATION 

Previous Balance $0.00 

Payments $0.00 
Credits $0.00 

Purchases & Other Charges + $0.00 

Cash Advances + $0.00 
FINANCE CHARGES + $0.00 
New Balance $0.00 
Closing Date 06/09/2022 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

Account Number 
Total Credit Limit 

Available Credft 
Available Cash 

Amount Over Credit Limit 
Amount Past Due 
Days In BIiiing Cycle 
Minimum Payment Due 

Payment Due Date 

xxxx xxxx xxxx 9295 

$10,000.00 

$9,.489.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Contact Information 
Toll Free 
844-487-8478 

Outside U.S. (Call Collect) 
910-914-8250 

P.O. Box 4997 
Orlando, FL 32802-4997 

co TRANSACTIONS 

Trans 
Date 

Post 
Date Reference Number Merchant Name orTransaction Description 

Amount 
Credi! Charge 

05-10 05-10 5543286GJ5SVOK79P 888-623-0088 888-623-0088 MA 255.90 

05-10 05-11 5544641GK2LXW7JBH IKEA JACKSONVILLE JACKSONVILLE FL 546.09 

05-11 05-12 5531020GL2EOMV2PP AMAZON.COM•135Q52KEO A AMZN.COM/BILLWA 83.79 

05-12 05-1 3 5541734GL7WN4GFFH LIFE FITNESS LLC 800-7353867 IL 2,331.94 

05-16 05-16 5531020GR2DL4QFZ3 AMZN MKTP lJs•rnoMZ5GF1 AMZN.COM/BILLWA 13.83 

05-1 6 05-P 5531020GR2DZGTJT8 AMZN MKTP US'1L17X30MO AMZN.COM/BILLWA 8.51 

05-17 05-17 5543286GT5V07SRDR AMZN Ml<TP us·1LSJN21VO AMZN.COM/BILLWA 15.96 

05-18 05-19 0541601 GS43A5A8KV WAL-MART #0928 STJOHNS FL 51.14 

05-23 05-24 0230537HOOOJ4H3WO PUBLIX #1099 SAINT JOHNS FL 25.60 

05-23 05-24 0541601 GZ43A5943T WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 56.92 
05,24 05-25 8545491 HOS66MGW2B BF PLUMBING SERVICES WILMINGTON DE 381.00 

05-27 05-27 5543286H35V55PT7B AMZN MKTP us·TW8FM53W3 AMZN.COM/BILLWA 74.52 

05-27 05-29 0230537H400KR2GVR MARSH ALLS #813 JACKSONVILLE FL 35.44 

05-27 05-29 5543286H35SQL564A AMZN MKTP us·1ROLY5KZO AMZN.COM/BILLWA 29.81 

06-02 06-02 5543286H95SYXJQ2T READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 800-274-5282 CA 739.99 

06-03 06-05 0230537HBOOKMGFRF WINN-DIXIE. #0002 JACKSONVILLE FL 27.06 

06-06 06-07 5543286HD5SHN0742 AMZN MKTP us·MJ9G372A3 AMZN.COM/BILLWA 199.04 

06-07 06-07 5543286HE5SN5V6PN AMZN MKTP us·RA17E0303 AMZN.COM/BILLWA 74.52 

06-07 06-08 5531020HE2D201 MRH AMZN MKTP us·LV85MOOK3 AMZN.COM/BILLWA 15.95 

06-08 06-09 5543286HF5V1 MW2AV AMAZON.COM"AL1U19UF3 AMZN.COM/BILLWA 511.18 

06-09 06-09 OOOOOOOOOOOOCOMPC TOTAL PURCHASES $5,478.19 0.00 
TOTAL $5,478.19 

Finance Charge
Detail 

Averafae Daily 
Ba ance 

Dail(! Periodic 
Rate may vary) 

FINANCE 
CHARGE 

Corre~ondina ANNUAL 
PER ENTA E RATE 

Purchases 
Cash Advances 

0.00 
0.00 

.04654% 

.05476% I 
V 
V 

0.00 
0.00 

16.99% 
19.99% 

Combined Annual Percentage Rate for this BIiiing Cycle 19.99% 

Sae reverse foradditional informatron. 

5207 2ED 1 9 7 P~e 1 ol2 1053 1400 BC00 0005 220609 0 1815207 275 

? PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT? 

TRUISiEB MINIMUM PAYMENT ACCOUNT # 

$0.00 xxxx xxxx xxxx 9295 
TRUIST CARD SERVICES PAYMENT DUE DATE NEW BALANCE
PO BOX 100 . 
WILSON, NC 27894-0100 $0.00 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 
Make check payable in 
U.S. dollars to: $ _____ _ _ ___ 
Truist Bank 

KATE TRIVELPIECCE 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD Hl065385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 - 4761 

Enclose this coupon with your payment and mail to: 

1•11••1 11 111 11111111I,111 11111 ,hiII 11111111'111111 1111h'I 1111 II 111111••I 11 ,1 I1
111111 I111•h11111 1111 •1111• 1 I11•I1111,I•1111•1111 

TRUIST BANK 
PO BO X 79 1250 
BALTIMORE , MD 21279-1250 

00000000 00000000 5583651470009295 

275 

https://9,.489.00
https://10,000.00


Important contact details 
• Lost/Stolen Card? call Please call us Immediately at 844-4TRUIST (844-487-8478) lo report any loss. theft, or 

suspected or actual Unauthorized Use of Care! or Account. 

• Address Change? Call the TruistContactCenter at 844-4TRUIST (844-487-8478) 

Making payments 
You must pay the Minimum Payment each month by the Payment Due Date. You may mal<e payments on the Account 
in any 01 the following ways: 

At any Truist branch during normal business hours. 

By calling the Truist Contact Center at 844-4TRUIST (844-487-8478). 

By using Truist Small Business Card Online or Truist Online Banking. 

By mail at the address listed on the payment coupon on the front of this.statement - please allow at least five (5) 
business days for delivery. 

Payments that Tru1st receives prior to midnight ET through Truist Online Banking, a Truist branch. or by phone or mail 
at the address shown on the front of your sta.temenl Will be credited as of the date received. 

Any failure to comply with the following instructions may cause your payment to be delayed. This delay may 
result in additional charges and possible suspension/closure (or all of these) ofthe Account 

Payment must be in U.S. dollars, but not in cash unless the payment is made at a Truist branch. 

• Payment ml.isl come f rom a U.S. deposit account or cashier's check drawn on a U.S. financial institution. 

Payment must not include restrictive language (e.g., "payment in full") or other language attached to the payment 
Truist may accept any payment with restrictive language without losing our rights, 

Payment cannot come from a credit account that Trufst provides you (e.g., a Convenience Check, Cash Advance, or 
Balance Transfer made on this Account). 

Payment in a paper form (suet, as a check, money order. or cashier's check) must include the payment coupon from - the Statement or have the Aocount number (or Cardholder Account number, if applicable) written on the payment. 

Authorization to convert your check to an electronic transfer debit -- When• you provide a check as payment. you authorize us to use information from your check to make a one-lime-- electronic fund transfer from your account. In certain circumstances, such as for technical or processing reasons. we -- may process your payment as a check transaction. Whenwe use information from your check to make an electronic -- fund transfer, funds may be withdrawn from youraccount as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you= 
will not receive yourcheck back from your financial institution. --- Calculating lnterest ctiarges -- To calculate the Average Daily Balance on yourAccount: Truist adds the oulstandlng dally Balance (including ne.w -- Transactions) and periodic rnterest charges, fees, and unpaid interest charges while deductfng payments and credits; 
this is done for each Transaction type (e.g ., Purchases, Balance Transfers, Cash Advances) for each day ln the Billing 
Cycle. We may make additional adjustments. as appropriate, subject to applicable law (e.g., when a Transaction ls 
disputed). This giVes us the daily Balance for each Transaction type. Truisl then adds all of the dally Balances foreach 
separate Transaction type on the Account for each day of the BIiiing Cycle and divides that total amount by ihe number - of days in the BIiiing Cycle. This results in the Average Daily Balance for each Transaction type for the BIiiing Cycle. 
This amount(s) appears on the reverse side in the column headed "Balance Subject to Interest Rate·. !!!! = To calculate the Finance Charges on your Account: Truist first determines the Daily Periodic Rate (DPR) for each 
Transaction type by taking the applicable APR and dividing it by 365 (366 days during leap year). Truist then multiplfes 
the Average Dally Balance for eaoh Transactron type by the number ofdays in the Billing Cycle and the resulting figure 
by the DPR for that Transac!ion type (Average Daily Balance x # of days1n Billing Cycle x. DPR). we then total all of 
the Interest charges for each Transaction type. This is the total interest charge for the Billing Cycle. 

If you see an error on your statement or wish to dispute a charge 
If you see an error, wish to dlspu\e a charge, or if you need more information about a transaction on your bill, write us 
at Truisl Bank P.O. Box 607039 Orlando FL 32809. Yourdispute must be submitted no later ttian 60 days afterwe sent 
you the first bill on which the error or problern appeared. You may also submit a dispute by calling 844-4TRUIST (844-
487--8478), 

In your letter, give us the 1ollowing information: 
Account Information: Your name and account number 
Dollar Amount: The dollar amount of thesuspected error. 
Description of Problem; If you think there is an error on your bill, describe what you believe Is wrong and why you 
believe ii is a mistake. 

You do not have to pay any amount ln question while we are investigating, butyou are still obligatect to pay the parts of 
your bill that are not in question. While we investigate yourquestion. we cannot report you as deHnquent or take ;my 
action to collect the amount you question. 

Sharing of information 
Truis-t may. to the extent and in the manner permitted by applicable law, communicate information about Truist's 
experiences and Transactions with you to credit bureaus. Truist's -affiliates, and others who may properly receive Iha! 
information. Truist only reports Bus1ness Credit to Business Bureaus. A complete copy of the Truist Privacy Polley Is 
available al Truist.com or by calling 844-4TRUIST (844-487-8478). 

01815207 - 01/20/22 

TrUisl Bank, Member FDIC. @ 2022 Tru1sl Financial Corporaijon, Trulst. lheTruist logo, and Truisl Purple are service marks of Truist 
Financial Corporation. 

https://Truist.com


Statement Closing Date: 06/09/2022TRUIST EB Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 9295 ........... 
Page-2 of 2 

Your Business Credit Card Statement 

IMPORTANT NEWS 

The Servicemembers Civil Relief Act (SCRA) provides 
important financial and legal protections to servicemembers •• 

including caps on interest rates, stays on certain legal 
protection from eviction, and termination of leases without 
repercussions. Learn more at www.militaryonesource.mil 

(search for 'SCRA'). 

17 2EO 1 7 Page2 o1 2 1053 1400 ecoo ooos 220009 O1e1s201 27:!> 



-----
------= -iii 
!!!!! 

=-



  
  

  

  
 
  

                   
                   
                         

             
                                           
                                                 
                          

                         
                                          
                         

                               
                          
                          

                         
                   
                         

                    
                          
                          

                   
                          

                                                                                  

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
SUNTRUST CREDIT CARD 
ACCOUNT ENDING 5311 

REPAIRS/MAINT INTERNET SUPPLIES CAP OUTLAY YOUTH PROGRAM 
Transaction Date  Transaction Detail  Amount .57200.54500 57200.41050 .57200.54600 .13100.10000 .57200.49501 
STATEMENT DATE 06/09/22 

1 5/10/22 ZOGICS $ 255.90 $ 255.90 
2 5/10/22 IKEA $ 546.09 $ 546.09 
3 5/11/22 AMAZON.COM $ 83.79 $ 83.79 
4 5/12/22 LIFE FITNESS $ 2,331.94 $ 2,331.94 
5 5/16/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 13.83 $ 13.83 
6 5/16/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 8.51 $ 8.51 
7 5/17/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 15.96 $ 15.96 
8 5/18/22 WAL-MART $ 51.14 $ 51.14 
9 5/23/22 WAL-MART $ 56.92 $ 56.92 

10 5/23/22 PUBLIX $ 25.60 $ 25.60 
11 5/24/22 BF PLUMBING $ 381.00 $ 381.00 
12 5/27/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 74.52 $ 74.52 
13 5/27/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 29.81 $ 29.81 
14 5/27/22 MARSHALLS $ 35.44 $ 35.44 
15 6/2/22 READYREFRESH $ 739.99 $ 739.99 
16 6/3/22 WINN-DIXIE $ 27.06 $ 27.06 
17 6/6/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 199.04 $ 199.04 
18 6/7/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 74.52 $ 74.52 
19 6/7/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 15.95 $ 15.95 
20 6/8/22 AMAZON.COM $ 511.18 $ 511.18 
21 5/9/22 CONSTANT CONTACT $ 70.00 $ 70.00 

$ 5,548.19 $ 381.00 $ 70.00 $ 2,685.99 $ 2,331.94 $ 79.26 



KE 

\ielcome to IKEA Jacksonville 
Open Mon to Sat 10-9 &St.fl 10-8 

1-888-888-4532 
Click: &Collect Clrbside Now Avail abl~ 

Article 60245721 
HEMNES N desk 
Article 20244747 
HICKE desk 28 
Article 40244751 
MICKE drW 

17316 
349.00 

21375 
69.99 

14729 
89.00 

Net total 507 .99 

iAl( 38.10 

Total 546. 09 
Tota l Articles: 3 
EFT MASTER USD$546.09 

----------TRANSACTION RECORO---------
STORE # 537 REG# 73 
INVOICE # 051<X-ICBCPVGSR
MERCHANT f xr,t,tcrrr8997 
TERKINAL # -.:n:rl919 

TYPE: sale 
ACCT: HASTERCARD INSERT 
Mastercard 

CARO# nuxrinrA:wxx9295 EXP ;r/xr !:"" 

DATE/TIME.: 22/05/10 11:20:38 
REF# 5 
AIJTH # 01057G 
RESP 000 ISO 23 

AID: A000000004l010 
iSI: ESOO 
TVR: 0000008000 
APP: Mastercard 

Total USO$ 546.09 

APPROVED 

CUSTOMER COPV 

IM.PORTANT : 
retain this copy for yotr records 

CASHIER IO: 73 1 
Oats Time Store REG Trans 
05/10/22 11:20:42 AM ~ 73 7 

Sea.re It! Prevent tip-over injury or 
death. Furniture with included 
restraints roust be secured to the wall 
acca-dtng to the product assembly 
instruct.Ions. 

111111111111 
9900537007300007051022 

https://USD$546.09


5/18122, 10:51 AM Amazon.com - Order 112-966837&-2261062 

amazon.com· 
~ 

Final Details for Order #112-9668375~2261062 
Print this ru!Qe. for your records. 

Order Placed: May 12, 20-22 
Amazon.com order nunber: 112-9668375-2261062 
Order Total: $8.51 

Shipped on May 16, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: 300pcs 6 Colors Pain Name tag labels with Perforated Line for School Office Home (3.5Hx2.2" Each) ... 
Sold by: Hebayy (sellerp_~ I l>roduct question? Ask Seller 

$7.99 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Triv.elpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Payment information 

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $7.99 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 Shipping &. Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Total before tax: $7.99
Sharyn Rosina 

Estimated tax to be collected: $0.525385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunri~, Fl 33351-4761 

Grand Total: $8.51United States 

Credit Card transactims MasterCard ending in 9295: May 16, 2022: $8.51 

To view the status of your order, return to Order ;iumma[Y.. 

Conditions of U~ I Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

httpsi/www.amazon.com/gp/css/summarylprinthtml?orderlD=1f2-9668375-2261062&ref=ppx_yo2ov _ dt_b_lnvoice 1/1 

https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com


5118/22, 10:50 AM Amazon.com - Order 112-8538607-5157833 

a aion.com· 
Final Details for Order #112-8538607-5157833 

Print this P,age for your records. 

Order Placed: May 16, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-8538607-5157833 
Order Total: $15.96 

Shipped on May 16, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: 4 Pack Quick Release Pin, Dlameter0.236"(6mm), Overall Length 4.7"(120mm), Usable Length 4.13"(105mm), Full $14.99 
316 Stainless Steel, Bimini Top Pin, Marl 
Sold by: Dr. Auto {seller profile} I Product question? Ask Seifer 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment information 
Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $14,99 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

BHling address 
Total before tax: $14.99Sharyn Rosina 

5385 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated tax to be rollected: $0.97 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
United States Grand Total:$15.96 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: May 16, 2022: $15.96 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary, 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summaiy/printhtmf?ordertD"'112-8538607-5f 57833&ref=ppx_yo2ov_dt_b_invoice 112 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summaiy/printhtmf?ordertD"'112-8538607-5f
https://Amazon.com
https://aion.com
https://Amazon.com


Publix 
John's Creek Center 
2845 County Rd, 210 W 

St Johns, FL 32259 
store Manager: Pete Hul Jar 

904-230-3939 
WHC!J) 12R CAS PT 19,gg T 
PUBLIX SPRf~ 24PK 4.31 F 

Order fotal 
Sales Tax 24.30 

·Gr~hd fatal 1.30 
Credit Patment 25,60-

♦Ch~ir:ga 25.60 
0.00 

Reet$ fPt !(I : 7209 3997 03,45' 2639 689 -.--· -.- . - - - . - - - - - - - - -------.PRESTOJ 
Trace t-: 05J2Q5 
Reference#: u242523282 
Acct#; XXJ(XXXXXXXXX9295
PIJrchd~ MasterCdrd 
Amc11.mt : $25.60 
Auth /t: 02.'.3~ 

CREDH C,ORD 
AflOOOOOOf'J4JOlO PURCHASE 
L,try Method: Mastsrcard 
Mode: Chip Read 

Issuer 

YOllr ,;ashier was Debbie K. 

05/23/ '20;22 12::40 Sl099 R105 4536 C0253 

Join the Plfili11( t·amfly! 
AopJy fo:ky at aMJY,PubHx.Jobs. 

We're an a.qua-I ®f.'Jortuntty employer. 

Pub If>· ¾r Markets, Inc. 

~ 
~~ 

https://Amc11.mt


• 

----- ----------- GI ve us feed>acie tt ~ • -~ 
Thank: you! ID #:7RFN9t61TQ2' 

wa1mart,:, 
904-417-9688 ,V-:BOBBI 
~ 11.mIM PA'IIUON CR 

sr .x>ltiS. FL 32259 
STI 00928 CPI 009037 TE# 37 TRI 09710 
Fl»4 BAU. 8 0046501!l>118 12.67 X 
Mt SPGlN( 004~1 2.97 X 
7MH ~ 004222809201 2.97 X 
3/16 QK u« 00~222809218 2.97 X 
3/16 QK I..H( 004222809218 2 .97 X 
SB 30 CT. 4 001823936285 3.28 X 
Clf.ARSJIK G 004650103492 3.97 X 
2/0 CHAIN {)04222809162 15.97 X 

SOOTOT AL - 47_Tl -· 
TAX 1 6.~ " 3.13 

PIF 0.500 l 0.24 
TOTJ,L 51.14 

HCARD TOO 51.14 
Mast8l"Cird ,.,rn nn u,n 9295 I 1 
APPROVAl # 01860G 
REF i 21380'.3794465 
AID MXXXXn'.)041010 
MC C3842316FB98C2fF 
TERMINAL I SC010935 

05/18/22 12: 16:21 
CHAIG: OUE O .00 

PIF Notice 
VOLR RECEIPT .CONTAINS A 0.50l PI.IUC 
nt=RASTRUCTI.J£ FEE, PAY/181.£ TO TI£ 
lP1 COfilUIDY OE'lELOAEtT DISTRICT. 
TI£ FEE IS C<ll£CTED AtlJ USED TO 
F:INN«:E FUUC Dl>ROVSENTS IN TI£ 
DISTRICT. THIS FEE IS r«>T A TAX All> 
IS CHMGED IN AIDITI!Jf TO SALES TAX. 
THIS FEE 8ECMS PART (1'. nE SALES 
PRICE ANl IS SU8-£CT TO SALES TAX. 

I !TENS SOlD ~-

IfIiiiililll 
. · Walmart+:' 

I
l!l . • Become a 

· member t( · -
• Scan for 30-day/ ~ 

··l! ' 
l011 Prices You Cal Trust. ( g J 

05/18/22 12: 16 :, ~ :-
--•CIBTMR C<PY•( Q>,~;. ,... 



Marshalls. -Winn ✓ Dixie 
MANDARIN CORNERS SHOP CT 

1099l .SAN JOSE B.LVO. 
JACKSOti'VILLE, FL 32223 

United States 2220 COUNTY RD 21o !J STE 200, ..lACKSONl/!UE,904-288·6349 Store,{ W4~ 823-2122 Ph~ (901 >823- 217 
06/03/22 12:~ 0002 00.'4 40 

Store Mana~: Al/'IA 
Y.Olft" Cashier: !<ATHYREGULAR SALE 

61-STAUONERV 018492598 $7.99 T !~!l~~~JJ!IJ!~Wlij~E,Jl!!~!!P81 ~STATIONERY 018492598 •l7 .99 T 
83-SEASOMAL DEC 104614596 $16.99 T 

Ifft You~
QTY 'I WD PAPER TOWELSSi1btota1 $32.97 $25.96 $21 .96 

You seve Ct1.00>FL t~SOOX Sale$ Tax $2.47 
2EPHVRHI.LS 24PK $5.99 $3 .57Total----· ~.44- 'fill...,. CS2,32) 

. HASTffiCARD= _ ,..,Q,~ 

--------- TRANSACTION RECORO - Subtotal $25.63mmmtt*9295 -· TaxPURCfli\SE. St -'13
Total due $27.()6iXPIRfS '**f~ CHIP_ . Huten:ar,d tataI 527.06-AY!Ht 027J~ - ~STERCArul JfllHl.lfH l(JfjrJ(.119295AIDAOOO)OOOQ4l0-10 _ APP~OIJEl. ~ Q03;22G,SEQ I 10135APPL1CATION LABEL ~stercar~ ·,uu ~ruru - -.-- ·- .0 -

S1gnatura Captur.ed
000695 90500Q27 12; 

r:; 

.J7: 45
. 

('1-"""ISe $0.00 

APPROVED 

cfiahse $0.00 
t t t't •.• , 1tt:ttt"tttt~• i 'f', ,~ .~ 

MARSHALL$ VALUES YOUR FEEDBACK! 
Tell us w.hat you tMnk about 
your store visit today an~ 

enter a monthly dra~ing to win a 
$500 Marshal ls Gift Card! 

Vi·sit www.MARSHALLSFEEDBACK.com 
Resp9fld ·by 6/10/71.

You w11 i need to referenc-e 
Wfru"°Dlxl_e rewards fonding In 1359)your r-eceipt 

survey number: 0813054520 _ \ ,wan!,sav'u19-'l ICoupo, savings I To•3l&aV!ngt 
S632 $0 $632SEE \!IE6SITE FUR COMPLETE RULtS 

ttt41J It• t •I'~ 1 I ltttt~:M4-Y444.U.t1 t t I .t t • II Poln~s cumm,.ry• : 
Soltl Ite~ Count= 3 'turnac/ ·I 8on11i~arcu,.i / TO:;.j! llil.'lnca 

13 q I ssllfflll!U fflll mm111DHIUII ~lllfflUURDWlllfflD~R!Rlll~JI ·\ Worth $0:Sli in fi!Efgroar,u _
oT113l9P6G11311AMT4AWMIPn ~~ notJnclude-pandrog poln~ ~Icy 

1oos13 s 4520 os12i1'lim. 1:2:Q.: ts 108'l 

eustOEr Copy • ' 

THANKS FOR SHOPP-l.llG AT ~f\RSHALLS 
. SEE YOU Im«lRROW• • 

~P.tunds w'.ithin 30 ~)'.S· w!th Rece!pt 
- ci Cred.it Only w,th' 61ft Reteipt 

... restrictions may apply ~ 

\'ll•t-•6.-·~~ply at jobs.tjX,C0/11 ''jlllr~~....--,...,,__ 
..... ~~--~ ~,u 

~~ 

https://ltttt~:M4-Y444.U.t1
www.MARSHALLSFEEDBACK.com
https://2EPHVRHI.LS


Give us fee<l:>ack I sir\iey . .aliarr.e·011 
furi'. yau! ID I:7RfNTLB1NCJ 

Walmart~:, 
904-417-9688 "9r:BOOBI 
845 CffiBIN PAVILI~· 00 

ST .XltfiS. fl 322.59 
STfJ 00928 OP# 009036 Tf!t 36 TRI 04578 
STAPLER 084204803075 15.88 )( 
OVAL PEN cu> 69414711629'2 11.42 X 
GV LS M:A 81 007874233149 -3.94 X 
TIE on: Ttl3 001775437426 14.97 X 
tit l'f> PAPER 001019910591 6.96 )( 

SWTOTAL 53.17 
TAX 1 6.500 X 3.48 

PIF o.soo ·x 0.21 
TOTAL 56.92 ..,_--

tom 100 56.92 
Mastercard ,....,. 1'11'1'11' ,rn-a 9295 I 1 

. APPROVAL # 023526 
REF I 214300857919 
AID A0000000041010 
AN:, A90483E821C0503E • 
~ ll- SC010519 

·~m122. 17:59:56 
CIWG: ll.E O. 00

PIF Noffce 
YOLR !SEPT C().ITAINS A0.50'.l PWU.C 
Ilf=RASTROCTUE. FEE, PAY~ TO TIE 
DPl COft«JNifY tEvaoPIEHfl)IS"fRIGl _ _ 
HE FEE IS COLLECTED ANO USED TO 
FINANCE PUBUC Il1PROVElENTS IN TIE 
DISTRICT. lliIS FEE IS NOT A TAX 00 
1S CHARGED IN ADOITION TO SAi.ES TAX. 
rnIS FEE BECOo!ES PART ~ Tl£ SALES 
PRICE AMI IS SUU:CT TO SALES fAX. 

f ITOIS SOI.D 5 

.liiiiillll-
Walmart+~' 

I 
· · Becomea 

: : member today1
[il _ • iScan tor 30-clay~tH triaL 

. ' low Prices Voti Can Trust. Every Day_ 
05/23/22 17:59:57 
~nCUSTOMER COP'fm 



1 PRF-ROW 2,999.00 
Heat Row 

Page 1/3 

SALES REPRESENTATIVE 
KRISTA LAM 
Cell: 410-299-4277 
Office: 
Email: Krista.Lam@lifefitness.com 

Life Fitness 

Corporate Address: Remittance Address: 

10601 Belmont Avenue 2716 Network Place, 
Franklin Park, IL 60131 USA Chicago.IL 
Phone: Main (847) 288-3300 60673, USA 
Toll Free (800) 735-3867 

ONSITE CONTACT 

Cell: 904-599-9093 
Email: KTRIVELPIECE@RMSNF.COM 
Facility ID: 

-1,253.28 1,745.72 1,745.72 

2 SURCHARGE10 1.00 173.57 174.57 174.57 
10% Inflationary Commodity 
Surcharge 

https://1,745.72
https://1,745.72
https://1,253.28
mailto:Krista.Lam@lifefitness.com
https://2,999.00


RGN.t,m'ber S.!,ibfotal 

P,aYllltl1\t Type List !a>rcice' 31000:Q;Q 

!lfierms (}Q - FlJLL flfl1tl" .Adjwstmenf ~a .Su_reharg~ -41,ll7i9l71 
-Te.ans &BlliA§ f';foo 1,~0,2:S 

F,QB 

Notes: 



ADDITIONAL TERMS OF SALE: 

1. By aocepting {his Quote, Customer agrees (a) 
lo be bound by the terms hereoi and Life 
Fitness' standard Terms .and Conditions of 
Sale iound at 
https·/,..,..,,,,.IKefimess.commn;mneaat/teOJ1s:<:; 
llflliilians: and (b) as ~pplie3bJe, to allow me 
transacr.on to proceed 1,ithout a 
Customer-fssued- purchase ooosr or other form 
of purchase agreemen·1 as a condition for 
payment. 

2. Any additional or different terms or conditions 
vmfcf> appear on Customer's document 
(including its PuiChase Orders) that are 
fnconsistent with tna Life Fitnsss Terms and 
Conditions of Sale shall be voided and of no 
effect. 

3. 1Jfe Fitness RECOMMENDS ti1at all st,ength 
training eqUipment be secured to the floor to 
!>fs'veN\ tipping, rocking or displacement which 
m ight occur in the event or unantiqipated use of 
the equipment. Life Fitn6SS aiso REQUIRES 
that certain pieces oi strength uaining 
equipment be secured to the .flo.or. Please 
cont.a.ct our Customer Service Department or 
your account representati',e for spedfic details. 

4. All shipments of Products shall bs F.O.B., Life 
Fitness' designated plant distributioncente,, or 
warehouse unless othe,wise specified. 

5. Life i'itness will issue an Invoice corresponding 
to this Quote upon shipment. 

6, Life Fill'less may ship parUat o!'.ders. 
7. Orders can.celed by Customer within 60 days 

prior to the requested deUvery Oate based on 
SE>clion 13 below, or after shipment (or after 
proc'ucl:~on starts fot " Su!lt-To-Ordor" ptoducls) 
·aresubiect to a· 20% restocking fee. 

8. Delays -in delivery ,at Cu stome~s request or 
'due to Customer's failure may result in storaige 
fees. 

9. Prices set forth In this Quote are good· for 30 
davs. 

10. :AJ( invoices and any payments due thereon 
,~lated to !his Quote will be ln U.S. Dollars and 
will refleci Exchange Rate attime of shipmenl 

11. Payment tetms and cradtt lines are subject to 
Life Fitness credtt approva). 

12. UfeFitness reserves the right to ffmit the uss of 
credit cards. A service feB for .credit 
transactions may apply. 

ADDITIONAL TERMS OF SALE - CONSUMERS: 

20. By acceptlng this Quote, C~stQmer agrees to be 

13. Life Fitness reserves the right to adjust the prices 
contained herein for freight arid installation up 
through sixty (60) days after completion of 
installation rn aecol'dance with corresponding 
increases in costs imposed by freight carriars (i.e. 
tra11sp0rlation v l:1 truck. tr~in.. ship or s ircraff} .ond/or 

-0irecHy related to performing the inslalla/i9n (i.e. 
delivery, labor, 'f uel, permits, certifications, 
redelivery, bolt dowr. service}. In addition, where: (i} 
the parlies agret;, thot the requested delivery date 
shall be more than 4 months after the date of \his 
Quote (even if tt1is Quote is not executed), (ii) ,;!ue to 
an)1 delay falling within the Customer'$ 
responsibilitiss, the a-ctual delivery dale is made 
moro than 4 months after U1e date of this Quote, or 
(iii) the actual delivery date shall be more than 4 
rnonths after the date of this Quote (except rf the 
~elay was aue to the sole fault of Life Fitness), then 
ur,, Fitness shall be entitl<ad to incr,aase tho agread 
prtces appropriately ff Life 'Fitness exper.i.ences any 
(n¢rease in itS costs- relatiog to: raw matafiols and/or 
labor costs related to personnel responsible for 
manufactulin.g, assembling and/or delivering and 
installing lhe products. ma"c::roeconomic conditions 
such as taxes, tanffs or duties, natural disasters, and 
labor shortages/strikes. This shall be in additjon to 
other remedies available under these tsrms and 
conditions. 

14. Un'.il all Products are paid for in full, Customer grants 
to1 and life Fitness shall .retain, a security interest 1n 
and lien on all Products sold to Customer and all 
proceeds arising from our sale of the Products by 
Customer and all discounts. rebates and other funds 
on Customers accoonl payable by Life Fitness. 
Customf;!,r authorizes UfG Fiiness to , at any lim~ and 
from time to tima. file financing statements, 
confinuation statements. and amendments thereto 
that describe the• Collateral. arid which· contain any 
other info,mation fi:!QUlred pursuant to !he UCC tor 
the sufficiency Qf filing office acceptance of any 
financing statement, continuatic:m statement. or 
amendment, and Customer agrees to fu.-nish any 
su~,h infonnation to t.lfe Fitness prompl:Jy upon 
request. Any such financing statement. continuation 
statement, 0/ amendment may be signed by Life 
Fitness on behali of Customer and may be fl.led at 
any time In any jurtsdiction. Upon Life Fitness' 
request, a Custo·mer shall execute such documents 
that may be necessary or reasonable to protect Life 
Fitness' security interest. 

bound by the terms hereof ano Life Fitness' standard Terms 

15. Whe~ accepted, lllis Quote may be 
processed, fulfifled, and/or invoiced by Ute 
Fitness and/or its affiliated cpmpar.ies, 
including, but not limited to, Brun,wick 
Billiards, C~ex, SCIFIT or lrtdoor Cy~ling 
Gtoup (JCG), o;md Custonl0r agr~.es::i- I..;) m~ke 

,any re~uired payments to the antity \hat 
issued the 1.nvoice. 

16. Life Fitness qisclalms all warr.antias for third 
party producls sold to Customer, except tMat 
Life Fitness will, to tha extent p~rmissible, 
pass through to Customet all available 
warranties and provfde all available applicable 
orig inal ma.nufact.urerwarranties for third party 
products, Customer agrees to l6ok solely to 
the manuraciu'rer or vendor of such products 
and services for any cu.stomer support or 
warranty cla,lms. The mahUfacturei's or 
vendor'$ term3 and conditions. fnctucfing 
warranties, are tocated on their websfte or 
uponrequest tf> the manufacturer er vendor. 

17. For any Subscription Services purchased 
pursuant to. this Quote, Customor agrees (a) 
to ha .bound by the terms hereof and Life 
Fitness' Master Subscription Agreement found 
at 
bttm;.:fbvw,,\c.lif£fitn.ess-·com/en-us/1egottsub-scrf 
~ and (b) tl1e subscription period set 
forth in the invoice ("Sul>scnption Term") shall 
be non-cancelable duJing lhe Subscription 
Terrn and will automatically renew for a term 
equivalent in length to the then expiring 
Subscliptlon term at Life Fitness' then current 
Subscription charges. Either Customer or Life 
Fitness may erect to terminate any 
Subscription Service~ by providing notice ln 
compliance with-the Subscription Agreement. 

1a Financing options are available through Life 
Fitness Lca$ing. For more lntomiation, plea~e 
contact your local sale rep<es.Gntative. 

19. This Quota may !le executed io two (2) or 
more counterparts, each or which shatl be 
deemed an original, but all of Which together 
shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

an~ Conditions of Sale - Direct t o Consumer found ~I 
~twww1irefitne·ss comle9:::us/Jegaj/tf!rms:eondittons-. as may be amsnded from tirhe to tima. 

21. ALL SA.LES A.RE FINAL. NO RETURNS. REFUNOS, OR EXGl-!ANGES EXCEPT AS PROVIDED INTHETERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE - DIRECT TO CONSUMER. 
22. All Items above shaR apply except for ItemsNo. 1, 2, 4, 7. 8 and 13. 

Quote Approval USD OPERATING UNIT 

Signature 

Name 

Title 

Signature 

Name 

Title 

Date of Acceptance 

Company ST. JOHNS GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB 

https://cont.a.ct
https://transacr.on


FENWICK
· . . . ✓ ~ 

. . ' . 

g1uTO 

St Johns Golf And Country Club Pool 

219 Saint Johns Golf Drive 

St. August ine, FL 32092 USA 

IN\/OlCE 

274437 

JOB ADDRESS Completed Date: 

St Johns Golf And Country Club Poe.I Payment Term: Due Upon Receipt 
219 Saint Johns Golf Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 USA 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

Fenwick Services 

11623 Columbia Park Drive L 

Jacksonville. FL 32258 

P: (904)-724-7022 

www.fenw ickhomeservices.com 

Plumbing lie#: CFC040039 

Urinal clogged, snake the line and cleared the line, and put a chemical on the drain 

TASK D ESCRIPTION QTY PRICE TOTAL 

PSC3 Dispatch Fee: 

Fee to come out and diagnose 

FUELSURCHARGE Fuel Surcharge: 

Fuel Surcharge 

-- - -

1.00 

.. ~ - -
1.00 

$89.00 

$20.00 

$89.00 

$20.00 

DURN 

-

Urinal Drain: 

Cleared ur inal drain line 

- -- - -· 

1.00 $272.00 

-

$272.00 

·-

PAID ON TYPE MEMO AMOUNT 

5/24/2022 MasterCard 

POTENTIAL SAVINGS 

SUB-TOTAL 

TAX 

TOTAL DUE 

PAYMENT 

BALANCE DUE 

$381.00 

$0.00 

$381.00 

$0.00 

$381.00 

$381.00 

$0.00 

Invoice #274437 Page 1 of 2 

www.fenwickhomeservices.com


Thank you for choosing Fenwick Plumbing Services LLC. 

We appreciate your business! 

CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION 

L the undersigned, am owner/authorized representative/ tenant of the premises at which the work mentioned above is to be 

done. I hereby authorize you to perform Diagnosis/Solution, and to use such labor and materials as you deem advisable. 

Sign here Date 5/ 24/2022 

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

I find the service and materials rendered in connection with the above work mentioned to have been completed in a 

satisfactory manner. I agree that the amount set forth on labeled "TOTAL" to be the total and complete flat rate/minimum 

charge. I agree to pay reasonable attorney fees and court cosis in the event of legal action. A monthly service charge of 1 

1/2% will be added after 10 days. I acknowledge that I have read and received a legible copy of this contract and have read 
the Notice to Owner and statement required thereon. 

Sjgn here Date 5/ 24/2022 

I authorize Fenwick Plumbing to charge the agreed amount to my credit card provided herein. I agree that I will pay for this 

purchase in accordance with the issuing bank cardholder agreement. 

Sign here Date 5/24/ 2022 

Invoice #274437 Page 2 of 2 



zogrcs 
.:ogics mvoice for Order #26234~ 

309 Pittsfield Road 
Lenox, MA 01240 

Bill To 

Kate Trivelpiece 
Sampson Creek CDD/GMS 
219 St. Johns Golf Drive 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, Florida 32092 
United States 

Phone:904599-9093 
Email: ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com 

Order: #262342 

Payment Method: Credit Card ($255.90) 

Ship To 

Kate Trivelpiece 
Sampson Creek CDD/GMS 
219 St. Johns Golf Drive 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, Florida 32092 
United States 

Phone:904599-9093 
Email: ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com 

Order Date: 9th May 2022 

Shipping Method: UPS (UPS® Ground) 

Order Items 

Qty Code/SKU Product Name Price Total 

2 2800-4 Antibacterial Disinfecting Wipes, 2800-4 (4 $127.95 $255.90 
rolls/case) 

Select Quantity (Buy Case (4 Rolls) 
More, Save More!): 

Subtotal $255.90 

Shipping $0.00 

Tax $0.00 

Grand Total $255.90 

Comments 

mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com


6/20/22, 12:21 PM Amazon.com - Order 114-2281741-4845047 

amazon.com.. . --..,...,"l . 

Final Details for Order #114-2281741-4845047 
Print this page for v.our records, 

Order Placed: May 11, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 114-228174 1-4.845047 
Order Total: $83.79 

Shipped on May 11, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Kwik Goal Kwik Lock Net Clips (100-Pack), White $78.68 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC 

Condition : New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
14i2 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment information 
Payment Method: Item(s) Subtot al: $78.68 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Total before tax: $78.68 
Sharyn Rosina Estimated tax to be collected: $5.11
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 

Grand Total:$83.79
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: May 11, 2022: $83.79 

To v iew the status of your order, return to Order Summa[Y... 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice© 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https:/fwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print html?order1D=114-2281 741-4845047&ref=ppx_yo2ov_dt_b_invoice 111 

https:/fwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print
https://Amazon.com
https://Total:$83.79
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://amazon.com
https://Amazon.com


6/20/22, 12:23 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-6644303-4832247 

am.azon.com· ~' . 

Final Details for Order #112-6644303-4832247 
Print this Qage for your records. 

Order Placed: May 12, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-6644303-4832247 
Order Total: $13.83 

Shipped on May 15, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: CAVLA Hello Summer Banner and Beach Patterns Banner Colorful Summer Bunting $12.99 
Banner with Sun Signs Summer Birthday Beach Pool Party Banner for Wall Mantel 
Fireplace Party Hanging Decorations 
Sold by: CavlaDirect (seller P.rofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal: $12.99 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Sharyn Rosina 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 

Total before tax: $12.99 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.84 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
Grand Total: $13.83United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: May 15, 2022: $13.83 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions of use I .EdYfil:.Y~ © 1996-2022. Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https:/fwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.htrnl?orderl D=112-6644303-483224 7 &ref=pp)( ___yo2ov_ dt_b _invoice 1/1 

https:/fwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.htrnl?orderl
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://am.azon.com
https://Amazon.com


6/20/22, 12:24 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-0435545-2061015 

amaion.com· ......._,;,.,,, 

Final Details for Order #112~0435545-2061015 
Print this Rage for your records. 

Order Placed: May 26, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-0435545-2061015 
Order Total: $29.81 

Shipped on May 27, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: AGPTEK Swing Seat, 77.2 x 15 x 0.7cm Yard Swing for Kids & Adults with Metal $27.99 
Triangle Ring - Green(300KG /660LB Weight Limit) 
Sold by: Mambate USA (seller Rrofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trlvelplece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
.SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092- 5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Grand Total: $29.81 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal: $27 .99 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Sharyn Rosina 

5385 N. Nob Hill Road 

Total before tax: $27.99 
Estimated tax to be collected: $1.82 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: May 27, 2022: $29.81 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary_. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www_amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html?orderlD= 112-0435545°2061015&ref:=ppx_yo2ov _dt_b_involce 1/1 

https://www_amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html?orderlD
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://amaion.com
https://Amazon.com


6/20/22, 12:24 PM Amazon.com - Order 112s2036053-6439459 

amazon.comr..__;.1 . 

Final Details for Order #112-2036053-6439459 
Print this Qage for your records. 

Order Placed: May 26, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-2036053-6439459 
Order Total: $511,18 

Shipped on June 8, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Goa/setter Basketball Pole Pad Provides Padded Protection on Three Sides and Fits $239.99 
4 to 6 Inch Square Poles,Black 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC 

Conditiot'l: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Two-Day Shipping 

Shipped on June 7, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Goa/setter Basketball Pole Pad Provides Padded Protection on Three Sides and Fits $239.99 
4 to 6 Inch Square Poles,B/ack 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Two-Day Shipping 

Grand Total: $511.18 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal: $479.98 
Shipping & Handling: $0,00 

Billing address 
Sharyn Rosina 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 

Total before tax: 
Estimated tax to be collected: 

$479.98 
$31.20 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
United States 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/printhtml?orderlD=112-2036053-6439459&ref=ppx _yo2ov _dt_b_invoice 1/2 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/printhtml?orderlD=112-2036053-6439459&ref=ppx
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com


6/20/22, 12:25 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-7008928-0445015 

amazon.com,·..._....~ 

Final Details for Order #112-7008928-0445015 
Print this Rage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: May 26, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-7008928-0445015 
Order Total: $74.52 

Shipped on May 27, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
2 of: Playkids 66" Fl)l/y Coated Chains (2) - 500 Pound Limit - Green (Water-Resistant) $34.99 
Sold by: Playkfds (seller orofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal: $69.98 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Sharyn Rosina 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 

Total before tax: $69.98 
Estimated tax to be collected: $4. 54 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
Grand Total: $74.52United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: May 27, 2022: $74.52 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary,:. 

Conditions of Use l Prfvacv. Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc . or its affiliates 

~ L\,cc:D _,,..., . , £20 :::... rr) _S 
~ ' ~1'ou-

~:7cP · ~ 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/su mmary/print.html?orderlD= 112-7008928-0445015&ref=ppx_yo2ov_dt_b _invoice 111 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/su
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://amazon.com
https://Amazon.com


amazon.com· 
..._;if 

Final Details for Order # 114-2330712- 7864243 
Print this Rage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: June 6, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 114-2330712-7864243 
Order Total: $15.95 

Shipped on June 7, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: TSA Approved Luggage Travel Lock, Set-Your-Own Combination Lock for School 
Gym Locker, Luggage Suitcase Baggage Locks, Fff;ng Cabinets, Toolbox, Case 
Sold by: BikepakUSA (seller r,irofile) 

$14.98 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment information 

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $14.98 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Total before tax: $14.98 
Sharyn Rosina 

Estimated tax to be collected : $0.97
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 

Grand Total: $15.95United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: June 7, 2022: $15.95 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summarv... 

Conditions of Use I Privasv. Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

" 

https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://amazon.com


final Details for Order #112..,3368231,..5785046 
Print this oage for Y.0ur records. 

Order Placed: June 6, 2022 
Amaz;on.com order number: 112-3368231-5785046 
Order Total: $199.04 

Shipped on June 6, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: AGPTEK Swing Seat, 77.2 x 15 x 0.7cm Yard Swing for Kids & Adults with Metal $24.99 
Triangle Ring - Green(300KG /660LB Weight Limit) 
Sold by: Mambate USA (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Shipped on June 6, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: VTech VCS702 ErisStation DECT 6 ,0 Conference Phone with Two Wireless Mies $161.91 
using Orbit/ink Wireless Technology 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment information 
Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $186.90 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Total before tax: $186.90 
Sharyn Rosina 

Estimated tax to be collected: $12.14
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 

Grand Total: $199,04United States 

https://Amazon.com
https://Amaz;on.com


Final Details for Order #112~8293572-5221815 
Print this Rage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: June 6, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-8293572-5221815 
Order Total: $74.52 

Shipped on June 7, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
2 of: Playkids 66" Fully Coated Chains (2) - 500 Pound Limit - Green (Water-Resistant) $34.99 
Sold by: Play kids ( seller P.rofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Grand Total: $74.52 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal: $69.98 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Sharyn Rosina 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 

Total before tax: $69.98 
l:stimated tax to be collected: $4.54 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: June 7, 2022: $74.52 

To view the status of your order, retu rn to Order Summa[Y.. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com


6/20/22, 1 : 19 PM Constant Contact : Billing Activity Payments 

@ Constant Contact 

Print 

Billing Activity- Payments 

Governmental Management Services Today's Date: 06/20/2022 
A.tin~ Leah Tinch.er User Name: 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 
us 
P.~ 904-599-9093 

Payments from 05/01/2022 to 06/20/2022 
Date Description Charge Amount Credit Amount 

06-09-2022 03:54:10 
AM 

Payment - Credit Card (MasterCard) 
************7493 $70.00 

05-09-2022 03:56:58 
AM 

Payment - Credit Card (MasterCard) 
************7493 $70.00 

Billing questions? Contact SuP-port 
Constant Contact - 1601 Trapelo Road- Waltham, MA 02451 US 

https://myacccuntsvc.constantcontact.com/myaccountsvc/printablePayments?ctokeff=b07d9f53-4f00-48df-902a-d2703321c371 1/1 

https://myacccuntsvc.constantcontact.com/myaccountsvc/printablePayments?ctokeff=b07d9f53-4f00-48df-902a-d2703321c371
https://Tinch.er


Account Number: 
Invoice Number: 
Activity From: 
Billing Date: 
Delivery Address: 

0011587045 
02E007 1587045 
04/27122 - 05/26/22 
05/28/22 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE fL32092 

Previous Balance 
Payments / Credits 
Current Activity from 04/27 /22 - 05/26/22 

$701.02 
$701.02 
$739.99 

Total Account Balance as of 05/28/22 $739.99 

To pay your bill and view your 
upcoming deliveries, visit us at 

ReadyRefresh.com 

News for You 

NEWS SPLASH! Splash Fizz Lemonade Flavored Sparkling Water Beverage won NAMAs 
2022 Peoples Choice Award, Cold Beverages Category. Dive in to Splash Fizz flavors and 

save 25% when you add to your next order on ReadyRefresh.com. See 
ReadyRefresh.com for terms and conditions. 

Date Ticket # Qty Description Amount 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 701.02 
4/29 715705 PAYMENT-THANK YOU -701 .02 

5/03 8574458074 12 NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 155.88 
12 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00 
18 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00 
1 DELIVERY FEE 8.99 

5/70 8575040079 12 NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 155.88 
12 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00 
11 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00 

DELIVERY FEE 8.99 

5/17 8575582633 15 NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 194.85 
15 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00 
11 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00 

DELIVERY FEE 8.99 

5/24 8576364106 12 NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 155.88 
12 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 

***CONTINUED'" 
.00 

Total Account Balance as of 0 5/ 28/22 $739.99 

Detach below stub and return with your payment Page 1 ot 2 
X······························-······•-··············-·····························································-············································•··•························································································ ...........•• 

¥ 215 6661 DIXIE HWY, SUITE 4 ACCOUNT NUMBER - 0011587045 INVOICE NUMBER - 02E0011587045
LOUISVILLE KY 40258ReadY. 

AUTO-PAYRefresh. G ~-1!1Getthe Apptoday! 
Justuse your camera ~ · ' 
orQR app to scan. ~:;- ·• :!: Thank You!L!Jil !_.. 

987000115870450 0073999 00739995 5 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

ReadyRefresh 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD BlueTriton Brands, Inc. 
. SAMPSON CREEK CDD P.O. Box 856680
5385 N NOB HILL RD Louisville, KY 40285-6680 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

702110-098-0*C" - 4-D-F-C 67 0 SIGN UP FOR FREE AUTOPAY! Sign Up Required On Reverse Side Or vlsll ReadyRetresh.com 

https://ReadyRetresh.com
https://ReadyRefresh.com
https://ReadyRefresh.com


Engineering / Permitting Invoice
Development Services 

Property Management 
Constroetion Management 
ADA Consulang Date Invoice# 

6/10/22 3094 

BIii To 

Sampson Creek CDD 
C/O Governmental Management Services, I.LC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Flocicla 32092 
ATTN: Daniel Laughlin 

Yuro & Assoc. • Job No. 

Y22- 1094 

Description Amount 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD - STORMWATER NEEDS ANALYSIS 

7,800.0QCompleted Srormwater Needs Analysis per agi:eement dated March 9, 2022 

effon is complete, report bas been submitted 
$7,800.00 Total 

145 Hilden Road, Unit 108 Ponte Vedra, FL 32081 
(904) 342-5199 * myuro@mjyuro.com 

mailto:myuro@mjyuro.com
https://7,800.00
https://7,800.0Q


INVOICE 

INVOICE# : a..s:31 
DATI:: $'.J-ll 

Anytime Anywhere Hoffman Heating & Air, Inc. 
CAC1816137 

3217 Trout Rfver Blvd, Jacksonvme, FL 32208 
Phone 9-04- 766-0006 
kimtheboss®Comeast.net 

TO 

Make: Make: 

Model : Model: 
-· 

Serial Number: Serial Number 

SALESPERSON JOB PAYM£NT 
TERMS 

SERVICE 
DUE DATE 

Due on receipt 

QTY ITEM# DESCRIPTION 

I 

UKIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

Make all ctM,ck$ pi,yeible to; Anytime Anywhere Hoffman Heattna ft Air, Inc. 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

https://kimtheboss�Comeast.net


• 

Anytime Anywhere Hoffman Heating & Air, Inc. 
CAC1816187 

3217 Trout River Blvd , Jacksonville, FL 32208 
Phone 904-766-0006 
kfmtheboss@comcast.net 

INVOICE#: 2537 
DATE: _/fl_::.l f .. 2 2... 

'- - :20-2 2.. 

TO 

Make: Make: 

Model: Model: 

Serial Numbe-r: Serial Number 

SALESPERSON JOB 
PAYMENT 

TERMS 
SERVICE 

DUE DATE 

Due on receipt 

QTY ITTM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE,TOTAL 

Make all checks payable to: Anytime Anywhere HoffTildn Heating a Atr, Inc. 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

mailto:kfmtheboss@comcast.net


- -- - - ----------------

St Johns Golf COD 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

-
SJS022CAD133000 

NAME/ID: Casey A Romein LLC 

DATE CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 
HOURS 

TOTAL 
DUE 

Saturday, June 18, 2022 SJS022CAD133000 1:00PM 5:00PM 4 $260.00 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: Hour Rate $40.00 4 $160.00 

Total Contacts: 4 Citations: 2 Warnings: 2 

Multiple roving patrols. 

Moving violations: lx (St Johns Golf Drive) driver cited for speeding 45/ZSmph zone, lx (Leo Maguire Pkwy) 

driver warned for speeding. 

Parking violations: lx (Remmington Court) owner warned for parking the wrong direction, lx (Pepper Stone 

Court) owner cited for parking the wrong direction and blocking a fire hydrant. 

***Payroll use only**"' **VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS** ***Payroll use only*** 
BILL TO: 
Sharyn Rosina 

Govt. Management Service 

5385 N Hob Hill Road 

Sunrise FL 33351 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOICE# SJS022CAD133000 
Casey A Romein LLC 

82 Willow Lake Drive 

Saint Augustine FL, 32092 

Service Date: 06/18/22 
ln110ice Date: 06/18/22 
Total Due: $160.00 

Due Date: UPON RECEIPT 



St Johns Golf COD 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

SJS022CAD136533 

Casey A Romein LLCNAME/ ID: 

TOTAL TOTAL
TIME IN TIMEOUTDATE CAD# 

HOURS DUE 

4Wednesday, June 22, 2022 SJSO22CAD136533 5:30PM 9:30PM $160.00 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: Hour Rate $40.00 4 $160.00 

Total Contacts: 5 Citations: 4 Warnings: 1 

Multiple roving patrols. 

Moving violations: 4x (Leo Maguire Pkwy) drivers cited for speeding 50/3Smph zone, 52/35mph zone, 
S0/3Smph zone, and 50/3Smph zone. 

Parking violations: lx (St Johns Golf Drive) owner warned for parking the wrong direction. 

***Payroll use only••• **VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS** ***Payroll use only*** 
BillTO: REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOICE# SJSO22CAD136533 
Sharyn Rosina Casey A Romein LLC S@rvice Date: 06/22/22 
Govt. Management Service 82 Willow Lake Drive Invoice Date: 06/22/22 
5385 N Hob Hill Road Saint Augustine FL, 32092 Total Due: $160.00 
Sunrise, FL 333Sl Due Date: UPON RECEIPT 



From: Darryl Hall 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 5:14 PM 
To: Kate Trivelpiece 
Subject Invoice for Strip&wax 

6/20/22 Invoice# 00120022 

Darryl Hall 
168 Prince Phillip Dr. 
St. Augustine, Fl. 32092 

Bill To 
Kate Trivelpiece 
Sampson Creek C.D.D. 

Description Terms Amount 

Strip & Wax men's and women's Due upon receipt $625.00 
bathroom floors 

Thank you, 
Darryl Hall 

·2,a-o .57'JC(J. U:53oo 

k:,Q 



Remit To: 

JANf.:KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
5700 ST. AUGUSTINE ROAD 
JACKSONVILLE 
(904) 346-3000 

FL 32207 

Sold To: 

SAMPSON CREEK C.D.D. 
For~ 
Same as Sold To 

219 ST. JOHNS GOLF DRIVE 

ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Make An Checks Payable To: JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

Invoice 
NumberDate 

06/01/2022 JAK06220029 

Due Date Cuat# 
06/30/2022 126069 

Invoice Amount Amount Remitted 
$ 1,811.00 

JANH<JNG O F JACKSONVILLE 
Commercial Cleaning Services 

(904) 346-3000 

Sold To: 

SAMPSON CREEK C.D.D. 
219 ST. JOHNS GOLF DRIVE 
ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

For: 
Same as Sold To 

Invoice No Date Cust No Slsmn No PO Number Franchisee 

JAK06220029 06/01/2022 126069 GREENWALT DARRYL HALL ENTERPRISES LLC 

Due Date 

06/30/2022 

Quantity Description Unit Price Extended Price 

1 MONTHLY CONTRACT BILLING AMOUNT FOR JUNE 1611.00 1611.00 

Amount of Sale $ 1,611.00 

Sales Tax $ 0.00 
Make All Checks Payable To: 

Total $ 1,61 1.00 JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 

https://1,811.00


~ 
21 West Church Street. Jacksonville, FL 32202·3139 
Phone: 904.665.6000 • Fax: 904.665.7990 • lntemet:jea.com 

Page 1of 3 

Customer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 

Account#: 1487324200 

Cycle: 15 Bill Date: 06/15/22 

U Please pay $39.70 by 07/07/22 to avoid 1.5% late payment fee and 
service disconnections.

Irrigation ...................................................... $ 164.40 

(A ccmp/11t11 bre/lkdown ofchargss can be found on tho following p.1gos.) =JEA's Annual Water Quality report for 2021 is availllble at 
jeacom/WQR2021. For apaper copy, email your address to 

Total New Charges: ............................ $ 164.40 waterquallty@Jea.com or call 665-6000 to request one. 

jLJN 21 ZD~2 

A lale payment fee will be assessed for unpaid llalance. 

~Balallce 

·$124.70 
Peymenl(s) Received 

$0.00 
BaJan<;e Before NewCharges 

~ 

-$124.70 
Newetwges 

$164.40 
Ptta.Pwt 

$39.70 
WE APPRECIATE 
YOUR BUSINESS 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT srus BELOW Wrnt TOTAL DUE IN ENVB.OPE PROVIDED. Additional lnfonnatlonon reverse side. -. 

Add s__to my monthly bill: s__for Neighborto 
Check here for telephone/mail addressNeighborand/ors__for the ProsperityScholarship□ Fund. I will notifyJEA when I no longerwish to contribute. □ correction and 1111 In on reverse side. 

Acct#: 1487324200 BIii Dale: 06/1 5/22 Please pay by 07/07/l.2 to avoid 1.5% late Payment Fee. 

Prevlous83"'1ce 

-$124.70 
Payment(s) Received 

$0.00 
Balance Belum New Charges 

-$1 24.70 
-

New Charges 

$164.40 
Plaas4Pay TOTAi.. AMOUNT PAID 

$39.70 I-
0000168 I 10010000 

1111111111'•.,,I'I111111• 11• • 1III11111 I11I I 1',,II,11,,111"•1111• I•I111III•Ih ,,, 11MI'l11111hlI•IIIt11111111 ,,,II,1,1•I• ,I,,I ,I
16ff 1 MB 0482 .... JEA.,,..SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PO BOX 45047 
5385 N NOB HILL RD JACKSONVILLE FL 32232-5047 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

0212 1 48732420000000000000400000397001 0100000001500011 

mailto:waterquallty@Jea.com
https://lntemet:jea.com


21 West Church Street. Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139 
Phone: 904.665.6000 • Fax:904.665.7990 • lntemet:Jea.com 

Page 3 of 3 

Customer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY Accounl#: 1487324200 

Cycle: 15 Bill Date: 06/15/22 

Billing Rate: Commercial Irrigation Service 

Service Address: 1013 MEADOW VIEW IJ\ APT IR01 

Service Period: 05/10/22 - 06/09/22 Reading Date: 06./09/2022 

Service Point: Irrigation 1 - Commercial 

Meter 
Number 

Days 
Billed 

Current 
Reading 

Reading 
Type 

Meter 
Size 

Consumption
11 cufta 7.48gao 

73470057 30 2678 Regular 3/4 23000 GAL 
Basic Monthly Olarge $ 18,90 
Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @$3.44) 48.17 
lier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $3.96) 35.63 
Environmental Charge 8.51 

TOTAL CURRENT IRRIGATION CHARGES s 111.21 

Billing Rate: Commercial Irrigation Service 

Service Address:784 EAGLE POINT OR APT IR01 

Service Period: 05/10/22 • 06/09/22 Reading Date: 06/09/2022 

Service Point: Irrigation 1 - Commercial 

Meter 
Number 

Days 
Billed 

Current 
Readin 

Reading 
T e 

Meter 
Size 

Consumption 
1 cu Ila 7.48 

72802699 30 2148 Regular 3/4 9000GAL 
Basic Monthly Qiarge $ 18.90 
Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal@ $3.44) 30.96 
Environmental Charge 3.33 

TOTAL CURRENT IRRIGATION CHARGES $ 53.19 

ONSUMPTION ,HISTORY, .,.; . - . -- ,• 
4000 

3000 

2000 

1000 

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct NOY 0cc Jan F<!b ,.,., Apr May Jun 
20:!1 2022 

ElectricKWh 

Tola!Kwhl>sod 
Tola! Gallons uaed 30000 21000 

lnls Month 

32000 

Ave,a OIJ 

https://lntemet:Jea.com


21 West Church Street. Jacksonville, Fl 32202-3139.JE,'\. Phone: 904.665.6000 • Fax: 904.665.7990 • lntemetjea.com Page 1of 4 

Cusl omer Name: SAMPSONCREEK COMMUNITY 

Accounl#: 8274324200 

Cycle: 15 Bill Dale: 06/15/22 

Irrigation ...................................................... $ 

Sewer .................................... , ..................... . 

Water ........................................................... 

649.89 

95.41 

508.26 

(A complete breakdown ofcharges can be found on the following pages.) 

1,253.56Total New Charges: ............................ _ $ 

8 
§ 
8 
li 

Previous 8.1lalce 

$1 ,442.43 
PaylllP.llt(sj Raeelved 

-$1 ,442.43 
Balance Belote Hew Charges 

$0.00 
Newr.harges 

$1 ,253.56 
PNMIPay 

$1,253.56 

D Please pay $1,253.56 by 07/07/22 to avoid 1.5% late payment fee and 
service disconnections.=JEA's Annual Water Quality report fOf' 2021 is avallable at 
1eacom/W0R2021. For apaper copy, email your address to 
waterquality@jea.com or call 665·6000 to request one. 

'I ' 

JllN 21 2u22 

A late payment fee will be assessed for unpaid balance. 

WE APPRECIATE 
YOUR BUSINESS 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUEIN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional infonnatfonon reverse side. ~ 

Add S__to my monthly bill: S __for Neighborto Checkherefor telephone/mail address
Neighborand/orS__ for the Prosperity Scholarship correction and fill In on reverse side.□ Fund. I will notify JEA when I no longerwish to contribute. □ 

Acct#: 827 4324200 BIii Date: 06/1 5/22 Please pay by 07/07/22 to avoid 1.5% late Payment Fee. 

Previous Balanoe l>ayment(s) Received Balance Betore NewCh8111es 

$1 ,442.43 -$1 ,442.43 $0.00 

HewCharges 

$1 ,253.56 

~-Pq TOTAL AMOUNT PAID 

$1 ,253.56 
ij 0000164 1-10010000 

111111111111111111111•1111I1111,"I"'"11h11111111, 1, 11M11111 
1691 MB 0.482 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 333514761 

l1l111lllilh11111I• I1111111111 11 •hh1111111111'1111,I, I•,I, ,I ,I 
.. JEA,... 

PO BOX 45047 
JACKSONVIU.E FL 32232-5047 

1262827 43242000000000000 040001253560 1 0 1 000000015000 1 5 

r 

mailto:waterquality@jea.com
https://1,253.56
https://lntemetjea.com


21 WestChurcti street Jacksonvllfe,Fl32202-3139 .JEI\ Phone:904.665.6000 • Fax. 904.665.7990 • Internet jeacom 

SERVICE DETAILS 

Account Name: Account I : BIii Date: Cycle: 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 8274324200 06/15/22 15 

Serv Service Service Bill 
Service Address: Type: Curren! Chgs: Point: Period: Rate: 

1(li400!P(JNT DR I 
Detail Bas.ic MonthlyCl1.wge 
Charges: Tier 1Coosumption (1-14 kgal@S3.44) 

Environmental Charge 

30.33 
18.90 
10.32 
1.11 

Irrigation 1 - Commercial 
Meler Nbr 
74457419 

CMOfl2-<Lm"l2 
Current Reading 

482 

Coommal IID,Jalial SENa! 
Consumetion Days Billed Reading T~(!e 

3000GAL 30 R8!Jjar 

i
0 e. 
"' "' "' 
0 

8 
0 

"' 

1148 STONEHHG TIW..l.H APT 1 
Detail Basic Monthly Chqe 
Charges: 118r 1~on(1-14 kgal@ S3.44) 

Environmental Charge 

1401 OlfSTID l£ll)N CT 
Detail Basic Moothly Charge 
Charges: TM!r 1Coostrnpbon (1-14 kgal@S3.44) 

Trer 2Coosumptioo (> 14 kgal @S3.96) 
Environmental Charge 

84.84 
31.50 
48.16 
5.18 

202.94 
63.00 
48.17 
79.19 
12.58 

Irrigation 1- Commercial 
Meter Nbr 
64314.540 

Irrigation 1- Commerc,at 
Meter Nbr 
62253178 

C6\lVZ2 -t&'10/l2. 
Current Reading 

3973 

CMO/l2. -e&m'Z! 
Current Reading 

829, 

Conmtciallmgatia'l~a! 
ConsumerJon Dais Billed Reading Ty_ee 
14000 GAL 32 Re!µar 

QmneraaJ mga!i(rl~a! 

Consumetion Dais Billed Reading Ties 
34000GAL 30 Reg.Jlar 

~ 
g 

I~ 
"' 
~ 
I~ 

C 

219~NT.oflSOOfDR 
Detail Basic Mmthly~e 
Charges: Sewer Usage Charge 

Environmental Charge 

219SNNT .OflSOOf DR 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 
Charges: Water Conslrnption Clwge 

Environmental Charge 

s 

w 

44.51 
31.73 
12.04 
0.74 

461.16 
70.56 

312.90 
n.10 

Commercial - Waler/Sewer 
Meler Nbr 
0087.Bli 

Swimming Pool - Water 
Meter Nbr 
747595!11 

CMOfl2 - CMO/l2. 
Current Reading 

19X3 

CH,JJ/'l2_- t&'10/l2. 
Current Reading 

18100 

Qic111e'Cia1Sewe'Savice 
Consumetion Dais Billed Reading riee 

2000GAL 31 Regjar 

Con11acia1WeSeMce 
Consumelion Dais Billed Reading T~e 
210000GAL 21 Re!Jiar 

... 219 SAINT.xltfiS GCl.F 00 
Delaii Basic MoothlyCharge 
Charges: Water Con~bon Olarge 

Environmental Charge 

w 22.62 
18.90 
2.98 
0.74 

Commercial - Water/Sewer 
Meter Nbr 
mB7.fi(lj 

<MCVll - <6'10/l2. 
Current Reading 

1!113 

Qmneicaw.SeMce 
Consumetion Dai:s BIiied Reading T~ee 

2000GAL 31 Aerpar 

219~NT.Xltt4SGCl.FDRAPT1 
Delail 8aSIC Monthly ~e 
Charges: Sewer Usage Olarge 

Envlf'Oflmental Charge 

s 50.90 
31.73 
18.06 
111 

Commercial - Water/Sewef 
Meter Nbr 
llit65411 

CMCVl2 - t&'10/l2. 
Current Reading 

50 

COi 1 ■1181&0 SewerService 
Consum~tion Dais Billed Reading Ti:~e 

3000GAL 31 Relpar 

Page 3 of 4 



I 
Serv Service Service Bill 
Type: Current Chgs: Point: Period: Rale: 

service Address: 
Commercial - Water/Sewer CMCV2.2 -1lit11Yl2 O>mrrvlrca Wala-Sri:e 

Meter Nbr Current Reading Consumption Days Billed Reading Type 
f,() 3000GAL 31 ~ 

Irrigation 1 - Commercial ffil1CV2.2 -C6m'22 O>rTllB'tial m,Jillm Serwll 
Meler Nbr Current Reading Consumption Days Billed Reading Type 

1237 9000 GAL 30 Rer}Jar 

lrriga1ion 1 - Residential C&'1002 -00AJ!rll ResidentlalmgamSEM:e 
Meter Nbr Current Reading Consumption Days Billed Reading Type 

w 24.48 
219SAINT JOHNSlnFDRAl'T1 18.90 

Detail Basic Monthly C~~ 4.47 
Charges: water eonsumpti rge 1.11Envr-onmerrtalCharge 

53.19 
~SAINT JOHNS <nf OR 18.90·t sasic Monthly Charge ~.96Data, . Tier 1 eonsurnption (1-14 kgal @$3.44) 

3.33Charges. Environmental Charge 

45.63 
18.90825 ~=;:iCharge 
23.40Detail Tier 1eons~on (1-14 kgal @ S2.60) 

Charges: &wronrnentatCharge 3.33 

58.17 
!184 00£fffif OOM'T 1 31 .50Bas1C Monthly Charge 

24.08Detail . Tier1 eons~o (1-14 kgal @SJ.44) 
2.59Charges. envronmentatCharge 

102.55 
88500£ ffflf OR 18.90

·1 Basic Moothly Chage 48.17Oetat . Tier 1 eoosun¢on (1 -14 kgal @SJ.44) 
'll.71Charges. Tier 2 eoosumptKln (> 14 kgal@$3.96) 
1.nEnvronmental Charge 

72.24 
982 00-EPOt{T OR 18.90 . Basie Moothly Charge 
oeta,t . Tier 1eoosumptJon (H4kQal@ $3.44) 48.16 
Charges. ental~~- 5.18Envroom .,,..,!I" 

Irrigation 1 

lmgat,on 1 

Irrigation 1 

83711246 221 9000GAL 30 lep:a,' 

- Commercial ffil1CV2.2 -oom"ll Oltm'et:iii n9J!mS8vice 
Meter Nbr Current Reading Consumption Days Billed Reading Type 
837151B) HE 7000GAL 30 le}'3r 

- Commercial ffi/1002 • Cl ifltVZ2 O>~mgalmSaw:.e 
Meter Nbr Current Reading Consumption Days Billed Reading Type 
6451EO 

- Commerccal 
Meter Nbr 

6493 

ffil1CV2.2 -~ 
Current Reading 

21000GAL 31 ~ 

O>llTl&'Cial mgiiJl S8'\iice 
Consumption Days Billed Reading Type 

~ 14000 GAL 30 Rlqja( 

' \ m 
;~~'lie 4 of 4 

mailto:kgal@$3.96


McVEIGH&MANGUM 
CN G INEllllN G• IN C 

9133 R G Skinner Parkway 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
904-483•5200 

Client PM: Daniel Laughlin 
Client PM Email: dlaughlin@gmsnf.com 

Client Proj. #: 

Sampson Creek COD Invoice number 22105601 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 Date 04/12/2022 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 221056 SAMPSON CREEK CDD- POOL 
SUDE INSPECTION 

Professional Services through 03/27/2022 

Contract Percent Prior Total Current 
Description Amount Complete Billed Billed Billed 
Structural Engineering Report 2,500.00 100.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total 2,500.00 100.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Invoice total 2,500.00 

· E.ClE~VE~tl A?R 28 2022 
• -=aa!:!.&:.>a:.;:;:s. _. 

Timothy Moore 

Project Manager 

Page 1 

https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


Sharyn Henning Thursday, June 23, 2022 at 10:34:53 Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: Re : Sampson Creek Invoice-Pool Slide Inspection 

Date: Thursday, June 23, 2022 at 10:09:36 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com> 

To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com> 

Hey Sharyn, 

This is good to pay. 

Thank you 

Daniel Laughlin 
Govarnm11ntal Manag'tment Service,. LLC 
District Manager 
47S Wost Town Place, Sufte 114 
Saint Augustine, Florid'a 32092 
1904)-940-5850 x401 /Office) 

1904)-940-S899 (Fa11J 

dlaughlin@gmsnf.com 

On Jun 23, 2022, at 10:00 AM, Sharyn Henning <shenning@lgmssf.com> wrote: 

Hi Daniel, 

Is the attaiched invoice approved for payment for Sampson Creek COD? 

Sharyn He•nning, CPA* 
GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 North Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, Fl. 33351 
(954) 721-8681 x205 
www.gQ:ilO:igtsvc.com 
shenn1og@gmssf.com 

•Regulated by the State of Florida 
<imageOOJl.gif> 

<20220428144421039.pdf> 

Page 1 of 2 

mailto:shenn1og@gmssf.com
www.gQ:ilO:igtsvc.com
mailto:shenning@lgmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Bulldlng 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Invoice #: 348 
Invoice Date: 6/16/2022 

Due Date: 6/16/2022 

BIii To: Case: 

Sampson Creek COO P.0. Number: 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. AUtJustlne, FL 32092 

Deacrlptlon Houra/Qfy Rate Amount 

FacllltyMaintenance May 1 • May 31, 2022 2,346.58 2,345.56 
Maintenance Supplies II 289.46 289.46 

~- lc-22· 2/Yl.2 

001. 320. 57200. 54500 

• Rl?A1R~/ RE~.'}C.EMEtceS· f\ME~IT'I 

oo1. ~zo. £7Zca. s~soi 

• ·It t,)~c; C.ooi.1'" HI\ ,~'fi:.~A~ - 4 li '". ~~ 
0() I . 110. S1 Zoo. St-\So~ 

Total $2,635.02 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $2,635.02 

030780 1158 

https://2,635.02
https://2,635.02


RMS SAMPSON CRfEK COMMUNm' DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS 
FOR THE MONTH OF MAY .2.022 

Hours Employee DescrlpUon 

5/2/22 8 J.S, Btaw leaves and debrls orr tennis courts, walkWays, playground area and picnic area, removed debns around 

playground, plcnlo 81'1111, basketball courts. tennis courts, ~oocer field and parking lol, l!lralghtened end organized 
pool deck fumllure, dug out and ooncreted handicap sign In place, hung two more hooks on tennis couns three 
and lour, assisted WNh lmgatk>n coverage check, check and changed lmh receptacles as needed 

6/6/22 6 J.S. Put ant l<Usr down on playground area, walkways and pool area, straightened and organized pool deck 
fumt\u"', blew leaves and debl1s orf tennis courts, walkways, playground area end picnic erea, removed debris 
around roadways, pari<lng 101, tennis oouns, baal<elbaH courts, playground area, pleolc area pnd pool all!a, 
checl<ed and cnanged av llash "'cepleclae 

519122 7.67 J.S. R&-zlp Ood w1ndscmell on court one, put enl kMJer down along bike peth, cut old llght pole up and disposed of It, 
straightened end organized pool deck furniture, blew leaves and debris off pJcolo a,ea, lennfs courte, walkways 
and playground area, removed debris around tennis cou,ts, baeketbab courts, aoccerfleld, playground area, 
picnic area, pool area end pall<lng lot. check and changed trash receptae!ea ea needed 

5113122 8 J.S. PuUed woods around lennra court one, straightened and organized eH pool decl< fumtture, checked and changed 
all trash reoeplacla, blew leaves and debns ofrtennls courts, walkways, picnic ares and playground area, 
removed deblis around basketbal courts, ien,,ls courts, soccer Oekl, playground area, plcolo area, pool area 
and pall<lno Jot 

5/18/22 8.32 J,S. Put quk:lc connects on both 6occer nets, conCfSte tennis gale poets, stra1ghtaned and orgenlled all pool deck 
rumlture, btawlaaves end deblls oH tennl::i cout1s, walkways, playground area and picnic area, removed debris 
around parlc,lng lot. tennis courts. basketball courts, playground eree. picnic area and pool area. checl<ecf end 
changed traeh reoeptacles 

6/20/22 8 J.S. Straightened and organized pool deck fumllure, blew leaves end debris off picnic area, tennis courts, walkways 
end playground area, removed debris around tennis courts, baaketbal courts, soccerffold, playground area. 
picnic eras, pool eme and paddng lot. check end changed trash receptacles ea needed 

5/23/22 8 J.S. Put weed klller doYm on pool deck, put ant ldller down on Leo Maguire, stralahlened and organized ell pool 
deck rumlture, blew leaves tind debrt9 olf tennis courts, playground area, plonlo area and walkwa}-3, removed 
debris around socx:erfleld, tennis courts, baaketbaU courts, pool area, picnic eroe, playground and perltlng lo1, 
checked end changed an lraeh reooptacles 

5127/22 8 J.S. CUt up cabinet and disposed It tn duropster, removed weeds around pool ell!a and tennis courts. checked 
and changed en trash receptacles, stratghlened end organized aff pool deck rumHure, blew leaves and debris 
off tennis courts, walkways, playground area and picnic area, removed debris around basketball courts, 
tennis courts, i;oe<:erffeld, pool area, playground area, plonlo area and parking lot 

TOTAL 63.99 

MILES 238 ' MIieage ls reimbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutes MOeage Rate 2009--0.445 

SAMPSON CREEK 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Period Ending 06/05/22 

~!STRICT DATE SUPPLIES ~ ~MPLOYEE 
SC 
SAMPSON CREEK 

5/9/22 Round Up Weed Killer Refill (2) 67.94 T.J. 
519122 Wa!Jdrhrer Drywall Screws 6.27 T.J. 
6/9/22 Scotch Mounting Tape (2) 14.86 T.J. 
519/22 Plug-In Door BeU with Chime 47.98 T.J. 
6/10/22 3 Keys Made tor Amenity Office 8.94 T.J. 
6/16/22 601bs CoMrete Mix (3) 13.11 T.J. 
6/16/22 50Ibs Cone.rate Mix (3) 17.91 T.J. 
6117/22 Black Gate lalch&s (2) 9.92 T.J. 
6/17/22 4" Spring Hlngs (2) 32.66 T.J. 
6/10/22 4.. Spring Hlngs (2) 32.66 T.J. 
5/27/22 13lbs Fire Ant Klller 20.97 T.J. 
5127122 Ortho Liquid Insect Klier 16.47 T.J. 
B/27/22 1000' Caution Tape 10.97 T.J. 

TOTAL !289.46 



1

* 
SCJUTHliASTERN 

PAPER GROUP· 
1-800-858-7230 

credlt@sepapergroup.com 

S SAMPSON CREEK COO 
~ STJOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWIM 
D CLUB 
T 205 SAi NT JOHNS GOLF DR 
o ST AUGUSTI NE, FL 32092-1053 

R SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP 
E P.O Box 890671 
M Charlotte, NC 
~ 28289-0671 

INVOICE NUMBER1 

05630225 

T INVOICE 
a 

S SAMPSON CREEK COO 
H ST JOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWIM CLUB 
1 219 SAi NT JOHNS GOLF DR 
P SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1053T 
0 

cusroMt,IIN~ 

368822 01 
IIMIICIIDATE 

06/08/22 
~OA!lERNO. 

KATE--BG2A5/00 
page. 

ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION 
QUANTITY UNIT 

PRICE 
EXTENDED 
AMOUNTOltOER£D liHf'ftD ..... I.AC:a.L.aa.Jft 

546100710 FACILIFRO MILO FOAMING HAND 

Pack:2/1250 
2 2 cs 39.370 78.74 

855991 MB540A TORK UNIVERSAL WHITE 
Pack:16/250 

3 3 cs 50.220 150.66 

851227 07006 SCOTT CORELESS 2-PLY JRT 
Pack:12 

2 2 cs 77. 990 155.98 

709456 X7658Q 38X58 2 MIL BLACK LINER 
Pack:100 

3 3 cs 70 .280 210.84 

700134 24X32 BLACK .35MIL 1000/CS 
Pack.:1000 

1 1 cs 67 . 020 67.02 

160042 GP ACTIVEAIRE COASTAL BREEZE 
Pack:12 

l cs 1 35.14 0 .00 

Transportotion Surcharge 

•• ?ayment Terms: NET 30 DAYS ,... 

~ ' 6'--t(DC
r) 

8.35 

0~70(),~ 
?-z, ?£>· 

T 111'nl'EII MOJITll l1nA.PAJ!lfflVICCQWtOf llAY ll!.UPUf.llON ALL PAIT DU!BAUNCES F 
~ E PAv,c,n • MOT MAOe OR,.... auaOA~■UYIIA NJN!r-1 ev ~™'' lf\fOtele. OR 1NiQHG 

OEUYER'/ Of' Tlil!llfllCIIANOtSl;~OABOYfTOPAYS8MCE.owtQD. ATTOMlYS'FEEI 
R NIOALL Ol!tl:A~"'cuua:D_, nECOU.e::notl Olt~OPTl/l!AIIOIJOn DIEDATE'QUF 7/08/22 CUfl<al~CNMOTW~POfill'M'TUll'NWITMIOUTA.UTltCRZA.noH. ~MUST 
M •-t1-.COMT-.fJIDII QIAlMU!CCllll)fflOII. AU.- -..v• 
$ __,-T04IIU10CICIIIC..-_,wa""TAWOliTC!iMG9IHCUM£0.-~ .· ·,t~I I I 

-Tar.II. 671 . 59 
$AlUTAX---NII 

'f01AL fNVOICE 671 . 59 

AMO<Df'r-

I 7/08/22
TOTAl 0tJt'"' 

I 
671 

I
...__= OMEf'3__a _ __,I ... ~ - ;-22--l_ _ :-_22 1---6-/-~: - - 05630225 

TOTAL~- 7/0fn2 

SAMPSON CREEKCOD . 691. 7~ 
ST JOHNS GOLF &C.C. SWIM CLUB REMIT TO ADDRESS BEl.OW 
205 SAI NT JOHNS GOLF DR SOlJTHEASTE.RN PAPER GROUPST AUGUSTINE Fl 32092-1053 P.O. Box 890671 

Charl ot t e. NC 
28289-0671 

https://SOlJTHEASTE.RN
mailto:credlt@sepapergroup.com


--

* 
SOU'll-E.ABTiiRN 

PAP&RGROUP• 
1.aoG-858-7230 

Cf9d1t@sepapergroup.com 

S SAMPSON CREEK COD 
~ ST JOHNS GOLF & C. C. SWIM 
D CLUB 
T 205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
o ST AUGUSTINE. FL 32092-1053 

R SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP 
E P.O. Box 890671 
.. Chariot te. NC 
~ 28289-0671 

INVOICE NUMBER 

05636479 

T INVOICE 
0 

S SAMPSON CREEK COD 
H ST JOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWIM CLUB 
1 219 SAi NT JOHNS GOLF DR 
; SAINT AUGUSTI NE. FL 32092-1053 
0 

CUSTOMERNUMSER 

368822 01 
............Tl: 

06/15/22 
~-,.a. 
KATE 

ORDBlt«l. 

BG2A5/01 

page: 

QUANTITY UNIT EXTENDEDrrEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRICE - UN -I•~ AMOUNT 
35.14 

Pack:12 
160042 GP 11..CTIVJ:'...AIRE COASTAL BREEZE -l 1 cs 35.140 

•• Payment Terms: NET 30 DAYS 

~ 

~ ~u9· t?> 

~~rpD, 
~cfJ·s-'\ ~ 

T • \l>,;1'£R-™llftA.PA)ERIIICSlCIIARC.ENAYllli--OtlAU.P/>SrDUtMI.NCCO.,, -TOTAL 35. 14 
E ,.,._,.. NOT - "",.,.oua o.,.ni;. twn'~MMU DY - tlWIHVOICe 01tT,._

-.r,,oyo,~~~A90'111!TOPAYll80VICII-A~Ft0 SAIAITAX 

DATEtwE 7/15/22 R ~=-~"°~~~=·=~~ M - ~fillIll ORlOIIW.COin'_ANO iN IWW.MILE C<>h0l110!4. AU.ORDmGMAY IIE 
S ~TOAltQT~CHMIQE,l'WaAJl'f__,-~- ---•&:

~ti.I --l I 35. 14!TOTAL INVOICE 

ITOTALtulV 7/15122 Ifl\'01CE NJ>ll!fll 

05636479 _ 35. 14 __~J_~_e_s2_2_..... I ~61_1; ~2_2 _,__ I ...____ __ _ I ITOTAL.,.. AFTWA 7 /15122 

SAMPSON CREEK COD _ 36 . 19 . 
ST JOHNS GOLF &C.C. SWIM CLUB REMIT TO ADbRESS Bl;LOW 
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLr DR SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROIJPST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1053 P.O. Box 890671 

Charl otte, NC 
28289-0671 

mailto:Cf9d1t@sepapergroup.com


SoutheastFitness 
REPAIR 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite Z08 • Jacksonville, FL 32218 Invoice# 18103A 
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624 

southeastfitnessrepalr(!comcast.net 

www.southeastfitnessrepair.com 

Facll)tyName: St. Johns Golf S. Country Club 

Facility Address: 219 St Johns Golf Dr. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Billing AddreS$: 219 St. Johns Golf Or. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Contact& 
Phone: 
Reason for call: FREE MOTION SHOULDER PRESS S/N 8B821E01559 

M/N F807·01.0 • LONG CABLE PER CUSTOMER 
REQUEST. {CABLE IS OUT OF STOCK AT TIME OF 
REQUEST. WILL NOT BE IN STOCK WITH MFG UNTIL 
APPROXIMATELY MID JUNE 2022. RA) 
KATE 904-599-9093 

Date. 14-Jun 2022 

Payment is due within 30 days of 
Invoice date. 

Description Part# Part CO$t QTY Total 

MINIMUM SHIPPING: MINIMUM SHIPPING MINIMUM 
SHIPPING 

25.00 1.00 25.00 

LABOR PER HOUR 1 TECH: LABOR PER HOUR 
1TECH 

60.00 0.75 45.00 

FREE MOTION • F807 SHOULDER PRESS • 
LONG CABLE: FREE MOTION· F807 
SHOULDER PRESS • LONG CABLE 

300359 120.00 1.00 120.00 

Comments: Parts Total 190.00 
Tax 0.00 

Balance 190.00 

Technician: FRANK HARDY 

(2) M\..; E/--t5 d:J 
Thank you for your business. f;'l~. 

~ ?f_:), ~ 

www.southeastfitnessrepair.com
https://southeastfitnessrepalr(!comcast.net


Customer 

Name 
Address 

City 
Phone 

Qty(Months) 
1 

205 St Johns GolfDrive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

904 940 3200 904 819 0177 fa'J( 

IInvoice 

Sampson Creek Community Development Division 
10300 NW 11th Manor 

IMisc 
I 

Date 3.31.22 
Order No. I 

Coral Springs, FL 
33071---- Rep 7 

___ Description I Unit Price TOTAL 
Mar - Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings $ 5,256.50 $ 5,256.50 

$ 
Irrigation (10% of 01624-42404) $ 78,43 $ 78.43 
Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) $ 1.22 $ 1.22 1 
Irrigation (10% of 43044-14404) $ 33.89 $ 33.89 
lrrigalion (10% of 44869-53401) $ 1.22 $ 1.22 ' 
Irrigation (10% of 76486-92403) 

Z.,.,~..,,,.,,, ~--u- ioz-z 

22.42
1$ $ 

$ 
$ 

22.42 

SubTotal $ 5,393.~ 
Shipping I 

Payment Please Make and Send Payment to: Tax Rate(s) 1 6.50% ----

1 
TOTAL~'$__5..;_,3_9_3.6_8_.I 

St Johns Golf & Country Club 
Attn: Ben Pasquith, GM Office Use Only 

205 St Johns Golf Drive 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Thank you 



205 St Johns GolfDrive 
St. Augusllne, FL 32092 

904 940 3200 904 819 0177 fax 

fInvoice 

Customer Misc 

Name 
Address 

City 
Phone 

Sampson Creek Community Development Division 
10300 NW 11 th Manor 
Coral Springs, FL 
33071 

Date 
Order No. 

Rep 

4.30.22 

Qty(Months) I Descripti~n 
1 · Mar - Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings 

I Unit Price 
I $ 5,256.50 

TOTAL 
$ 5,256.50 

1 
1 
1 
1 

$ 
Irrigation (10% of 01624-42404) , $ 70.31 $ 70.31 
Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) $ 1.22 $ 1,22 
Irrigation (10% of 43044-14404) $ 6.33 $ 6.33 
Irrigation (10% of 44869-53401) $ 1.22 $ 1.22 
Irrigation (10% of 76486-92403) $ 3.99 s 3.99 I 

$ 
$ 

SubTotal S 5,339.57 
Shipping

Payment Please Make and Send Payment to: Tax Rate(s) 6.50% 

TOTAL~'s__s_,3_3_9._57_,! 
St Johns Golf & Country Club 
Attn: Ben Pasquith. GM Office Use Only 

205 St Johns Golf Drive I 
StAugustine, FL32092 

Thank you 

https://5,339.57


205 SI Johns Golf Drive 
St. Augustine. FL 32092 

904 940 3200 904 810 0177 fa)( 

======================~'Invoice 

Customer 

Name Sampson Creek Community Development DMsion 
Address 10300 t-m 11lh Manor 

Coral Springs, FL 
City 33071 
Phone 

Misc 

Date 5.31 22 
Order No. 

Rep 

.. 
Unit Price TOTALQtvlMonths l Descrlotlon 

$ 5,256.50 $ 5,256.60 
$ -

1 

1 Mar - Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Bnllngs 

$ 123.89 
1 

$ 123.89Irrigation (10% of01624-42404) 
s 1.22 $ 1.22 

1 
lmgatlon (10% of 13950-74402) 

$ 41.35 $ 41 .35 
1 

Irrigation (10% or 43044-14404) 
$ 1.22 

1 
s 1.22lnigalion (10% of 44869-53401) 

ln1galion (10% of 76486-92403) s 16.05 $ 16.05 
$ . 
$ .

-2·2. ~2'lz:,~- ~ 

l.A->C> SGA ?(T MAl\3fl:\JM.:1Gt • S·c ~~ f,,t,1,f 

001. 12b. S'-hoO. t.tt.U, \ 

..... , ·-•--··h-----HOOOOHOM-+--•••~ ··--·-·-------- ··-··-----·"ff•--SubTotal s............5,410.2~.. 
Shipping -···--.........-.....-

Tax Rate(s) r 6.so% -·-· 

TOTAL 

Payment Please Make and Send Payment to: 

$ 5 440.23 

St Johns Golf& Country Club 
Attn: Ben Pasquith, GM 
205 St Johns Golf Drive 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Thank you 
.______________..____,....____.__..............., ________.............-...•·······-------····· 

I 

https://5,256.60
https://5,256.50


------ ------
PERMIT NO; 8344 INVOICE DATE: :aO-May-2022 

INVOICE NO, 41922 oue DATE: 22-Ji.n-2022 

PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE: 22.Jun-2022 

St. Johns County 
AlaimProgram 
P.O.BOX 142916 

Irving. TX 75014 
Customer SeJVice; 1-888◄71-9138 

' . •• •NEY ORDERS 

MAKE CHECKS ANO MONEY ORDERS,PAYABLE TO 
Sl Johns County, Alarm Progmm 

PERMIT NO: 8344 !INVOICE N0;4'1922 IINVOIGEDATE: 20-May-2022 

NAME: ST JOHNS GOLF ANO COUNTRY CLUB 

TOTAL DUE: 'SHOW AMOUNT
$25.00 PAID HERE:$ 

U00:~22 0001145601 ------ REMIT TO ADDRESS --------
,.I•I111ll11111.., , , , t •11h1,1111111•••111111111 • •I11I•111•u•I•I 
ST ,JOHNS GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB St. Johns County Alarm Program~ 219 ST JOHNS GOLF DRIVE P,O.Box 142916 

ST ir..UGUSTINE,Fl 32092 Irving, TX 75014 

1 121.f 00QQ[)Q834lf 0041922 0002500 PLEASEOETACHAN0SEN0THEABOVl:COPYWITHYCJUAPAYMENT 

ti!.-------------.----------- "' *St. Johns County 
Alaml Program 
P.O.BOX 142916 

Irving, TX 75014 

CUstomer Serv1Ce; 1-888-471-9138 

Alarm Location: !SAMPSON CREEK CDD,219 ST JOHNS GOLF DRIVE, St Augustw,e, FL, 32092 

CRIPTiON OFFENSE OFFENSE OFFENSE 
NUMBER DATE TIME 

•!' -
Total Amount Pa ab 

Pl.... •~I]! •h•oka or money orders. To pay this bill onlone, plea.. 
~:/lwww:10 lcomt&JohnsCounty You can also login 

• To update ~rcont~ lntormatlon • Review/ change you, permit information ■• View th& most cum111t alarm or<f1nance • Memattvel scan QR coda to 

Pursuant to the St Join County, Fl.. Ordinance No. 2010-16, the residents and businesses within the unincorporateo St. Johns County 
are required to-1egiste1r their alarm systems annually for a fee. 

Failure to renew your alarm system within 30 days shall result m addrtionaJ administrative penalties and revocahon of the alarm permit. 

You can also ace.ass the alarm ,egistration/management site by selecting the •Alarm Registration• link provided at WWIN.sjso.org. 

If paying by check, please allow 10-14 business days tor mail and processing lime. To ensure payment is recetved p1rlor to the du& date, 
~ into consideration delivery and processing time. 

"Crecltc:ard paymantB antnow~cdne at www.famspermll.com'StJohnsCouOCY and by 1lllephone at 1-888--471-9188. 

... 
"' ~ 
5 
~ 
~ 
0 
0 
0 ii 
I 



..... - . . . , . ~ ··-

i_ij,V(liCE 

Anytime Anywhere Hoffman Heating.ft Ak, Inc. !NVOIC_f: It '.c__i5 -:}_ 2 
CAC1816187 DATE: s-~--::-----
3217 Trout Rfver Blvd , Jacksonville, FL 32208 
Phone 904- 766-0006 
kimtheboss@comcast.net 

tt.ake : 

Model : 

Serial Number: Serial !'lumber 

TO 

Make: i 

Model: 

SALESPERSON l 
! 

JOS 
PAYMENT 
!£RMS 

SER'JICE 
OUE DATE 

I Due on receipt 

QTY ITT=..Mtl DESCRIPTiON UNIT f'Rl<;E L!NETCTAL 

Niake au c:h~cks payal:!!e:.t?,; Anytime AnyWllere _Hoffrnan H~;.~~-ft Atr,·Inc. 
THANKvou·.•-roR YOOR.BUS!NtSS! -

-r-!::.:-..~;..--:ttt.... ;. ... _. ' ·:.,C. ' ··· · - ••• -· ··. \ ' - •• 

mailto:kimtheboss@comcast.net
https://Heating.ft


St Johns Golf CDD 

STJOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

~~; I!// '"It 

' · 

NAME/ID: 

I 

,}/4tew'IL DATE 

Saturday, July 2, 2022 

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Total Contacts: 5 Citations: 3 

Multiple roving patrols. 

'~ ~· ' 

SJS022CAD145443 

,p4f.!,w 

Casey A Romein LLC 

~ 

CAD# TJMEIN TIMEOUT" 
.•,~ ., ~ 

SJS022CAD145443 4:30PM 8:30PM 

IHour Rate $40.00 

Warnings: 2 

'}ill..(f)O 

S"''. 

I 
f,'1:i;:"'i J. 

TOTAL TOTAL 
.HOURS DUE 

$160.00 
/2

4 

..... 

* 
.:ti;<• 

4 $16&& 

Moving violations: 2x (St Johns Golf Drive) driveds cited for speeding both at 37/25mph zone, and lx (Leo 

Maguire Pkwy) driver cited for speeding in the rain 50/35mph zone. 

Parking violations: lx (Eagle Point Drive) owner warned for parking the wrong direction, and lx (Brookhaven 

Drive) owner warned for parking the wrong direction. 

***Payroll use only*** ic, *"'VERIFY NAME .AN!;> ADDRESS** *.'!',c'tPa •roll use only*** 

BillTO: 
,,, 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOICE:#,, .,.s:JSQ22CAD145443 . 

Sharyn Rosina Casey A Romein LLC Service Date: . 'L 07/02/22 

''Govt. Management Service 82 Willow Lake Drive Invoice Date: 07/02/22 

5385 N Hob Hill Road , Saint Augustine FL, 32092 Total Due: $160.00 

Sunrise•:Ft333S1 Due Date: UPON RECEIPT 



Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 7 4 140 1110618 Jun 28, 2022 Jul 08, 2022 to Aug 07, 2022 1 of 4 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I I I I 

Hello Office Sampson Creek Cdd, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

~ Your bill explained 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

• Any payments received or account activity after Jun 
28, 2022 will show up on your next bill. View your most 
up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/ 
myaccount. 

,Your bill at a glance 
For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC, SAINT AUGUSTINE, 

FL,32092- 1053 

Previous balance 

Payment - thank you Jun 21 

Balance forward 

Regular monthly charges Page3 

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 

New charges 

Amount due Jul 19, 2022 

Need help? 

$283.68 

-$283.68 

$0.00 

$279.85 

$3.83 

$283.68 

$283.68 

Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach the bottom por1ion of this bill and enclose with your payment 

Do not1nclude correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310NO RP 28 20220628 NNNNNNNY 0000756 0004 

OFFICE SAMPSON CREEK COD 
C/OHOME OFC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 -4761 

I11 11 hi' 111111111111111111111111•11111111111111111• I•11-11111I h 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

JUL O5 2022 

Please write your account number on your check or money order 

8495 74140 1110618 
Jul 19,2022 

$283.68 
$ 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

11•1111111111111111111111111 llh111,111111111111 I'11 I1111II 11 I•1 • 

849574140111061800283689 



---- -- -

-- -

Account Number 

8495741 401110618 

Exclusively for Comcast Business Internet customers 

Comcast Business Mobile is designed to 
perform for small businesses - to help 
keep you ready for what's next. 

Call 877-857-2296 or visit 
ComcastBusiness.com/mobile 

Need help? We're here for you 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

0 
Call us anytime 
800-391-3000 
Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing 

and technical support 

I r - ~ 

Ways to pay 

No more mailing monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and 
stamps. It's easy to enroll.just visit 
business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter 
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your 
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on 
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount 
to get started. 

Billing Date Services From Page 

Jun 28, 2022 Jul 08, 2022 to Aug 07, 2022 2 of 4 

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings. 

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages 
w ith faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security so lutions - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Useful information 

Moving? 
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibility: 
If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting 

customers with disabilities. call 1-855-270-0379, 

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email 

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write 

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 

Attn: M. Gifford. 

IIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIll 

-

Additional b illing information 

More ways to pay: 

Online 
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

By App 
Download the Comcast Business App 

In-Store 
Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter 
to find a store near you 

IIIIIIIIII lllllllll 111111111111111 

mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility
https://ComcastBusiness.com/mobile


Account Number Billing Date Services From COMCAST Page 

8495 74 140 1110618 Jun 28, 2022 Jul 08, 2022 to Aug 07, 2022 3 of 4
BUSINESS 

Regular monthly charges 

Comcast Business services 

"TV Select 
Business Video. 
Includes $20.00 Service Discount 

Music Choice 

Deluxe 50 
Business Internet. 

Static IP - 1 

Voice Line 
Business Voice. 

Voice Mail Service 

Equipment & services 

1V Box + Remote 

Equipment Fee 

Internet. 

Equipment Fee 

Voice. 

Service fees 

Directory Listing Management Fee 

Voice Network Investment 

Broadcast 1V Fee 

.-$279.85 

$229.25 

$19.95 

$29.95 

$109.95 

$19.95 

$44.45 

$5.00 

$2.70 

0 

$16.95 

$3.00 

$3.00 

$24 ,95 

$19.65 

$30.95 

What's included? 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig

speed network 

TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)599-9093 

This shows a service is included in your package: O 
Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more details 

You've saved S20.00 this month w,th your serv.ce 
discount. 

Taxes, fees and other charges $3.83 

$3.83Other charges 

$1.32Regulatory Cost Recovery 

$2.51 Federal Universal Service Fund 

Additional information 
Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent and 
upcoming programming changes can be found at 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax, xfinity.com/programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634. 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

TV Update: Effective June 14, 2022, the subscription-only Russian language 
channels Channel One Russia, RTR Planeta, and Rossiya 24 will no longer be 
available. 

Update to Terms and Conditions: Relevant terms have been added to 
Article 30 of the Terms and Conditions to include SecurityEdge Extended 
Coverage. The additional terms can be found at 
business.comcast.com/terms-conditions-smb. 



Account Number Billing Date Services From I Page 
849574 1401110618 Jun 28, 2022 Jul 08, 2022 to Aug 07, 2022 4 of 4I I I 

Every day in business is a big day. 
We'I I help keep you ready for 
what's next. 

We're grateful to have you as a customer. And 
we'd love to offer you a personalized, one-on
one Account Review to align your needs with 
your goals and to ensure you have the best 
solutions for your business to meet the future. 

It's important to be ready with the company 
that brings the largest, fastest reliable network 
to more small businesses than any 
other provider. 

Please give us a call at 855-894-4621 to 
schedule a chat. We'll give you the tools to 
help you clear today's hurdles with Unbeatable 
Business Solutions from the most innovative 
company. 

~ Call 855-894-4621 or 
visit ComcastBusiness.com/AccountReview 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
Powering Possibilities~ 

Restrictions apply. Not available in all areas. Call for restrictions and complete details. © 2022 Comcast. All rights reserved. 85186A-AOP-FAR-UBS-4621 PA0208 
M019AW22 

https://ComcastBusiness.com/AccountReview


Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Sampson Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Mana ement Fees - July 2022 
11 nology - July 22_22 
Dissemination Agent Services - July 2022 
CopJ§~ 
Telephone 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 383 
Invoice Date: 7/1/22 

Due Date: 7/1/22 

Case: 
P.O. Number: 

Amount 

4,690.50 
83.33 

166.67 
76.35 
44.47 

Total $5,061.32 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,061.32 

https://5,061.32
https://5,061.32
https://4,690.50


Remit To: 
· · • JANI-KING OFJ,nF_ JACKSONVILLE 

~&7@75700 ST. AUGUSTINE 

11 . •c!?/ ROAD 
~~,f,~ JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 

(904) 346-3000 

Invoice 

Date 
5/1/2022 
Due.Date 
5/31/2022:. 

ln'iroldeAmount 
- $1:,6:11.00 

lilii ·ber 
JAK05220029 · 

_ Cust# 
126068 

Sold To: For: 
SAMPSON CREEK C.D.D. Same as Sold To 
219 ST. JOHNS GOLF DRIVE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Make All Checks Payable to: JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
Commercial Cleaning Services 

(904) 346-3000 

Sold To: For: 
SAMPSON CREEK C.D.D. Same as Sold To 
219 ST. JOHNS GOLF DRIVE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

" 
1, l~YOl!=f."'~"' 

w"' . .,. 
QAlif .. €:ust No ·sls"!_n Nq ~p t«umber" , F!!rtCh1see 

- .:;DueDate, · 
~ .,. ~ 

JAK05220029 51112022 126069 GREENWALT 
DARRYL HALL ENTERPRISES 5/31/2022LLC 

IQuanttj.y Descr~tlpn, 
~- ~ 

.. 

- ""' 
UnltP;~,; Extended filrice 

1 MONTHLY CONTRACT BILLING AMOUNT FO(:y $1,611.00 $1,611.00 

u.4:J 
~,,· 

~cp.int ofs~•! $1 ,611.00 

Sales.Jal( $0.00 

Make All Checks Payable to : 
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 

:y"otaf $1,611.00 



MASRepBill To 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEV DlST.Rl 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 Invoice Questions: 

AR@LakeDoctors.com 

TermsPurchase Order Number 

NET30 DAYS 

AmountDescriptionItem 

2,205.00Monthly Water Management Service 

u\J~ 
c;~~-

,.- ., ~,zos-~o• . 'foWlnvoice .·. ., @ w .. 

Please include your account number and invoice number on your check with your remittance stub. 
Please remit payments to: The Lake 'Doctors, Inc 

LOCKBOX 
PO Box20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

Remittance Stub Amount Enclosed Invoice# 668379 

Account# 707136 

Date 7/1/2022 

Bill To 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEV DISTRI 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE l 14 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 

For address and contact updates, please email us at: 
Customerservice@LakeDoctors.com 

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
Mastercard V isa _ American Express 

Card # _____________ 

Card Verification # __________ 
Exp. Date # ____________ 
Print Name _____________ 

Bllling Address: __Cbeck box ifsame as above 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
Aquatic Management SeNice< • 

4651 SaJjsbury Rd., Suite #155, Jacksonville FL 32256 
(904) 431-3914 

INVOICE 
Invoice# 668379 

Account# 707136 

Invoice Date 7/1/2022 

Due Date 7/31/2022 

Signature____________ _ 

https://2,205.00
mailto:AR@LakeDoctors.com


Project Manager Alex Acree ~ 
MATTHEWS 
DESI GN GROUP 

Ernesto Torres 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
April 14, 2022 475 West Town Place 
lnvoi'ceNo: 186892Suite 114 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek COO 

This Invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

Bid Coordination for 849 Eagle Point Erosion 

Plat and FPLEasementReview at 1215Stonehedge Trail 

Requisition Revlew 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing Inquiries, please contact o ~untlng Department. 

rofessional Services throu arch 31. 20) 2 

Phase 001 

tfours Rate Amount 

Professional Engineer 1.00 135.00 135.00 

Administrative .25 50.00 u.so 
Total Labor 147.50 

~ 

Total Due: ($147~ 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number Date Balance 

186608 3/4/2022 501.50 3\\ 
Total 501.50 S\~ · Billed to Date 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 

l abor 147.50 77,759.02 77,906.52 

Expense 0,00 3,910.30 3,910.30 

Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35 

Totals 147.50 81,671.67 81,819.17 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL32084 I P: 904.826.1334 f F: 904.826.4547 j www.MDGinc.com 

/tfvoices are due upon recefpJ. Prompt payments are cri/ica/ lo keeping your project on schedule. MDG accepts all major credit cards 
for a 3,5% convenience fee. Paymentsnotreceived within 30 days of the invoice date are consideredpastdue and all worR and 

submitta/s will be placed onhofduntilpayment is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrveo. 
We appreciate your business andcooperation with timely payments. 

www.MDGinc.com
https://81,819.17
https://81,671.67
https://3,910.30
https://3,910.30
https://77,906.52
https://77,759.02
https://16080.00


Project Manager Alex Acree ~ 
M A TTHEW S 
D E SIGN GROUP 

Ernesto Torres 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
May 6, 2022 

475West Town Place 
Invoice No: 186934

Suite 114 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed foryour project, Including: 

Bid Coordination for 849 Eagle Point Erosion 

Requisition Review 

April COD Meeting 

Ramp review at 1749 Highland View 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your pro}ect. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services through GQ 
Phase 001 ~ neral Services 

Hours Rate Amount 

Professional Engineer ~.25 135.00 438.75 

Administ rative .25 50.00 12.50 

Total Labor 451.25 

Total Due: @ 
Outstanding Invoices 

Number Date Balance ~\?·:;\186608 3/4/2022 501.50 

186892 4/14/2022 147.50 

Total 649.00 

Billed to Date 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed t o Date 

l abor 451.25 77,906.52 78,357.77 

Expense 0.00 3,910.30 3,910.30 

Interest 0.00 2.35 2,35 

Totals 451.25 81,819.17 82,270.42 

7 Waldo St reet, St. Augustine, F~32084 J P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 I www.MDGinc.co m 

Invoices are due upon receipt. Prompt payments are crillcal to keeping yourproject on schedule. MDG aocepts all majorcredit cerds 
for a 3.5%convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are·considered past due and all work and 

submittals will be placed on hold until paymentIs received along with finance changes of 16%ann(Ja/ accrued, 
We- appreciateyour business and cooperallon with timely payments. 

www.MDGinc.com
https://82,270.42
https://81,819.17
https://3,910.30
https://3,910.30
https://78,357.77
https://77,906.52
https://16080.00


Project Manager Alex Acree ~ 
MATTHEWS 
DESlGN GROUP 

Sharyn Henning 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
July 7, 2022 475 West Town Place 
Invoice No: 187316

Suite 114 

St Augustine, Fl 32092 

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek COO 

This Invoice includes charges for tasks performed foryour project, including: 

Bid Coordination for 849 Eagle Point Erosion 

Amenity Sidewalk design review 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For bllling inquiries, please ~ t-oorn~lng Department. 

Professional Serylc:es throu:f'::e30. 2022 ~ 
Phase 001 /

'----' 
General Services 

Professional Engineer 

Administrative 

Total labor 

Hours 

1.50 

.25 

Rate 

135.00 

50.00 

Amount 

202.50 

12.50 

215.00 

Total Due: $215.00---Outstanding Invoices 

Number Date Balance 

186892 4/14/2022 147.50 

186934 5/6/2022 451.25 

Total 598.75 

Billed to Date 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 

Labor 215.00 78,665.27 78,880.27 

Expense 0.00 3,910.30 3,910.30 

Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35 
Totals 215.00 82,577.92 82,792,.92 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, Fl 32084 I P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904.826.4S47 I www.MDGinc.com 

Invoices aredue upon receipt. Prompt payments ere critical to keeping your project on schedule. MDG aocepls all major credit cards 
for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice dete are consideredpast due and all work and 

subm,r/a/s w,7/ be placed onhold until payment ls received along with (,nance changes of1B¾ annual accrued, 
We appreciate your business and cooperaOon with timelypayments-. 

www.MDGinc.com
https://16080.00


BILL TO 

Sampson Creek CDD 
219 St. John; GolfDrive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

TERMS INVOICE# DATE 

Invoice Due on n::ceipt SC422 4/25/2022 

' QUANTllY I DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT 
l .

l l,885.00 1,885.00 
-i lool & Splash Pad Maintenance Agreemeut 

~ 

5 c Acid, per gallon 5.98 29.90 
12 or Stix, per# 7.50 90.00 
15 Cslcium Hypochlmite Shock, per# 2.90 43.50 

l AJG-40-2062 1224-fi Telcpole I 2'-24', fatemal Cam 69.24 69.24 
l Pentair Clean & Clear Plus Manual HigbFlow Air ReliefValve (top gauge mount) 53.24 53.24 

u0~o 
01?fCP· . I 

~~- ~ 

J Total II...... 2,_110 _ s ___._ $_ _ _.s_ 

STATE CERTIFIED CPC ().{3148 

3653 Regent Boulevard, Suite 503 I Jacksonville, Fl 32224 f 904·997·6679 I 904-997-6680 Fax I 
904-710-SWIM Cell 

https://1,885.00
https://l,885.00


BILL TO 

Sampson Creek CDD 
219 St. John~ GolfDrive 
St. Augu8tine, FL 32092 

INVOICE# DATETERMS 

Invoice Due on receipt SC622 6fl5/2022 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION t RATE AMOUNT -
l 1,885.00 1,885.00~ Pool & Splash Pad Maintenance Agreement 

1um Hypochlorite.. per gallon 3.28 1,312.00400 
Trichlo.r Stix, per# 750,00100 7.50 

4 Sulfuric Acid, per gallon 5.98 23.92 

/ 
c\'?oCJO 

t/1o(:O·
?>(JL) . 

~ 

I 
l 

I 

I Total 11 $3,970.92 

STATE C-ERTIFIEO CPC 043148 
3653 Regent Boulevard. Suite 503 I Jacksonville. Fl 32224 I 904·997·6679 I 904·997·6680 Fax l 

904-710-SWIM Cell 

I 

https://3,970.92
https://1,312.00
https://1,885.00
https://1,885.00


Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. w. Invoice 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Invoice #: 347 
Invoice Date: 7/1/2022 

Due Date: 7/1/2022 
Case:BIii To: 

P.O. Number:Sampson Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

. Description. Hours/Qty Rate Amount 
,., , .......,.,' .. 

1.320.54100.34000 - Contract Administration - July2022 6,250,00 6,250.00 
1.3?0~57200.34700 - Facjlity Management - Sampson Creek - July 5,922.00 5,922.00
2022 . . · 

Total $12,172.00 \ 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $12,172.00 



Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice
9656 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Invoice #: 349 
Invoice Date: 6/30/2022 

Due Date: 6/30/2022 

Bill To: 
Sampson Creek COO 

Caa.: 
P.O. Number: 

475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
Sl Augustine, FL 32092 

Descrfption Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

25.00 2,325.0093Facility Assistant through June 2022 

:32 0. '57.)., 00. 3 147 0 I 

Total $2,325.00 \ 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $2,325.00 

https://2,325.00


SAMPSON CREEK COD 

FACILITY ASSISTANT 

Qty, [ Hours QescrJptloo 

93 Facility Assistant $ 25.00 

Amount 

$ 2,325.00 

Covers Period: JUNE 2022 

GL # 320.57200.34701 

TOTAL DUE: $ 2,325.00 



RMS SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS 

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2022 

Date Hours Employee Description 

6/2/22 
6/4/22 
6/9/22 

6/10/22 
6/11 /22 
6/13/22 
6/14/22 
6/15/22 
6/16/22 
6/17122 
6/18122 
6/22/22 
6/30/22 

8 
4 
8 
8 
5 
9 
8 
8 
8 
8 
3 
8 
8 

93 

L.H. Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emails 
D.l. Completed dally checklist and returned calls and emails 
D.L. Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emails 
D.L. Completed daily checkrist and returned calls and emails 
D.L. Completed dally checkllst and returned calls and emails 
L.H. Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emails 
D.l. Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emails 
L.H. Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emails 
D.l. Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emails 
L.H. Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emails 
L.H. Completed daily ch~cklist and returned calls and emails 
L .H. Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emaHs 
L.H. Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emails 

JUNE 2022 1 



*~~~ --;;.a~· 
crecll~epapergri;up.com 

~- SAMPSON .CREEK CDDt ST JOHNS "GOLF & C. C. SWI M 
o ~LUS: '.'.· .· . . . , 
J 20& ~ AIJ'ff JOHNS. GOLF OR 
<i ST AUG(iSTI NE, fl 3·2092-1053 

R SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP 
E P. 0. Sox, 890671 . 
M Charlotte, NC 
~ 28:Z89-0671 

T 
0 INVOICE 
S 
fl 
Ip· 
T 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
ST JOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWIM CLUB 
219 SAi NT JOHNS GOLF OR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092.:-1053 

~ 

~~RNVM~ER 

368$22 01 
INVO!Cl;DAlE 

06/21/22 
PURCHAS£Oi<OER NO. 

062022 
ORDER)lO;-

BH2Ul(JOO 

UNITITEM NlJ,;ii3ER bESCRIPTION 
PRICE 

.H064003 W42F 4•.5:GZ ROLLED. RIW CONE CUP· 100 .210 
Pack:25/2:b'O 

-• X7 6580. 3"8X5S 2 MIL BL-ACK LINER 2 2 ts 70.2{!0 . 
eackd.00 
MBS-4,0A. TORK UNIVE.flSAL WHITE 2 2 cs 50.220 

· Paoib.16/250 
fACitrP~O MILD E'OAM,IN"G mum 2 2 cs 39.370 
Pack:2/1250•. 
Tra,nsportati:9_h Surcha~ge 

x:!r Paym~nt Terms : NET ·30 DAYS 

368822' .0564117~ 

INVOICE OA'ri:: 

.SAMPSON CREEK COD 
~ -)QHNs GOLF & c.~. sw1 M cLus ;:if~-
.io:s SAi .NT JOHNS. GOLF DR 

SOUTHEA~TE_;ST AU.GUSTI NE, FL 32092--1.053 
P. O. Box 890671 

page: 

EXTENOEQ' 
AMOUNT 

.QQ: 

1 40 . 56_ 

10Q'.44. 

78.7-4 

8 .35 

atJaTOTAI. 

~Nl!lfOIIII OftOffl'f'Cr. 

I~--:~.• ~ 

AMOONT ~Rm 

ITOT~PVEBY 

,' : ;' 

328.09 

~N PAPER GR(:)lJP 

Chari otte, NC 
:28289..:0'6'71 

l 

1 

https://eackd.00
https://crecll~epapergri;up.com


Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

7/1/2022 2828 

f'Ytt~t~.~!.!?., 
P.O. Box 7621 
Middleburg. Fl 32050 

Bill To 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Quantity Description 

P.O.No. 

MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AND NEWSLETTER - SAMPSON CREEK COD 

v,,\04) 
')d'' s 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

350.00 350.00 

Total $350.00 



verizon✓ 
P080X489 
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489 

SAMPSON CREEK 00506209 

475 WTOWN PL STE 114 NI 06 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 

Change your address at 
htt1>://sso.verlzonenterptise.com 

Quick Bill Summary May 24 - Jun 23 

Previous Balance (see back for details) $36.09 

Payment - Thank You -$36.09 

Balance Forward $.00 

Monthly Charges $36.05 

Usage and Purchase Charges 

Data $.00 

surcharges 
and Other Charges & Credits $.02 

Taxes, Governmental surcharges & Fees $.00 

Total Current Charges $36.07 

Total Charges Due by July 15, 2022 $36.07 

verizon" Bill Date 
Account Number 

June 23, 2022 
442199298-00001 

Invoice Number 9909525669 
SAMPSON CREEK 
475 WTOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092- 3649 

Total Amount Due by July 15, 2022 
Make check payable 10 Verizon Wireless. 
Please return this remll slip with payment. $36.07 

$ DD . □□ 
PO BOX 660108 
DALLAS, TX 75266- 0108 

111111 I•1• • • 11 III I I I II•III•111111111111I111111I11I I 11 I I ,II• I •11I1 

99 □ 95256690104421992 9 80 □□ □ 1 □□ 00 □□□ 3607000000036075 



Invoice Number Account Number Date Due PageverizonJ 
,::e..1;""7;_:~:-~~~,:;,-r--~-""!""'~~~----:---··~..~..'"!!'~~?-, ._.•,.· -·_ ~~--:-..... -.-r<"••'-''....... ":':<'-:-~"":~:~:.-~~-:'!o~~-=·_"'t~"".';~~--'."1~...,.....,:;1°...._,_'.":'-,~:~~----~ :~• 

'f. . ;.'. :; . ;- , :. . • .C / j :'• < , ' "'• 'i~,~;X}'~ 90095256$9 . ' , 442'f!J9298-(){j()()1 07/15ri2. .3 of 6': 

,......,.,..__~,;.,;~~-.:..::.:....,._.lr, '+iii' ·,c.,_i;_ _:.-..,....,.;,. :.;_;........;.~-~-4,,.;>-.~.,.;.;;.:_"Ali.?:..~~~.....;.;.!~·:...::~~'i:-.£'::.••~t-:'.,...,(.;,;,~.,.._........ __• __~ -·~ ~.... :,:;....;,.;.;.:........ ,:,_ -,.,;....;i....::~~~ 

Overview of Lines 

Usage Surcharges Taxi!$, 
and and other Governmental Third-Party I Voice 

Page Monthly Purchase Equipment Chargesand SUrcharges Charges Total Plan Messaging Data Voice Messaging Data 

lines Charges ~umber Charges Charges Charges Cl'edits and Fees (indudes Tax:) Charges Usage Usage Usage Roaming Roaming Roaming 

9.723GB904--466-3018 Ryan Barnett 4 $36.05 -- -- $.02 s.oo -- s:is.01 I - -
Tota1 currentC11arges $36.0S $.00 S.00 $.02 S.00 S.00 $36.07 



verizon✓ 
Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

9909525669 442199298-00001 07/15/22 4 of 6 

Summary for Ryan Barnett: 904-466-3018 

Your Plan Monthly Charges 
Mobile Broadband Unlimited 06/24 - 07/23 36.05 

Moblle Broadband Unlimited $36.05 
$36.05 monthly charge 
$.25 per minute 

MBB Unllmlted 
Unlimited monthly gigabyte 

Have more questions about your charges? 
Get det11ils for usage charges at 
b2b.'.leri1.onw1reless.corn. 



E, 
-

verizon✓ Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 
~~~~~~f".£'.r~ ... - ~- ., .. ~'.!"'\ ~ J/-i 

V . ..-tA~:'? ;•· 9909525669 442199298L00~o~ 01115122 a ora 
---"'·~·..%':;~t j 

Need-to-Know Information 

Explanation of Surcharges 
Surcharges include (i) a Regulatory Charge (which helps defray 
various government charges we pay Including government number 
administration and license fees); (ii) a Federal Universal Service 
Charge (and, if applicable, a State Universal Service Charge) to 
recover charges imposed on us by the government to support 
universal service; and (iii) an Administrative Charge, which helps 
defray certain expenses we incur, Including: charges we, or our 
agents, pay local telephone companies for delivering calls from our 
customers to their customers; fees and assessments on our 
network facilities and services; property taxes; and the costs we 
incur responding to regulatory obligations. Please note that these 
are Verizon Wireless charges, not taxes. These charges, and 
what's Included, are subject to change from time to time. 

Bankruptcy Information 
If you are or were in bankruptcy, this bill may include amounts for 
pre-bankruptcy charges. You should not pay pre-bankruptcy 
amounts; they are for your information only. In the event Verizon 
receives notice of a bankruptcy filing, pre-bankruptcy charges will 
be adjusted in future invoices. Mail bankruptcy-related 
correspondence to 500 Technology Drive, Suite 550, Weldon 
Spring, MO 63304. 



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. 
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To 

Sampson Creek CDD 
Govemmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place 
Suite I 14 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Job Location 

Sampson Creek CDD 
Various Addresses 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice 
84062 

Invoice Date 
7/6/2022 

,--------~---------------------------------------------------------------Please detach and return top portion with payment 
Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc 

4640 Subchascr Ct, Ste 113 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Phone# 904-268-8009 Fax # 904-292-4403 

Se,:vlced Description 
7/5/2022 Backflow Test: Backflow TesV Certified and submitted to proper 

Water Utility Provider 

Irrigation: 1" Wilkins 975XL2 Serial# 4590839 • Passed 
1148 Stonehedge Trail Ln · .z.S4,- 7 . 1-i.-202-z 

w A1'eii?.. 

Oo\ . '3'2. 0 . S4\0o. ¼3\0o 

P.O. Number Terms 

Net 30 

Qcrantity. Price Each 
1 40.00 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. 
Total 

Due Date 

8/5/2022 

Amount 

40.00 

$40.00 

Payments/Credits so.oo 

Please make cit eeks payable to Bob's Backflow tmd Include your i11vo/ce number. Balance Due $40.00 



LOC:AL1Q 
ACCOUNT NAME 

Sampson Creek Cdd/Gms 

ACCOUINT# PAGE# 

764139 1 of 1 

FLORIDA 
INVOICE # 

0004695192 

BILLING PERIOD 

Jun 1- Jun 30, 2022 

PAVMli:NTOUE DATE 

Ju1ly 20, 2022 

PREPAY 
(Memo Info) 

$0.00 

UNAPPLIEO 
(Included In amt due) 

$0.00 

TOTAL. AMOUNT DUE 

:5356.04 

BILLING ~lCCOUNT NAME ANO ADDRESS BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 

1-877-736-761201 smb@ccc.gaonelt.com 

Fl:DERALID 

47-2390983 

Sampson Creek Cdd/Gms 
475 W. Town Pl. Ste. 114 
Saint AugusllnEi, FL 32092-3649 

1111 '· ,11,1,1111111111•11•1111111•11111mhII1111111111••1iiI• 11 

Logal Entity: Ganoe!\ Media Corp. 
Terms and Conditions: Past due acoounls are subJect tc, lnleresl al the 
rate or 18% por annum or !he maximum legal rate (whtchever Is less). 
Advertiser claims lor e credit rotated to rates Incorrectly invoiced or paid 
must be submiltad In wrillng to Publisher within 30 days or I.he Invoice dote 
or tho claim will be waived. Any credit towards future advE>rtlslng mus! bo 
used within 30 days or Issuance or the credil will be lorfeilod. 

All funds p~yable In US dollars. 

00 □ 0764139000000000 □ 0 □ 04695192 000 3560 46 7173 

To sign-up for E-mailed fnvoices and onllne payments please contact abgspecial@gannett.com. Previous account oumbor; 
MOR 15660 

Date DescrlpfljC,n Amount 

$139.126/1/22 Balance Forward 

-$67.326129/22 PAYMENT· THANK YOU 

Package Advsrtlslng: 
Start-End Date Order Number Description PO Number Packago Cost 

6/7/22 733E1681 Board of Supervisors Maellng 6/16/22 $66.64 

6/23(22-6/30/22 7371786 7/21 budget & regular meeting 7/21 budget/reg mtg $217.60 

,. 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

PAYMENT DUE DATE JlfMOUNT PAIDACCOUNT NAME LOCAL.iQ Sampson Creek Cdd/Gms July 20, 2022 ?itlf·i-JACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER FLORIDA 
764139 0004695192 

CURRENT 30DAYS 60DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED TOTi~L AMOUNT DUE
FIAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTSDUE 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $356.04$284.24 $71.80 

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include Account# & tnvol.,._on c)l,ck) TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELIOW: 

Ov1sA 0 MASTERCARD 0 DISCOVER O AME.X 

CA Floricla Holdings, LLC 
PO IBox 631244 

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 
Card Number 

Exp Data I I----
Signature 

CW Code 

Date 

□□□□ 7641390 □□□□□□□□□□□□ 4695192 □ 003560467173 

https://LOCAL.iQ
mailto:abgspecial@gannett.com


CENT.RALSECU.RITYAGENCY 
2131 A State Road 16 

St Augustine, FL 32084 
904-458-5555 
billing@centsec.us 

www.centsec.us 

.BILL TO 
Sampson Creek Community 
Development District 
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr 
Saint Augustine, Fl 
320921053 
USA 

INVOICE 19-0836 

DATE 0o 04, 2022 TERMS Net 20 

DUE DATE 0l3'21 2022 

.Long Tenn 

~W:S1 
Commercial -
Long Tenn Security Services Week 2 May 2022 40 26.00 1,040.00T 

~ 
~al 
.Long Term Security Services Week 3 May 2022 40 26.00 1,040.00T 

~l 
Commerdal - ----
.Long Term Security Services Week 4 May 2022 40 26.00 1,040.00T 

~ -
Patrol Vehtole Patro!_Yehicl~ 4 160.00 640.00T--------
FuelC.harge Fuel Charge tor May 2022 1 68.08 68.08T 

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. 
We greatly appreciate the opportunity. 

FEIN #46-3475536 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX (0) 

TOTAL 

4,868.08 
0.00 

4,868.08 ✓ 
TOT 1\L Dl I~ $4,868.08 

Information contained In lhl& document rt. coot.iaered conflCloottal and propr18tary and Is im9flooel 60l6ly tor !he use ott~ lnoMdual or e:ntlty to 

whom It k; addressod. 
Dlsdosure oruse of any suet, Information w~ the written consent ot the Central SEICUlify Agency and/or above tlsted client Is strictly 

prohibited 

mailto:billing@centsec.us


- - - - - ------- - ---------

C£NT.RAL-S.ECURITYAGENCY 
2131 AState Road 16 CeNTiML 

-SCLlftffVI\Cll&NCIV 

St Augustine, FL 32084 
904-458-5555 
billlng@centsec.us 
www.centsec.us 

.BILL TO 
Sampson Creek Community 
Development District 
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr 

Saint Augustine, FL 
320921053 
USA 

INVOICE 19-0868 

DATE 07·02·2022 TERMS Net 20 

DUE DATE o/,"2.'2. ·20:-:'.? 

.Lang Tenn 

t:1
Cmnmeroial -----------.LOill Jenn Security Services June 2022 Week 2 40 26.00 1,040.00T

=al
Long Tenn Security Services June 2022 Week 3 40 26.00 1,040.00T 

-
.Long J&rm Security Services June 2022 Week 4 40 26.00 1,040.00T = 
=:a==al ------------------___________4~_1..:...;60.00Patrol Vetl1cle Patrol Vehicle 640.00T 

Fuel C.harae Fuel Charge for June 2022 1 109.13 109.13T 

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. 
We greatly appreciate the opportunity. 

FEIN #46-3475536 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX (0) 
TOTAL 

4,909.13 

0.00 V 
4,909.13 

1(1lA'. DU-- $4,909.13 

Information contained In this document Is coosldered confidential and proprietary and Is Intended solely tor the use of the lndl/ldual or entity to 
whom it is addroosed. 

Olsclosure or use of any such Information wilhout 1he written consent of th& Central Security Agency and/or above listed client Is strictly 
prohibited 

www.centsec.us
mailto:billlng@centsec.us


CINTAS CORP Service / Bllllng # (904)562-7000 
P.O. Box 631025 Fax.# (904)562-7020 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" CINCINNATI, OH 45263-1025 Payment Inquiry # (972)996-7923 

Ship To Pool 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF OR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1053 

BIii To Pool 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1 053 

Invoice 
Invoice# 5103567309 

Invoice Date 04/11/2022 
Credit Terms NET 30 DAYS 

Customer # 10552255 
Cintas Route LOG #0292 ROUTE 0005 

Order# 7031790249 
Payer# 10552255 

Quantity Unit Price Ext Price TaxM atorial # D0scription 

Unit 000000000005150417 Un.It Descrlpt lon: OFFICE 
1 EA $0.00 $0.00SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

1 EA $0.00 $0.00 
110 

CABINET ORGANIZED120 
1 S0.00 so.oo130 EXPIRATION OATES CHECKED EA 

31029 1X3 PLASTIC BANDAGE SM BAG $10.17 $10.17 

55555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC SVC EA S10 45 $10.45 

100039 TRIPLE ANTIBIOTIC OINT SM 1 BAG $ 10.81 $10.81 

130429 EYE BUFFERED SOL 40Z 1 EA $20.35 $20.35 

Unit Subtotal: $51.78 

Unit 000000000999900999 Unit Description: Other 

400 SERVICE CHARGE 1 EA $18.95 $18.95 

Un it Subtotal: $18.95 

Invoice Sub-total $70 .73 

Tax $0.00 
Invoice Total $70.73 ✓ 

Remit To CINTAS CORP 
P.O. Box 631025 
CINCINNATI, OH 45263-1025 

Note 

Page 1 of 1 



-
Account Number Billing Date I Services FromCOMCAST Page 

8495 7 4 140 1110956 Jul04,2022 Jul 14, 2022 to Aug 13, 2022 1 of 4
BUSINESS I I I 

Hello Fitn Sampson Crk Cdd Pool, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance ◄ 
For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR. HOME OFC 2. SAINT 

AUGUSTINE, FL, 32092-1053 

Previous balance $1,257.34 

Payments $0.00 

£A.Credits Page 3 -$0.93 L ' 
Balance forward due now $1 ,256.41 -;J) 
Regular monthly charges Page3 $618.15 

' One-time charges Page3 $10.00 (J 
Taxes, fees and other charges Page4 

New charges due Jul 25, 2022 

0 Your account is past due 

Your account is past due, so you may have been charged a late 
fee of $10.00. To keep your account current, please pay the 
balance forward now. 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose w,th your payment 

Your bill explained 

• Your one-time charges are $10.00 due to Late 

Fee charge(s). 

• Taxes, fees & other charges have increased by $1 .94 on 
your account as a result of changes to your services. 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
JYblll. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 

page 3. 

~ payments received or account activity after Jul 04, 
(1 t~022 will show up on your next bill. View your most up

t\1U to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/ 

myaccount. 

0 

.. ... . ,.___""'~ 

JUL I I Lu'-' . 

u 
Please wnte..y.auLaccounLnU!I!Q_eLon your check or money order 

Do nol incfude correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH Fl 33060-5250 
96330310NO RP 04 20220704NNNNNNNY 0000695 0004 

FITN SAMPSON CRK COD POOL 
HOME OFC 2 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

11111' hI,111111I•I,I1111111h'II11111 ,I111 11111111111 11 1111 h1,1 

849574140111095601893528 

Account number 

Balance forward due now 

New charges due Jul 25, 2022 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
POBOX71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

M't_~m,n Nf"\ QC, N 

8495 7 4 140 1110956 

$1,256.41 

$637.11 

$1,893.52 

$ 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

I 111111111111 11111 11111 ,I111 1• I• 11•11111,I111111111I111111II11111 

?IYJ?n7f\.1 I\JNNI\JNMNV nnnnAOCi. f\tV\d 

https://1,893.52
https://1,256.41
https://1,257.34


I 

Account Number 

8495741401110956 

Download the Comcast Business App 

Manage your account anytime. anywhere with the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-in-one 

tool designed with your business in mind. 

Manage your account details 

Pay your bill and customize billing options 

View upcoming appointments 

Need help? We're here for you 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 
business.comcast.com/help 

Call us anytime 

800-391-3000 

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing 

and technical support 

Ways to pay 

No more mailing monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and 
stamps. It's easy to enroll. Just visit 
business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter 
Sign up for Paperless BIiiing to view and pay your 
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on 
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount 
to get started. 

BIiiing Date Services From Page 

Jul04,2022 Jul 14, 2022 to Aug 13, 2022 2 of 4I 

Faste1 speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings. 

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages 
w ith faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Useful 111fo1 mat1011 

Moving? 
We can help ensure It's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movlng to learn more. 

Accessibility: 
If you are hearing Impaired, call 711. For issues affecting 

customers with dlsabllitles. call 1-855-270-0379, 
chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility. email 

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or wnte 

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Phlladelphla, PA 19103-2838 

Attn: M. Gifford. 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIII IIIIIIIIll 

Adcl1tional billing information 

More ways to pay: 

Online 
Visit My Account at buslness.comcast.com/myaccount 

By App 
Download the Comcast Business App 

In-Store 
Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter 
to ltnd a store near you 

IIIIIIIIIIllllllllllllllIIIIIIIIll 

QA.~.~m1n N() RP n.; ,ro,n1ru NNNNNNNV nnn<v;,Q'i nnn.; 

mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility


-
COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 74 140 1110956 Jul04,2022 Jul 14, 2022 to Aug 13, 2022 3 of 4BUSINESS I I I 

Previous balance 

Credits -$0.93 

Courtesy Sports • Adjustment Jun 15 -$0.93 

Regular monthly charges $618.15 ◄ What's included? 

Comcast Business services 

1V Standard 
Business Video. 

Business Internet 75 

Voice Line 

Business Voice. 
Qty 2 @ $44.45 each 

Internet: Fast. reliable internet on our Gig$316.80 
speed network 

$74.95 
TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 
$152.95 

Voice Numbers: (904)599-9094,$88.90 
(904)819-9956 

This shows a service is included in your package: O 
Add ons $0.00 

Visit business.comcast.comtmyaccount for more details 

Public View Service $0.00 
Business Video. You'v.-, s.wed S2G JO !his ,..,on•li w tr your L -v" 

~rvice ::,,!-court 
d c ~ol.n'. 

Equipment & services $260.45 
GableCARD 

Service To Additional TV. 

Digital Adapter 

CableCARD 

Service To Additional TV. 
Qty 6 @ $7.25 each 

Equipment Fee 

TV Box. 

Equipment Fee 

Internet. 

Equipment Fee -
Voice. 

Service fees 

Directory Listing Management Fee 

Voice Network Investment 

Broadcast1V Fee 

Regional Sports Fee 

0 

0 
$43.50 

$200.00 

0 

$16.95 

$3.00 

$3.00 

$24.95 

$9.95 

$40.90 

One-time charges $10.00 

Other charges $10.00 

Late Fee Jul04 $10.00 

96330010 NO RP C\1, 20220204 NNNNNNNY0000695 0004 



■ 

Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 74140 1110956 Jul 04, 2022 Jul 14, 2022 to Aug 13, 2022 4 of 4I I I 

Taxes, fees ~nd other charges $8.96 

Other charges $8.96 

Regulatory Cost Recov&y $2.22 

Federal Universal Service Fund $6.74 



INVOICEDuval Landscape Maintenance 
7011 Business Park Blvd N 
Jacksonville, Fl 32256 
www.duvallandscape.com 

BILL TO 
AP Sampson Creek 
SAMPSON CREEK COD - ST JOHNS GOLF & CC 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE SUITE 114 
STAUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

PROPERTY 
Sampson Creek@ ST JOHNS 
GOLF & CC 
205 St Johns Golf Dr 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Please aetach top porticn andn;tum 'llflh yourpayment. 

DESCRIPTION UOM QTY UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE TOTA 

#20069 - New Sod Island 

Sod at middle island St Johns road and at 
residents home at sidewalk 

Enhancement/Extra Services $1,293.88 

lrrlgatton Service/Repairs $50.00 

#20494 - Mainline and valve repair June 
22 

Irrigation Service/Repairs $78S.00 

AC Solenoid each 1.00 $85.00 $85.00 

Electrical Valve 2" 1.00 $225.00 $225.00 

Irrigation Labor Hr 3.00 $100.00 $300.00 

Misc Irrigation Parts & Fittings Dollars 1.00 $50.00 S50.00 

Slip Fix 2 1/2" 1.00 $125.00 $125.00 

Total $2,128.88 

Payments/Credits ($0.00) 

Balance Due $2,128.88 
lA))~CJ\,?E" M.Au.:if~~ - ~11,)i,t-.>(..'/ 

00 l. ~'20. ;"IICO. ~4,'2a'l 

Phone: (904) 885-36161 Email: accounting@duvallandscape.com 

mailto:accounting@duvallandscape.com
https://2,128.88
https://2,128.88
https://1,293.88
www.duvallandscape.com


INVOICE
Duval Landscape Maintenance 
7011 Business Park Blvd N 
Jaclcsonvllle, FL 32256 
www.duvallandscape.com 

BILL TO 
AP Sampson Creek 
SAMPSON CREEK COD - ST JOHNS GOLF & CC 
475 VVEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

PROPERTY 
Sampson Creek@ ST JOHINS 
GOLF &CC 
205 St Johns Golf Dr 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Pfease detach top portion and retum with your payment. 

H¾idiiifi -#17459 - Sampson Creek Community Development District- RENEWAL 2022 July 2022 $H,674.00 

Total $8,674.00 

Payments/Credits ($0.00) 

Balance Due $8,674.00 

Phone: (904) 885-36161 Emall: accounting@duvallandscape.com 

mailto:accounting@duvallandscape.com
https://H,674.00
www.duvallandscape.com


Sampson Creek COD 
FPL Electric 

Code to 001.320.54100.43000 

June-22 

08744-67061 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR $ 25.66 

16229-99512 219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool $ 1,336.60 

19350-09421 211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES $ 146.03 

46974-44356 9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 $ 29.35 

$ 45.2555613-33054 2125 County Road 210 W 

$ 93.93 59216-52565 205 St. John's Golf Drive 

61084-35154 944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 $ 27.79 

80369-00598 205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub $ 948.81 

72556-88074 Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights $ 3,421.12 

33381-88364 1574 Drury Court #1 $ 543.44 

✓Total $ 6,617.98 

***V#16 

***PLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE. THANKS! 

https://6,617.98
https://3,421.12
https://1,336.60


• FPL.com Page 1 0001 0022 450082 EOOl 

Electric Bill StatementFPL 
For: Jun 6, 2022 lo Jul 7, 2022 (31 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 7, 2022 

Account Number: 08744-67061 

Service Address: 
380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRA 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
!lkWnO 

4kWh 

3 l<Wh 

2kWn 

1 kWh 

OkWh l - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 0 
, J A S O N D J F M A M J J

202 2022 
················································································································· 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now In FPL Budget Billing when you pay $13.90 by your due date 

instead of $25.66. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received after September 28, 2022 1s considered LATE; a lale 
payment charge of 0.361667% will apply. 

• Your bill is subiect to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/ 
rates for details. 

... 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$25.66 
TOTALAMOUNTYOU OWE 

Jul28,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $13.90 Instead 
of $25.66 by your 
due date. Enroll In 
FPL Budget Billing J. 

FPL.com/BB 

................................................................................................................ 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 25.66 
Payments received ·25.66 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 25.66 

Total amount you owe $25.66 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

················································································································ 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

FPL.• 
000 1 0022 450082 
#BWNDJNQ *** 
#4428043LQ169767# 
SAMPSON CREEK COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

(386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1·800·40UTAGE (468-8243) 
1-800-226·3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

I 27 1390 1304087446706126652000000 

Make Gheck poyable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes In U.S. funds snd mail along w~h 1 3 7 the following donation: thra coupon lo: 
FPL Care To Share: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188·0001 

Ii Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
( 08744-67061 ) [.....__s_2_s._e_8_~) ( Jul 28. 2022 $

for ways to pay. 
lOTAI. AMOUrlT 'l'OU ~ 11£WCHARGES DUE BY NIIOONT ENCl.05£0 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/BB
https://FPL.com/BB


• Custom41r Name: Accoun1Number: FPL.com Page 2 0002 0022 450082 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 08744-67061 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received ~-r.i,ank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS·1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: 
Minimum base bill: 
Non-fuel energy charge: 

$0.074820 per kWh 

Fuel c_harge: $0.038,060 per__~Wh 

Electric service amount 

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee__~ 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

Stay ready and connected 
The FPL Mobile App Is an easy, secure way 

to report outages and stay informed during a 

storm. 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

$11.91 
$13.09 

25.00 

0.66 

0.66 

25.66 
- 25.66 

$0.00 

$25.66 

$25,66 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Aug 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current 
kWh used 00000 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find 

personalized recommendations and savings 

tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

This Month 
Jul7,2022 

0 
31 
0 

$25.66 

Previous 
00000 

Last Month 
Jun 6, 2022 

0 
32 

0 
$25.66 

We are here to help 
If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

of the coronavirus (COVI0-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

Usage 
0 

Last Year 
Jul7,2021 

0 
30 
0 

$10.88 

- ------=== 

When you pay by check. you authonze FPL to process your payment electronlcally or as o dralt. If your payment 1s processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, cond111ons or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We ·Nill process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


SAMPSON CREEK CDD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$1,336.60 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul28,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $1,073.24 instead 
of $1 ,336.60 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

················································································································ 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 1,152.11 

Payments received ·1,152.11 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

0.00 

1,336.60 

$1,336.60 

(See page 2 for bl/I details.) 

1 ·800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

• I 27 

l=PL. 

0003 0022 450082 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0022 450082 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 6. 2022 to Jul 7, 2022 (31 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 7, 2022 

Account Number: 16229-99512 

Service Address: 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR# POOL 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

················································································································· 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

15,850kWh<i> 

12,680 kWhl 

9,510 kWh I 
6,340kWhl 
3,170 kW!\ 

11 IIII I IIIIII
OkWh 0 

0 N D J F M AM J J2021 J A S 2022 

················································································································•" 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now In FPL Budget Bllllng when you pay$1,073.24 by your due date 

instead of $1,336.60. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more al FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received after September 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late 
payment charge of 0.361667% will apply. 

j~L \ 1 2022 
u 

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

107324 1304162299951290663310000 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes In U.S. rund• and mall alOng With 
the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 16229-99512 ) [,.___$_1_,3_3_6_.6_0_ __,) ( Jul 28, 2022 $~ for ways to pay. 
ACCOU"'1' NUMBER TOTAi. AMOUNTYOU OWE NEW CHAAGES OUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSlcO 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/BB
https://1,336.60
https://1,073.24
https://1,336.60
https://1,336.60
https://1,152.11
https://1,152.11
https://FPL.com/BB
https://1,073.24
https://1,336.60


• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0004 0022 450082 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 16229-99512 

FPL 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 1,152.11 
Payment.received - Thank you __ 

-·-----1,152.!.! 
Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: $28.17 
Non-fuel: (S.0.026290 per l<'NhJ $369.43 
Fuel: /f,0,039060 perkWh) $534.82 
_Demand: (S11.9Spe,_KWJ _____ $369.83 

•- •-•-••••~• •·"M' --

Electnc service amount 1,302.25 

g_r..<?~ ,re,2,_~B_eg_ulat'?.')' _fee 34.35 

Taxes and charges 34.35 

Total new charges $1,336.60 

Total amount you owe $1,336.60 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading • Meter KLL8671. Next meter reading Aug 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 52807 38755 
Demand KW 31.27 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Jul7,2022 Jun 6, 2022 
kWh Used 14052 11444 
Service days 31 32 
kWh/day 453 357 
Amount $1,336.60 $1,152.11 

Usage 
14052 

31 

Last Year 
Ju17,2021 

11071 
30 

369 
$952.57 

=~------ .. -- --------····-·-- ..-----------------•----

Stay ready and connected Save energy and money We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way Use the Energy Manager tool to find If you are experiencing hardship as a result 
to report outages and stay informed during a personalized recommendations and savings of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 
storm. tips. with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your p.lyrnent electronically or as a draft. If your payment 1s proco~ed electronically, 
your checking account may be del)ited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to ~iny restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://1,152.11
https://1,336.60
https://1,336.60
https://1,152.11


• FPL.com Page 1 0005 0022 450082 E001 

Electric Bill StatementFPL. 
For: Jun 6, 2022 to Jul 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$146.03 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul28,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $111.69 instead 
of $146.03 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing". 
FPL.com/BB 

Statement Date: Jul 7, 2022 

Account Number: 19350-09421 

Service Address: 
211 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR# LITES 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

,•·····"•''''''"'''''''''''''''''*'''''"''''''''''' ' ''''' " ''''''''''''''"'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''•• 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,300kWh9 

1,040kWhI 
780kWh l 

I 

520 kWh ' 

260kWh I I II I IIIIIIIIOkWh t.. 0---·-- -
A s 0 N D J F M A M J J 

2021 J 2022 

················································································································· 
·································•························································••"··················· KEEP IN MIND 

• Enroll now In FPL Budget Billing when you pay $111.69 by your due dateBILL SUMMARY 
instead of$146.03. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 

Amount of your last bill 130.04 payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 
Payments received ·130.04 Payment received after September 28, 2022 Is considered LATE; a late 

0.00 payment charge of 0.361667% will apply. Balance before new charges 

146.03Total new charges 

Total amount you owe $146.03 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 
...........................,.................................................................................... 

Jul \ 1 2(122 

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Outside Florida: 1·800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

• I 27 11169 13041935009421130641 □□□□□ 

FPL. 

MakeCMC~ payaDle to FPLThe amount enclosed includes In U.S. funds and mall along with 
0005 0022 450082 the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill $( 19350·09421 ) [..___S_1_4_6_.0_3_ _..j) ( Jul 28, 2022
forways to pay. 

ACCOUNT NUMBEfl TOTAi. AMOUNT YOU owe NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/BB
https://FPL.com/BB


· · -----

·

--- -

• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0006 0022 450082 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 19350-09421 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your lastbill 

Payment received.- Than~ou- ···--····-·--·· 
Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate; GS·1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel: lflJ 074820 per k'Nh) $86.41 
Fu~I:_ _~"~~o~ ' k'NhJ _$43:9~ 

Electric service amount 142.28 

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee ____ _ ·--- 3.75 

Taxes and charges 3.75 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

··---- ·----------------

Stay ready and connected 
The FPL Mobile App Is an easy, secure way 
to report outages and stay Informed during a 

storm. 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

130.04 
- 130.04 

$0.00 

$146.03 

$146.03 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KN51244. Nex1 meter reading Aug 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current 
kWh used 20162 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find 
personalized recommendations and savings 

tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

This Month 
Jul 7,2022 

1155 
31 
37 

$146.03 

Previous Usage 
19007 1155 

Last Month Last Year 
Jun 6, 2022 Jul 7, 2021 

1017 825 
32 30 
31 27 

$130.04 $90.37 

We are here to help 
If you are experiencing hardship as a result 
of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authonze FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will notbe returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


• FPL.com Page 1 0009 0022 450082 E001 

Electric Bill Statement FPL 
For: Jun 6, 2022 to Jul 7 . 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$29.35 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul28,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $18.65 instead 
of $29.35 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing"". 
FPL.com/BB 

............................................................................................. .................... 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

·························································· 

Customer Service: (386) 252-1 541 
Outside Florida: 1 -800-226-3545 

29.43 
-29.43 

0.00 

29.35 

$29.35 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

··········"'''''''''''''''''' ''' ' ''''''' '"''' '''''''' 

Statement Date: Jul 7, 2022 
Account Number: 46974-44356 

Service Address: 
9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY# 2 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

................................................................................................................. 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
100KWhO 

I 

80 kWh i 

60kWh 1111 
:;::; I_I I...I I11 ...11 .... o 

J A S O N 0 J F M A M J J
2021 2022 

················································································································ 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $18.65 by your due date 

instead of $29.35. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received after September 28, 2022 is considered LATE: a late 
payment charge of 0.361667% will apply. 

• Your bill Is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/ 
rates for detai Is. 

Report Power Outages: 1-800·4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 71 1 (Relay Service) 

--- .........-----•---.......... ..... ········-·........_...,...,......... ...... ................. ....... .... - ..... ··-···-· 

• I 27 1865 1304469744435635392000000 

FPL. 

Make check pay:,ble to FPLThe amount enclosed Includes In U.S. funds and mail along whh 
0009 0022 450082 the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

SAMPSON CREEK COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNR I SE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Ii Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
46974-44356 ] (,,____$_2_9._3_5_ __,) ( Jul 28. 2022 ) _$______for ways to pay. 
ACCOUNT NUM= TOTAl. AMOUNT >OU OWE NEW CHAAGES DUE ev .WOUNT ENClOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/BB
https://FPL.com/BB


• Customer Name: Account Number. FPL.com Page 2 0010 0022 4 5008 2 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK COO 46974-44356 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 
' 

Amount of your last bill 29.43 
Pa_y..!!l_~nt received - Tha!J.~_yq~ -29.43·---
Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: 
Minimum base bill: 
Non-fuel: ($0.074820 perkWh) 

E.~t- _ _.@.ro~~'-l<WI/L 
Electric service amount 

$11.91 
$7.76 
$5.92 
$3.01 

28.60 

9r<:>~ rec. tax/Regulatory fe~ .... 

Taxes and charges 

0.75 

0.75 

Total new charges $29.35 

Total amount you owe $29.35 

-•••N____ 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading • Meter AC94682. Next meter reading Aug 5, 2022. 
Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 15314 15235 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Jul 7, 2022 Jun 6, 2022 
kWh Used 79 81 
Service days 31 32 
kWh/day 3 3 
Amount $29.35 $29.43 

= Usage 
79 

Last Year 
Jul?, 2021 

31 
30 

1 
$13.87 

Stay ready and connected Save energy and money We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way Use the Energy Manager tool to find If you are experiencing hardship as a result 
lo report outages and stay Informed during a personalized recommendations and savings of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 
storm. tips. with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by chock, you authonze FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment 1s processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
s1aternent. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these rest rictions or conditions do not exlst 



~

SAMPSON CREEK COO, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$45.25 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul28,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

................................................................................................................. 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 45.12 
Payments received -45.12 

__.._...,N.................., ··o.Oo 
Balance before new charges 

45.25Total new charges 

Total amount you owe $45.25 

(See page 2 for bf// details.) 

··············································································································•' 

FPL.com Page 1 0011 0022 450082 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 6, 2022 to Jul 7, 2022 (31 days) 
Statement Date: Jul 7. 2022 
Account Number: 55613-33054 
Service Address: 

2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
900kWh9 

i~iI I I I I III I I I I I 
0 kWh - ... . ... . ... ... .... ... .......... -·· - - ···-· ...._,... 

J A S O N O J F M A M J J
2021 2022 

··················································································--···························· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after September 28, 2022 is considered LATE: a late 

payment charge of 0.361667% will apply. 

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1·800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Outside Florida: 1·800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech lmpalred: 71 i (Relay Service) 

• I 27 1304556133305455254000000 

FPL. 

Make checK payall!e to FPLThe amount enclosed includes In U.S. funds and mall along W<lh
0011 0022 450082 the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

SAMP SON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAlL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 55613-33054 ) (-__S_4_5_.2_5__) ( Jul 28, 2022 $ 

ACCOUNT NUM8EA TOT.o.L. AMOVNT muOW!i NEWCHARGES DUE BY AMOUITT ENCLOSED 

0 



· .

• Customer Nama: Account Number. FPL.com Page 2 0012 0022 450082 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 55613-33054 

FPL 

BILL DETAILS 
' 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received -_Thank you..···--

Balance before new charges 

45.12 
-45.12 

$0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel: ($1) 0 14820 per kWh) $21 .33 

Fu.el:_- ······ @.IXJ8060psrhWhJ •. ·····- •..~~:~5 
Electric service amount 44.09 

Gross rec._tax/R~tllatory fee 

Taxes and charges 
---··--- 1.16 

1.16 

Total new charges $45.25 

Total amount you owe $45.25 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading • Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Aug 5, 2022. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Curren1 
84380 

Previous 
84095 

= Usage 
285 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

This Month 
Jul 7,2022 

285 
31 
9 

$45.25 

Last Month 
Jun 6, 2022 

284 
32 

9 
$45.12 

Last Year 
Jul 7,2021 

331 
30 
11 

$42.78 

-·•·---·------------- --------··----·-···--- ....-.........---------------------

Stay ready and connected Save energy and money We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way Use the Energy Manager tool to find Ifyou are experiencing hardship as a result 

to report outages and stay Informed during a personalized recommendations and savings of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

storm. tips. with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/Help 

When you p:iy by check, you :iuthorize FPL to process your p:iymenl electronioally or as :i draft. If your p.:iyment is processod oloctronically, 
your checklng account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree lo any restrictions. conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



---------

-------

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you ow e for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$93.93 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul28,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 80.69 
Payments received -80.69 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 93.93 

Total amount you owe $93.93 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

'••······················································· ························ ······························· 

FPL.com Page 1 00 13 0022 450082 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 6, 2022 to Jul 7, 2022 (31 days) 
Statem ent Date: Jul 7, 2022 
Account Number: 59216-52565 
Service Address: 

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

................................................................................................................. 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
2,850kWh? 

2,280kWh j 

1,710kWh j 

1,140kWh 

570kWh : 

OkWh i I I I I
-·" -- - II I III I I I - 0 

2021 
J A s 0 N 0 J F M A M J J 2022 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after September 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.361667% will apply. 

j UL 1 1 "()'''' 1...u. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

•FPL, 

0013 0022 450082 

SAMP SON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HI LL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

I 27 1 304592165 2 565 53939000 000 

Make check paynble to FPLThe amount enclosed Includes In U.S. funds and m~II along with 
the following donation: this coupon to: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/ PayBill 
59216-52565 ) ( $93.93 ) ( Jul 28, 2022 $

for ways to pay. 
ACCOUNT NUMe~ TOTAL AMOUNT 'IOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNTEtJCL=D 



------------------------

- j • ~ -- -- .... - - ---- - - - . . 

• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0014 0022 450082 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 59216-52565 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 

.Payment received -.Thank )'.OU ·--····-------..--...·--·- ··· 
Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: SDTR-lA SEASONAL DEMAND OPT A TIME OF USE 

Electric service amount ** 91.52 

<3r~ rec. t~egul~ory.!_ee 2.41 

Taxes and charges 2.41 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

, 
.. Your electric service amount includes the following charges: 

Base charge: 

Non-fuel energy charge: 
On-peak 
Ott-peak 

Fuel charge: 
On-peak 
Off-peak 

Demand charge: 
Maximum 

$0.100450 per kWh 
$0.018350 per kWh 

$0.045860 per kWh 
$0.037030 per kWh 
$11.95 per KW 
$0.66 per KW 

80.69 
-80.69 

$0.00 

$93.93 

$93.93 

$28.17 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Aug 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous = 
Total kWh used 20890 19913 
On-Peak kWh used 00156 00156 
Off-peak kWh used 
On-peak demand 0.00 
Maximum demand 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 

Usage 
977 

0 
977 

0 
14 

This Month Last Month Last Year 
Service to Jul 7, 2022 Jun 6, 2022 Jul 7, 2021 
kWh Used 977 744 1030 
Service days 31 32 30 
kWh/day 31 23 34 
Amount $93.93 $80.69 $73.92 

Stay ready and connected 
The FPL Mobile App Is an easy, secure way 

to report outages and stay informed during a 

slomi. 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find 
personalized recommendations and savings 

tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

We are here to help 
If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

of the coronavlrus (COVID• 19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL lo process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment lsprocessed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


-------

• FPL.com Page 1 0015 0022 450082 E001 

Electric Bill Statement FPL. 
For: Jun 6, 2022 to Jul 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$27.79 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul28,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $19.32 instead 
of $27.79 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 26.40 
Payments received ·26.40 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 27.79 

Total amount you owe $27.79 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 
0 • • • • • • • • • • • o • • • • • • • • • o o O IO• o o O o o, 0 Io, 0 ..0 o O I o o♦ • o o o • 0 0 0 0" o o o O O ♦ o O o o o o o O • o o o O • • o O o o o o • o o o • • • ♦ o '° o o o o o o • • o • o Oo o ♦ o 

Statement Date: Jul 7, 2022 

Account Number: 61084-35154 

Service Address: 
944 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #1 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

~~ : 11111111111 I L 
J A S O N 0 J F M A M J J2021 2022 

· .......................................................................................................... ..... . 

KEEP IN MIND 
Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $19.32 by your due dale 
Instead or $27.79. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received after September 28, 2022 Is considered LATE; a late 
payment charge or 0.361667% will apply. 

• Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/ 
rates for details. 

.. . L I 1 "0')'} JU I , ...c..... 

Customer Servlce: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

• I 27 1932 1304610843515469772000000 

FPL. 

Make cneck p3yable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mall along with 0015 0022 450082 the following donation: this coupon to: 
FPLCare To Share: __ 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188·0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 61084-35154 ) [ $27.79 ) [ Jul 28, 2022 $
for ways to pay. 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT 'IOU OWE NEWCHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/BB
https://FPL.com/BB


-------------------------

• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0016 0022 450082 EOOl 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 61084-35154 

FPL 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 26.40 
Payment received - Thankyou -26.40~~---------
Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Minimum base bill: $9.99 
Non-fuel: ($/J.01~20 per l<Wl>J $3.43 
FL!~t_______@o~§£f>!Iw.J.'.>L _________$.!.:_75 

Electric service amount 27.08 

G!p~_rflc., t3:)</R~_ul.~""to'-ry_,__fe""e________ 0.71 

Taxes and charges 0.71 

Total new charges $27.79 

Total amount you owe $27.79 

~-- ... N- -- -•-•••N --...... 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC94705. Next meter reading Aug 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current 
kWhused 18755 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Stay ready and connected 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way 

to report outages and stay informed during a 

storm. 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find 

personalized recommendations and savings 

lips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

This Month 
Jul 7, 2022 

46 
31 

1 
$27.79 

Previous Usage 
18709 46 

Last Month Last Year 
Jun 6, 2022 Jul7,2021 

16 38 
32 30 

1 1 

$26.40 $14.55 

We are here to help 
If you are experiencing hardship as a resul t 

of the coronavlrus (COVID-19) and need help 

w11h your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authoriie FPL to proce11s your payment electronically or as a draft. II your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debi1ed on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not eXist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


-------

• FPL.com Page 1 002 1 0022 450082 E001 

FPL Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 6, 2022 to Jul 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COO, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$948.81 
TOTALAMOUNTYOU OWE 

Ju128,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $707.56 Instead 
of $948.81 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget BillingC>O. 
FPL.com/BB 

{.················································································································· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last btll 859.98 
Payments received -859.98 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 948.81 

Total amount you owe $948.81 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

·················--···..················"·'·······························"·····"····························· 

Statement Date: Jul 7, 2022 
Account Number: 80369-00598 

Service Address: 
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # SWIMCLUB 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, Fl 32092 

·················································································································. 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

10,250kWhO 

8,200kWh 

6,150 kWh 

.;,100 kWh 

2,050 kWh 
I II III I1111111OkWh 

A S 0 N D J F M A M J2021 J J 2022 

················································································································ 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now In FPL Budget Billing when you pay $707.66 by your due date 

Instead of $948.81. Make your bills easier lo manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received af1er September 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late 
payment charge of 0.361667¾ will apply. 

Jul 1 t 2022 

Customer Service: 1 -800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

--·-·--·-----

• I 27 70 756 1304 803690059881884900 000 

FPL. 

1./al<e Checi< paya~ to FPL The amount enclosed includes In U.S. funds and m:,I1 along with
0021 0022 450082 the following donation: thiw coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: _ _ 

SAMPSON CREEK COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI Fl 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill ( 80369-00598 ) ( $948.81 ) [ Jul 28, 2022 $ 
for ways to pay. 

ACCOUNT NINBE~ TOTAL AMOUNT VOU OW£ AMOUtlT ENCl.0St0 

0 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/BB
https://FPL.com/BB


.

• FPL.com Page 2 0022 0022 450082 E001
Customer Name: Account Number: 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 80369-00598 

FPL 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Paym_e!_!t_Jec~iv,_~ .:. i:~.iElf~JO..!:!_ ..,,_ 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: 
Non-fuel: (S() 026290 per ~Wh/ 

Fuel: ($0.038060 P8t ~WIIJ 

Demand: ....J $11.93_perKI-'.? 

Electnc service amount 

Gross_rec._tax/R~ulatory fee____ 

Ta,ces and charges 

Total new charges 

-· ---

$28.17 
$244.31 
$353.69 
$298.25 

924.42 

24.39 

24.39 

859.98 
- 859.98 

$0.00 

$948.81 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KLJ3017. Neid meter reading Aug 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 

kWhused 04747 95454 

Demand~ 24.54 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Jul 7, 2022 Jun 6, 2022 
kWh Used 9293 8319 
Service days 31 32 

kWh/day 299 259 
Amount $948.81 $859.98 

Usage 
9293 

25 

Last Year 
Jul 7, 2021 

7945 
30 

264 
$716.65 

Total amount you owe $948.81 

Stay ready and connected Save energy and money We are here to help 

The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way Use the Energy Manager tool to find If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

to report outages and stay informed during a personaltzed recommendations and savings of the coronavlrus (COVID-19) and need help 

storm. tips. with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. It your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking acooun1 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$3,421.12 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul28,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last blll 3,179.86 
Payments received -3,179.86 

Balance before new ch[l(ges 0.00 

Total new charges 3,421 .12 

Total amount you owe SJ,421.12 

(See page 2 for bl/I details.) 

················································································································· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

FPL.• I 27 

0017 0022 450082 

SAMPSON CREEK COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

FPL.com Page 1 0017 0022 450082 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jun 6, 2022 to Jul 7, 2022 (31 days} 

Statement Date: Jul 7, 2022 
Account Number: 72556-88074 
Service Address: 

LEO MAGUIRE Pt<:-NY #STREffilGHTS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

·················································································································.. 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

~~' 11111111 II II I 0 

J A S O N O J F M A M J
2021 J 2022 

·················································································································.. 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after September 28, 2022 Is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.361667% will apply. 
• Charges and energy usage are based on the fac1h!los contracted. Facility, 

energy and fuel costs [1(8 avallable upon request. 

j .U~ L 1 1 L"O ..1..')'>:. 

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 {Relay Service) 

1304725568807432112430000 

M.>~e e~eck pay.ible10 FPL The amount enclosed includes In U.S. funds and mail along Wllh 
the following donation: this coupon lo. 
FPL Care To Share: _ _ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

V1s1t FPL.com/PayBill 
72556-88074 ) (...___S3_.4_2_1._1_2_...,) ( Jul 28, 2022 ) _s______for ways to pay. 
,ccouNT1,V"'8ffl TOTA1.IWOU"1" YOU OWE N6¥CHAAGU,DUE BY AMOUl<T ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://SJ,421.12
https://3,179.86
https://3,179.86
https://3,421.12


• FPL.com Page 2 0018 0022 450082 E001
Customer Name: Account Number: 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 72556-88074 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 
I 

Amount of your last bill 
e~y_n:i~nt receive.cl :.Jhank Y-OU __ 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE .. 
Electric service amount 3,417.08 

Gross rec. tax/R"'.9ulatoryJee_____.. 4.04 

Taxes and charges 4.04 

Total new charges 

To1al amount you owe 

/ 
.. Your electric service amount includes the follow ing charges: 

Non-fuel energy charge: 
$0.030820 per kWh 

Fuel charge: $0.037500 per kWh 

" 

Stay ready and connected 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way 

to report outages and stay Informed during a 

storm. 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

3,179.86 

...::.3_229.~~ 

$0.00 

$3,421.12 

$3,421 .12 

...., 

METER SUMMARY 

Next bill date Aug 5, 2022. 

Usage Type 
Tolal kWh used 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

-- .... -·-··-----

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find 

personalized recommendations and savings 

lips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

This Month 
Jul 7,2022 

2302 
31 
74 

$3,421.12 

Usage 
2302 

Last Month Last Year 
Jun 6, 2022 Jul7,2021 

2302 7034 
32 30 
72 234 

$3,421.12 $3,330.67 

We are here to help 
If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check wilt not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We wilt process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://3,330.67
https://3,421.12
https://3,421.12
https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://3,421.12
https://3,179.86
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://3,417.08
https://receive.cl


Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 1 0019 0022 450082 ESLA 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 72556-88074 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for Street Lights 

For: 06-06-2022 to 07-07-2022 (31 days) 
kWh/Day: 74 
Service Address: 

LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

I 

Owner/
Component Codo Watts Lumens Quantity Rate/UnitMaint • kWh Used Amount 

C861224 39 3500 F 154 2,002 
Energy D.400000 
Non-energy 

61.60 

Fixtures 6.370000 980.98 
Maintenance 1.300000 200.20 

C861225 73 6000 F 12 300 
Energy 0.800000 
Non-energy 

9.60 

Fixtures 6.370000 76.44 
Maintenance 1.300000 15.60 

PMF0001 166 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 8.890000 1,475.74 

UCNP 11,449 
Non-energy 

Maintenance 0.044980 

\.. 

514.98 

~ 

'F • FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E • CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R • CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H • FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

FPL• 
SAMPSON CREEK COO 
5385 N NOS HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 



Cu stomer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0020 0022 4 50082 ESLA 
SAMPSON CREEK COO 72556 88074 

C C d W L Owner/ Q . R .omponent o e atts umens Maint • uantlty ate/Unit 

Energy sub total 

Non-energy sub total 

Sub total 

Energy conservation cost recovery 
Capacity payment recovery charge 

Environmental cost recovery charge 

Transition rider credit 
Storm protection recovery charge 

Fuel charge 
Electric service amount 

Gross rec. tax/Reg. fee 

For: 06·06·2022 to 07-07-2022 (31 days) 
kWh/Day: 74 
Service Address: 

LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

kWh Used Amount 

71.20 
3,263.94 

2,302 3,335.14 

0.97 
0 .41 
1.06 

-11.92 
5.09 

86.33 
3,417.08 

4.04 

' 

Total 2,302 3,421.12 

• F • FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E • CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R • CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 
H • FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, GUST OWNS OTHER 

. '"I~... --~ I • •• I 

- -- - _- ' 

https://3,421.12
https://3,417.08
https://3,335.14
https://3,263.94


• FPL.com Page 1 0007 0022 450082 EOOl 

Electric Bill Statement FPL. 
For: Jun 6, 2022 to Jul 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$543.44 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Jul28,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $467 .82 instead 
of $543.44 by your 
due date. Enroll In 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

BIUSUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 562.66 
Payments received -562.66 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 543.44 

Total amount you owe $543.44 

(See page 2 for b/11 details.) 
•................................................................................................................ . 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

FPL.• I 27 

0007 0022 450082 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOS HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Statement Date: Jul 7, 2022 

Account Number: 33381-88364 
Service Address: 

1574 DRURY CT# 1 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
5,350kWhO 

4,280kWh 

3,210kWh I
2,1401<Wh 

1,070kWh II I IIIIIIIIOkWn- • 0 

2021 J A S 0 N D J F M A M J J 2022 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now In FPL Budget Billing when you pay $467 .82 by your due date 

insteoo of $543.44. M~e your bills easier to manage wrth more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received after September 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late 
payment charge of 0.361667% will apply. 

Jul 11 2022 

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

46782 13 □ 4333818836474434500 □□ 0 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes 
1n U.S. funds and mad along w•th 

the following donot1on: thll COUPon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Vistt FPL.com/PayBill 33381-88364 ) ( $543.44 ) ( Jul 28, 2022 $~ for woys to pay. ..________, 
ACCOUNT NUM&A TOTAi. AMOUNT YOUOWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/BB
https://FPL.com/BB


• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0008 0022 4 50082 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK COO 33381-88364 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last btll 
F>ayment received • Th~k you 

Balance before new charges 

562.66 
- 562.66 

$0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS·1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11 .91 
Non•fuel: (S0.01~ 20 per lc\Nh/ $343.05 
Fuel: fS0 038/'J60 r-kWhJ _ ____ $174.51 

Electric service amount 529.47 

GJOSS rec. tax/Regulatory fee 

Taxes and charges 

13.97 

13.97 

Total new charges $543.44 

Total amount you owe $643.44 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading · Meter AC94707. Next meter reading Aug 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 24770 20185 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Jul 7, 2022 Jun 6, 2022 
kWh Used 4585 4751 
Service days 31 32 
kWh/day 148 148 
Amount $543.44 $562.66 

Usage = 
4585 

Last Year 
Jul7,2021 

4094 
30 

136 
$405.29 

Stay ready and connected Save energy and money We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App Is an easy, secure way Use the Energy Manager tool to find If you are expenenclng hardship as a result 

to report outages and stay Informed durtng a personallLed recommendations and savings of the coronavtrus (COVID-19) and need help 

storm. tips. with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you autnorlze FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may bed b1ted on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restncttons, cond11tons or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check. money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restnct1ons or conditions do not exist. 



-

Remit To: 
JANI-KINGOF JACKSONVILLE 
5700 ST. AUGUSTINE ROAD 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32207 
(904) 346 3000 

Sold To: For: 

Invoice 
Date Number 

07/01/2022 JAK07220029 

Due Date Cust# 
07/31/2022 126069 

Invoice Amount Amount Remitted 
$1 ,611.00 

SAMPSON CREEK C.D.D. Same as Sold To 

219 ST. JOHNS GOLF DRIVE 

ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Make All Checks Payable To: JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
Commercial Cleanlng Services 

(904) 346-3000 

Sold To: For: 
SAMPSON CREEK C.D.D. Same as Sold To 
219 ST. JOHNS GOLF DRIVE 
ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Invoice No Date Cust No Slsmn No PO Number Franchisee Due Date 

JAK07220029 07/01/2022 126069 GREENWALT DARRYL HALL ENTERPRISES LLC 07/31/2022 

Quantity Description /" ' Unit Price Extended Price 

1 MONTHLy CONTRACT BILLING AMOUNT lt:1/ 
~c)O .57cJCO .4-53.00 

tc::=) 

Make All Checks Payable To: 

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 

1611.00 1611 .00 

Amount of Sale $ 1,611.00 

Sale$ Tax $ 0.00 

Total $ 1,61 1.00 



39 

IS YOUR BUSINESS PROTECTED FROM TERMITES? 

Termites can cause over $5 billion in property damage every year. It's not 
if your place of business will encounter termites, but 'Nhen. 

Protect your workplace and employees 2417/365 with Sentricon® with 
Always Active from Nader's Pest Raiders, the #1 provider of 

Sentrlcon in the wond. CALL TODAY! 855-MY-NADERS. 

It's not just termite control. It's Nader's Pest Raiders termite control. 

NE FL Commercial Office 904-646-4717 
PO Box 2045 

Ponte Vedra, FL 32004-2045 

www.naderspestralden;.com 

Customer Number: 704649 Statement Date: 06/14/22 Payment Due Upon Receipt 

Date Invoice# Description Amount Tax Balance 

SeNfce Address: 219 Saint Johns Golf Dr Swim Club, Saint Augustine, FL 32092-1053 
06/09/22 47372111 Rodent Control Service $150.00 $0.00 $150.00 
06/09/22 47367150 Past Control Service $71 .00 $0.00 $71.00 

Current: $221.00 Past Due: $0.00 Total Amount Due: $221.00 

__________________________ ••• __ _ Please Keep the Top Portlon For Yoor Recads __ R&m BoUan Portion v.ith P8',ffl81lt ________________________________ 

Please check lnvolce(s) paid below. 

~ Invoice# Amount 
V.73n111 $150.00 

7367150 $71.00 

□
D 
D 
□ 

Invoice# Amount 
D 
□ 
□
D 
D 
□ 

If~ ere paying bycredit card, pleese see l'EMll"$6 side • 

PO Box 2045 • Pmte Vedra. FL 32004-2045 

Temp-Rob.Im 6eMce Reque$ted 

You can pay your bUI onllno at www.nadoraQOJlQlkfora.com 

..- ....--.•---•--SNGLP 
Please make checks payable Md remit to: 

,••,11•11h•• • 111•111111•I1,11•h1111I•111111111hI•111111• 111111 NADER'S PEST RAIDERS 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 1 PO BOX2045 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF OR 20 PONTE VEORA FL 32004-2045 
SAINT AUGUSTINE Fl 32092-1053 •11••lll1111lh1111111•11111111111•11•11•1•1•111•11111111111l••II 

Baulnoe Forward: S0.00 Amount Due: $221.00Slalement Date: 06/14122 
c...lom«Number.: T<M&49 Amourit.: ------ Check#----- -

www.nadoraQOJlQlkfora.com
https://Temp-Rob.Im
www.naderspestralden;.com


Vesta,,. In,1oice 

Invoice# 400641 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jaooonvllle FL 32202 

Date 

Terms 

Due Date 

6/30/'2022 

Net30 

7/30/2022 

Memo lifeguards May 

BIii To 

Sampson Creek COD 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine Fl 32092 

Total $11,646.75 ✓ 

https://11,646.75


St Johns Golf COD 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

--

NAME/ ID: 
,. 

DATE 
.. 

Friday, July 15, 2022 

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Total Contacts: 7 Citations: 4 

Multiple roving patrols. 

SJS022CAD156743 

Casey A Romein LLC 

CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 

SJS022CAD156743 3:00PM 7:00PM 

Hour Rate $40.00 

Warnings: 3 

-

TOTAL TOTAL 
HOURS DUE 

4 $160.00 

4 $160.00 

Moving violations: 4x (Leo Maguire Pkwy} two drivers cited for speeding both at 50/35mph zone, another at 

59/35mph zone, and another at 5B/35mph zone, lx (St Johns Golf Drive) driver warned for speeding 

39/25mph zone. 

Parking violations: lx (Glenfield Crossing Court) delievery driver warned for illegally parking on the street, lx (St 

Johns Golf Drive) vehicle yellow taged for parking facing the wrong direction. / 

3Ut;
('ld · 

**"'Pavroll use only""""' **VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS** **"'Payroll use only**"' 

BILL TO: REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOICE# SJS022CAD156743 

Sharyn Rosina Casey A Romein LLC Service Date: 07/15/22 

Govt. Management Service 82 Willow Lake Drive Invoice Date: 07/15/22 

5385 N Hob Hill Road Saint Augustine FL, 32092 Total Due: $160.00 

Sunrise FL 33351 Due Date: UPON RECEIPT 



St Johns Golf CDD 
ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

ii! 7,,,,., .,, 
~ - ' 

~ -zy; 

' 
, , NAME/ID: 

Vi 

-,, 
DA'J1 

.,, ,, 
Saturday, July 16, 2022 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: 

Total Contacts: 3 Citations: O 

;; 

Casey A Romein LLC 

~ 

CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 
'<i- Ill 

SJS022CAD157584 4:30PM 8:30PM 

Hour Rate $40.00 
-" 

Warnings: 3 

' ll 

TOTAL TOTAL 
HOURS t v« DUE 

4 $160.00 

? 

' 

4 $160.00 
""' 

Multiple roving patrols. *Time spent on St Johns Golf Drive enforcing the traffic violations.* 

Moving violations: lx (St Johns Golf Drive) driveron a golf cart warned for running the stop sign at Eagle Point 
Drive. 

Parking violations: lx (Eagle Point Drive) vehicle yellow tagged for parking the wrong direction and too close to 

a fire hydrant, lx (St Johns Golf Drive) vehicle yellow tagged for parking the wrong direction. 

0tS 
c;:--10 ,?i 

1X'"""-'q'
0 

c't ***Payroll use only*** **VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS** **~Payroll use only***
13lllTO: REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOICE# SJS022CAD157584 
Sharyn Rosina Casey A Romein LLC ServiceD~te: 07/16/22 
Govt. Managem~nt Service 82 Willow Lake Drive Invoice Date: 07'/16/22 
5385 N Hob Hill Road Saint Augustine FL, 32092 Total Due: $160.00 
" ..::;~~· 

UPON RECEIPTSunrise, Fl::33351 Due Date: 



St Johns Golf COD 
ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

SJS022CAD158325 

,£Jk 

"' 
. NAI\IIE / 1,0: 

h _,, !!; 

-~ f} 

I~ DATE 
' 

Sunday, July 17, 2022 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: 

Total Contacts: 5 Citations: 3 

Multiple roving patrols. 

} ,-' ~e 

Casey A Romein LLC 

~ ,,, 
CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 

SJSO22CAD158325 3:45PM 7:45PM 

'Hour. Rate $40.00 

Warnings: 2 

'"'-' 

l-''r:! 0TAL • tOTAL 
ftOURS DUE· 

4 .7$160.00 

4 ·$160.00 

Moving violations: lx (Eagle Point Drive) driver cited for running the stop sign at Eagle Point Drive/ St Johns 

Golf Drive, 2x (Leo Maguire Parkway) drivers cited for speeding 57/35mph zone and S0/35mph zone. 

Parking violations: lx (Eagle Point Drive) vehicle yellow tagged for parking the wrong direction, lx (Highland 
View Drive) vehicle yellow tagged for parking the wrong direction. ?::>us 

s;1} ' 

w ***Payroll use only*** **VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS** **~*Payroll use only*** 
BILLTO: REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOICE # SJSO22CAD1S8325 
Sharyn Rosina Casey A Romein LLC ~rvlceDate: y Q]/17/22 
Govt.-Management Service 82 W illow Lake Drive Invoice Date: 07/17/22 
5385 N Hob Hill Road Saint Augustine FL, 32092 Total Due: )' $160.00 
Sunrise, FL 33351 -- . 

UPON RECEIPTDue Date: 



' 

I TRU 1ST l::!!:I C/;J<Jz;' 
l"'IO.t.~d-

Page 1 of 2 -
Your Business Credit Card Statement 

BILLING CYCLE INFORMATION ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

Contact Information 
Toll i::ree Outside U.S. (Call Collect) P.O. Box 4997 
844-487-8478 910-914-8250 Orlando, FL 32802-4997 

TRANSACTIONS 

Trans Post Amount 
Date Date Reference Number Merchant Name or Transaction Description Credit Charge 

06-27 06-27 8558365J301 0TNPM4 PAYMENT-THANK YOU ORLANDO FL 5,548.19 
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX3470 $5,548.19· 

06-20 06-21 5524037HWBLXK181N BRAVOZ JACKSONVILLE FL 979.75 

06-21 06-21 5543286HW5SXPNY47 ZOGICS 888-623-0088 888-623-0088 MA 255.90 

06-2f 06-22 0543684H XBLKKDMN9 WM SUPERCENTER #928 ST JOHNS FL 216.52 

06-22 06-23 5543286H X5SDZTFL8 AMZN MKTP US'0E7ZR01Z3 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 86.10 

06-22 06-2-3 5543286HX5SFGKT64 AMZN MKTP US' C647M1 IE3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 42.40 

06-23 06-23 5543286HY5SN52HZW AMZN MKTP US'400ELSMY3 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 107.72 

06-22 06-24 0230537HY5SB0H6P4 HOBBY LOBBY #370 JACKSONVILLE FL 138.92 

06-23 06-24 5543286HY5ST8FV19 AMZN MKTP US'ZF7O24BK3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 34.06 

06-23 06-24 5531020HZ2DZJG2KR AMZN MKTP us·1 H8Y86EG3 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 109.68 

06-23 06-24 1527021 HY01 E 1 B2WD SPOTIFY USA NEW YORK NY 11.30 

06-24 06-24 5543286HZ5SXSWGE7 AMZN MKTP US"'TK9JW66A3 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 39.38 . 

06-24 06-24 5543286HZ5SX7WV3M AMZN MKTP US'WV7W83653 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 121.32 

06-25 06-26 0543684J 1 BLKVNX99 WM SUPERCENTER #928 ST JOHNS FL 169.00 

06-26 06-27 5543286J15ST7SOM9 AMAZON.COM'7Z24W8OW3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 47.81 

06-27 06-27 5531020J22D9K16KO AMZN MKTP U$.AMZN.COM/ AMZN.COM/BILL WA 109-'68 

06-27 06-28 55480TTJ361252AFL BOUNCE IT OUT PARTY RE 9125063183 GA 976.94 

06-27 06-28 0531461J3EHVJLB7E SKATE STATION· MANDAR JACKSONVILLE FL 390.60 

06-28 06-29 0543684J4BLKK54PK WM SUPERCENTER #928 ST JOHNS FL 140.37 

06-29 06-29 5543286J45SPHSX6P AMZN MKTP US AMZN.COMIBILL WA 51.10 

06-29 06-29 5543286J45SPVBVQY AMZN MKTP US AMZN.COM/BILL WA 41 .48 

06-30 06-30 5543286J55ST5EEXX AMZN MKTP US AMZN.COMIB)LL WA 28.74 

07-01 07-03 0230537J700JHT0RL WINN-DIXIE .#0002 JACKSONVILLE FL 34.14 

07-02 07-03 5543286J75SN8HP 1 V READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 800-274-5282 CA 588.11 

07-02 07-03 0230537J800FXHZM4 SPEEDWAY 06905 ST. AUGUSTINE FL 75.00 

07-04 07•05 5543286J95SBEDXK8 so ·T11~1z SHAVED ICE & SAINT AUGUSTI FL 361 .66 

07-05 07-06 5543286JA5SKR7V88 SQ'GAME TIME GAME TRU JACKSONVILLE FL 529.00 

07·06 07-07 0541601JB43A5G385 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 223.50 

07-07 07-08 5531020JD2DK2JS1T AMAZON.COM'1M2LU3SO3 A AMZN.COMIBILL WA 18.56 
KATE TRIVELPIECCE 
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX9295 $5,466.74 

06-09 06-10 7541823HG4AYTAMTQ EIG·coNSTANTCONTACT.CO 855-2295506 MA 70.00 

See reverse for additional information. 

5207 2ED 1 9 7 Page 1 of 2 1053 1400 BCO0 0005 220708 01B15207 539 

~ PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENn 

TRUISTHB MINIMUM PAYMENT ACCOUNT # 

$110.73 xxxx xxxxxxxx 3470 
TRUIST CARD SERVICES PAYMENT DUE DATE NEW BALANCE 
PO BOX 100 
WILSON, NC 27894-0100 08-03-2022 $5,536.74 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 
Make check payable in 
U.S. dollars to: $ _ _ ______ _ 
TruistBank 

CONTROL ACCOUNT 53.9 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HI LL RD 

Hl 06 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
Enclose this coupon with your payment and mail to: 

11•I• II1111h11I1•11•11 111 •I'II111111111•I1 1111111 11I I11I11111I11 , I I, I, I 111 11II I I I I 11I•111111• • 11 1I11I11 111 •I 1111111I• I h 11•111 I11 
TRUIST BANK 
PO BOX 791250 
BALTIMORE, MD 21279-1250 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Credits 

Purchases & Other Charges + 

Cash Advances + 

FINANCE CHARGES + 
New Balance 

Closing Date 

$5,548.19 

$5,548.19 

$231.00 

$5,767.74 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$5,536.74 

07/09/2022 

Account Number 

Total Credit Limit 

Availa,ble Credit 

Available Cash 

Amount Over Credit Limit 

Amount Past Due 

Days In Billing Cycle 

Minimum Payment Due 
Payment Due Date 

xxxx xxxx xxxx 3470 

$10,000.00 

$4,463.00 

$3,000.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

30 

$110.73 
08/03/2022 

□ 05536?4 □ 00110?3 5583651470003 4?0 

- I 

https://3,000.00
https://4,463.00
https://10,000.00
https://5,536.74
https://5,767.74
https://5,548.19
https://5,548.19
https://EIG�coNSTANTCONTACT.CO
https://5,466.74
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://U$.AMZN.COM
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://5,548.19
https://5,548.19


I 

TRU IST ~ Sta1ement Closing Date: 07/09/2022 
Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 3470 

Page 2 of 2 

Your Business Credit Card Statement 

TRANSACTIONS 

Trans 
Data 

Post 
Data Reference Number Merchant Name orTransaction Description 

LEAH TINCHER TINCHER 

Amount 
Credit Charge 

TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX7493 $70.00 

Finance Charge 
Detail 

Purchases 
Cash Advances 

Average Dally 
Balance 

0.00 
0.00 

Dailfi Periodic 
Rate may vary) 

.04654% 

.05476% 
V 
V 

FINANCE 
CHARGE 

0.00 
0.00 

Corre~ondlna ANNUAL 
PER ENTA E RATE 

16.99% 
19.99% 

Combined Annual Percentage Rate for this BIiiing Cycle 19.99% 

IMPORTANT NEWS ... 
N' The Servicemembers Civil Relief Act (SCRA) provides 

important financial and legal protections to servicemembers -
including caps on interest rates, stays on certain legal 

protection from eviction, and termination of leases without 
repercussions. Learn more at www.militaryonesource.mil 

(search for 'SCRA') . 

. 5207 2ED 1 9 7 Paga2 of 2 1053 1400 BC00 0005 220708 01815207 S3 9 

www.militaryonesource.mil


Give us fee<l>ack It survay.walmart.C0111 
Thall< you! IO ff:7RG8VPB11-ffl 

wa1mart ~:, 
904-417-9688 Mgr:BOBBI
845 cm3IN PAvn.ION 00 

ST JOHNS. fl 32259 
ST# 00928 OP# 009029 TE# 29 TRlt 00055 
GV SQ SNK. 007874215560 4.34 l< 
lffi£AO TI.E 076594088049 10.17 X 
BEAD BOX 004515588454 12.97 l< 
8PK GV VN CN 007874215239 F 4.98 0 
BRC VAN STAR 007064030027 F 6.48 N 
G!EAT VALLE 007874203191 f 10. 1{7 T 
FUN POPS 007104116836 F 2.98 X 
OREO 004400003327F 4.28 0 
TC TC TO 18 004142005532 F 4.97 0 
FRU 30CT 001600017996 F 7.48 o=~~~ I:1w1r: ~ ft: g
I\NDl FANTOM 081235012930 11.97 R 
28.5 BBALL 081235023316 11.97 R 
FOOTBALL 088577791558 7 .88 R 
FOOTBALL 088577791558- 7.88' R 
SOCCER BALL 697229139707 22 .94 X 
SOCCER BALL 6972.29139684 8.94 l< 
MESH CHAIR 06.5629246149 50.00 X 

SWTOTAL 214.66 
TAX 1 6.500 X 8.Qa

PIF 0.500 X 0.81 
TOTAL 223.50 

VOIDH) BANKCAAD TRANSACTION 
DEBIT xxxx •••~ **** 7641 I 1 
AID A0000000042203 
AAC 692F.93FFGC8n1Q6 
TERHINAL # SC01~17 

/ / 07/06/JECLI~:41; 15 
VOIDED BANKCARD TRANSACTION 
DE8IT • uu Uh U"/111' 7641 I 1 
AID A0000000042203' 
AAC 078945FF57C2EE89 
TERMINAL t SC010917 

DECLltE) 
07/06/22 14:41:45 

MCAAD TOO 223.50 
Mastercard 1r..-.:x XX'n' ,nrH 9295 I 1 
APPROVAL # 00611G 
REF #- 218700260074 
AID A0000000041010 
AAC 171A2BDD5AADBUff 
TERHINAL ff SC010917 

07/06/'12 14:42:56 
CHANGE DlE 0.00 

P!f Notice 
YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50l PUBLIC 
Ilf'.RASTRUCTOOE FEE. PAYABLE TO T1-E 
IJ>1 OOi!HLtITTY lB'ELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

.. THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO 
FDWlCE POOUC IMPROVENliNlS IN THE 
DISTRICT. THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND 
:rs ~ IN ADOITION TO SALES TAX. 
THIS FEE 8ECOHES PART OF Tl-£ SALES 
PRICE 00 IS SUB..i:CT TO SAl£S TAX. 

# ITEMS SCl.Il 19 

iiilifllmiill 
Walmart+:' 

1-
liJ · • Become a 

· member today 
Scan for 3~diiyfree trl11f, 

I -- ,.._,.. •• -



Qiv& us fee.ttba.:k I suruay .11alnart.can
Thank 1nu! ID f:7~F-lZQ3ltfJ · 

I 1$ 

/ ~ 
fJ!i;· 

Off( 



6/27122. 4:36 PM Amazon.com -Order 112-6643414-6221008 

amazon.com· 

Final Details 1or Order #112-6043414-6~21008 
Print this pfillgJQ,L_Y.our records. 

Order Pfaced: June 21, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-6643414-6221008 
Order Total: $86.10 

Shipped on June 22, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Original HP 962 Cyan, Magenta, Yellow Ink Ccrtridges (3-pack) I Works with HP $63.97 
Officelet 9010 Series, HP OfficeJet Pro 9010, 9020 Series I Elfgfble for Instant Ink I 
3YP0OAN 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC 

Condition: New 

1 of: Lightning to 3 .5 mm Headphone Jack Adapter, [Apple MFi Certified] 3 Pack /Phone $9.89 
3.5mm Headphones/Earphones Jack Aux Audio Dongle Adapter Compatible for iPhone 13 
12 11 XS XR X 8 7 iPad, Support iOS 15 
Sold by: Relfyuo1r (seller ~rofile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: 3.5mm to RCA Cable {6.6ft/2M), JSAUX RCA to 3.5mm Male Audio Adapter 2RCA $6.99 
Shielded Stereo Y Braided Coro RCA to AUX Cable for Smartphones, MP3, Tablets, 
Speakers, Home Theater, DVD Player (Grey) 
Sold by: JS Digit.II (seller proille) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTI NE, FLOR1DA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Amazon Day Delivery 

Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: $80.85 
MasterCard ] Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Dilllng addroc,-e Total before tox: :$80.85 
Sharyn Rosina Estimated tax to be collected: $5.25
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunris~ FL33351-4761 

Grand Total:$86.10United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending i n 9295 : June 22, 2022: $86.10 

To view the status of your ord er, return to Order Summary_. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Am<12on.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https'Jtwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/printhtml7orderlD=112-6643414-6221008&ref=ppx._yo2ov_dt_b_invoioe 1/1 

https://Am<12on.com
https://Total:$86.10
https://Digit.II
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://amazon.com
https://Amazon.com


6/27/22, 4:35 PM Amazon.com· Order 112·0272509-8564241 

amazon.com·.._,,.."t 
final Details for Order #112-0272509-8564241 

Print this Rage for your records. 

Order Placed: June 22, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-0272509-8564241 
Order Total: $107.72 

Shipped on lune 23, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Excello Global Products Plastic Restroom Sign: Easy to Mount with Braille (ADA $9.20 
Compliant), Great for Business - 6"x9", Unisex, Handicap - Pack of3 
SOid by: ELAN Publishing Company fsel)er orofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORlDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Shipped on lune 22, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
4 of: ChalkPro Wooden Framed Standing Chalkboard Sign (Rustic Whitewash) + Includes $22.99 
White Chalk Mark~r I Magnetic Non-Porous Memo Board I Decor for Kitchen, Home, Bar, 
Countertop, Wedding, Cafe, Restaurant 
Sold by: ChalkPro (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
l.412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal: 
Shipping & Handling: 

$101.16 
$0.00 

Billing address 
Sharyn Rosina 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 

Total before tax: 
Estimated tax to be collected: 

$101.16 
$6.56 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 Grand Total: $107.72
United States 

https://www.amazon.com/gplcsstsummary/prinLhlml?orderlD=112-0272509-8564241 &ref=ppx_yo2ov _ dt_b_lnvolce 1/2 

https://www.amazon.com/gplcsstsummary/prinLhlml?orderlD=112-0272509-8564241
https://Amazon.com
https://amazon.com
https://Amazon.com


6127122., 4:35 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-6409071-3343422 

amazon.com· ....._ 
Final Details for Order #112-6409071-3343422 

Print this gage for Y.OUr records. 

Order Placed: June 22, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-6409071-3343422 
Order Total: $42.40 

Shipped on June 22, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
4 of: Chalk Markers - 8 Vibrant Colors, Erasable, Non-Toxic, Water-Based, Reversible Tips, $9.95 
Bright Colors For Kids & Adults for Glass or Chalkboard Markers for Businesses, 
Restaurants, or Use Uquid Chalk Markers on Any Non-Porous Surface 
Sold by: 5 Star North ( seller 12rofile) I Product question? A..,;k Seller 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Grand Total:$42.40 

Payment information 
Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal : $39.80 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

BIiiing address 
Sharyn Rosina 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 

Total before tax: $39.80 
Estimated tax to be collected: $2.60 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: June 22, 2022: $42.40 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Condition<: of U""I~<f> 1996-2022. Amazon.com . Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.htrnl?orcierlD=112-8409071-3343422&ref=ppx_yo2o11_dt_b_invoice 1/1 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.htrnl?orcierlD=112-8409071-3343422&ref=ppx_yo2o11_dt_b_invoice
https://Amazon.com
https://Total:$42.40
https://Amazon.com


HOBBY LOBBY 
Super Saui119s, SufferSt/ectiont 

11250 Old St. Augustine Rd. #5 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Hobby Lobby St-:lre #370 (904) 880-4003 

S-JJO R-6 T-25,:)8 TOSHIA 8 SALE 

10ll40(1000 July <Ith 
Pi-omo •10% Off (6.99-2 .80) 
2 fj 4.19 ea 

104400000 July 4th 
Pr-01nu 40::t Off ,29.99-12.00) 

104400000 July 4th 
Pt-omo 40% Off {3.99-1_60) 
10@ 2.39 ea -

105000000 Crafts 
2 W ~.99 ea 

105000000 Crafts 
l(lt:,000000 Hoiue Decor 

SUBTOlAL 
TAX TOlAL 

TOTAL 
HIC 

ACCOUNT ff: A~K~•• K~k K~~9295 
AUTHII: 02285(; 
/1.CCT: MASlERCARf.J 

Haster<.ai ·ct 
LARD Ii ~-nxuxiruu~)295 
REF # AtJ1H # 
1~1506221042 u2285G 
AID: A0000000041 ,)t 0 

EXP ,rx/10, 

RE~P 00 
ISO 00 

8.38 

17.99 
• 

23 .90 

5.98 

12.99 

59.99 

129.23 
9.69 

138.92 
138_9'2 

INSERTED 

fSI : E800 MG : Cllf<: 0840 
fVR: 0000008000 
APP : Ha,;tercc:ird 
TAO: 0010Ali:J0rn.322,)00li000UOUOOOOOOOOOO 

ODFF 

https://29.99-12.00
https://6.99-2.80


1

Give us feedback, surv~y.walmart.com
Thank you! ID #:7RGCFNB1.R36 

Walmarl: ,:, 
904-417-9688 Mgr:BOBBI 
845 MBIN PAVILION DR 

ST JOHN.5. FL ~12259 
ST# 00928 OP# 009037 TEii 37 TR# 07203 
EX l.F 4CT AS 007164107if.l3 4.88 X 
WJ SM DECO 007865219119 3. 73 X 
${7 FRAME 003223158201 6.96 X 
SCOTCH DSP 063806092869 5.77 X 
II:stlPAD CAL 0744120889!~ 4.98 X 
GV 6RL 1owa 001a14221002 a.92 x 
GV 6RL TOWEL 0078742'210U2 8.92 )(
COPV PAPER 0764025212".j{) 9.72 X 
COPY PAPER 0764025212SO 9.72 )(
12Xl2COR)(TIL 084346314876 9.93 )(
OR ULT BTR 002700007329 F 8.83 0 
WN lJffRWEAR 088451403910 8.98 l< 
HENS CREW 00439355161.6 18.98 X 
i'N l.ml:RWEAR 0884514039()9 8.98 X 
VN t.WERWEA.q 088451403911 8.98 X 
VN lffiERWEAR 088451400911 8.98 X 
WN UNJERWEAI~ 088'1514039<)9 8.98 )(
WN UNDERWEAR 088451403909 8.98 X 
GV 24PK m 007874211433 F 3.48 N 

SUBTOTAL 158.70 
TAX 1 6.5'00 % 9.~ 

PIF 0.500 t 0.73 
TOTAL 169.00 

MCARO TEND 169.00 
Mastercard :n:n 1tnr. un 9295 I 1 
APPROVAL# 02549G 
REF# 1042000314 
AID A0000000041010 
·AAC ED08A1A6A3FFOD22 
TERMINAL# SC010935 

06/25/22 20:30:00 
CHM'.~ flJE 0.00 

PIF Notice 
VOUH RECEIPT CONTAIIYS A 0.50% PUBLIC 
lNFflASTRUCTURE FEE, PAVJIBLE TO THE 
DP1 COMHUNITV OEVROOOR DI STRICT • 
Tl£ FEE IS r.OLLECTEO AND USED TO 
FINAN::E PlB..IC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE 
DISTR[CT • THlS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND 

·IS CHARGED IN AOOITION ro SALES TAX. 
THIS FEE BECO/£S PART OF THE SALES 
PRICE AND IS SUBJECT TO SALES TA><. 

# ITEMS SOLD 19 

ill1f1T1ii11 
- Walmart+:' 

l 
l!l · l!l Become a 

: membe'z: -
• I S"on for ~-era ;! 

2:. 'i 
Low Prices vou can Tru,-t. i ~ 

06/25/22 20:30:~ -.. 
ruCUSTOMER COPYwr5 ~ 

::.. 
T' 

Skate Station Mandarin 
3461 Kori Rd. 

Manctarln, FL, United States 32257 
(904) 880-7703 

Receipt: 001-220627-01~-252468 
Station: Tlcket Window 

Date: 6/27/2022 1:01 PM 
Cashier: Takia A 

Session:#: 1 
.. 

28 Group I Attractions 0.00 
-:>Sroup Roller Skating 196.00 

28 Food Package 0.00 
->Pizza ana Drink 140.00 

4 In! lnP. R.ental 18.60 
3 Pizza Pie 36.00 

Group Name: St Johns Golf and COlntry 
Event No: 60024 

Arrival Date: 6/27/'2022 
Description: St Johns Golf ancl country 

Group Total: $390.60 
Less Discounts: $0.00 

Sub Total: $390. 60 

Total Amount Due: $390.60 

6~2.l__Payment 9295: $390.60 

Balanee l:k.Je : ' $0.00 

cnarge Amount: $390.60 
Type Of Caro: Mastercard 
ffame On Card: TRJVELPfECCE/KATE 
Actt Number: 9295 
E><i>ire Date:•*~• 
Auth Humber: 02745G 

Entry MethOd: GHJP 
Invoice: 012130104 

Reference: 0001 
App Label: Mastercard 

AID: A0000000041010 
TVR: 0000008000 
fAO: 0010601003220000000000000000000000F 
rsr: 6aoo 
ARC: 00 
CVM: SIGH 

Payment History 

Crecllt: $390. 60 

All Sales Final. No refunos 

https://007164107if.l3
https://surv~y.walmart.com


6/27/22, 4:38 PM Amnzon.com - Order 112-4529914-5889040 

amazon.corn-

F,na, Oetaifs for Order #1!2-4~a99l4-o889040 
Print this R.g.g.§JQr.Y.our records. 

Order Placed~ June 23, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-4S29914-5889040 
Order Total: $39.38 

Shipped on June 23, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Bunch o Balloons Multi-Colored (10 Bunches) by ZURU, 350+ Rapid-FIiling Self $24.99 
Sealing Instant Water Balfoons for Outdoor Family, Children summer Fun (10 Bunches, 
350 Balloons) Colors May Vary 
Sold by : Amazon.com Services LLC 

Condition: New 

1 of: 12 Pieces Award Medals 1st 2nd 3rd (Gold, Silver, Bronze) Metal Olympic Style $11.99 
Winner with Neck Ribbon, 2 Inches 
Sold by: Awpeye Direct Co (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiecc 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery_ 

Payment information 
Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $36.98 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9 295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Total before tax: $36.98 
Sharyn Rosina Estimated tax to be collected: $2.40
5385 N. Nob HIii Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 

Grand Total:$39,38
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending In 9295: June 23, 2022: $39.38 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summart. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or Its affillates 

https://www.amazon.oom/gp/css/summary/prtnt.html?oroer1D=112-452991~0&ref=ppx__yo2ov_cit_b_invoi0& 1/1 

https://www.amazon.oom/gp/css/summary/prtnt.html?oroer1D=112-452991~0&ref=ppx__yo2ov
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://Self�$24.99
https://Amazon.com
https://Amnzon.com


-- --

- - - - --- ~------. 

.. - - ----

/ 
--

Winn.t Dixie. 

/ SPEEDMAV 0006905-St. Augustin
32092 3063

2220 CtUrTY RD 210 IJ STE 200, JACl(SON\f!LLE, FL , 150 r1M\P10N POINT OR -
Store (901) 823.:.2122 Phanlao.1 (904) 823-2171 (g04)230-5440 7/2/2011. 9:01:40 PM 

07/01122 2: l9;,111 0002 031 60 Transl 1242728 Reg: 3 
Store Kem1ser: RI.HA 
Your Ca.shier; HAilDIE 

\~!t~~,1~1~11,1~~l~'!~~WJl!~~llf 
QTY 3 
QTY 1 

QTY 4 

BOMB POP RWB ORIG 
R89 

$13.47 
y~ Paw 
$13, 47 B 

BARBASOL Slf!VE CR11 $16.03 $11.83 T 
Yau uva CM.20l .. 

BARBASa SHAVE CRl1 $9.16 $6.76 T 
Ycu AW U2.40) 

Total nu,iber or lteM .old • 14 

Stiltotal 
:r:ax 
Tatel due 
Masttrt:lll"d total 

MASTERCARD ****&••••••9295 
. APPROWl. COil: 00l76G SEQ 3 319:161 
' AID A0000000041010 

Ch-ansa 

$32.06 
$2.08 

$3'1-. l't 
$3'1 .1'! 

..$0,-oo 
Wlnn-Dlxfe rewards (,entlrng In 9831.) 

re11111rdnavlni1 . I Cour,onnvlngs l To:a11aVing1
$f6(). . I $0 $6.60 · 

r • ...- Points summary•: 
B,,aeuroed 8onu,earnad Total bai.rcc•I I 

~ 0 ~ 
Worth$0.58 tn Fmgrocer1et 

•M.ynot.1ncllldepending polnt.l «ciVlty 

Ever!:! 100 Points S1 in FREE 9"0c:vrie~.c 

Tlf1IIS aPPhf. See lilinnDixie.co111 For detaiis. 

Thank \:IOU for shopP.in9 ~our local Wlnn-Dlx1~! -

Winn-Dlxle Ccc,pon 

·•..· - 4x points
onyournut,urehaa 

IUllllDJJ.lll 
E>atlraa an 07/1 t/2022 

&clialvah1 tor ..-rdlt p1,one t -)O(IMC>O(•!ll31 

Thia offer la alaa wallabl• in +he ma. 

Store1 ~. JIY v11ld ~or th• lntended:{:ciplent. Get3 •tc ra po ni• or ~ s■ poll'lt ear • for 
fil!ll$jons, 1111 tf, aliol e pi'ciduett, taras «nd 
·""
1

111itt 01'11, eee & ot!J!~..GO to,

nod 1x1e.Clll/lvs ,, """"''· 

Kr\stal J. 

1 Amazon $25 

' Amazon $25 
1 Amazon $25 

sub. Tota1: 
,ax:
Total: 

Master Card: 
Change 

CARD TYPE: Master Card 
card Num: xxxxxxxxxxxx~ 
£NiRY METHOD: Chip card 

TRM{S T\IPE: SALE 
APPROVA.\. GOOE: 00203G 

USO$ 75.00 

Mastercard 
AID: A0000000041010 

25.00 
25,00 
25,00 

$75.00 
$0.00 

$75.00 

$75.00 
$0.00 

Now Hi ring! · 
P,pply at ·SpeedNay.COlll/careel"'a 

or text SPEEU\~AV to 25000 
www •speedway ..collf • • 



-

Fre>m: Const~nf Contact BJlling 
Sent:Saturday,.July 9, 2022 3:47 AM 
To:~,trivelpiece@rmsnf.com 
Subject: Constant co·ntact Payment Receipt for Leah Tincher 

Ttwnkyou tor your rec.ant paymE!nt. Your payment receipt Is found below. 

Payment Rec~ipt@eomtant Contact for July 9, 2022 

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in.certain areas. 

Noteyou can continue to view payment receipts online. Log into your Constant Contact account, click the 
My Account Jink in the l.if>per right hand corner of the Home page, and choose the View Payment Receipts
option. · 

Yo.ti m,ay ~.!so use lh~ Opt _ln/01,!t of Payment Receipt ~-Mails link on the My Account page to opt out of 
receiving payment receipt emails in the future. . 

We appreciate your business-
BestRegards, · · 
constant Contact Billing 
16Q1"Tra@J0 f{oad.Sulte.329-.Waltham. MA 02.451 

Questrons? Please give us a cam 
us I Canada Toll Free: .{_e§5)-229;-5506 
UK Toll Free: 0808-234...0942 -
Outside US / Canad_a~0808-234-0945 

Nee,d,to can~el your account? Just giv.e us a call! 
us t-tan~da T'OII Free: ~~~:~i .$:.~.Q9§ 
U_K TolJ Free: _0.808-~34-0945 
Outs_id.e ~ S / Canada: +17:!H::17.4:-:~Jg_Q 

Please do no.t reply to ttiis email, a~,the reply address does_not go to a monitored mailpox. Ify9u have 
additionalqu.estion,s, please visn our Help Center at http://www.constantcontact.com/help, 

Gove,rnmental Mana_g_emerit Services 
Atto.: Leah.Tincher 
538frN_Nob Hil_lRd 
§.Ynri~!;!...fJ•.. J~aiu. 
ll:$. 
904-599~9093 

To.day 's Date: July 9, 2022 
·payment [)ate: July 9, 2022 
P;syment Method:.MC (last. 4 digits: 7493) 

User Name: katetriyel 

. j 

$70.00 t 

https://Method:.MC
http://www.constantcontact.com/help
https://i.$:.~.Q9
mailto:trivelpiece@rmsnf.com


from: Gam,e Tir:ne Game Truck via Square 
sent: Tuesday, July 5; 2022 11:37 AM 

To: ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com 
.Subject Receipt from-G·ame Time GameTruck 

Square a,utomaticatly $ends receipts to the email 

address you used at any Square seller.. Learn more 

Game Time ~arre Truck 

-Let Game Time·Garne Truck know how 
your-experience was 

4rge Combo • OeP<)sit Pafd ~ 1 $529.00 

Total $529.00 

Game Time Ganie Truck 

-12~J§.J~j.jJI_W~1~Lll1 
Jac.k.so.m1ille..J:l.3.22.2.5.-A57.5 

904-646..:6484 

Ma.sterC1;1rd 92.95 (Keyed) 
,4/ef.·~ ,Jul 5 

2022 at 
8:37 

AM 

#bVAq 

mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com


Give us feeci>ack I su-vey.wal...-t.ca1
Thank you! ID fl:7RGORCB1.KXK 

Walmart~:, 
904-417-9688. Mg-:BOBBI
845 ru:mN PAVILI~ m 

ST ~S. FL 32259 
STI 00928 (Pl 009038 TEI 38 TRI 02223 
'l2CT A'..AV If> 002840069437 F 19.48 0 
42CT FUY If> ·002840069437 F 19.48 0 
VNYL G..V 8CT 068113116170 1.17 X 
TIE OYE KIT 001775432264 18.97 X 
TIE OYE WB 001775437426 13.~ >< 
SNACKS 001600046294 F 3.68 0 
SIMP CH PUFF 002840007165 F 3.68 0 
SOP <lf P\.Ff 00284CXX>7165 f 3.68 0 
BROWNIES 002430004331 F 4.48 0 
BROi'tUES 0024300043a1 F 4.48 Q 
BROWNIES 002430004331 F 4.48 0 
OOEAT VAl..l.E 007874212260 F 2.62 T 
8RC EClR BAR 007Cli4001550 F 6.48 T 
BRC sm BM 007064001551 F 6.48 T 
6RC VAN STAR 007Cli4030027 F 6.48 0 
BRC ECLR BAR 00700!001550 F 6.48 T 
BRC STR BAR 007064001551 F 6.48 T 
BREYERS IC 007756725450 F 3.98 O 
FF KINICNXJG 007527895145 F 7 .24 0 
GV OOEAO STK007874201302 F 2.00 0 

1:1r VOIDED ENTRY ,.. 
GV BREAD STK 007874201302 F 2.00-0 

u VOlIEl ENTRY n 
FF MINIOOOG. 007527895145 F 7 .24-0 

St.8TOTAL 136.00 
TAX 1 6.500 I 4.06 

PIF 0.500 I 0.~ 
TOTAL- 140.37 

.IQm TOO 140.37 
ij119ter'ccrd ,. .. it.. n1:'ll llU)f 9295 I 1 

-- APPROVAL I 02817G 
REF t 1042000314 
AID MJ00()000041010 
MC 50FD81222D2853FE 
TBICINAL I SC012048 

06/28/22 12:37:03 
aw«£ llE O.00 

PIF Notice 
Y<lR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.5()1 Pllll.IC 
lNFRASTROCTOOE FEE. PAVAlll..£ TO TIE 
Lf>l COMUITTV IEELOPtt:NT OISTRICJ . 
Tl£ FEE IS C(1.l£CTED AND USED TO 
f1IWt'.:E P\B.IC Dl>ROVEMENTS IM TI£ 
OtSTRICT. THIS FEE IS OOT A TAX Nil 
IS CliAAGED IN AOOITIIJl TO SALES TAX. 
THIS FEE BEOOES PART OF TtE SALES 
PRICE Nil IS S\S-ECT TO SALES TAX. 

I UEHS SOLD 18 

1liilmi1lii11 
Walmart+:' 

I 
Iii · Iii Become a 

· member today 
• Sc.n fora().dayfrff trial 

Low Prices You can Trust. Everv Day. 
06/28/22 12:37:03 
xuCUSTMR COPV11:1tse 

https://Pllll.IC
https://TOTAL-140.37


ReadY.
Refresh~ 
Account Number: 0011587045 
Invoice Number: 02F0011587045 
Activity From: 05/27/22 - 06/26/22 
Billing Date: 06/29/22 
Delivery Address: SAMPSON CREEK COD 

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINTAUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Previous Balance 
Payments / Credits 
Current Activity from 05/27/22 - 06/26/22 

Total Account Balance as of 06/29/22 

$739.99 
$739.99 
$588.11 

$588.11 

To pay your bill and view your 
upcoming deliveries,visit us at 

ReadyRefresh.com 

News for You 
NEW! Saratoga Natural Spring Water is now delivered by ReadyRefresh. Saratoga Still 
and Carbonated Spring Water comes in stunning cobalt blue glass bottles. Save 25% 

when you add Saratoga to your next order on ReadyRefresh.com. See ReadyRefresh.com 
for terms and conditions 

~ 
Date Ticket # Qty Description Amount 

739.99 

6/02 832271 PAYMENT-THANK YOU -739.99 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

8576860756 17 NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 220.83 
17 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00 

17 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN ,00 

1 DELIVERY FEE 8.99 

6/13 8577462107 12 NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 155.88 
12 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00 
14 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00 
1 DELIVERY FEE 8.99 

6/21 8578618947 11 NESTLE PUR.E LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 142.89 
11 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00 
15 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00 

DELIVERY FEE 8.99 

39.006/01 F5970856 RENT 

2.54SALES TAX 

Total Account Balance as of 06/29/22 $588.11 

Detach below stub and return with your payment Page 1 of 2:}<.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................._ 

# 215 6661 DIXIE HWY, SUITE 4 ACCOUNT NUMBER - 0011587045 INVOICE NUMBER - 02F0011587045 
L OUISVILLE KY 40258Readv. 

AUTO-PAYRefresh. Get the App today! iel!l1··1!lr;:j Just use your camera ~- : . • 6d orQR app to scan. ~1 a • - Thank You! 
1.!/>.;; ·-·· 

987000115870450 0058811 00588118 5 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

ReadyRefresh 
SAMPSON CREEK COD BlueTriton Brands, Inc . 
. SAMPSON CREEK COD P.O. Box 856680 
5385 N NOB HILL RD Louisville, KY 40285-6680 
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 

0 SIGN UP FOR FREE AUTOPAY! Sign Up Required On Reverse Side Or visit ReadyRefrcsh.com700211-098-0'C" --4- D-F-C 72 

https://ReadyRefrcsh.com
https://ReadyRefresh.com
https://ReadyRefresh.com


Zogics-7118/22, 3:36 PM 

2:.::.£lies invoice fo Order #267173 

309 Pittsfield Road 
Lenox, MA 01240 

Bill To 

Kate Trivelpiece 
Sampson Creek CDD/GMS 
219 St. Johns Golf Drive 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, Florida 32092 
United States 

Phone: 904599-9093 
EmaiJ: ktriveJpiece@rmsnf.com 

Order: #267173 

Payment Method: Credit Card ($255.90) 

Ship To 

Kate Trivelpiece 
Sampson Creek CDD/GMS 
219 St. Johns Golf Drive 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, Florida 32092 
United States 

Phone:904599-9093 
Email: ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com 

Order Date: 20th Jun 2022 

Shipping Method: UPS (UPS® Ground) 

Order Items 

Qty Code/SKU Product Name Price Total 

2 2800-4 Antibacterial Disinfecting Wipes, 2800-4 (4 $127.95 $255.90 

rolls/case) 

Select Quantity (Buy Case (4 Rolls) 
More, Save More!): 

Subtotal $255.90 

Shipping $0.00 

Tax $0.00 

Grand Total $255.90 

Comments 

https://zogics.com/account.php?action=print_invoice&order_idaa267173 111 

https://zogics.com/account.php?action=print_invoice&order_idaa267173
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:ktriveJpiece@rmsnf.com


From: Tikiz Shaved Ice & Ice Cream via Square 
Sent: Monday, July 4, 202211:26 AM 
To: ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com 
Subject: Receipt from Tikiz Shaved lee & lee Cream 

Square automatically sends receipts to the email 

address you used at any Square seller. Learn more 

Tikiz Shaved ice & Ice Cream 

Let Tikiz Shaved Ice & Ice Cream know 

how your experience was 

Ice Cream x 2 

Ice Cream x 1 

Coconut )C 6 

Ice Cream x 1 

Coconut x 3 

Ice Cream x 1 

Coconut x 3 

Ice Cream x 19 

Coconut x 1 

Ice Cream x 5 
Coconut x 2 

Ice Cream x 3 

Ring Pop x 1 

Ice Cream x 4 

Coconut x 3 

Ice Cream x 2 

Coconut x 1 

$6.00 

$5.00 

$36.00 
$5.00 

$18.00 

$3.00 

$18.00 

$95.00 

$6.00 
$25.00 
$12.00 

$15.00 

$2.00 

$20.00 

$18.00 
$6.00 

$6.00 

mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com


$7 Sorbet x 1 $7.00 
Ice Cream x 7 $35.00 

Purchase Subtotal $338.00 

Sales Tax (7%) $23.66 

Total $361 .SG 

Tikiz Shaved Ice & ice Cream 

616_Stone_Ridge_Drive 

Ponte Vedia,.FL 32081. 

424-675-1095 

MasterCard 9295 (Swipe) 

KATE TRIVELPIECCE 

• 
Receipt Settings 

Not your receipt? 

Turn off automatic receipts 

Manage preferences 

© 2022 Block. inc. Privacy Policy 

1455 Market Street, Suite 600 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Map data © OoenSfteetMap contributors 

(C) Maobol(_Jmprove this map 

Jul4 

2022 at 
11 20 

AM 
#toxO 

Auth 

code: 

00420G 



Payment Receipt 

Date: 6/27/2022 2:13pm 

ILead ID# 10469377 

Current Payment 

Type: credit 

TxnlD:63786909759 

I 
tlTotal Bill 

lTotal Paid 

lBalance Due 

II~ 
I m&-~I 
I l 
II $1,953.87 1 

II $976.94 1 

ll $976.93 1 

Bounce It Out Events 

500 Rivera Dr 

St. Simons Island , GA 31522 

Thank you for your business. Please print this receipt for your records. 

The contract does not change with your payments, but above the contract 

where you make payments, it has been updated to reflect your payment 

and any balance due. 

Use the link below to return to your contract. 

Return to Contract (b..ttps://rental.software/guotes/contractme.QhR? 

name=Bounce+lt+Out+Events&gid=10469377&ctrid=3612047). 



7/18/22, 2:21 PM Amazon .com - Order 112-4561529-9827 450 

amazon.com.._,;,... • 

final Details for Order #112-4561529-9827450 
Print this Qage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: July 10, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-4561529-9827450 
Order Total: $109.79 

Shipped on July 11, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Keter Springwood 80 Gallon Resin Outdoor Storage Box for Patio Furniture $103..09 
Cushions, Pool Toys, and Garden Tools with Handles, Brown 
Sold by: Amazon.corn Services LLC 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate TrWelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment information 
Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal: 
Shipping & Handling: 

$103.09 
$0.00 

Billing address 
Sharyn Rosina 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 

Total before tax: 
Estimated tax to be collected: 

$103.09 
$6. 70 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
Grand Total: $109.79United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: July 11, 2022: $109.79 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summa[Y.. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice© 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/prinLhtml?orderlD=112-4561529-9827450&ref=ppx_yo2ov_dt_b_invoice 1/1 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/prinLhtml?orderlD=112-4561529-9827450&ref=ppx_yo2ov_dt_b_invoice
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://amazon.com


7/18/22, 3:29 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-2388116-6514659 

a!!!!JOn.com· 
Final Details for Order #112-2388116-6514659 

Print this Rage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: July 7, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-2388116-6514659 
Order Total: $18.56 

Shipped on July 7, 2022 

Items Ordered 
1 of: SmartSign - S-8707-EG-10x10 "Florida Roof Truss" Sign I 10" x 10" 3M Engineer 
Grade Reflective Aluminum Red on White 
Sold by: Am azon.com Services Ll..C 

Price 
$17A3 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Pr ime Delivery 

Payment information 

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal : $17.43 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling : $0.00 

Billing address Total before tax: $17.43 
Sharyn Rosina Estimated t ax to be collected: $1.13 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL33351-4761 Grand Total:$18.56 
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: July 7 , 2022 : $18.56 

To view the status of your order, return t o Order Summary_. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice© 1996-2022, Amazon.com, I nc:. o r its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print html?orderlD=112-2388116-6514659&ref=ppx_yo2ov _dLb_invoice '1/1 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print
https://Amazon.com
https://Total:$18.56
https://Amazon.com
https://a!!!!JOn.com
https://Amazon.com


7/18/22, 3:27 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-8519481-2727428 

amaiortcom·
~i . 

Final Details for Order #112-8519481-2727428 
Print this Rage for Y.0Ur records. 

Order Placed: June 23, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-8519481-2727428 
Order Total: $109.68 

Shipped on June 23, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of; VASAGLE Bathroom Floor Storage Cabinet with Double Door Adjustable Shelf, 23.6 $102.99 
x 11.8 x 31.5 Inches White UBCB60W 
Sold by: Songrnics Direct (seller 1=2rofi lel I Product question? Ask Seller 

Condition: NeW 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed; 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment information 

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $102.99 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Total before tax: $102.99 
Sharyn Rosina Estimated tax to be collected: $6.69 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 Grand Total: $109.68 
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: June 23, 2022: $109.68 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summarv.. 

Conditions of Use I Privacv. Notice© 19~6-2022, Amazon.com; Inc. or its affiliates 

https://WWW.amazon.com/gp/csstsummary/printhtml?orderl0=112-8519481-2727 428&ref=ppx _yo2ov _dt_b_invoice 1/1 

https://WWW.amazon.com/gp/csstsummary/printhtml?orderl
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com


- -
7/18/22, 3:26 PM Arnazon_com - Order 114-4399709-7952242 

amazon.cnm,·· 
final Details for Order #114-4399709-7952242 

Print this gage for Y.OUr records. 

Order Pla.ced: June 22, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 114-4399709-7952242 
Order Total: $34.06 

Shipped on June 23, 2022 

Items Ordered Price 
2 of: Swimline 22" Americana Series Beach Ball American Patriotic Beach Ball 4th ofJuly $15.99 
Decorations (4-Pack} 
Sold by: Sharp Gear (~P.rofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shi_pping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Payment information 

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $31.98 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Total before tax: $31.98 
Sharyn Rosina Estimated tax to be collected: $2,08 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 Grand Total: $34.06
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: June 23, 2022: $34.06 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy~© 1996-2022, Amazon.corn, Inc. or its affiliates 

https-Jtwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.Mrnl?orderlD=114-4399709-7952242&ref=ppx _yo2ov_dt_b _invoice 1/1 

https://Amazon.com


Amazon.com - Order114-3679255-80058507118122, 3:25 PM 

amazon.com·-
finat Details for Order #114-3679255-8005850 

Print this Qage for Y.OUr records, 

Order Placed: June 22, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 114-3679255-8005850 
Order Total: $121.32 

Shipped on lune 23, 2022 

PriceItems Ordered 
1 of: JAKADYUKS 40Pcs American Flag Silicone Bracelet USA Patriotfc Party Wristband $12.99 
Party Favors School Gifts Supplies Fourth 4th ofJuly Party Accessories 
Sold by: AmsunDirect (seller Rrofile) 

Condition: New 

1 of; Patriotic Rubber Ducks (24 Pack) Bulk 2" - Memorial Day Party Favors & Supplies, $25.96 
4th ofJuly Party Favors, Patriotic Party Supplies Gifts for Kids Adults Fourth ofJuly by 
4E's Novelty 
Sold by: 4Es Novelty (seller orofile) 

Condition : New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Items Ordered 
1 of: 24 Pack 4th ofJuly American Flag Glasses Patriotic Party Sunglasses USA Flag 
Glasses Holiday Sunglasses Patriotic Party Eyewear for Independence Day Red White 
Blue Party Props Gift 
Sold by: miwoduimeizi (seller profile) I Product question? Ask Seller 

Price 
$26.99 

Condition; New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Shipped on lune 23, 2022 

Items Ordered 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/p.rint.html?orderlD=114-3679255-8005850&ref=ppx_yo2ov_dt_b _Invoice 

Price 
1 t.z 

https://Amazon.com
https://amazon.com
https://Amazon.com


Amazon.com- Order 114-3679255-8005850 7/18/22, 3:25 PM 

1 of: 24 Pack Patriotic Party Favors Supplies LED Light Up Ring Red White Blue American $31.99 
Flag Stars Toys Women Men 4th ofJuly, National Independence Day, Memorial Day, 
Patriotic Party Accessories Decoration 
Sold by: GBD TECH (seller P.rofile) I Product quest ion? Ask Seller 

Condition: New 
1 of: lOPCS Patriotic Head Boppers Headband - Star Uncle Sam Hat Balloons- Fourth 4th $15.99 
ofJuly Party Accessories Favors Decorations 
Sold by: Easyplay (seller Qrofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment information 

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $113.92 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Total before tax : $113.92 
Sharyn Rosina Estimated tax t o be collected : $7 .40 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 Grand Total: $121.32 
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: June 23, 2022: $121.32 

To view t he status of your order, return to Order Summa[Y., 

Conditions of Use I Privacv Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, I nc. or it s affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html?orderlD=114-3679255-8005850&ref=ppx _yo2ov _dt_b_invoice 2/2 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html?orderlD=114-3679255-8005850&ref=ppx
https://Amazon.com


Gspotify 

(https://www.spotify.com/ us/) 

Please Select 

Date 

Number 

Payment method 

Retailer 

Address 

Tax_ Id Number 

Product 

Communications Services Tax 
(13.16%) 

Total tax 

Total 

@ (https://www.spotify.com/us/account/overview/) 

June 23, 2022 

1791273248049102-1-2 

Card(############ 9295} 

Spotify USA Inc. 

4 World Trade Center, 150 Greenwich Street, 62nd 

Floor, New York, NY 10007, United States 

80-0555431 

Spotify Premium 

\ O ,SI3()0 ,S't000 
$1.31 

pQ-

$1.31 

You a9ree ttiat If you do not cancel your , ubsc ription before the end of your t rial period, you willautomot icolly be charged the $9-99 subscription fee for Premium every 

(htt;ps://www.spot;fy.com/account/subscription/ ) following the instructions here (hltps://suppc;,rt.spotify.com/article /how-to-cancel-subscription/)_ No partial refunds. Trial 

Offer Terms (htt ps://www.spofify.com/legal/end-user-agreement/) apply. 

Terms and conditions (https://www.spotify.com/ legal/end-user-agreemeni/) 

Gspotify· 

https://www.spotify.com/legal/end-user-agreemeni
https://www.spofify.com/legal/end-user-agreement
https://hltps://suppc;,rt.spotify.com/article/how-to-cancel-subscription
https://htt;ps://www.spot;fy.com/account/subscription
https://www.spotify.com/us/account/overview
https://www.spotify.com


~~!t Berger, Toombs, Elam,
,OJ Gaines & Frank 

~rtilltd Public Ac:muntants PL 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

772/461-6120 
FAX: 772/466-9278 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
GMS 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE, STE I /4 
ST AUGUSTINE, Fl 32092 

Invoice No. 359218 
Date 07/18/2022 
Client No. 19317 

Services rendered in connection with the audit oflhe Bnsic Financial Statements 
es ofend for the year ended September 30. 2021. 

Total Invoice /\mowll s 3 6!.S,00 

We now accept Visa and MasterCard. 
Please enter client numher 011 your check 

Finance charges are calculated on balan<:ei over 30 days old at an annual percentage rate or 18% 

Fort Pierce/ Stuart 

Member AICPl'I Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms Member FICP,\
Private Companies Practlce Section 



From: Darryl Hall 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 4:52 PM 
To: Kate Trivelplece 
Subject: Invoice for window cleaning 

July 18, 2022 Invoice #00718022 

Darryl Hall 
168 Prince Phillip Dr. 
St. Augustine, Fl. 32092 

Bill To 
Kate Travelpiece 
Sampson Creek C.D.D. 

Description Tenns Amount 
Clean windows Due upon receipt $225.00 

Thank You, 
Darryl Hall 



21 West Church Street,Jacksonville,Fl 32202-3139 
Phone: 904.665.6000 • Fax:904.665.7990 • Internet jea.comEl\ 

Page 1 of 3 

Cuslomer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 

Account#: 1487324200 

Cycle: 15 Bill Dale: 07/18/22 

Irrigation ...................................................... S 
DPlease pay $135.65 by 08/09/22 to avoid 1.5% late payment fee and 
service d1sconnect1ons.135.65 

(A comp/9te breakdown ofcharges can be foond on the following pag65.) =By turning off the faucet, following Irrigation restrictions and checking for 
teaks, you can help preserve our most valuable natural resource. 

Total New Charges:............................ $ 135.65 

.....___
I ' 

A late paymenl fee will be assessed for unpaid balance. 

PreviousBUICil 

$39.70 
Payment{s) Rl'Celved 

-
-$39.70 

Balaooe Before Nl!w Charges 
·-

$0.00 
New Charges 

$135.65 
,- Pleutl'ay 

$135.65 
WE APPRECIATE 
YOUR BUSINESS 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITTi TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional informationon reverseside. __. 

Adds_ to my monthly bill: s __for Neighborto Check herefortelephone/mail addressNeighborand/ors__ for the ProsperityScholarship 
correction and fill In on reverse side.JE,'\ □ Fund. I will notifyJEA when I no longerwish to contribute. □ 

Acelf; 1487324200 BIil Dale. 07/18/22 Please pay by 08/09'22 to avoid 1.5% late Payment Fee. 

Prev10Us Bal"1Ce PaYITll!fll(s) Rec@lved BalallClft Bflfom New Charges 
-~ --

$39.70 -$39.70 $0.00 
NewQwges 

PIN.why -I TOTAL AMOUNT PAJO 

,- $135.65$135.65 
I 1 lJ()O~ 

II,If,,111 ,,111 •11•111111 h,,,I,11I,,11111M11111I'1h111ht, ,,I 
l1l111lll1ll111111M1•l1111•l1111l1l1111•11111,,111111,1,,1,,1,112011'.180512 

... JEA ~•f~~ SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PO BOX 45047~ 5385 N NOB HILL RD JACKSONVILLE FL 32232-5047 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

0222 1487324200000000000004000013565010 10000000150001 5 



21 West Church Street. Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139 
Phone: 904.665.6000 • Fax:904.665.7990 • ln1emetjea.com 

Page 3 of 3 

Customer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY Account I: 1487324200 

Cycle: 15 Bill Dale: 07/18/22 

"I 

Billing Rate: Commercial Irrigation Service 

Service Address: 1013 MEADOW VIEW LA APT IR01 

Service Period: 06/09/22 - 07/11 n2 Reading Dale: 07/11no22 

Service Point: Irrigation 1 - Commercial 

Meter Days Current Reading Meter Consumption 
Number Billed Read1;.;.;.ng.,__-'-T.,yp,=e---'S'""1z=e____..u:...:e11::.:.,.:". ~ 
73470057 32 2697 Regular 3/4 19000 GAL 
Basic Monthly Charge s 18.90 
ner 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @$3.44) 48.17 
ner 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @$3.96) 19.79 
Environmental Charge 7.03 

TOTAL CURRENT IRRIGATION CHARGES $ 

Billing Rate: Commercial Irrigation Service 

Service Address: 784 EAGLE POINT DR APT IR01 

Service Period: 06/09/22 - 07/11/22 Reading Date: 07/11/2022 

Service Point: Irrigation 1 - Commercial 

Meter Days Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed Reading TYPe__S_1_ze__ J!.£u n~ 7.48 gag 
72802699 32 2154 Regular 3/4 6000 GAL 
Basic Monthly Charge s 18.90 
ner 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal@ $3.44) 20.64 
Environmental Charge 2.22 

TOTAL CURRENT IRRIGATION CHARGES $ 41 .76 

- - - - tONSUj,fPTION HISTORY. - _- - -
4000 

3000 

2000 

1000 

Jul Aug Sep 0(1 Nov De<: Jan Feb Mar All< Mly Jun Jul 
20'21 2012 

■ Watertens Gal Electric KWh 

!DialKwh Ull!d 
lru!_~ last "1o!l."'"111- ----"'r~-=--=n"-----'AC'-'~=-==ua=1~ 

rotal Gallons U1l!d 36000 32.000 25000 D 

https://ln1emetjea.com


21 West Church Street. Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139 
Phone: 904.665.6000 • Fax: 904.665.7990 • lntemet:jea.comJEI\ Page 1 of 4 

Customer Name: SAMPSONCREEK COMMUNITY 

Account f: 8274324200 

Cycle: 15 Bill Dale: 07/18/22 

D Please pay $1 ,448.22 by 08/09/22 to avoid 1.5o/o late payment fee and 
service d1sconnectlons.lmgat1on .................................................... S 647.96 

Sewer ........................................................... 101.80 =By turning off the faucet, following imgatlon restrictions and checking for 
Water ........................................................... 698.46 leaks, you can help preserve our most valuable natural resource. 

(A complete breakdovm ofcharges can be found on the following pages) 

Total New Charges: ............................ $ 1,448.22 

r ,,.. ,... • .. 

A late pi!Jment fee will be assessed for unpaid balance. 

Prevlou!t~ 

$1,253.56 
Payment(s) RecOMld 

·$1,253.56 
Balance Betortt New Charves-

$0.00 
NewQlal-ges 

$1,448.22 
.....Pay 

-

$1 448.22 
WE APPRECIATE 
YOUR BUSINESS 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Addltlonallnlormatlonon reverse side. _. 

[l Adds_ to my monthly bill: s __for Neighborto Check here tor telephone/mall addressNeighborand/ors_ _ tor the ProspentyScholarship 
correction and fill in on reverse side.JE,'\ Fund. I will notify JEA when I no longerwish to contribute. □ 

Acctf: 8274324200 
Pravlous Balance 

-

$1,253.56 

8111 Date: 07/18/22 Please pay by 08/09fZ2 to avoid 1.6% late Payment Fee. 
Paymftlll(s) Rw,tved Balance Belore New Char(les 

-$1 ,253.56 $0.00 
New Charges 

$1,448.22 
Pte&WPay I TOTAL AMOUNT PAID 

$1 ,448.22 

12' 1 M80~12 
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 

l 1 1 

l1l11111Mh11111M11l1111•l1111hh111111111111hl•11l111••1•1 
- JEA ... 

PO BOX 45047 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32232-5047 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

12128274324200000000000004000144822010100000001500014 

https://1,448.22
https://lntemet:jea.com


21 West Church Street.Jac..sonvllle,Fl. 32202·3139 
Phone: 904.665.6000 • fax· 904 .665 7990 • Internet jeacom 

SERVICE DETAILS 

Account Name: 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 

I 

I 
Account I: 

8274324200 

Bill Date: 

07/18/22 
I 
' 

Cycle: 

15 

Serv Service Service BIii 
Service Address· Type: Currenl Chgs: Point Period: Rate: 

11l34 oo..f PONTOR 30.33 lmgation 1 • Commercial lnt&72·07/11'22 Conmrt:131 mgabml ~ce 
Detail 
Charges: 

Basic Monthl'J Cha'ge 
Tier 1 ConsumpMn (1-14 kgaJ@S3.44) 
Environmental Charge 

18.90 
10.32 

1.11 

Meter Nbr 
74457419 

Current Readin2 
4a> 

Consum~tion 
3000 GAi.. 

Da~s Billed Reading T~2e 
32 Re!Jiar 

1148 Sl'Oftif8nTIW.. LN AJ7f 1 77.22 lmgatlon 1 • Commercial Clit'1<V22 • (J7KNZ2 Con I nercial mgatm ~ce 

I 
Detail 
Charges: 

Basic Moolhly Charge 
Tier 1Consumption (1-14 kgal@ $3.44) 
Environmental Charge 

31.50 
41 .28 
4.44 

Meter Nbr 
64314540 

Current Reading 
~ 

Consumetion 
12000 GAi.. 

DaY:s Billed Reading Tiee 
28 Rerpar 

~ . ... 
~ 
0 

§ 
,;.,
0 

~ 

1401CHSTIDfER>NCT 
Detail Bas.: Monthly Charge 
Charges: Tier 1Conswnption (1-14 kgal@S3.44) 

rier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgaJ @ SJ.96) 
Envaronmartat Charge 

219 SAINT.x»flS G(lf OR s 

211.60 
63.00 
48.17 
87.11 
13.32 

50.90 

lmgat1on 1 • Commercial 
Meler Nbr 
62253178 

Commercial - Water/Sewer 

tE.1lVZ2 • (Jl/11'22 
Current Reading 

8:I32 

Clit'1CVl2 • (J7/11'22 

r.orrmmaJ m;J3lm ~ 
Consum2t1on Dais BIiied Reading Ties 
36000GAI.. 32 P.eg.Jlar 

Com11e1aal 5ewe-Service 
,t 
l:; 
GO 

"' ;.,,.., 
.... 

Detail 
Charges: 

BaSIC Moo1hly Charge 
Sewer Usage CJlarge 
Environment& Charge 

31 73 
18.06 
1.11 

Meler Nbr 
00873500 

Current Reading 
1!Di 

Consumelion 
3000GAI.. 

Da:ts BIiied Reading T:tee 
31 ~ 

0 ... 
c:, 219Sl'4NT.K>INi GClf OR w 649.50 sw,mm,ng Pool - Water W1<V22 • (J7/11'22 c:on-mrcia, watf'r SeMce 

Detail Basic Moothly Charge 100.80 Meter Nbr Current Reading Consumelion Da:ts Billed Reading T:t2e 
Charges: Water Consumpbon Olarge 

Envll"OflmaitaJ Charge 
439.55 
109.15 

7~ 19l31 295000GAL. 31 Reg.jar 

219SAINT.DflS GClf OR w 24.48 Commercial - Water/Sewer W1<V22 . (J7/11'22 Ccmnercial watf'r Se-w:e 
Detail 
Charges: 

Basx: MoothlyCharge 
Water r.onSUIT()bon Olarge 
Envtronmental Charge 

18.90 
447 
1.11 

Meter Nbr 
~ 

Current Reading 
1!Di 

Consumetion 
3000GAL 

Da:ts Billed Reading Type 
31 REqJar 

219s.JNr.DflS GClf OR APT 1 s 50.90 Commerctal - Water/Sewer Clit'1<V22 . (J7/11f22 Ccmnercial S&SSe-w:e 
Detail 
Charges: 

BaSIC MoothlyCharge 
Sewer Lblage Olarge 
Envmlomental Charge 

31.73 
18.06 

1 11 

Meter Nbr 
~11 

Current Reading 
53 

Consumelion 
3000GAI.. 

Da1s Billed Reading Tiee 
31 Re!Jiar 

Page 3 of4 



SoutheastFitness 
REPAIR 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, FL 32218 Invoice It 17676.lA 
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624 

~outheastf1tnessr_gpa1r@~o.!!lcast.ntl 

ww~theastfitnessrepair.com 

Facility Name: St. Johns Golf & Country Club 

Facility Address: 219 St. Johns Golf Dr. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Billing Address: 219 St. Johns Golf Dr. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Contact & 

Phone: 
Reason for call: Quarterly PM MAR/ JUN/ SEPT/ DEC 

5 treadmills 
4 ellipticals 
1 spin/ rower 
2 recumbent/upnght 
3 multi-station 
11 single station 
1 bench 
$540.00 

Date: 14-Jun-2022 
Payment is due within 30 days of 
mvolce date. 

Description 

PM - FLAT RATE: TRAVEL+ FIRST HOUR 
LABOR 

Part# Part Cost 

540.00 

QTY 
1.00 

Total 

540.00 

Comments: Parts Total 540.00 

Tax 0.00 
Balance 540.00 

Technician: FRANK HARDY 

Thank you for your business. 

https://ww~theastfitnessrepair.com
mailto:outheastf1tnessr_gpa1r@~o.!!lcast


(® 
Invoice Number: 70385833 

VECTOR Invoice Date: 07/12/2022
SECURITY. Branch: 72 
9456 Ph,lips H1ghw8y, Suite 1 Account Number: 6415195 
J8cilsonv/l/e, FL 32256 Due ::>ate. 0:1/1 /2021 

Description Qty 

ST. JOHNS GOLF SWIM CLUB 
219 ST. JOHNS GOLF OR. 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Service From: 07/22/2022 To: 10/21/2022 
MONITORING - INTRUSION 3.00 

Service From: 07/22/2022 To: 10/21/2022 
SERVICE AGMT INTRUSION SYS 3.00 

Site Subtotal 

• .. , f\ ~· .,,, 

"'"''- I ll t.uU.. 

Extended Total Tax Total Invoice Total 

Unit Amt 

24.47 

6.30 

Extended Amt 

73.41 

18.90 
92.31 

Prior Balance 

Tax Amt 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Total Amt 

73.41 

18.90 
92.31 

--
--

ll 

$92.31 0.00 92.31 $0.00 S92.31 --

Sales scams are on the rise. Learn how to protect yourself. 
www.vectorsecunty.com/ sales-scam 

For all inquiries call your local branch phone number. 1-904-265-7890 

Ple8se detach Bnd return belowportion with your pByment 
DO NOTSIEND CORRIESPONDIENCIE WITH YOUR PA YMIENT 

(® 
VECTOR 
SECURITY. 

9456 Phillps Hlghw8y, Suite 1 
JBcksonvtlle. FL 32256 

Address Service Requested 

2701,000'127 PRESORT PBPS003 <B> 

Ith11 • 11II••1111 I1111111•"1111111°111•11•I11 • 1I• 1I·11111 • 1 • 1111 

. SAMPSON CREEK CC0 
~ 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

. SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

D Check box and fill out reverse side to correct billing address. 

Customer Name: 
Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due. 

Amount Enclosed: 

SSJVKSHF 

SAMPSON CREEK CCD 
70385833 

07/12/2022 
6415195 

08/11/2022 
$92.11 

$ 
Please wnte your account number on your check. Thank you In advance for 
your prompt payment. Use the enclosed envelope and make checks payable 
to: 

VECTOR SECURITY, INC. 
PO BOX 89462 
CLEVELAND. OHIO 44101-6462 

111,,,,,,h11••I1 • 11 I111II• •111111•1 • • • • 1111• 1 • 111111 •1 • • 111••III 

0000000072000000064151954007 □ 3858330000 000 □ 009 2314 

www.vectorsecunty.com


St Johns Golf CDD 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

, 

NAME/ID: 

DATE 

Thursday, August 4, 2022 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: 

Total Contacts: 10 Citations: 3 

Multiple roving patrols. 

SJS022CAD172584 

Casey A Romein LLC 

CAD # TIME IN TIMEOUT 

SJSO22CAD172584 12:15PM 4:15PM 

Hour Rate $S5.00 

Warnings: 8 

-

TOTAL I•. TOTAL 
HOURS DUE 

4 $220.00 

' 

, 

~ 

4 $220.00 

Moving Violations: 1x (Leo Maguire Parkway) driver cited for speeding 53/35mph zone, lx (Eagle Point Drive) 

drivercited for speeding 38/2Smph zone. 

Parking violations: 1x (Eagle Point Drive) delivery driver stopped for parking illegally and not having a license 

plate, 4x (Highland View Drive) three vehicles parked illegally - three were given warnings due to no contact 

before and one cited due to being warned a month ago., 3x (Stonebridge Path Trail) t hree constructions 

vehicles parked illegally/blocking the roadway - owners contacted and moved. 

***Payroll use only*** • ~RIFY NAME AND ADDRESS** ***Payroll use only*** 

BILL TO: REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOICE# SJSO22CAD172584 

Sharyn Rosina Casey A Romein LLC Service Date: 08/04/22 

Govt. Management Service 82 Willow Lake Drive Invoice Date: -08/04/22 

5385 N Hob Hill Road Saint Augustine FL, 32092 Total Due: $220.00 

Sunrise FL 33351 Due Date: UPON RECEIPT 



St Johns Golf CDD 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

NAME/ID: 

DATE 

Wednesday, August 3, 2022 

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Total Contacts: 6 Citations: O 

SJS022CAD172050 

Casey A Romein LLC 

CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 

SJS022CAD172050 5:15PM 9:15PM 

Hour Rate $55,00 

Warnings: 4 

TOTAL TOTAL 
HOURS DUE 

4 $220.00 

4 $220.00 

Multiple roving patrols. •Responded to a 911 hang up call on Glenfield Crossing Court.• •stopped out with a 

suspicious vehicle on the property of the cell phone tower on Brookhaven Drive. Subjects were contractors.• 

Focused on roving patrols inside the neighborhood for maximum visability. 

Parking violations: 4x (Forest Glen Way) owners warned for parking illeagally. {)
1,V.4)s·,)· 

***Payroll use only*** **VERIFY NAMEAND ADDRESS** **•Payroll use only••• 
BILL TO; REMITPAYMENT TO: INVOICE# ,SJS022CAD172050 

Sharyn Rosina Casey A Romein llC Service Date: 08/03/22 
Govt. Management Service 82 Willow l ake Drive Invoice Date: 08/03/22 
5385 N Hob Hill Road Saint Augustine Fl, 32092 Total Due: $220.00 

Sunrise Fl 33351 
~ 

Due Date: UPON RECEIPT 



---- ----

CE.NTRAL-S.ECURJTY AGENCY 
2131 A State Road 16 
St Augustine, FL 32084 

904-458-5555 
billing@centsec.us 
www.centsec.us 

BlLLTO 
Sampson Creek Community 
Development District 

219 Saint Johns Golf Dr 

Saint Augustine, FL 
320921053 

USA 

INVOICE 19-0868 

DATE 07/02/2022 TERMS Net 20 

DUE DATE 07/22/2022 

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT 

long Term . I , I • It I, I I I 
-Security
&mllcesJ 

__ CE>1'Tlf!l=er::.::CI=~a1c=_____________ 

.Long Term Security Services June 2022 Week 2 40 26.00 1,040.00T
Security 
Senlices I 
COlTlJllefcial 
Lang Term Security Services June 2022 Week 3 40 26.00 1,040.00T 
Security
SenacesJComm~cl_ru__ ____________ ____ ______________ 

J.onf:J Term Security Services June-2022 Week 4 40 26.00 1,040.00T 
-6ecur1ty 
-Serv1ces l- --Cammercial-~ . .,,,.,..,____________ 
Patrol Vehicle_ Patroj V~hi~I~ ______ 4 160.00 640.00T 
Fuel C.harge Fuel Charge for June 2022 1 109.13 109.13T 

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. SUBTOTAL 4,909.13
We greatly appreciate the opportunity. TAX (0) 0.00 
FEIN #46-3475536 TOTAL 4,909.13 

TOTAL DUE $4,909.13 

Information contained In this document Is considered confidential and proprietary and is imended solely for tne use of the Individual orentity to 
whom it is addressed. 

Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central:SE!Cur1ty Agency and/or ab.ave Hsted client ls strictly 

prohibited 

https://4,909.13
https://4,909.13
https://4,909.13
mailto:billing@centsec.us


- - - - ------

- -

CENTRALS.ECURlTYAGENCY 
2131 A State Road 16 

St Augustine, FL 32084 

904-458-5555 

billing@centsec.us 
www.centsec.us 

BllLTO 
Sampson Creek Community 

Development District 

219 Saint Johns Golf Dr 
Saint Augustine, FL 
320921053 

USA 

CcNT~/\L
8-Ct.l~l"T"V /'-Qa'NCV 

JNVOICE 19-0886 

DATE 08/0~/2022 TERMS Net 20 

DUE DATE 08/2112022 

ACTlVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT 

Long Term , I • II I• I II•
Security
Senacesl 

__Commerc1al 
Lon§ Term Security Services Week 2 July 2022 40 26.00 1,040.00T 
-Security 
-Senl.lces1 
Ca.mmerc1al- ----- --- - ·----
1.ong Term Security Services Week 3 July 2022 40 26.00 1,040.00T 
Security 
Se.ntices l 

- ,_,,,,,Cammercial _...._.. ,_ ------·•- - -- _ .._____ - ------ -
Long Term Security Services Week 4 July 2022 40 26.00 1,040.00T 
.SOOudty
Senlices l 
Cam.me.rc1al -- ··- -- - - -- -
..Leng Term Security Services Week 5 July 2022 40 26.00 1,040.00T 
-Security 
SeIYicesl 

_ Q__ommercial 
-~Patrol VefficJe Patrol Veh_!_cle 5 160.00 800.00T__ 
_ Fuel GQai:~ _ .fuel Charge_for JulY.£022 __ _ 1 116.45 116.45T 

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. SUBTOTAL 6,116.45 
We greatly appreciate the opportunity. TAX (0) 0.00 

Information contained in this do-..ument is considered confidential and proprietary and Is lntQndGd solely for the use of the individual or entity to 

whom it is addressed. 

D15ciosure or use or any such !nlormation without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or aboVe listed client is strictly 
prohibited 

https://6,116.45
www.centsec.us
mailto:billing@centsec.us


FEIN #46-3475536 TOTAL 6,116.45 

TOTAL DUE $6, 116i45 

Information contained In this docum,;mt is considered conficential and proprietary end is intended solely ror the use ot tne indMdual or entity to 
whom it is addrGSSG<I. 

Disclosure or use of any such Information without th/? wnnen consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed cllent Is stnctly 
prohlbltlld 

https://6,116.45


SVC/BILLING QUESTIONS (904)562•7000 
FAX (904)562-7020 
PAYMENT INQUIRY (972)991?-7~23 
ROUTE # LOC #0292 ROUTE 0005 T020 

VIEW & PA y YOUR BILLS ONLINE WWW.CINTAS.COMIMYA·ccouNT 

REMIT TO: CINTAS CORP 
P.O. Box 631025 
CINCINNATI. OH 45263-1025 

INVOICE 

PLEASE PAY DIRECTLY FROM THIS INVOICE 

C/O:Pool 
SAMPSON CREEK COD. 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF OR 

INVOICE# 
DATE . 
PO :'i 

5118335080 
07/29/2022 
NIA 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092.-1053 
904·599-9093 

STORE # 
CUSTOM8R;;. 10552255 
PAYER# 10552255 
SVC ORDER :t 8031224189 
CREDIT TERMS NET30DAY-S 

MATERIAL/! DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE EXiPRICE TAX 

5150417 
110 
·120 

130 
44269. 
4442,! 

55555 

1srn1 
91019 

92019 

i221 10 

182019 
182030 

573772 

619279 

1030300 

OFFICE 02635588 

SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

CABINET ORGANIZED 

EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 
ELASTIC STRIP 'MEDIUM 
LARGE PATCH 21NX3IN• MEO 

HARO SURFACE DISINFEC SVC 

MUCINEX SMALL 
COLO PACK, SMALL 1/SOX 

COLD PACK. LARGE, 1i80X 

BAYER ASPiRIN SMALL 

STINGRELIEF WIPES i 0/UN!T 

INSECT STING AMP 10/UNiT 

DAYQUIL SMALL 

EMERGENCY FOIL BLANKET 

WOUNDSEAL POUR PACK (2) 

1 

$000 

S0.00 

$0.00 
$14.79 
$14,79 
S10.45 

$16.12 
S6.18 

$7.54 

$12.02 

$10.34 
$28.94 

$14.79 

$16.80 

$29.$6 

so.co 
S0.00 

$0.00 
$14.79 
$14.79 
S10.45 

$16.12. 
$6.18 

$7.54 

$12.02. 
$10.34 

$28.94 

$14.79 

S16.80 
$29.66 

N 

N 
N 

N 
N 
N 

N 
N 

N 
N 

N 
N 
N 

N 
N 

COMPONENTSUBTOTAL : $182A2 

9999<10999 
400 

Other 
,SERVICE CHARGE $18.95 $18.95 N 

REMIT TO: CINTAS CORP 
P.O. Box 63102-5 
CINCINNATI, OH 45263-1025 

SUB-TOTAL 

TAX 
TOTAL 

$201.37 
S0.00 

$201.37 

SIGNATURE : DATE: 07/29!2022 

NAME : Kate'Trivelpiate 

Thank you for your business. It's been our pleasure to· serve you and get you Ready for the Workday®. 

r-. ,r,f,) ~ O <;'i Lt_D () 
~ '- 5'1Y-J , 

"3~" 

Page 1 of 1 INVOICE TOTAL: -$201.37 INVOICE I: 5118335080 PAYER# 10552255 

https://TOTAL:-$201.37
WWW.CINTAS.COMIMYA�ccouNT


COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From IPage 

8495 74 1401110618 Jul28,2022 Aug 08, 2022 to Sep 07, 2022 1 of 3BUSINESS I I I 

Hello Office Sampson Creek Cdd, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

.- Your bill explained 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 

page 3. Previous balance $283.68 

Payment - thank you Jul 27 -$283.68 

Balance forward $0.00 

• Any payments received or account activity after Jul 28, 

2022 will show up on your next bill. View your most up
to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/ 

Your bill at a glance 
For 2 19 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC, SAINT AUGUSTINE, 

FL, 32092-1053 

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $279.85 

Taxes, fees and other charges Page3 $4.90 

New charges $284.75 

Amount due Aug 18, 2022 $284.75 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment 

Do not include correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310 NO RP 2820220728 NNNNNNNY0000751 0004 

OFFICE SAMPSON CREEK COD 
C/OHOME OFC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

111111• •I 1111111•11111111111,1111111111•1'•Iii•'I• ii111111111111. 

myaccount. 

, l . , ,.. . r-- -·• 

H.1.iJ tJ I r t..vi.L 

Please write your account number on your check or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

8495 74140 1110618 

Aug 18, 2022 

$284.75 
$ 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

IIp 1111III I1,11,111, 11111111,111 I1111 II ,I 11 hi I, •II I11'11 II II•" 

849574140111061800284752 



111 1

I l

Account Number Billing Date Services From I Page 
8495 74140 1110618 Jul28, 2022 Aug 08, 2022 to Sep 07, 2022 2 of 3I I I 

Download the Comcast Business App 

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-in-one 

tool designed with your business in mind. 

Manage your account details 

Pay your bill and customize billing options 

View upcoming appointments 

Need help? We're here for you 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

G 
Call us anytime 

800-391-3000 
Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing 

and technical support 

Ways to pay 

No more mailing monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and 
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit 
business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter 
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your 
bill online. It's faster. easier and helps cuts down on 
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount 
to get started. 

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings. 

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages 
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Useful information 

Moving? 
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibility: 
If you are hearing impaired. call 711. For issues affecting 

customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379. 

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email 

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599 -4268 or write 

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 

Attn: M. Gifford. 

IIIIIIIIIIlllllllll 11 111111111 

Additional billing information 

More ways to pay: 

0 Online 
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

© By App 
Download the Comcast Business App 

0 In-Store 
Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter 
to find a store near you 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII I l 

CIA.'l.~m, n NO AP ?A?n??07?A NNNNNNNY nnnn7~1 non.< 

0 

mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility


COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From I Page 
849574140 1110618 Jul28,2022 Aug 08, 2022 to Sep 07, 2022 3 of 3BUSINESS I I I 

Regular monthly charges 

Comcast Business services 

TV Select 
Business Video. 
Ii cl..1de" ~--,o.w Serv,ce Discount 

Music Choice 

Deluxe 50 
Business Internet. 

Static IP - 1 

Voice Line 
Business Voice. 

Voice Mail Service 

◄ What's included? 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our G;g. 

speed network 

TV: Keep your employees informed and 
customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)599-9093 

This shows a service is included in your package: O 
Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more details 

You've saved $20.00 this month w th your serv ce 
dscount 

Equipment & services 

TV Box + Remote 

Equipment Fee 

Internet. 

Equipment Fee 
Voice. 

$279.85 

$229.25 

$19.95 

$29.95 

$109.95 

$19.95 

$44.45 

$5.00 

$19.65 

$2.70 

0 

$16.95 

Service fees $30.95 

Directory Listing Management Fee $3.00 

Voice Network Investment $3.00 

Broadcast TV Fee $24.95 

Taxes, fees and other charges $4.90 

Other charges $4.90 

Regulatory Cost Recovery $1.38 

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.52 

Additional information 

Price Change Notice: The Business Class Internet Deluxe 50 service monthly 
rate was increased to $119.95 (plus taxes and fees). Your account will see that 
increase starting with the next bill cycle. To learn more about Comcast 
Business fees, please visit business.comcast.com/understand-your-b,H or call 
us at 800-391-3000. 

Universal Service Fund: The FCC modifies the rate that voice providers pay 
into the USF on a quarterly basis. USF is assessed on applicable voice 
services as the Federal Universal Service Fund at the FCC's approved rate. 
See: 
fcc.9ov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-service
fund-usf-management-support. A new rate becomes effective July 1, 2022. 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax, 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

TV Update: Effective September 30, 2022, Olympic Channel will cease 
operations. 

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent and 
upcoming programming changes can be found at 
xfinity.com/programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634. 

https://xfinity.com/programmingchanges




Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way Invoice 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
8ampson Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Management Fees • August 2022 
16.@fr[~Q~hn~y·• August _go22 
Dissemination Agent Services - August 2022 
;o~i2ies · . ~. 
Telephone 

4,690.50 
133.~~ ' 

166.67 
63.30 . 
67.25 

4,690.50 
~.is 

166.67 
63.30 
67.25 

Invoice#: 384 
Invoice Date: 8/1/22 

Due Date: 8/1/22 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Hours/Qty Amount· 

Total $5,071.05 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,071.05 

https://5,071.05
https://5,071.05


Grau and Associates 
951 w_Yamato Road, Suite 280 

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com 

Phone: 561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Invoice No. 23001 
Date 07/29/2022 

SERVICE AMOUNT 

Project: Arbitrage - Series 2016 FYE 3/31/22 
Arbitrage Services ,.__ 

Arbitrage 

Arbitrage 

Arbitrage 

$__=60=0.,.,.0=0 

Subtotal: 600,00 

Total 600.00 

Current Amount Due $~ =...,6Yo!o""'o..,o""o 

0 - 30 31- 60 61 - 90 91 - 120 Over 120 Balance 
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 

Payment due upon receipt. 

www.graucpa.com


KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal 1D 47-0597598 

July 31, 2022 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-fl57 

Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank ofOmaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
AJC # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3083131 
Client Matter No. 17923- 1 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Sampson Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3083131 

17923-1 

Re: Sampson Creek CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

06/01/22 W. Haber 0.50 97.50 Review and revise budget notice and 
confer with Sweeting regarding same 

06/02/22 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Review draft agenda 
06/09/22 K. Jusevitch 0.20 21.00 Prepare registered agent resolution~ 

correspond with district manager 
06/15/22 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Prepare for Board meeting 
06/ 16/22 W. Haber 3.10 604.50 Prepare for and participate in Board 

meeting 
06/17/22 W. Haber 0.70 136.50 Begin preparation of REP for 

landscape maintenance 
06/30/22 W.Haber 0.50 97.50 Begin to prepare RFP for landscape 

maintenance services 
06/30/22 K. Magee 0.90 144.00 Begin drafting of landscape 

maintenance RFP package 

TOTAL HOURS 6.40 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATIORNEY-CUENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Sampson Creek CDD 
July 31, 2022 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 
Invoice No. 3083131 
Page 2 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1, 198.50 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 6 ' UNPAID INVOICES: 

June 7, 2022 Invoice No. 3064174 2,863.62 

TOTAL DUE $4,062.12 

PRNil.EGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLTENT COMMlJNlCATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 

https://4,062.12
https://2,863.62
https://1,198.50


l.1feSafe-Senllces U C 

(888) 767-0050 
pa.ige@lifesafeservices.com 
www.lifesafeservices.com 

lf\JVOICE 
.B.lLL TO SH.lPTO 1NV01C.E # 111094998 
025-27119 025-27119 D.AT.E 07/29/2022 
Sampson Creek CDD Sampson Creek COD DUEUAIE 08/28/2022 
219 StJohns Golf Drive 219 St Johns Golf Prive TERMS Net30 
St Augustine, FL 32092 St Augustine, FL 32092 

EQUIPMENT & SERVICES • C:MF..RGENCY IJSE .QNL Y 

Electrodes - Onsite AED 

Remit to: 
LifeSafe Services LLC 
5971 Powers Avenue, #108 
Jacksonville, FL 32217 

For sales. please contact Jufie at 888-767-0050 x21 . 

Please disregard this invoice if you have already 
submitted payment. 

QTY RATE 

55.00 

AMOUNT 

55.00T 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 
BALANCE DUE 

55.00 
3.58 

58.58 

$5ft-58 

Woman Owned Small BusinessCertification WOSB200454 

FL Permit #31 "128 Exp 3/31/2024 

Past Due invoices are subject to a monthly 1.5% finance ch.arge. 

mailto:pa.ige@lifesafeservices.com


Project Manager Alex Acree 

Sharyn Henning 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 

475 West Town Place 

Suite 114 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

~ 
MATTHEWS 
DESIGN GROUP 

August 2, 2022 

Invoice No: 187450 

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek COO 

This invoice )ncludes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

AT&T Easement Review 

Eagle Poirit Retainer Wall Review 

Please call Alex Acree If you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For bill ing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services throygh July 31. 2022 

Phase 001 General Services 

Hours Rate A.mount 

Professional Engineer 1.00 135.00 135.00 

Administrative .so 50.00 25.00 

Total Labor 160.00 

Total Due: $160.00-BIiied to Date 

Cur~ent Due Prior BIiied BIiied to Date 

Labor 160.00 78,880.27 79,040.27 
Expense 0.00 3,910.30 3,910.30 s,1 ~\\ 
Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35 

Totals 160.00 82,792.92 82,952.92 

7Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 I www.MDGinc.com 

Invoices are due upon receipt. Promptpayments are critical to keeping your project on schedule. MDG accepts all major credit cards 
for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments-not received within 30 days ofthe Invoice dale are considered psstdue and all work and 

submittals will beplaced on hold until payment is received along wilh f,nance changes of 18%annual accrved. 
We appreciate your business and cooperation willr limely payments. 

www.MDGinc.com
https://82,952.92
https://82,792.92
https://3,910.30
https://3,910.30
https://79,040.27
https://78,880.27


BILL TO 

Sampson Creek CDD 
219 St. Johns Golf Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

' 

Invoice 
QUANTITY ~'"°'\ 

I TERMS INVOICE# 

l Due 011 receipt SC722 

DESCRIPTl0N 

( ~ti& Splash PadMaintenance .Agreement 
Hypochlorite Shock 

u_~)1)D 
~~-'('IL,, -§~

ri~O-
'j()0,0 0 

DATE 

l 7/15i2022 

t RATE !AMOUNT 

1,sss.00l 1,885.00 
6.55 l 327.50 

I 

I I 

! 

._________________,! I Total II $2,212.50 

STATE CERTIFIED CPC 043148 

3653 Regent Boulevard, Suite 503 I Jacksonville, FL 32224 I 904-997-6679 I 904-997-6680 Fax I 
904-710-SWIM Cell 

https://2,212.50


Riverside Management Services, lnc- Invoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

SIii To: 
Sampson Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice #: 350 
Invoice Date: 8/1/2022 

Due Date: 8/1/2022 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

1.320.54100.34000 - Contract Administration -August 2022 6,250.00 6,250.00 
1.320.57200.34700 - Facility Management - Sampson Creek - August 5,922.00 5,922.00 
2022 -

Total $12,172.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $12,172.00 

https://5,922.00
https://5,922.00
https://6,250.00
https://6,250.00


Rlwerside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. Invoice 
8un8lng 300. Sulte305 
JackSonvme, FL s-22s; 

Invoice##: 35'1 
Invoice Da~ 7/19/2022 

Due Date: 7/19/2022 

BIii To: CU&: 

$amp$0n Creek COO P.O. Number: 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Facility Maintenance June 1,9n.7s 1,9n.1s 
Maintenance Supplies 392.72 392.72 

., ~£?~,A~ ♦ MA•t.>~(t,.)A~ i L ,~~-ti>'Z 

001. ~20. $1~. s11soo 

# ~£.Pr.1"'-S/ ~E'Pl.Al.t:~t~'H. , A-.,.f..:.,tj - '~iS9. 'f1 

Ool. '!>ZO . S?Zoo. ~'-i'=>0'2. 

.. 1EN~l:io (oui-.'T MM~'<'t:~At.lui" - ~ \C\Co.oo 

00\. ~"LC- ':>t?.00. 5t/SO~ 

... 

Total $2,370.47 ·. 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $2,370.47 

M'/\\~ 
/\\') 

https://2,370.47
https://2,370.47


---- --- - - - -····--------------'--~~-----
RMS SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS 
FOR THE MONTH OF J UNE 2022 

~ Hours Employee Description 

6/3/22 8 J.S. Blew leaves and debris off tennis courts, walkways, playground area and picnic area, removed debris around 

playground, picnic area, basketball COllrts, tennis courts, soccer field and par1<1ng lot, straightened and organized 
pool deck furniture, check and changed trash receptacles as needed 

6/6/22 8 J.S. Installed four new chains on swing set, attached pins to lhe umbreHas at pool, checked and changed all trash 

receptacles. removed debris around basketball courts. tennis courts, soccer field, playground area, picnic area, 
pool area and parking lot · 

6/13/22 6.17 J.S. Pressure washed stains around the pool, removed debris around playground area, picnic area, tennis courts, 
roadways, basketbaU courts, soccer neld and pool area, checked and changed trash receptacles as needed 

6/17/22 7.78 J.S . Assisted wlth Installing an Exit sign and security lights. removed debris around pool area, basketball courts, 
tennis courts, picnic area, playground, parking lot, amenity center and roads, checked and changed all trash 
r~ceptacles . 

6/20/22 8.65 J.S. Installed two sets of safety chains on swing sets, Installed new basketball cover over basketball goal, took 

plate off of front gate, removed banner at front enlry way, removed sign from neighborhood, blew leaves and 
debris off tennis courts, walkways, picnic area and playground area. rnmoved debris around tennis courts, 

basketball courts, soccer field, picnic area, playground area, parking lot, amenity center and roads 
6/24/22 8 J.S. Sprayed for wasps on playground, tennis courts and walkway bushes, sprayed for weeds on upper pool 

deck, blew leaves and debris off tennis courts, walkways, picnic area and playground area, removed debris 
off soccer field. basketball courts, tennis courts, pool area, picnic area, playground area and parking lot, 

checked and changed all trash receptacles 
6/27122 8 J.S. Straightened end organlzed aM pool deck furniture, sprayed forwasps around pool area and \tie playground 

area, checked and changed all trash receptacles, blew leaves and debns off tennis courts, walkways, 
playground area and picnic area. removed debris around tennis courts, basketball courts, picnic area, 
playground area, pool area, amenity centerand par\\ing lot 

TOTAL 54.6 

MILES 150 *MIieage is reimbursable per section 112.061 Flortda Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445 

SAMPSON CREEK 



M81NTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Period Ending 07/05/22 

DISTRICT 
SC 
SAMPSON CREEK 

DATE 

6/2/22 
6/7/22 
6/7/22 
6/7/22 
6/7/22 
6/7/22 
6/7/22 
6/15/22 
6/16/22 
6/16/22 
6/16/22 
6/16/22 
6/16/22 
6/16/22 
6/16/22 
6/17/22 
6/22/22 

SUPPLIES 

Round Up Weed Killer Refill (2) 
24" Squeegee with Handle 
Command Hooks 
2 Pocket Folder 
Index Cards 
Black Ink Pens 
3 Pocke1 Me1al F~e Organizer 
LED Emergency Light Unit 
Paper Towels (2) 
Mr. Clean Solutions (2) 
5oz Water Cups (7) 
Freeze Pops (2) 
18ct Snack Box (3) 
28ct Snack Box 
16ct Pringles Snack Box (2) 
Red IED Emergency/Exit Sign 
Keys (2) 

PRICE 

57.94 
27.97 

2.98 
0.50 
1.54 
3.67 

15.30 
46.47 
12.34 
5.88 

23.38 
5.96 

36.29 
14.98 
23.56 

108.00 
5.96 

EMPLOYEE 

T.J. 
T.J. 
T.J. 
T .J. 
T .J. 
T.J. 
T.J. 
T.J. 
T.J. 
T .J. 
T.J. 
T .J. 
T.J. 
T.J. 
T.J. 
J.S. 
T.J. 

TOTAL i392.72 



.~. SOUTH.EASTERN 
~ PAPER GROUP· 

STATEMENT 

CUSTOMER 
NUMBER 

STATEMENT DATE 

368822 

07/31/22 

SAMP$0N CREEK COD 
ST JOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWI M CLUB ISTATEl'vlENT INQUIRIES CALL: 800-858-7230205 ST. JOHNS GOLF DR. 

AARON BAMFORD 
ST AUGUST! NE FL 32092-

PAGE# 

INVOICE NUMBER TRAHSACTION DATE ORO:RK3N 

Gc566~~ )07/15/22 BJ7VA/OO
OTAL URE" 

TYPE 

lNV 

PURCHASE ORDER 

KATE 

AMOUNT AGll-:G OPEN AMOUNT 
OAYS 

314.99 314.99 
. 00 

0L\: 
uf?o 

0"'-pJ·
.:>c)O . '{/d 

OVER 15 Olll'.R 30 OVER60 OVER GO BALANCE Af3 OF rfWd@!MI•,
07/31 /22 3 1 4.99 

BALANCE AS OF CURRENT OVER 15 OVER 30 OVER 60 OVER 90 

07/31/22 314. 99 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

368822r,..,..,,
3 1 4.99SAMPSON CREEK COD 

ST JOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWI M CLUB 
205 ST. JOHNS GOLF DR. 

SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP 
ST AUGUSTI NE FL 32092- P.O. Box 890671 

Charlotte, NC 
28289-0671 



Invoice 

f'Yl!~'~.~.m.. 
P.O. Box 762, 
Middlebur& FL 32050 

Date Invoice# 

811no22 2838 

Bill To 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 
WORLD GOLF VIILAGE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AND NEWSLETTER - SAMPSON CREEK COD 

\)~
\As"o· 

350.00 350.00 

Total $350.00 



[!ljbank. 
"Copy of Previously Printed1~umber: 6506434 

C0<porate T I\Jlll Services Account Number: 272521000EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Llvfngslon Ave. Invoice Date: 04/25/2022 
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON 

Phone: 407-835-3805 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
ATTN JAMES OLIVER DISTRICT MANAGER 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS SERIES 2016 

The rollowing 1s a statement or transactions pertaining to your account For further lnrormaUon. please review the attached. 

STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,363.88 

All invoices are due upon receipt. 

Please detaoh al perforation and mtum bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank. 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS SERIES 2016 

Jnvolce Number: 6506434 
Account Number: 272521000 
Current Due: $4,363.88 

Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON 
Phone: 407-835-3806 

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to: 
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870 
Trust Acct# 272521000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 
Invoice # 6506434 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

https://4,363.88
https://4,363.88


tm3bank. Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
"~1glilfmviously Printed Invoice" 

Invoice Number. 
Invoice Date: 

6506434 
04/25/2022 

Account Number: 272521000 
Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON 
Phone: 407-835-3805SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS SERIES 2018 

Accounts Included 272521000 272521001 272521002 272521003 272521004 272521006 
In This Relalionship: 272521007 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 
Detail of CurrentCharges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees 

04111 Paying Agent/ Regist / Trustee Agent 1.00 4,050.00 100.00% $4,050.00 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 04/01/2022 - 03/31/2023 $4,050.00 

Incidental Expenses 4,050.00 $313.88
04/01/2022 to 03/31/2023 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $313.88 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,363.88 

The fees shown on this Invoice are rellecdveof the most recent fee schedule or nollce of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page 2 of 2 

https://4,363.88
https://4,050.00


verizon✓ 
PO BOX489 
NEWARK, NJ 07101- 0489 

Clmnge your address at !invoice Number 19911846493
http;flsso.verlzonenterprlse.com 

Quick Bill Summary Jun 24 - Jul 23 

,,.111,1111i11,,,,,,,,,..,,,11111,11111,,,1,,1,,11,,1,11,,1,11,1, 
Previous Balance (see back tor details)SAMPSON CREEK oomos4 $36.07 

475 WTOWN PL STE 114 NIH Payment - Thank You -$36.07 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092- 3649 BalanceForward $.00 

Monthly Charges $36.05 
Usage and Purchase Charges 

Messaging $.02 
Data $.00 

surcharges 
and Other Charges & Credits $.02 

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $.00 
Total Current Charges $36.09 

Total Charges Due by August 15, 2022 $36.09 

Bill Date 
Account Number 442199298-00001 
Invoice Number 9911846493 

SAMPSON CREEK 
475 WTOWN PLSTE 114 

verizon✓ July 23, 2022 

Total Amount Due by August 15, 2022SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 
Make check payable to Verizon Wireless; 
Please rotum lhls remitsllp with payment. $36.09 

$DD. □□ 
PO BOX660108 
DALLAS, TX 75266-0108 

, .. 11I11• 1 IIII I I I l1,.iiI•II,II'•I•I I•,1,1I .111,1111I11 II11I1111I' 

99 1 1846 493 □ 1 04 4219929800001 □□ 0 □□□□ 3 60 90000 0003 6 0 95 

https://http;flsso.verlzonenterprlse.com


I 

verizon✓ 
Invoice Number Account Number Date Due 

~ 

15 Payments 
l Payments, continuedeZ 
s Previous Balance $36.07 
)< N...• 

Payment - Thank You-~ 
~ :8 Payment Received 07/20/22 -38.07 
~ ,_., 

Total Payments -$36.07=" " Balance Forward $.00 ~ ~~ 
!S3. I 

~ 

3 

Ii 

Wrlttin notation~ lncl\lded With or on~our payment WIii not be reviewed or honored. Please aena correspondenci1o: 
···""-·· ........... ,.v,r11on w,r.ltH A n: COfrl!P~l)jltnJ), Tllm.,.fO 8ox_1808l~lbt_ny, NY_12212 ········-·"···~···· · ···--"·· 

AutQmallc Payment Enrollment for Accoont: 4421™001 SAMPSON CREEK 
By signing bek>w, you authorize Vorlzon Wlreleaa IQ alectronlcolly doblt your bank ROOQUnl each month for the 101111 balance due on your account. The check you send Will be used IQ 
aotup Automatic Payment. You <Mil be nolHled eeoh month of !he dale and amount of the debll 10 days In advance of the payment. You agree lo receive all Auto Pay related 
oommunlo11tlons eleolrQnloally. Iunderstand and accept lh1110 lormo, Thls agroemenl does not altar lhe lerms or your exlsllng Customer Agreement. Iagree that V11rlzon Wlreleaa Is 1101 
liable forerroneous bQI statemenlaor lncarreol debtts to my aooount. To v.!lhdrow your authQrizatlon you must call Verlzon Wlreless. Cheok Y.llh your bank for any charges. 

1.Check lht• bo~. 2. Sign mme In bc>x ~ow, as &hoWn onth\\ bill ~nd date. 3, Return thl• slip with y,>ur paymt>nt. Oo nol send a voided check. 

■ □ ■ 

https://Tllm.,.fO


Invoice Number Account Numberverizon✓ 

Overview of Lines 

Usage SUrdla'ges Taxes, 
and and Other Goremmem:al lblrd-Party 

Page Monthly Pun:hase Equipment Qaargesand SUrdlarges Charges Total 
UnesCharges Number Cages Charges Charges Cfecfits and Fees fmdudesTax) Charges 

904-466-3018 ~Barnett 4 $36.05 $.02 $.02 $.00 $36.09 

Total Clln'eotCharges $36.116 $0.D2 $.00 $J)2 $.00 $.00 $36..(19 

Voice 
Plan Messaging Data Voice He m ging Data 

Usage Usage Usage Roaming Roaning Roaming 

8.997GB 

. .. ··-· ........ -- ·--·-·-··--···--·"""""------------------------------------------



-
.. 



verizon✓ 
Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

Summary for Ryan Barnett: 904-466!'-3018 

Your Plan 

Moblle Broadband Unllmlted 
$36.05 monthly charge 
$.25 per minute 

MBB Unllmlted 
Unllmlted monthly gigabyte 

Have more questions aboutyour charges? 
Get details for usage charges at 
b2b.verizonwireless.com. 

Monthly Charges . 
Mobile Broadband Unlimited 07/24 - 08/23 36.05 

$36.05 

Usage and Purchase Charges 
Messaging Allowance Used BIilabie Cost 
Text- Rcv'd messages -- 1 1 .02 
Total Messaging $.02 

Data Allowance Used BIiiabie Cost 
Gigabyte Usago g/gBtJyt8S unllmlted 8,997 -- --
Total Data $.00 

Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.02 

Surcharges 
Regulatory Charge .02 

$.02 

Total CurrentCharges for 904-466-3018 $36.09 

https://verizonwireless.com


I 

verizon✓ 
Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

442199298-00001 08/15/22 5 of 5 

Need-to-Know Information 
" 

Explanation of Surcharges" Surcharges Include (I) a Regulatory Charge (which helps defray 
various government chargeswe pay Including government number 
administration and license fees); (II) a Federal Universal Service 
Charge (and, if applicable, a State Universal Service Charge) to 
recover charges Imposed on us by the government to support 
universal service; and (111) an Administrative Charge, which helps 
defray certain expenses we Incur, Including: charges we, or our 
agents, pay local telephone companies for delivering calls from our 
customers to their customers; fees and assessment& on our 
network facilities and services;property taxes; and the costs we 
Incur responding to regulatory obligations. PlaaH note t.hat th••• 
areVerizon WlralHe chargH, not taxe,. TheH chare••• and 
what'• Included, •r•aubject to change from time to time. 

FUSCChange 
The Federal Universal Service Charge (FUSC) is a Verizon Wireless 
charge that Is subject to change each calendar quarter based on 
contribution rate& prescribed by the FCC. On July 1, the FUSC 
Increased to 10.23% of assessable wireless charges, other than 
separately bllled Interstate and International telecom charges. The 
FUSC on separately billed Interstate and international telecom 
charges Increased to 33.00%. For more detalls, please call 
1-888-684-1888. 

ll!i'Jl ~ Bankruptcy Information 
If yo1.1 are or were In bankruptcy, this bill may include amounts for 
pre-bankruptcy charges. You should not pay pre•bankruptoy 
amounts; they are for your Information only. In the event Verizon 
receives notice of a bankruptcy filing, pre-bankniptoy charges wilt 
be adjusted In future Invoices. Mail bankruptcy-related 
correspondence to 600 Technology Drive, Suite 650, Weldon 
Spring, MO 63304. 



St Johns Golf CDD 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

NAME /ID: 

PATE 

Saturday, August 13, 2022 

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Total Contacts: 11 Citations: 11 

Multiple roving patrols. 

SJS022CAD1I0155 

Casey A Romein LLC 

CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 

SJS022CAD180155 5:30 PM 8:30 PM 

Hour Rate $55.00 

Warnings: 7 

TOTAL TOTAL 
HOURS DUE 

4 $220.00 

4 $220.00 

Moving Violat ions: 2x (Leo Maguire Pkwy) one driver cited for speeding (55mph/35mph zone) and warned for 

t inting the whole windshield, lettering on the windshield, modified muffler, and not updating his DL, anot her 

driver cited for speeding (53/35mph zone), lx (St Johns Golf Drive) driver cited for speeding (38/25mph zone). 

Parking violations: lx (Remmington Court) owner warned for illegally parking on the street, 2x (Drury Court) 

one owner warned for parking too close to a stop sign and the ot her for parking the wrong direction, 4x (Eagle 

Point Drive) four owners cited for illegally parking on the street, 1x (Highland View Drive) owner cited for 
illegally parking on the street. 

n •payroll use only*** ..VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS•• ..*Payroll use only*** 
BILL TO: REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOICE# 5JS022CAD180155 
Sharyn Rosina Casey A Romein LLC Service Date: 08/13/22 
Govt. Management Service 82 Willow Lake Drive Invoice Date: 08/ 13/ 22 
5385 N Hob Hill Road Saint Augustine FL, 32092 Total Due: $220.00 
Sunrise FL 33351 Due Date: UPON RECEIPT 

I 



CINTAS CORP Service I Billing # (904)562-7000 
P.O. Box 631025 Fax# (904)562-7020 
CINCINNATI, OH 45263-1025 Payment Inquiry# (972)9'96-7923 

Ship To 

BIii To 

Pool 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1053 

Pool 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE. FL 32092-1053 

Invoice 
Invoice # 5110640888 

Invoice Date 06/02/2022 
Credit Tenns NET 30 DAYS 

Customer # 10552255 
Cintas Route LOC #0292 ROUTE 0005 

Order# 7032953626 
Payer # 10552255 

!Material t Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax I 
Unit 0000000000t)5150417 Unit O.Scrlptlon: OFFICE 

110 SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EA S0.00 W.00 

120 CABINET ORGANIZED EA S0.00 S0.00 

130 EXP1RATION DATES CHECKED 1 EA $0.00 $0.00 

12221 LIQUID BANDAGE SMALL 1 BAG $16.63 $16.63 

44249 ELASTIC STRIP SMALL 1 BAG $10.17 $10.17 

55555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC SVC 1 EA S10.45 S10 45 

61029 ANTISEPTIC PUMP 2 OZ 1 EA $15.72 $15.72 

61109 ITCH RELIEF SPRY 2 OZ 1 EA $15.72 $15.72 

72220 ROLLER GAUZE· 21N NON-STER 2 EA $7.86 $ 15.72 

72230 ROLLER GAUZE- 31N NON-STER EA $8.78 $8.78 

72240 ROLLER GAUZE◄IN NON-STER 1 EA S10.17 $10.17 

80200 ELASTIC TAPE 1IN X SFT/ROLL ROL $8.27 $8.27 

80479 1/2IN X 5 TAPE DISPENSER EA SS.32 $8.32 

91019 COLD PACK. SMALL. 1/BOX 1 BOX S6.18 S6.18 

100439 HYDROCORTISONE CREAM SM 1 BAG $9.31 $9.31 

121220 ALEVESMALL 1 BAG $1 1.10 511 .10 

130209 INDUST EYE RELIEF 1/2 OZ 1 EA $14 .06 $14 .06 

1304S9 1!2 OZ EYE WASH 4 PACK 1 PAC S23.30 $23.30 

182019 STINGRELIEF WIPES 10/UNIT 1 BOX $ 10.34 $10.34 

182030 INSECT STING AMP 10/UNIT 1 BOX ~8.94 S28.94 

280020 LENS/SCREEN WIPES 100JBX 1 BOX $27.60 $27.60 

619279 EMERGENCY FOIL BLANKET 1 EA $16.80 $16.80 

Unit Subtotal: $267.5& 
Unit 000000000999900999 Unit Descrlptfon: Other 
1QO SERVICE CHARGE 1 EA $18.95 $18.95 

Unit Subtotal: $18.95 
Invoice Sub-total $286.53 

Tu $0.00 

• 

~~_51lPOO
320. ~ 

Paige 1 of 2 



---

■ 

Account Number Billing DateCOMCAST I PageServices FromI 849574 140 1110956 Aug 04, 2022 IAug 14, 2022 to Sep 13, 2022 1 of 4 BUSINESS I 

Hello Fitn Sampson Crk Cdd Pool, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
fu1 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME Of-C 2, SAINT 

AUGUSTINE:, FL. 32092·1053 

Previous balance 

Payments thank you Page3 

Balance forward 

Regular monthly charges Page3 

One-time charges Page3 

Taxes. fees and other charges Page~ 

New charges 

Amount due Aug 25, 2022 

◄ 

$1,893.52 

-$2,530.63 

-$637.11 

$618.15 

$18.00 

;£9.08 

$645.23 ~ -
$8.12 I 

;-=:; 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcast.corn/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach lhe bouom PortlOn of this bill and enclose With your payment 

Do not ,nclude correspondence w,th payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
r.6330310 NO RP 04 2022080I '-1'-IN'-INNNV 0000711 000,I 

FITN SAMPSON CRK COO POOL 
HOME OFC 2 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

I11111111111 • Ihi 1111l I I, II 11111 I"1•I 1111111,•I11IIIIII• 1111 I• 11 

849 57 41 4 □ 1110 9 5 6 000081 28 

Your bill explained 

• Your one-time charges are $18.00 due to Reactivate Fee 
· Video, Reactivate Fee-internet and Reactivate Fee -
Voice charge(s). 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3 . 

• Any payments received or account activity after Aug 
04, 2022 will show up on your next bill. View your most 
up-to-date account balance at business.comcRst.com 
myaccount. 

AUG It li122 

PIBase wnre your account number on your chock or money orner 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 

8495 74140 1110956 

Aug 25, 2022 

$8.12 

sf,/d-
Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

CHARLOTTE NC 28272- 1211 

111111I111111•111•111111111 hI• 1111II 111 II 11'I,I111, 1,111•111111 1 

QA~~m,n Nn RP 1\4 ?n::>?OM4 NNNNNNNV 11/Wl711 /100,! 

https://2,530.63
https://1,893.52


1 11 1

1

■ 

Account Number 

849574 140 1110956 

Download the Comcast Business App 

Manage your account anytime. anywhere with the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-in-one 

tool designed with your business in mind. 

Manage your account details 
Pay your bill and customize billing options 

View upcoming appointments 

Need help? We're here for you 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

Call us anytime 
800-391-300 0 

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing 
and technical support 

Ways to pay 

No more mailing monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and 
stamps. It's easy to enroll. Just visit 
business.comcast .com/myaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter 
Sign up for Paperless BIiiing to view and pay your 
bill online. It's faster. easier and helps cuts down on 
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount 
to get started. 

Billing Date Services From I Page 
Aug 04, 2022 Aug 14, 2022 to Sep 13, 2022 2 of 4I 

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings. 

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages 
w ith faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Useful info,mation 

Moving? 
We can help ensure It's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/ learn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibility: 

If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting 

customers with disab1lities. call 1-855-270-0379. 

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email 
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write 

to Comcast at 1701JFK Blvd.. Phlladelphia, PA 19103-2838 

Attn: M. Gifford. 

IIIIIIIIIIlllllllll 11111 111111 

Additional billing information 

More ways to pay: 

Online 
Vl:;lt My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

By App 
Download the Comcast Business App 

In-Store 
Visit business.comcast.com/servlcecenter 
to find a store near you 

IIIIIIIIIIlllllllll 11 11 1111111111 

<lfl't~mrn N(l AP N ?O??M/loi NNNNNNNV nono711 nnN 

mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility


-
COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 74 140 1110956 Aug 04, 2022 Aug 14, 2022 to Sep 1 a, 2022 3 of 4BUSINESS 

Previous balance 

Payments -$2,530.63 

Credit card payment Jul 12 -$1 ,893.52 

Payment Aug01 -S637.1 1 

Regular monthl ◄ What's included? 

Comcast Business services 

TV Standard 
Business Video. 

Business Internet 75 

Voice Line 
Business Voice. 
Qty 2 @ $44.45 each 

Internet: Fast, reliabl1: internet on our Gig$316.80 
speed network 

$74.95 
TV: Keep your employees informed and I i customers entertained

$152.95 
Voice Numbers: (904)599-9094, $88.90 ~ 
(904)819-9956 

This shows a service is included in your package: O 
Add ons $0.00 Visit business.comcast.comtmyaccount for more deta,ls 

Public View Service $0.00 

You V'l Sdv a S"0 0C 'h s ""Ontl"I w th your c- rv r. 
dis~ >urt 

Business Video. 

Equipment & services 

CableCARD 

Service To Additional TV. 

Digital Adapter 

CableCARD 
Service To Additional TV. 
Qty 6 @ $7.25 each 

Equipment Fee 
TV Box. 

Equipment Fee 

Internet. 

Equipment Fee 
Voice. 
~ 

Service fees 

Directory Listing Management Fee 

Voice Network Investment 

Broadcast TV Fee 

Regional Sports Fee 

0 

0 
$43.50 

$200.00 

0 

$16.95 

$3.00 

$3.00 

$24.95 

$9.95 

$260.45 

$40.90 

One-time charg 

Other charges S18.00 

Reactivate Fee • Video Jul 14 $6.00 

continues ... 

°"-=t'lm,n N(') RP 04 ?0,?1Mt\d. NNNNNNNV nonn?11 nnn.d. 



Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495741401110956 Aug 04, 2022 Aug 14, 2022 to Sep 13, 2022 4 of 4 

... continued 

Reactivate Fee-internet Jul 14 $6.00 

Reactivate Fee • Voice Jul14 $6.00 

Taxes, fees and other charges $9.08 

Other charges $9.08 

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.34 

Federal Universal Service Fund $6.74 

-

Additional information 

Fee Update: This bill reflects a change In the FCC Regulatory Fee trom $0.08 
to$0.09. 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax, 
but Is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

TV Update: Effective September 30, 2022, Olympic Channel will cease 
operations. 

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent and 
upcoming programming changes can be found at 
xfin,ty.corn orograrnm,ngchangt:s or by calling 866-216-8634. 



Sampson Creek COD 
FPL Electric 

Code to 001.320.54100.43000 

July-22 

08744-67061 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR $ 25.66 

16229-99512 219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool $ 1,354.70 

19350-09421 211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES $ 151.72 

46974-44356 9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 $ 29.08 

55613- 33054 2125 County Road 210 W $ 46.18 

59216-52565 205 St. John's Golf Drive $ 90.86 

61084-35154 944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 $ 28.54 

80369-00598 205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub $ 877.40 

72556-88074 Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights $ 3,421.12 

33381-88364 1574 Drury Court #1 $ 508.10 

Total s 6,533.36 

***V#16 

.,."'PLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE. THANKS! 



SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe tor this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$877.40 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 26, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $719.50 Instead 
of $877.40 by your 
due date. Enroll In 
FPL Budget BillingriO. 
FPL.com/BB 

··················································................................................................. 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 948.8~ 
Payments received -948.81 

Balance before new charges - ·-o.oo 
Total new charges 877.40 

Total amount you owe $877.40 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

················································································································· 

FPL.com Page 1 0021 0022 450078 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2022 to Aug 5, 2022 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 5, 2022 
Account Number: 80369·00598 

Service Address: 
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR It SWIMCLUB 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

••• ■••• • • •••••••••••••• •• • ••••••••• ••••• ••• • ••• • • • • • •••••• • • • • •• •• •• • • •• ••••••• • •••••u•••• • •• ••• ••• • •••• • •• •"•• 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
10,250 kWhf 

fi~i11111 JJJ uJ 11 0 
A S O N D J F M A M J J A2021·. 2022 . 

••••••••• ••••••••••• .. •••• •· • .. ••••••••••• •••••••••••U •••••••• •••• •••• •••• ••••••• •••• ••••• •••••• •••••• ••••••• •o••• -

KEEP IN M IND 
• Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $719.50 by your due date 

instead of $877.40. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more al FPL.com/BB 
Payment received after October 27, 2022 ls considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of0.361667% will apply. 

• The number of days Included in your bill can vary month lo month. So even 
if you use the same amount of energy per day, your bill may be higher neX1 
month due to greater number of service days. Visit www.FPL.com for more 
information. 

AUG O 8 202'1 

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1·800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

• I 27 71950 1 30480 3690059860477800000 
FPL. 

Mal<e check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes 
In U.S. funds and mail along with0021 0022 4 50078 the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HI LL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4 761 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
( 80369-00598 J ( $877.40 J ( Aug 26, 2022 J $ ,f7 7 l/I}for ways to pay. ~---- --

ACCOUNl"NUM~ TOTAL AMOUNl" YOU owe NEW CHARGES DUE av AMOVNl" ENCL.OSeO 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
www.FPL.com
https://FPL.com/BB
https://FPL.com/BB


FPL.com Page 2 0022 0022 450078 E001Custome, Name: Account Number: 

SAMPSOtl CREEK COD 80369-00596 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 948.81 
Pay!!!_~nt !'!!~iv~ - T_hank you ____________-....c9=-4:.:8c:.::.81 

Balanoe before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate; GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge; $28.17 
Non-fuel: ($0.026290 ,:er l!WliJ $230.51 
Fuel: ($/J.038060 perkWh) $333.71 
Q!!mand: ($1193perK::1_ _________$_2_62.:~ 

Electric service amount 854.85 

Gross.rec. tax/Rejjulatory fee_ 22.55 

Taxes and charges 22.55 

Total new charges $877.40 

Total amount you owe $877.40 

METER SUMMARY 

Meler reading - Meter KLJ3017. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 13515 04747 
Demand KW 21.99 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Aug 5, 2022 Jul7,2022 
kWh Used 8768 9293 
Service days 29 31 
kWh/day 302 299 
Amount $877.40 $948.81 

= Usage 
8768 

22 

Last Year 
Aug 6, 2021 

8274 
30 

275 
$734.15 

___.,_.,.,,., .. ,,._____-------·-·---·--·------· -------- .. ---- -- -------

Save energy and money Stay ready and connected We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way If you are experiencing hardship as a resultUse the Energy Manager tool to find 
to report outages and stay informed during a of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help personalized recommendations and savings 
storm. with your bill, there are resources available.tips. 

FPLcom/BizManager FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check wlll not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as 1f these restrictions or conditions do nol exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


• Customer Name: Account Number: 

SAMPSON CREEK COO 72556-88074 

FPL. 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for Street Lights 

FPL.com Page 1 0019 0022 450078 ESLA 

For: 07-07-2022 to 08-05-2022 (29 days) 
kWh/ Day: 79 
Service Address: 

LEO MAGUIRE Pt<:NY #STREETLIGHTS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

I 
I Owner/Component Code 

I 

Watts Lumens 
Maint • 

C861224 39 3500 F 
Energy 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 
Maintenance 

C861225 73 6000 F 
Energy 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 
Maintenance 

PMF0001 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 

UCNP 
Non-energy 

Maintenance 

' 

Quantity 

154 

12 

166 

11,449 

Rate/Unit 

0.400000 

6.370000 
1.300000 

0.800000 

6.370000 
1.300000 

8.890000 

0.044980 

kWh Used Amount 

2,002 
61.60 

980.98 
200.20 

300 
9.60 

76.44 
15.60 

1,475.74 

514.98 

• F • FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E • CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H • FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

FPL.• 
SAMPSON CREEK COO 
5385 N NOB HI LL RO 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

~~ 
~ 



FPL.com Page 2 0020 0022 450078 ESLA• Customer Name: Account Number. 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 72556-88074 

FPL. 

Compooeot Code i Watts I L,meas ;;.::~'f Q"'oUty Rote/Uoit 

- - - ---··..··-············ .....- ---····..-----

Energy sub total 

Non-energy sub total 

Sub total 

Energy conservation cost recovery 
Capacity payment recovery charge 

Environmental cost recovery charge 

Transition rider credit 
Storm protection recovery charge 

Fuel charge 
Electric service amount 

Gross rec. tax/Reg. fee 

For: 07-07-2022 to 08-05-2022 (29 days) 
kWh/Day: 79 
Service Address: 

LEO MAGUIRE P'r<;NY #STREETLIGHTS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

kWh Used Amo,m 

71.20 
3,263.94 

3,335.142,302 

0.97 
0.41 
1.06 

- 11.92 
5.09 

86.33 
3,417.08 

4.04 

I I 

Total • 2,302 : 3,421 .12

I I I 

• F • FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E • CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R • CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H • FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, GUST OWNS OTHER 
- --·------·-·- .................-----

https://3,421.12
https://3,417.08
https://3,335.14
https://3,263.94


_ _ 

SAMPSON CREEK COO, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$3,421.12 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 26, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

······················•·•························································································ 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 3,421.12 
Payments received ·3,421.12 

Balance before new charges o:oo 
Total new charges 3 ,421.12 

Total amount you owe $3,421.12 

(See page 2 for bl/I delads.) 

'·································································································"••··········· 

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 
Outside Florida: 1-800·226-3545 

• I 27 
FPL. 

0017 0022 450078 

SAMPSON CREEK COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

FPL.com Page 1 0017 0022 450078 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2022 to Aug 5, 2022 (29 days) 

Statement Date: Aug 5, 2022 

Account Number: 72556-88074 

Service Address: 
LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

················································································································, 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

7,750kWh? 

60200 

4,650 kWh I 
kWh i 11111111~:::! 

! 

__J JI I L 
2CY.!1 A S O N D J F M A M J J A 2CY.!2 .................................................~-......................'. ' ... ' ...............................• "-

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received afterOotober 27, 2022 Is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.361667% will apply. 
Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. FaciHty, 
energy and fuel costs are available upon request. 

• The number of days included in your bill can vary month to month. So even 
if you use the same amount of energy per day, your bill may be higher next 
month due to greater number of service days. Visit www.FPL.com for more 
information. 

AUG O8 2022 

Report Power Outages: 1-800·4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

1304725568807432112430000 

MaKe checK pay.,l>le to FPLThe amount enclosed includes 
In U.S. runds and mallalong with 

the following donation: thlo coupon to: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Vlstt FPL.com/PayBill 
( 72556-88074 ) ('-_$3_,42_, ._,2__) ( Aug 26, 2022 ) $ -3Ya l .Ia-for ways to pay. 

ACCO\JITTNUMBER TOTAL AMOUNl' YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOuNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
www.FPL.com
https://3,421.12
https://3,421.12
https://3,421.12
https://3,421.12
https://3,421.12


Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0018 0022 450078 E001• SAMPSON CREEK COD 72656-88074 

FPL. 

' BILL DETAILS 
r 

Amount of your last bill 3,421.12 
payn:ient received - Tha~k y~u_ _ __..______ ·-· -3,421.12 

Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE 

"* Electric service amount 3,417.08 

4.04Gr.9~_rec. tax/R~lJ~~~y_fe3e_ -···--· -----
Taxes and charges 4.04 

Total new charges $3,421.12 

Tot al amount you owe $3,421 .12 

.. Your electric service amount includes the following charges: 

Non-fuel energy charge: 
$0.030820 per kWh 

Fuel charge: $0.037500 per kWh 

METER SUMMARY 

Next bill date Sep 7, 2022. 

Usage Type Usage 
Total kWh used 2302 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month l ast Month last Year 

Service to Aug 5, 2022 Jul 7, 2022 Aug 6, 2021 

kWh Used 2302 2302 7034 
Service days 29 31 30 
kWh/day 79 74 234 

Amount $3,421.12 $3,421 .12 $3,330.67 

------ - - ___,,____ ...... ---------------

Save energy and money Stay ready and connected We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

personalized recommendations and savings to report outages and stay Informed during a ofthe coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

storm. with your bill, there are resources available. 

Use the Energy Manager tool to find 

tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check. you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as If these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://3,421.12
https://3,421.12
https://3,417.08
https://3,421.12
https://3,421.12


·

SAMPSON CREEK CDD, 
Here 's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$28.54 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 26, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $20.48 instead 
of $28.54 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget BIiiing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

················································································································· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 27.79 
Payments received -27.79---- ----··-Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 28.54 

Total amount you owe $28.54 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 
..........................................,...................................................................... 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

FPL,• I 27 

0015 0022 450078 

SAMPSON CREEK COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNR I SE FL 33351-4761 

FPL.com Page 1 0015 0022 450078 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2022 to Aug 5, 2022 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 5. 2022 
Account Number: 61084-35154 
Service Address: 

944 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #1 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

················································································································· 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

90kWhf 

72 kWh 1 

::11111111111 I I I
OkWh _ .•...... ... .-0 

. A S O N D J F M A M J J A •2021 2022 .................................................................................................................. 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $20.48 by your due date 

Instead of $28.54. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 
Payment received after October 27, 2022 is considered LATE: a late payment 
charge of 0.361667% will apply. 

• Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/ 
rates for details. 

• The number of days included In your bill can vary month to month. So even 
if you use the same amount of energy per day, your bill may be higher next 
month due to greater number of service days. Visit www.FPL.com for more 
information. 

AUG D8 2022 

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

--------··· ··--··---------

2048 130461084351548458200 □ 000 

The amount enclosed Includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

Maxe cnecl( payat>le to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mall along wllh 
this coupon lo: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
61084-35154 ] ( $28.54 ] ( Aug 26, 2022for ways to pay. ------~ $ ~~>fl/
ACCOUNT NUMB~ TOTAl.AMOU,.,,. >OUOWE NEW CHAAGES oueBY AMOUNT ENCI.OSEO 

: , ., 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
www.FPL.com
https://FPL.com/BB
https://FPL.com/BB


------------- - -

62 

• FPL.com Page 2 0016 0022 450078 E001Customer Neme: Account Number. 

SAMPSON CREEK COO 61084-35154 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 
I 

Amount of your last bill 27.79 
Payment received-. Than-'-k~y1...:o:..:u;......_____________ -27.79 

$0.00Balance before new charges 

NewCharges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $ t1.91 
Minimum base bill charge: $8.91 
Non-fuel: (W.074820 per kWh) $4.63 
Fuel: @).O~.J'!' kWh) $2.36 

Electric service amount 27.81 

Gross rec. tax/~ulatory~ee ________ 0.73 

Taxes and charges 0.73 

Total new charges $28.54 

Total amount you owe $26.54 

METER SUMMARY 
Meter reading - Meter AC94705. Nex1 meter reading Sep 7, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 

kWhused 18817 18755 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month Last Year 

Service to Aug 5, 2022 Jul7,2022 Aug 6, 2021 
kWh Used 62 46 40 
Service days 29 31 30 
kWh/day 2 1 1 

Amount $28.54 $27.79 $14.73 

Save energy and money Stay ready and connected We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App Is an easy, secure way If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

personalized recommendations and savings to report outages and stay infonned dunng a of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

stonn. with your bill, there are resources available. 

Use the Energy Manager tool to find 

tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authonze FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://FPL.com/BizManager


SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$90.86 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 26, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

················································································································· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

93.93 
-93.93 

0.00 

Total new cl1arges 

Total amount you owe $90.86 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 
·,................................................................................................................... 

FPL.com Page 1 0013 0022 450078 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2022 to Aug 5, 2022 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 5, 2022 

Account Number: 59216-52565 
Service Address: 

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 

SAINT AUGUSTINE. FL 32092 

,•••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ••• • •••••••••••••••••• ••••••••OlttOttOOoH•••••••••••••..•••••••••••••••••••• •••••o,, 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
2,850kWh';J 

:::::: I 1111157~:~ ' I . - .... I I ..I_, I0 
A S O N D J F M A M J J A2021 2022 

, ..........................................................................,.................................... . 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after October 27, 2022 Is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.361667% will apply. 
The number of days included in your bill can vary month to month. So even 
If you use the same amount of energy per day. your bill may be higher next 
month due to greater number of service days. Visit www.FPL.com for more 
information. 

AUG O 8 2022 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

FPL.• 
00 13 0022 450078 

SAMPSON CREEK COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

I 27 1304592165256546809000000 

Make cneeK payao1e to FPLThe amount enclosed Includes 
In U.S. funds and mall along with 

the following donation: this coupon to: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visi1 FPL.com/PayBill 
[ 59216-52565 ) (..__$_00_.86_~] [ Aug 26, 2022 ) $ 'fO ,flt;for ways to pay. 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEWc~AAGeS oueav AMOUNT ~NCLOSEO 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
www.FPL.com


-------------

-· ---- . -- .... 

• Customer Name: Account Number. FPL.com Page 2 0014 0022 450078 E001 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 59216-52565 

FPL 

BILL DEfAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you__ _ 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: SDTA-lASEASONAL DEMAND OPT A TIME OF USE 

Electric service amount - 88.52 

Q_re>s~rec...:. tax/R~ulato_ry_f_ee 2.34 

Taxes and charges 2.34 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

r 
- Your electric service amount includes the following charges: 

Base charge: 

Non-fuel energy charge: 
On-peak 
Off-peak 

Fuel charge: 
On-peak 
Off-peak 

Demand charge: 
Maximum 

$0. 100450 per kWh 
$0.018350 per kWh 

$0.045860 per kWh 
$0.037030 per kWh 
$11.95 per KW 
$0.66 pe< KW 

93.93 
-93.93 

$0.00 

$90.86 

$90.86 

$28.17 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2022. 

Usage Type Current 
Total kWh used 21813 
On-Peak kWh used 00156 
Off-peak kWh used 
On·peak demand 0.00 
Maximum demand 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 

Service to 
kWhUsed 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to fnd 

personalized recommendations and savings 

tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

Stay ready and connected 
The FPL Mobile App ls an easy, secure way 

to report outages and stay informed during a 

storm. 

FPL.com/ MobileApp 

This Month 
Aug 5, 2022 

923 
29 
31 

$90.86 

Previous = 
20890 
00156 

Last Month Last Year 
Jul 7,2022 Aug 6, 2021 

977 667 
31 30 
31 22 

$93.93 $57.45 

-----···-- ---

We are here to help 
If you are experiencing hardship as a res1Jlt 

of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

Usage 
923 

0 
923 

0 
14 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment Is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://FPL.com/BizManager


• FPL.com Page 1 00 11 0022 450078 E001 

FPL. Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2022 to Aug 5, 2022 (29 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here"s what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$46.18 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 26, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

················································································································· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

45.25 
-45.25 

0.00 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

46.18 

$46.18 

(See page 2 for bl/I details.) 

'················································································································ 

Statement Date: Aug 5, 2022 
Account Number: 55613-33054 
Service Address: 

2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095 

····················································· ···························································· 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

~~I I I I I II11 I I I I I 
0 ~Wh {. •.. - ..- -•····· -.. ..... .......... . •. • . . O 

A $ 0 N D J F M A M J J A2021 2022 
•....................................................................... .........................................• 

KEEP IN MIND 
Payment received afterOctober 27, 2022 Is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 0.361667% will apply. 

■ The number of days included in your bill can vary month to month. So even 
if you use the same amount of energy per day, your bill may be higher next 
month due to greater number of service days. Visit www.FPL.com for more 
information. 

AUG 08 2022 

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1 ·800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

I 27 13045561333054 08164000000 

Mnke check P3)'3ble to FPLThe amount enclosed includes 
In U.S. funds andmail along wnn 0011 0022 450078 the following donation: this COUPon to: 

FPL Care To Share: _ _ 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
55613-33054 ] ( $46.18 ] ( Aug 26, 2022 ~ for ways to pay. $ 1/u.lf
ACCOUNT 'IUMBeR T0TALAMOU"1' YOU OWE NEWCHAAGES0UE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
www.FPL.com


.

• Customer Name; Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0012 0022 450078 E001 

SAMPSON CREEK COO 55813-33054 

FPL. 

I 

BILL DET~ILS 

Amount of your last bill 

_Payment _received.-. Thank you•.... -------·--
Balance before new charges 

.. • ...·-·•-·····-·-···.......... 

45.25 
-45.25 

$0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel: (W.074820 per l<Wh) $21.93 
Fu~!: __ .!$Q.~P.!!'ICW!!J. -· _____ _ !1_1.1~ 

Electric service amount 44.99 

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee ______ _ 1.19 

Taxes and charges 1.19 

Total new charges $46.18 

To tal amount you o we $46.18 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading· Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 

kWh used 84673 84380 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Aug 5, 2022 Jul?, 2022 

kWh Used 293 285 
Service days 29 31 
kWh/day 10 9 
Amount $46.18 $45.25 

= Usage 
293 

Last Year 
Aug 6, 2021 

334 
30 
11 

$43.06 

Save energy and money Stay ready and connected We are here to help 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find The FPL Mobile App is an easy, seoure way If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

personalized recommendations and savings to report outages and stay Informed during a of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

tips. storm. with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/ BizManager FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check. you authorize FPL to process your payment electronioally or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL.com Page 1 0009 0022 450078 E001 

FPL. Electric Bill Statement 

For: Jul 7, 2022 to Aug 5. 2022 (29 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD, 
Here's what you owe for th is billing period . 

CURRENT BILL 

$29.08 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 26, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $19.91 instead 
of $29.08 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billingw. 
FPL.com/BB 

·············································································· ······ ··························· ·· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

... 
Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

29.35 
-29.35 

0.00 

29.08 

$29.08 

(See page 2 for b,fl detalls.) 
.~ .................. .............................................................................................. 

Statement Date: Aug 5, 2022 

Account Number: 46974-44356 
Service Address: 

9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY # 2 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

······················································•··· ········ ..········..·····························,····· 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

100l<Wh? 

SO kWh I 

~~I 111 1 I I tti 1111 
A S O N D J F M A M J J A2021 2022 

······································ ··············· ········.................................................... 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $19.91 by your due date 

Instead of $29.08. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received after October 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 0.361667% will apply. 

• Your bill Is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/ 
rates for details. 

• The number of days included in your bill can vary month to month. So even 
If you use the same amount of energy per day, your bill may be higher next 
month due to greater number of service days. Visit www.FPL.com for more 
information. 

AUG O 8 2022 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (466-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

FPL,• I 2 7 1 991 1 3 □ 44 6 9744435668092 □□□□ □□ 

0009 0022 450078 

SAMP SO N CR EEK COD 
5385 N NOB HI LL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

MaKe Chee~ P3Y:,l>le to FPL 
In U.S. funds and malla'ong w,th 
thls coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILl"TY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ 
V1S1t FPL.c om/PayBill 

46974-44356 )(,____s2_9_.o_s_~) ( Aug 26, 2022 ) $~ for ways to pay. cfl-OC 
>CCOVNT NVMBEA TOTAL.AMOVNT vov owe NfWCHARGES 0\/EBY AM0U"1 ENCLOSED 

0 

www.FPL.com
https://FPL.com/BB
https://FPL.com/BB


• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0010 0022 450078 E001 
SAMPSOIJ CREEK COO 46974-44356 

FPL. 

I 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
.E~ym~nt r~!Y_ej_• Thank yo~ 
Balance before new charges 

29.35 
-29.35 

$0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Minimum base bill charge: $8.17 
Non-fuel: (S().074820 per kWh) $5.47 
F_y~ _ ~ .03_806QJ!r~2 ___ $2.78 

Electric service amount 28.33 

Gross_rec. _tax/Reg11!atory fee _-·•. _____ 0.75 

Taxes and charges 0.75 

Total new charges $29.08 

Total amount you owe $29.08 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading · Meter AC94682. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 15387 15314 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Aug 5, 2022 Jul 7, 2022 
kWh Used 73 79 
Service days 29 31 
kWh/day 3 3 

Amount $29.08 $29.35 

Usage 
73 

Last Year 
Aug 6, 2021 

32 
30 

1 
$13.97 

Save energy and money Stay ready and connected We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way If you are experiencing hardship as a resultUse the Energy Manager tool to find 

personalized recommendations and savings to report outages and stay informed during a of the coronavirus (COVI0-19) and need help 

storm. with your bill, there are resources available.tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payrnent electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://FPL.com/BizManager


• FPL.com Page 1 0007 0022 450078 E001 

FPL. Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2022 to Aug 5, 2022 (29 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COO, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$508.10 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 26, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

................................................................................................................. 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 543.44 
Payments received - -
Balance before new charges 

, ..,... ·-- . _.,___ ' ·- -543.44 

0.00 

Total new charges 508.10 

Total amount you owe $508.10 

(See page 2 for bl/I details.) 
................................................................................................................ 

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 

• I 27 

FPL.. 

0007 0022 450078 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNR!S£ FL 33351-4761 

Statement Date: Aug 5, 2022 
Account Number: 33381 ·88364 
Service Address: 

1574 DRURY CT# 1 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

················································································································· 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

5,350kWh? 
i 

4,280kWhl 

3,210kWh ' 

2,140 kWh 

1,070 kWh II I IIIIIIIIIOkWh - -- ·- ·• ·----- . - .. ·---·· . ··-·· 0 
A S 0 N D J F M A M J J2021 A 2022. 

····································································································•·"·"·······
. 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after October 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.361667% will apply. 
• The number of days Included in your bill can vary month to month. So even 

If you use the same amount of energy per day, your bill may be higher next 
month due to greater number of service days. Visit www.FPL.com for more 
information. 

.\UG O 6 2022 

Report Power Outages: 1 ·800·4OUTAGE (468·8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

1304333818836430180500000 

M:lk.ecneck payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes ,n U.S. funds and mall along with 
the following donation: this coupon to: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188·0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
( 33381-88364 ) (..__$5_oa_.1_0___) ( Aug 26, 2022 ) $ <{df, /()for ways to pay. 

ACCOUNT NUMeeR TOTAi. AMO\JW vouowe NEW C11ARGES 0VE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
www.FPL.com


FPL.com Page 2 0008 0022 450078 E001• Customer Name: Acc ount Number: 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 33381-88364 

FPL. 

' METER SUMMARY BILL DET~ILS 
Meter reading - Meter AC94707. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2022. 

Amount of your last bill 543.44 Usage Type Current Previous = Usage
Payment .received - Thank_you . ___________ - 543.44·•·-····-··........~... kWh used 29050 24770 4280 
Balance before new charges $0.00 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS This Month Last Month Last Year 
Base charge: $11.91 Service to Aug 5, 2022 Jul 7, 2022 Aug 6, 2021 

Non-fuel: /$0 014820 per kWh) $320.23 kWh Used 4280 4585 289 

fl-@!~____fl..!l.:.~!l.1.?'c~~"----- ·-$16?,9_9 Service days 29 31 30 
kWh/day 148 148 10 

Electric service amount 495.04 
Amount $508.10 $543.44 $38.73 

Gross rec. tax/R~lato,y fee ___.,______ --·-·-· 13.06 

Taxes and charges 13.06 

Total new charges $508.10 

Total amount you owe $508.10 

Save energy and money Stay ready and connected We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way If you are e)(perlenoing hardship as a resultUse the Energy Manager tool to find 

personalized recommendations and savings to report outages and stay informed during a of the coronavlrus (COVID-19) and need help 

storm. with your bill, there are resources available. tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/ MobileApp FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment Is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check. money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://FPL.com/BizManager


- ·-

·

------. - - - .. . - .-

• FPL.com Page 1 0005 0022 450078 E001 

FPL Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2022 to Aug 5, 2022 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 5, 2022 
Account Number: 19350-09421 

Service Address; 
211 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR# LITES 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

················································································································· 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

1,350 kWh9 

·~1~;11111 II 11 11 11 
0 kWh I. • • -· ....__ - - - ----..... ··-·-·· --· .......Q 

0'2 A S O N D J F M A M J J A2 1 2022 ......................., .......................................................,................................. 
KEEP IN MIND 

Enroll now in FPL Budget BIiiing when you pay $116.72 by your due date 
Instead of $151.72. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 
Payment received after October 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 0.361667% will apply. 
The number of days included in your bill can vary month to month. So even 
if you use the same amount of energy per day, your bill may be higher next 
month due to greater number of service days. Vistt www.FPL.com for more 
information. 

AUG O8 2G22 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$151.72 
TOTALAMOUNTYOU OWE 

Aug 26, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $116.72 Instead 
of $151 .72 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget BIiiing~. 
FPL.com/BB 

···················································......................,....................................... 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 146.03 
Payments received -146.03 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges ------ ----·-- -- . ,,, ' 

151.72 

Total amount you owe $151 .72 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 
................................................................................................................ 

CustomerService: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

• I 2 7 11672 1 3041935009421427151 □ 0 □ □ 0 

FPL. 

MaJ<e cnec1< payao1e to FPLThe amount enclosed includes 
In U.S. funds and mall along with0005 0022 450078 the following donation: thl• coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351- 4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill /SI .7J-19350-09421 ) [...___$_1_5_1._12_--J) ( Aug 26, 2022for ways to pay. $ 

TOTAL AMOUNT VOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BV AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/BB
www.FPL.com
https://FPL.com/BB


----- - -

Customer Neme: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0006 0022 450078 EOOt• SAMPSON CREEK COO 19350-09421 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 
I 

Amount of your last bill 
EaYfl18!'.1.t r~IY.~-- Than~ you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel: /$0.074820 per kWh/ $90.09 
~el.:..... ___{!>Q.03896Clper"W!'}..__~ _ _ ____ - ~~5.82 

Electric service amount 147.82 

G.!:12..S.S rec. tax/'3~~~..!~- _..........____ 3.90 

Taxes and charges 3.90 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

146.03 
- 146.03 

$0.00 

$151.72 

$151.72 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find 
personalized recommendations and savings 

tips. 

FPLcom/BizManager 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading· Meter KN51244. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2022. 

Usage Type Current 
kWh used 21366 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to Aug 5, 2022 
kWh Used 1204 
Service days 29 
kWh/day 41 
Amount $151.72 

Previous = 
20162 

Stay ready and connected We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

to report outages and stay Informed during a of the coronavirus (COVI0-19) and need help 

storm. with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/Help 

Usage 
1204 

Last Month Last Year 
Juf 7,2022 Aug 6, 2021 

1155 835 
31 30 
37 27 

$146.03 $91.32 

-

When you pay by check, you autnorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment 1s processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any rest rictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, rnoney 
order or other forms of payment. We wilt process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


• FPL.com Page 1 0003 0022 450078 E001 

FPL. Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2022 to Aug 5, 2022 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 5, 2022 

Accoun1 Number: 16229·99512 
Service Address; 

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # POOL 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

·················································································································..· 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

15,850kWhl 

,,.~.~1 I....- I6,340 kWh ' 

3,170 kWh 
0 kWh j_ __ ..••. _____ III I IIIIIII

0 

2021 A S 0 N D J F M A M J J A 2022 
·..................................................................................................................· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now In FPL Budget Billing when you pay $1,105.1 Oby your due date 

instead of $1,354.70. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received after October 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 0.361667% will apply. 
The number of days included In your blll can vary month to month. So even 
if you use the same amount of energy per day, your bill may be higher next 
month due to greater number of service days. Visit www.FPL.com for more 
Information. 

AUG O~ 2022 

SAMPSON CREEK COO, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$1,354.70 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 26, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Pay $1,105.10 Instead 
of $1,354.70 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

•••••••••••••••'"•''"'''''''**''''''''''••••••••••••••oo••••"•'"••••••""""'••••••••••••••""''''''•'••••"• 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last blll 1,336.60 
Payments received -1,336.60-· ' - _,._ -----
Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges ---------·-····-·----······---·...... 1,354.70 
Total amount you owe $1,354.70 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

······..····"'"'"'''·"·"·'"""'' '''''''''"'"'"''"''"'''"'''""'"''"'"''' "'''"''''''"'''''''''''' 

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Outside Florlda: 1 ·800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired; 711 (Relay Service) 

• I 27 110510 1304162299951290745310000 
FPL, 

Malle cneck P3Y.,Ol6 to FPLThe amount enclosed includes 
In U.S. funds and ma11 alon;i with0003 0022 450078 the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
16229-99512 ) [ $1,354.70 ) ( Aug 26, 2022 ) $ /?£1/·7(Jfor ways to pay. 
.c;couNTNUMBER TOTAl.AMOUNT \'OU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE av AMOONT ENCLOSEO 

https://1,354.70
https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://1,354.70
https://1,354.70
https://1,336.60
https://1,336.60
https://FPL.com/BB
https://1,354.70
https://1,105.10
https://1,354.70
www.FPL.com
https://FPL.com/BB
https://1,354.70


0004 0022 450078 E001• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 

SAMPSON CREEK COO 16229-99512 

FPL 

I 

BILL DETAILS 
• 

Amount of your last bill 
~m~.nt ~celv_ed...:..To~-~Ol.!__ 
Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAl~D 
Base charge: 
Non-fuel: ($0.026290 per l!WIIJ 
Fuel: /$0.0J/l060 per k'MI) 

Demand: _(S11.93perKWJ 

Electric service amount 

Gro~_r~. tax/R~0._~\'?!YJ~. 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

1,336.60 
•.. - 1,336.60 

$0.00 

$28.17 
$376.63 
$545.25 
$369.83 

1,319.88 

34.82 

34.82 

$1,354.70 

Total amount you owe $1,354.70 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KLL8671 . Next meter reading Sep 7, 2022. 

Usage Type Current 

kWh used 67133 
Demand KW 30.98 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find 

personalized recommendations and savings 

tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

Stay ready and connected 
The FPL Mobile App is an easy, secure way 

to report outages and stay lnfonned during a 

storm. 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

This Month 
Aug 5, 2022 

14326 
29 

494 
$1,354.70 

Previous = Usage 
52807 14326 

31 

Last Month Last Year 
Jul7,2022 Aug 6, 2021 

14052 10789 
31 30 

453 359 
$1,336.60 $972.34 

We are here to help 
If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

of the coronavirvs (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you auth:irize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment Is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://1,354.70
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://1,354.70
https://1,354.70
https://1,319.88
https://1,336.60
https://1,336.60


- -

• FPL.com Page 1 0001 0022 450078 E001 

FPL. Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jul 7, 2022 to Aug 5, 2022 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Aug 5, 2022 
Account Number: 08744-67061 
Service Address: 

380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

..........................................................................., ...... ,..........................,... 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
5kWhl 

4kWh l 
3kWh 

2kWh ~=~' ::-- --~----=-·~ - . -,.._---=· 0 
A S O N D J F M A M J J A2021 2022 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••T••.. ••••••••• •••• ••••••• • ••••••••••••••••••0101101o ■■ ••••••••••••••••••••••••• • •••• i •••• 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $15.13 by your due date 

instead of $25.66. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB 

• Payment received afterOctober 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 0.361667% will apply. 

• Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/ 
rates for detalls. 
We have billed you for the minimum base charge for eight consecutive 
months due to your meter registering zero usage, Call us if you wish to 
temporarily disconnect your service. 

AUG O8 2G2l 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$25.66 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Aug 26, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

················································································································· 
f BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

25.66 
-25.66 

0.00 

Total new charges 25.66 

Total amount you owe $25.66 

(See page 2 for bill detatls.) 
·•.............................................................................. ..................... ............. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

FPL.• 
0001 0022 450078 
#BWNDJNQ *** 
#4428043LQ169767#
SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Pay $15.13 instead 
of $25.66 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB 

(386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
1·800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

I 27 1513 13040874467061266520 □□□□□ 

Mal(e checl( paya.Ole ,o FPlThe amount enclosed Includes 
In U.S. funds and mall along with7 the following donation: lhls coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
( 08744-67061 ) ( $25.66 ) ( Aug 26, 2022 ) _$---'c3{ U {J..,,__·_ _'for ways to pay. 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOVNT vouOWE NEW CHARGES CUE av AM0U"'1 ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/BB
https://FPL.com/BB


.

0 

• FPL.com Page 2 0002 0022 450078 E001Customer Name: Account Number: 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 08744-67061 

FPL 

' BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
~a_yrr:i~nt_rE!_Cel'~~-d • Thank YE~ 
Balance before new charges 

25.66 
- 25.66 

$0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11 .91 
Minimum base bill charge: $13.09 
Non-fuel energy charge: 

$0.074820 per kWh 

f_ueJ c_!,arge: ·-· .•.•.$0.038062 per kWh....... 

Electric service amount 25.00 

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 0.66 

Taxes and charges 0.66 

Total new charges $25.66 

Total amount you owe $25.66 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading• Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous Usage 
kWh used 00000 00000 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month Last Year 

Service to Aug 5, 2022 Jul 7,2022 Aug 6, 2021 

kWh Used 0 0 0 
Service days 29 31 30 
kWh/day 0 0 0 

Amount $25.66 $25.66 $10.88 

·- --··-··-··· - -------- ---· ·•·. -

Save energy and money Stay ready and connected We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App Is an easy, secure way If you are experiencing hardship as a resultUse the Energy Manager tool to find 

personalized recommendations and savings to report outages and stay infom1ed dunng a of the coronav1rus (COVID-19) and need help 
stom1. with your bill, there are resources available.tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you autnorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://FPL.com/BizManager


MAKE CHEA< PAYABI EJO 

d 
» ~~'-~""',.'~ . 

Po Box 2.0122 
Tampa, Fl 30622-0122 
(90'!) 262-5500 

DI - • - - rlj 

"Z" E 
ftll.'I' ft ~· ...... , ne ............." · DV ·--·-

~AR( NIJM~ER ~XI' DATE! 

SIGNAT~RE AMOUNT PAI() 

ACCOUHI HUMBER PAJ:E QAl,ANCE 

ADORES5FE 707136 8/12/2022 $2,205.00 

SAMPSON CREEK COD SJGCC 
475 West Town Pl 
SUITE 114 
st Augustine, FL 32092 

00000000014920001000000002161000000022050006 

The Lake Doctors 
Po Box 20122 

Tampa, FL 30622-0122 

Please Return this portion with your payment 

PO#Invoice 21610B 

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total 

219 St Johns Golf Dr St. Augustine, Fl32092 

8/12/2022 Water Management· Zone 1,WaterManagement· 
Zone 2,Water Management· Zone 3 

$735.00 

$735,00 

$735.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$735.00 

$735.00 

$735.00 

Please remit payment for thfs month's Invoke. 

001 . 31.0. S410D . 4-l<t>".!.OO 

Discount $0.00 

Adju5tment $0.00 

Lie#: AMOUNTOUEAccount#707136 

$2205.00 

https://4-l<t>".!.OO
https://2,205.00


Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice
9655 Florfda Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Invoice #: 352 
Invoice Date: 8/4/2022 

Due Date: 8/4/2022 
Case:

BIii To: P.O. Number: 
Sampson Creek COD 
476 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description . Hours/Qty Rate Amount 
' 

Faclllty Assistant through July 2022 49 25.00 1,225.00 

Total $1,225.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $1 ,225.00 



SAMPSON CREEK COD 

FACILITY ASSISTANT 

Qty. {Hours Description 

49 Facility Assistant $ 25.00 

Amount 

$ 1,225.00 

Covers Period: July 2022 

G L # 320.57200.34701 

TOTAL OUE: $ 1,225.00 



RMS SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS 

FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2022 

Date Hours Employee Description 

7/2122 
7/4/22 
7/8/22 
7/9/22 

7/15/22 
7/16/22 
7122122 
7/23/22 
7/28/22 

3 
6 

8 
2 

8 
3 
8 
3 
8 

49 

D.L. Completed dally checklist and returned calls and omalls 
D L. Event - Set Up, Assisi! in Event, Clean Up 
D.L. Completed dally checklist and returned calls and emails 
O.l. Completed dally checklist and returned calls and emails 
O.l. Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emails 
0.L. Completed dany checklist and returned calls and emails 
D.L. Completed dally checklist and retu rned calls and emails 
L.H Completed daily checklist and returned calls and emails 
O.L. Completed dally checklist and returned calls and emails 

JULY 2022 1 



2

1 

* 
BOUTHEA8T&RN 

PAPER GROUP· 
1-800-358-7230 

• cradlt@sepaper9roup.com 

s SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
O ST JOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWIM 
~ CLUB 
T 205 SAi NT JOHNS GOLF DR 
o ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1053 

R SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP 
E P. O. Box 8Q0671 
M Charlotte, NC 

TI 28289-0671 

lNVOICE NUMBER 
~ 

05676504 

T 
0 

INVOICE 
s SAMPSON CREEK COD 
H ST JOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWIM CLUB 
1 219 SAi NT JOHNS COLF DR 
P SAINT AUGUSTINE. FL 32092-1053T 
0 

aJSTOMEI!MMIER 

368822 01 
~[)\Tl: 

08/05/22 
PURCW.SEOROeJl.'IO. 

KATE 
ORreRNO. 

BL3QB/00 

page: 

ITEMNUMSER DESCRIPTION - qUANTITY 

855991 

709456 

11064003 

IDATE~ l 

MB540A TORR UNIVERSAL WHITE 
Pack: 16/250 
X7658Q 38X58 2 MIL BLACK LI NER 
Pack : 100 
W42F 4.5oz ROLLED RIM CONE CUP 
Pack:25/200 
Transportation Surcharge 

** Payment Terms : NET 30 DAYS 

l)ROE'{El) 

2 

2 

2 

-.0 UIM 

2 cs 

2 cs 

cs 

9/Wll I 
f I 11.nreR ~Jn'N (llMl'.lt) S!!R\111:e CIIARG!lllAYs.EAPl'US>O!UU PASTDU!SALAHCU. IJ' 

PAYllbtT IS HOTII.I.OE OffTHE DUE OAT'I. BIIYERA<IRITI BY !llOffl<Ont1S ~ICEOil TAUIO
E O~lMRV OF nca ~CHANDl&GDG"~AGOVII TO PAY MRVICCCHMGDr ATTOflNf~ re.e, 
R AND .u..i.. ()T}tlJt.~1'1 JNC'Vfl:NID.. ,,.,. ~TIOHOff INl"OftOl'.WOl'ffOI" Tttr AMOu.NT oue. 

CUST0M ORorl<S CAH"'7fH ACCEPlal ,01tftJ!TURtl WffilOOT A_UT!tOAIZATIOII. RHURHS-T
M ee REl\MKIJ) l!l<>Rl<.IIW.COHT'-l!RAHOIll Rell~CONDITION. AU.0- MAY Ill'
S &Ua.lECT TOA RE&TOCQoG0-,Pl.US ..,..,FREJGKI'OIAAC!S INQlARffl, 

UNIT EXTE.NDEO 
Ma(OODR PRICE AMOUNT 

50 . 220 100 . 44 

70 .280 140 . 56 

2 lG0 . 210 . 00 

8 . 35 

sunorAL 249.35 
SAI.DlAA 

TOTAL INVOlCE 249.35 

AIJIOUIIT TeNl>l!R£ll 

8 I TOfN. 0UE8Y !MJ4/22 ~ 

II---=- OMt!l-3-:-~-8-22--fl t-1--~-/-0;-;--2----111....--·-~-5-6-;-65-:-4- ......1 ( 249. 35

I
I 

ITOTN.~- 9104m 
SAMPSON CREEK COO 256.83 
ST JOHNS GOLF & C. C. SWIM CLUB ~MIT TO ADDRESS BELOW -
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 

SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUPST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092- 1053 
P.O. Box 890671 
Charlotte, NC 
28289-0671 

mailto:cradlt@sepaper9roup.com


SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
SUNTRUST CREDIT CARD 
ACCOUNT EN DING 5311 

Transaction Date Transaction Detail Amount 

STATEMENT DATE 08/09/22 
1 7/11/22 AMAZON $ 109.79 

2 7/11/22 WORLD GOLF s 532.00 

3 7/13/22 COMCAST s 1,893.52 

4 7 /17/22 WAL-MART s 129.97 

5 7/23/22 AMAZON $ 195.97 

6 7/23/22 SPOTIFY $ 11.30 

7 7/25/22 AMAZON s 19.99 

8 7/29/22 READYREFRESH $ 1,000.62 

9 8/2/22 DOLLAR TREET $ 37.34 

10 8/2/22 WINN-DIXIE $ 28.19 

11 8/3/22 AMAZON s 18.09 

12 7/9/22 CONTACT CONTACT s 70.00 

$ 4,046.78 

TELEPHONE INTERNET SUPPLIES 

57200.41000 57200.41050 .57200.54600 

$ 109.79 

$ 1,893.52 

s 195.97 

$ 19.99 

$ 1,000.62 

$ 18.09 

s 70.00 

$ 1,893.52 $ 70.00 $ 1,344.46 

PERMITS MISC SPECIAL EVENT YOuni PROGRAM 

.54100.54000 .57200.49400 .57200.49501 

$ 532.00 

$ 129.97 

$ 11.30 

s 37.34 

$ 28.19 

$ 11.30 $ 65.53 $ 661.97 



1

31 

TRUIST EB -mo,t:Ht•NI. 

Page 1 of 1 

Your Bu!iiness Credit Card Statement 

BILLING C YCLE INFORMATION 

Previous Baila;1ce 

Payments 

Credits 

Purchases ll Other Charges +-

Cash Advances + 

FINANCE CHARGES + 

New Balanc,e 

Closing Dato 

$5,536.74 

$5,536.74 

$0.00 

$4,046.78 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$4,046.78 

08/09/2022 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

Account Number 

Total Credit Limit 

Available Credit 

Available Cash 

Amount Over Credit Limit 

Amount Past Due 

Days In BIiiing Cycle 

Minimum Payment Due 

Payment Due Dale 

XXXX XXXX >CXXX 3470 

IS 10 ,000.00 

$5,659.00 

$3,000 00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$80.94 

09/03/2022 

Contact Information 
Toll Fre,;o, Outside U.S. (Call Collect) P.O. Box 4997
8A4-4.lil'-84Z_8 910-914-8250 Orlando, FL 3280:2-4997·-

-; TRANSAC:TtONS 
N 

Trans Posl 
Date Da,te 

07·23 07..23 

07- 11 01..12 

07-11 07--12 

07-13 07-13 

07-17 07-18 

07-23 07-24 

07-23 07-24 

07-25 07-26 

07-29 07-29 

08-02 08-03 

08-02 08-03 

08-03 08-04 

07-09 07· 10 

Reference Number 

8558365JV010TKLSY 

5531020JG2DYPW9EL 

8271116JG000786S9 

5543286JJ5SZSYRRB 

0541601JN43A5EV92 

5543286JWSSF58Z4Y 

1527021JW01EJVZ71 

5543286JY5V3L7HH2 

5543286K25SA0M55L 

D543684K700AM128G 

0230537K700J2P4GF 

5543286K75V1D812K 

7541823JE4D13AVn 

Merchanl Name or Transaction Descriplion 

PAYMENT-THANK YOU ORLANDO FL 
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX3470 $5,536,74-

AMAZON COM'OS8KH32M3 A AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

WORLD GOLF HOF ST. AUGUSTINE F'L 

COMCAST JACKSONVILLE 800-266-2278 FL 

WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 

AMZN MKTP US'Y23UZ3DG3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

SPOTIFV USA NEW YORK NY 

AMAZON.COM' HH8W30Y43 AMZN COM/BILL WA 

READVREFRESH BY NESTLE 800-274-5282 CA 

DOLLAR TREE JACKSONVILLE FL 

WINN-DIXIE #0002 JACKSONVILLE FL 

AMZN MKTP US'B4DG17EE3 AMZN,COM/BILL WA 
KATE TRIVELPIECCE 
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX9295 $3,976.78 

EIG'CONSTANTCONTACT,CO 855-2295506 MA 
LEAH TINCHER TINCHER 
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX7493 $70,00 

Finam;e Charge Average Daily
Clelall Balance 

Purchases 0,00 
Cash Advances 0.00 

Dail(i Periodic 
Rate may vary) 

.04859% V 

.05681¾ V 

FINANCE 
CHARGE 

0.00 
0 .00 

AIrnount 
Credit Charge 

5,536.74 

109,79 

532.00 

1,893.52 

129 97 

195,97 

11.30 

19.99 

1,000.62 

37.34 

2819 

18.09 

70.00 

Corre~ondln,1 ANNUAL 
PER ENTM,E RATE 

17.74% 
20.74% 

ICombined ,Annual Percentage Rate for this Billing Cycle 20.74% 

IMPORTANT NEWS 

The Servicemembers Civil Relief Act (SCRA) provides 
Important finanoial and legal protections to servlcemembers •· 

including caps on interest rates, stays on certain legal 
protection from eviction, and termination of leases without 
repercussions. Learn more at www.mllilaryon0sourc0.mil 

(search for 'SCRA'). 

See reverse for additlo111al Information. 
5207 2ED I 9 7 JPage I of 1 1053 1400 BCOO 0005 220809 0 1815207 366 

\'PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENTT' 

TRUIST8B MINIMUM PAYMENT ACCOUNT# 
$80.94 xxxx xxxx xxxx 3470 

TRUIST CARD SERVICES PAYMENT DUE DATE NEW BALANCEPO BOX 100 
WILSON, NC 27894-0100 09-03-2022 $4,046.78 

AMOUNT ENCLOSl::D 
Make check payable In 
U.S dollars 10: $ _________Trulst Bank 

CONTROL ACCOUNT 366
SAMPSON CREEK CDD HlH5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 - 4761 

Enclose this coupon wllh your payment and mail 10: 

I•11 11111•1111111•1•1111111•·11111111111•1• ••111••1•1111111111111 
I 111111I11I1•1I••I• 1•111 •11 1111I111I•1III1•III11II I1111 1111II 11111 

TRUIST 13ANK 
PO BOX ir91250 
BALTIMORE, MD 2 127 9- 12 50 

00404b78 0000809 4 5583651 4 70003 470 

https://4,046.78
www.mllilaryon0sourc0.mil
https://1,000.62
https://1,893.52
https://5,536.74
https://AMAZON.COM
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://5,659.00
https://4,046.78
https://4,046.78
https://5,536.74
https://5,536.74


Give us feedback: I su-vey.wal!W"t.COII 
Thank you! ID l:m.800800..S 

Walmart,!{ 
904-417-9688 Hgr:BOOBI
845 llR3IN PAVD.IOO m 

ST ~, FL 32259 
STI 00928 OP# 009029 TEI 29 TRI 01920 
LED BU..8S 0043168544~ 13.97 X 
LIOO 81.l.B 004316854475 25.22 X 
G2 007283831732 23.28 l< 
TC TC TO 18 004142005532 F 4.97 o 
FRUIT SNACKS 001&m16710 F 5 .16 0 
FRUIT SNACl(S 0016CX)()16710 F 5.16 0 
FRU RT 001600)17996 F 7.48 0 
FRU 30CT 0016lXXl17996 F 7.48 0 
FRUIT SNACKS 001600016710 F 5.16 0 
SNAQ( CAKE 002430()0q314 F 4.48 0 
SNACK CAKE 002430004350 F 4.48 0 
Sl«lEOOX 004111601191 F 11.84 X 
06 CUI 006964292348 F 2.68 X 
F\.N POPS 007104116836 F 2.98 X 

SWTOTAL 124.34 
TAX 1 6.500 I 5.23 

PIF 0.500 r 0.40 
TOTAL 129.97 

MCAAD TEKl 129.97 
~tercard .,,...,. •••* ,..,.,. 9295 I 1 
APPROVAL I 01781G 
R£F # 219800891no 
AID .A0000000041010 
AAC 85COOE3802D20038 
TERMINAL t SC:010917 

07/17/22 19:41:51 
CHAta: ll.E O. 00 

PIF Notice 
YOCR RECEIPT COOTAINS AO.SOI Pll3LIC 
Itf=RASTRUCTI.RE FEE , PAYABLE TO TI£ 
IP1 COlft.lNITY DEVE1..0Pl£NT DISTRICT. 
TIE FEE IS Ctllf.cTED AN) lh"'ED TO 
rnw«:E PIJ3!...IC Df>ROV8£NTS IN llE 
DISTRICT. THIS FEE IS OOT ATAX NI)
IS CHAJaD IN AOOITION TO SALES TAX. 
THIS FEE BECMS PART !J= HE SALES 
PRICE 00 IS Sl..8.ECT TO SALES TAX. 

# ITEMS SOLD 14 

Iii1ll1i1illill 
Walmart+: 

I 
r., • -;, B 
..L=i~"I.U:1::1,__ ecome a 

: member today 
• • Scan for 30-day free trial. 

L.ow rr1 c.e:s You con Tn.r.s~. every~-
07/17/22 19:41:!51 

..,.•CUSTCKR COPVn* 

https://Itf=RASTRUCTI.RE


- --·-



-----
Winn ✓ Dixie 

2220 COUNTY RD 210 I.I STE 2' 0, JArl<S1JMU.E, Fl 
Store (904) 823-2122 :>harll\acl:f C90<!) 823- 2171 

08/02/22 10:5'1.m 0002 001 17 
Store MOMger: ALM 
YQur Co:mler . JM 

SE6 SPO!J,lS 
You saw CS0 .69> 

SCOTT HEGA 15PK 
SEG &M.S 
SE6 PLATES 

Tote ! l'lUlllber or ltf!tOls aold • ~ 

Res 
S2.19 

S16 .99 
i3 .99 
$3 ,99 

Yau~ 
S1 .60 T 

$16.99 T 
$3 99 T 
53.99 T 

Subtotal $26 ,17 
Taic Sl .72 
Tota l due 
Kosterc.ar1Ho-tai- _ 

$28 , 19 
_ _g,_!.2 

l'IASTEO>.RD HlllfltffHHtt9296 
APPROVlt. CODE 00261G SEQ ; 16296 
AID A0000000041010 

Ch!mse $0 ,00 

WJon-Olxle rewards (ending In 98.ll.) 
rewards,aVingf I Coupon 1al/u,9, I To~al1&vtng1 

$0.6Q $0 $0.69 

Points summary• : 
Buiearn1d I Bonusearned I To~i !ba!anc• 

_ 3 0 143 
• grocertes 

pol11taactM:y 

intsl 



-
C OMCAST Account Number 8,111119 Date Services From IPage 

84El5 74 140 1110956 Jul04 2022 I Jul 14, Z022 to Aug 13. 2022 1 of 4BUSINESS 

Hello Fitn Sampson Crk Cdd Pool, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance ~ 

f or 219 SANf J(1HNS GOLF On. 1--IOME OFC ~. SAINT 
AUGUSTINE, f l. 32(J{J.!·IO.'i3 

P·ev,oos balance $1 257 34 

Pa1111r;i·ts ro.oo 
Cn3\JI!'> Page3 -1.0.w 

Balance torward duenow $1 ,256.41 

~;;uar rr,cY1tnly cr.arges Pag., 3 ~61815 

One-r me cnarges PJ.ge _, $10.00 

Taxes, tees and omer cha:ges ;:>aga .. 

New charges due Jul 25, 2022 

0 Your accoul"lt Is past due 

Your account 1s past due, so you may have been c.=;l(W~riate 
fee of $1 0.00. To keep your account current, please pay the 
balance forward now. 

Need help? 
Visit business comcast com/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Do not include oorr9Sp0nden,;,a wilt\ p(l/fl'!t,/\'I 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

ST 
CH FL 33060·5250 

96..'\JOO 10 ...0 ~ 00 ?OQ70I "NNN>jNNY OOOOllil5 000,. 

FllN SAMPSON CRK 
HOME OFC 2 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE. FL 33351 •4761 

111111I1 111111111 •1•111 ,,11 Ih,,,,1....11, 11 IIf 

◄ Your bill explained 

• Your one-time charges are $10.00 due to Late 

Fee charge(sl 

• Taxes. fees & other charges have increased by $1 94 on 
your account as a result of changes to your services 

•, Inus page glves you a quick surnrnary of your monthly 
J'1bill A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 

page 3. 

t-W payments received or account activity after Jul 04.
11 ~022 will show up on your next bill View your most Lip•

(J U to-date account balance at buc;,n1ess.corncast , om/ 

\'.,~ rry11cco11nt. 

0 

.. ' f"'.••-iii 

JIJL I I 1.IJt.t. 

t 
_,_,y 

Pbi~G w ,lll.>,=...~uiu·t !",U)_OC' C: )'Qtll c·h(),.~ Or lY,)()l;y l.lfdu< 

Account number 

Balance forward due now 

New charges due Jul 25, 2022 

Please pay 

8495 74140 1110956 
$1 ,256.41 

$637.11 

Amount enclosed 

Milke check:, puyoble 10 Comcast 

Do not send caslt 

CHARLOTTE NC 28272· 

I111 II I I I 111•11111 th 11·11111•I11111,11I I II I I II l11 II11 I'1,II11,,, 

84957414011109 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/18/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK NOS. 000228-000230 SAMPSON CREEK - CAPITAL RESERV 

BANK B SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 6/23/22 00088 6/18/22 2538 202206 600-53800-60000 * 8,850.00 
INSTALL 5 TON, 14 SEER 

ANYTIME ANYWHERE HOFFMAN HEATING & 8,850.00 000228

 6/23/22 00047 6/01/22 23497A 202206 600-53800-60000 * 9,820.00 
UNDERDRAIN INSPECTION 

6/01/22 23507 202206 600-53800-60000 * 2,099.00 
CONCRETE-CHANGE ORDER 

DUVAL ASPHALT 11,919.00 000229

 7/14/22 00058 1/25/22 F578411M 202201 600-53800-60000 * 5,391.62 
BALANCE-NAUTILUS MACHINES 

SOFITCO FITNESS OUTFITTERS 5,391.62 000230 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 26,160.62 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 26,160.62 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://26,160.62
https://26,160.62
https://5,391.62
https://5,391.62
https://11,919.00
https://2,099.00
https://9,820.00
https://8,850.00
https://8,850.00


INVOICE 

Anytime Anywhere Hoffman Heating a Air1 Inc. INVOICE 1:.t4.51 
CAC1816181 DATE: /, -/ -

3217 Trout River Blvd , Jacksonville, FL 32208 
Phone 90◄-766-0006 
kimtheboss@comcast.net 

TO 

Make : Make: 

Model : Model: 

Serial Number: Serial Number 

SALESPERSON JOB 
PAYMENT 

TERMS 
SERVICE 

DUE DATE 

Due on receipt 

QTY ITEM II DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LIME TOTAL 

TOTAL 

~~(!)oooa 
G~-;jP'
2[)·'? . ~ 

"::> Make all checks payable to: Anytime Anywhere Hoffman Heatlni & Atr, Inc. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

mailto:kimtheboss@comcast.net
https://1:.t4.51


7544 PHILIPS HWY Duval
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 A.SPv1"ALT (904) 296-2020 

Regular Invoice 

Bill To: SAMC03 
SAMPSON CREEK DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE #114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Page 

Invoice No. - 23497A Transaction Date - 06/01/22 

Due Date Project Number Relerence Terms 

A0457J SJGCC UNDERORAIN INSPECTION NET 30 DAYS 

Description Quantity UOM UnUPrice Amount 

UNDERDRAIN EXPLORATORY DIG 

ST. JOHNS GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB 

1913 CROSS POINTE 

ST. AUGUSTINE, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FL 

INSTALLED 6-01-22 

z.oiz~c/2~ ~ -1.:z· 

(.APl'fAc... {J,,r~1it11£ 

001. ~zo. 57-zoo. ~ 

1.000 LS 9,820.000 9,820.00 

Subtotal: 
Retalnage 
Sales Tax 

Discount: 

Total: 

9,820.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

9,820.00 



7544 PHILIPS HWY Duval
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 ASPI-IALT (904) 296-2020 

Regular Invoice 

Bill To: SAMC03 

SAMPSON CREEK DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE #114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Page 

Invoice No. - 23507 Transaction Date • 06/01/22 

Due Date Project Number Reference Terms 

A0457J SJGCC UNDERDRAIN INSPECTION NET30 DAYS 

Description 

CONCRETE · CHANGE ORDER 

PROVIDE AND INSTALL 4 C.Y. OF 
FLOWABLE FILL TO SUPPORT THE 
DRIVEWAY-ST. JOHNS GOLF & COUNTRY 

ST. AUGUSTINE, ST. JOHNS CO., FL 

~Cr/6--- <t,--zi -'2oz2 

lt1P1f"At.. (2..£'i,€Rl3'€ 

oo\ . 1'zo. S121.X). Coooco 

Quantity 

1.000 

UOM 

LS 

Unit Price 

2,099.000 

Amount 

2,099.00 

Sub1olal: 
Retalnage 
Sales Tax 

Discount: 

Tolal: 

2,099.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

2,099.00 



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

  

I I I I 

Invoice 
27 Nickajack North 
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459 

Date 

1/25/2022 

Invoice # 

F578411MSF 

Bill To 

St. Johns Golf and Country Club 
Kate Trivelpiece 
205 St. Johns Golf Dr 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Ship To 

St. Johns Golf and Country Club 
Kate Trivelpiece 
205 St. Johns Golf Dr 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Rep S.O. No. P.O. No. Terms Project 

MS F578411MS Net 30 F578411 

Thank you for your business. 

Phone # 

850-660-1447 

Fax # E-mail 

melody@so-fitco.com 

Total 

Balance Due 

Payments/Credits 

Item Description Invoiced Rate Amount 

NAUTILUS DUAL MACHINES 
Core 9NL-D1013-6... INSTINCT LEG PRESS / CALF RAISE 1 2,399.99 2,399.99 
Core 9NL-D3340-6... INSTINCT LAT PULLDOWN / LOW ROW 1 1,849.99 1,849.99 
Core 9NL-S1012-6... INSTINCT GLUTE MACHINE 1 1,899.99 1,899.99 
Core 9NA-S6334-1... IMPACT CHIN / DIP ASSIST 1 3,129.99 3,129.99 
SOFITCO SOFITCO Delivery, Assembly & Installation 1 720.00 720.00 
QWSHIPPING Shipping 1 783.28 783.28 

Total sales tax calculated by AvaTax 0.00 0.00 

$10,783.24 

$5,391.62 

-$5,391.62 



   

 

 

     
  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

@ 
SOFITCO 

F"ITNESS OUTF"ITTE;i!iii 

MELODY C. MORAR 
OWN ER 

850.259.5946 cell 
800.886.5059 fox 
850.622 .0308 office 

MELODY@S0-FITCO.COM I S0-FITCO.COM 

Sharyn Henning Thursday, July 14, 2022 at 09:27:56 Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: FW: SOFITCO Final Invoice for St. John Golf and Country Club <F578411MSF> 
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 at 11:03:16 AM Eastern Daylight Time 
From: Kate Trivelpiece <ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com> 
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com> 
AIachments: F578411MSF.pdf, 4FA548F7FA63426FAD13CED48E686315.jpg, image003.jpg 

Please see aWached invoice. 

Kate Trivelpiece
Amenities and Recreation Manager
St. Johns Golf and Country Club
Sampson Creek CDD
Office 904.599.9093 

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 10:32 AM 
To: Kate Trivelpiece 

From: Melody Morar 

Subject: SOFITCO Final Invoice for St. John Golf and Country Club <F578411MSF> 

Hi Kate, 

Who can I contact about the final payment aWached? 

Thanks, 

Melody 

From: Melody Morar <melody@so-fitco.com> 
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 9:42 AM 
To: Kate Trivelpiece <ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com> 
Subject: FW: SOFITCO Final Invoice for St. John Golf and Country Club <F578411MSF> 

Hi Kate, 

I wanted to check in and see if I could get an update on the aWached outstanding invoice? 

Thanks, 

Page 1 of 3 

mailto:melody@so-fitco.com
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:melody@so-fitco.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com


   

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

~ 
SOFITCO 

F"ITNESS DUTF"ITT£i1S 

MELODY C. MORAR 
OWN ER 

850.259 .5946 cell 
800.886 .5059 lox 
850.622 .0308 office 

MELODY@S0-FITCO.COM I S0-FITCO.COM 

--------

-------

---- ---- ----

Melody 

From: Melody Morar <melody@so-fitco.com> 
Date: Friday, March 11, 2022 at 9:24 AM 
To: Kate Trivelpiece <ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com> 
Subject: RE: SOFITCO Final Invoice for St. John Golf and Country Club <F578411MSF> 

Yes, so sorry for the delay! 

I hope you have a great weekend! 

Melody 

From: Kate Trivelpiece <ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 1:05 PM 
To: Melody Morar <melody@so-fitco.com> 
Subject: RE: SOFITCO Final Invoice for St. John Golf and Country Club <F578411MSF> 

Can you please aWach a copy of that final bill so that I can forward to the accoun`ng office and confirm that 
they have received it? 

Kate Trivelpiece
Amenities and Recreation Manager
St. Johns Golf and Country Club
Sampson Creek CDD
Office 904.599.9093 

To: Susie Meyer; ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com 

From: Melody Morar 
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 11:41 AM 

Cc: Kevin Handzel 
Subject: RE: SOFITCO Final Invoice for St. John Golf and Country Club <F578411MSF> 

Hi Kate, 

Could you please check on the status of this payment please? 

Thanks so much, 

Page 2 of 3 

mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:melody@so-fitco.com
mailto:melody@so-fitco.com
mailto:susie@so-fitco.com
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:kevin@so-fitco.com
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:melody@so-fitco.com


   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

---------
--------

~ 
SOFITCO 

l'l 1'NCS§ OUTFI T1'£/IS 

Susie Meyer 
Director of Business Operations 
Corporate: 2166 West County Hwy 30A, Surte D, 
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459 
c: 850 461 0279 / o: 850 660 1447 
WW'N.so-fitco.com 

Melody 

From: Susie Meyer <susie@so-fitco.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 10:24 AM 
To: ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com 
Cc: Melody Morar <melody@so-fitco.com>; Kevin Handzel <kevin@so-fitco.com> 
Subject: SOFITCO Final Invoice for St. John Golf and Country Club <F578411MSF> 

Hi Kate! 
Looks like your installation is wrapping up so I have attached the final invoice so you can process 
payment on your end. We greatly appreciate your business! 

The installer said the Glute Machine was missing stickers for the weight stack so we are going to 
have Core send the stickers out directly to you. Would the below address be the correct one to use? 

St. Johns Golf and Country Club 
Attn: Kate Trivelpiece 
205 St. Johns Golf Dr 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Thank you! 

Page 3 of 3 

mailto:susie@so-fitco.com
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:melody@so-fitco.com
mailto:kevin@so-fitco.com

	Agenda
	III.       Affidavit of Publication 
	IV. A.        Acceptance of Supervisor Patterson’s Resignation 
	D.        Election of Officers, Resolution 2022-04 
	V.        Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report 
	VI. Consideration of Resolution 2022-05, Resetting the Public Hearing Date to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget
	VII.     Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 
	A.        Consideration of Resolution 2022-06, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 
	B. Consideration of Resolution 2022-07, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023
	VIII.    Discussion of Pool Maintenance Service 
	X.        Consideration of Proposal for Pool Lift 
	XI. Consideration of Resolution 2022-08, Designating Registered Agent
	XIII.    Update Regarding Stormwater Needs Analysis 
	XIV. C.                                                                          Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule 
	E. 1. Report
	2.         Consideration of Proposals for Sidewalk Project 
	3.         Consideration of Proposals for Washout Repair 
	5.         Consideration of Proposal from Down to Earth for Sod Replacement 
	6.         Consideration of Proposal from Aquaseal for Splash Pad 
	XVII. A.        Approval of Minutes of the June 16, 2022 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending July 31, 2022
	C.        Check Register 



